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Letter of Transmittal

Ta

All respected shareholders P
imvestnent Corgaration of Bangladesh r&
Dhaka. E

Dear 5ir f Madam !

Annual Repert for the year ended 30 June 2011

We are pleased to enclose herewith a copy of the Annual Repart for the FY 2070-11 together with the

Audhied Financla? Statements of Investmert Corgasation of Bangladesh and 185 thrae subsldlares-2CB

Capital Manzgement Lid., ICR Securlthes Trading Co, Led, and iCB Asset Managerment Co. Lvd. for your 5
=il

kInd Infarmation and recond. 3

Yours snearaly, EE

w-:.w- ..................

Md. Fayekuzzaman
Maraglmwg Director g
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W will be the. leading, responsible and environment friendly financial institution operating
iR soch & way that our fellow competitors and the society watch, acknowledge, admire and
ulare Us as a role model of success.

ﬂur Mission
Being a responsible institution created by law, we will act in accordance with the
mandates of ordinance for fostering rapid growth of Bangladesh economy.
Being a financial architect, we will strive to establish a benchmark of values, attitudes,
behavior and commitments with ezrnest endeavors in generating optimum profits and
growth for our shareholders by efficient use of resources,

* Being an innovative soluticn proviger, we put emphasis on formulating total sclutions
to foster mobilization of all domestic and KRB savings into potential investments.

 Being a performance leader, we must lead by example. We operate in the interest of our
cusbomers, 50 that they can depend and trust on us. As employees of a leading
institution, we are committed to do everything in our power for lasting success as we
mave Torward,

Values we cherish

* Cystomer focus

* Passion o do the best

* [nnovations for mankind

* Empowerment of people

s Comaliance cullure

* Cantinuous improvement

* High moral and ethical standards
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Milestones

Date of estas ===entfocmmescoment
LY T Dmoher 1976
Ievrinany” Setame 13 Jeme 1977
B Chitagonrg #ranck b il 1983
First KB Wuezal Fund 25 Apdi 198D
IR Unk Fard 0 Aadl 1981
IR &ajcha® Branch 9 Febraary 1984
Second i Wolua! Fans EF Jome 1982
Thisd ICH Wistzal Fund 19 May 19RS
ICB Chaisa Bepech I3 September 1985
B Sythes Branch 1% Dzcember 1985
Fourrh K-B Mutsal Fund 5 Jeme 10RA
AINgs BCR Munugs Fasd B Josm 1987
Stk IR Mpeal Funad 15 Muy 19088
B arizal Brarch 0 Wy 1968
mrinalon a5 the couniry's Nodal TR In SADF 7 My 1003
Seremssh AT Mulug! Fasd 0 Jesm 1995
Cighth ICH Matzal Fund 23 July 1998
KB Zogra Branch & Ocobier 1996
ICR Loeat O¥ien, Thaka 15 Mgl 1997
Perchiie of own Land & Ba®ding Myarbag) 11 December 1007
Parsclmation in zoutty of SARE b fanary 1998
Advanee againsT R Unk Cersflzases scheme 17 Doober 1088
Legie Angsiiog Sthere 21 Aol 1989
"The i=westmant Carporation of Bangladesh
iamemgrmani) g1, 20007 6 Juby 2000
Reglatratlon aml Cemmescamesd of ke thres
Fubshilisy Camgantes wiik (e Riginsrar of
Jaiat Epeck Comganies and Firss § Gecember 2000
‘Commercemest of 12B Captal Manage=ent Lad. 1 Jubg 2002
Cnmmencamest of ITR Asset anagerest Company L. 1 july 2002
Co=mercement of ICE Sacartis Trading Corepany Lid. 13 Agust 2002
Registration 2z 2 Tnestre with SEC 20 Asguat 2002
Reglstration a4 a Custsdian wiss 5EC 20 AgguaT 2002
Bank Guesgetee Icteame 2T esa ROOE
Advance ageinst (B Muhuad Fand SO0
AMCL Usis cortificates SCeemi 11 Joma 2003
Consurmes Cied ihesa 15 Fehiwary 2004
Vst Dapal Pieseteg fthese IE Al 2007
Prshiss of cwn Land (gergead 3 March 0B
Lommepremest of mandgemest of
Eguiny and Ertreprenzurship Fund {EEF} ! Jeme 2009
Rangladech Fund § May 2011
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Higias ST General Information
swowrfioe ;AR o (e 38259 Head Office  : BOBL Buiiding (evel 14-17)
b, EHSS SIERE, FEkloos 8, Rajuk Averue, Dhaka-1000
T T R-30ay Pest Box no, 2058
e INVESTCORP Cable : BNVESTCORP
cwlo: mrbsoRae (i EEG Phone : 9563455 (auto hunting)
FW: o BRSO Fax : 880 29563313
- ¥-cxim: ich@agni.com Emall :lcb®agni.com
. ey *1E0: www.ich.gov.bd web site : www.ich.gov.od
; lewge o whilt i weowte e Auditors » Kazi Zahir Khan & CO.
: a8, weiEe (y% we), tlelioos Chartared Accounzants
3; R Frlro-3-lrsa b eoR, Padbicy 6774, Kakrall (gr. flogr), Dhaka- 000G
...................... W brlro-3-Wodlr it Phone: +880-2-83211614, BASE107
%.cim: kzke_bd@yahoo.com Fax: +880-2-9358166
o) e s € W it E-mai Iz b yahoo.com
E ST ' Zoha Zaman Kahir Rashid & CO.
g Chartered Accountants
B et coee R (@ ) Dhaka Chamber Building {4th Floor)
Y Wgof, bbb wblae Al Room No. 504, 65-66 Matijhes! C/A
...................... F AT Dhaka- 1 500
I Alriro-d-leiibl 2 Y-, el 0d Fhore: +880-2-95641 780, 9564755
W <ro-3-bd ol Fax; +480-2-9559508
E F-ovin: zzkroo@citechoo.net E-rrail: srkrea@citechen, net
il et w, et SR e Legal Adviser - Dr. Kamal Uddin Bhuivan
...................... ey 5 (), e, Ry fo LLE (Hon's), LLM, Ph.D
prErETal, qontcre =iy ol Agvocate, Bangiadesh Supreme Court
9 % w-Rodo (HE) Room No-4020 (Annex)
i iy il e SR R Supreme Court Bar Association
lgEls, Be-soac Building Shahtag, Dhaka-1000
. Coler: g 3ol o3yl oirh Phore : 9515045, 01716-F36380
...................... mm : ﬂﬂﬂjﬂﬂﬁﬂmﬁmm |MME¥HMF Hhaﬁmhihﬁlﬁqmmm&{:ﬁ
Wit s By Chartered Accauntants
E LR Rupali Bima Bhahan
. CeHE 7. Rajux Avenue, {5t Floor),
EE :ﬁm - 3000 (b =), Motfiheel, Thaka-1000
5 ' Phone : 9565136, 0551663
2 IR nrl v, BT i
...................... . . ks .
Wity ey Local Oice
wet®) atenm g Agrani Sank Ld.
T Amin Court Branch
. BFIC Bank Lid,
il e fn .
3 Matijheel Branch
...................... m ‘ Dhaba Bark Lid.
Lacal 0¥lce
iF wl e Dutch-Bangla Bank Led.
_ WA e i Local Oice
i e City Bank NA
il e e 23, Motjhee! C/A, Ohaka- 1000

e, oFERw Ay, saisss
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Notice of the Thirty-Fifth
Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the Thirty-Fifth Annual
Ceneral Meeting of the shareholders of the
Investment Corporation of Bangiadesh (CB) will be
held on Saturday, 22 October 2017 at 11:00 a.m.
at the Auditorium of Mational Sports Council Tower
{NSC Tower), G243, Purana Palton, Dhaka-! 000 for
transaction of the following business:

1. To place the minutes of the Thirty Fourth Annual
Ceneral Meeting he!d on 28 October 2010 for
information;

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual
Report and Aucited Accounts of Investment
Corporation of Bangladesh for the year ended
30 June 2011;

3. To approve dividend as recommended by the Board;
4. Amy other business with the permissicn of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Directars,

- ""'_:‘ﬁ'sfci

M. Moshiur Rabman
Secretary
Dated © 15 September 2071

MNotes
1. Record Date & fixed on 25 Seprember 2017, Wednesday,

#. Thie instrument appointing a proxy shall be in
writing and in the case of an individual
shareholder under the hand of the sharehalder
of his/her attorney autharised in this behalf by a
Power of Attorney and in case of an institutéon
under its common seal ar under the hand of its
atterney authorised in this behalfl,

1. A praxy shall not be valid unless it is dazed and
properly stamped and unless it is lodged with
108, hepd afice ot least 72 (seventy twa) hours
before the time fixed for the meeting.

4. Mo person shall be appointed as a proxy, ror
shall any person act as swch, whe is not a
shareholder gualified to vote at the general
meeting in respect of which the proxy is given,
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Shareholders’ Information

Thirty Fourth Anngal General Meeting

The Thirty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the
shareholders of the Investment Corporation of
8angladesh (ICB) was held on Thursday, the 28th
Octaber 2070 at 11:30 am. at the auditorium of
National Sports Council Tower (N3C Tower), B2/3,
furang Paftan, Dhaka-1000. n total 444 shereholders
attended the meating.

Chalrman Praceeds to the auditorfem of NSC Tower
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Achievements During 2010-11

Partlculars 2010-11 2009-10 {Restated) Crowth ()
ICE Consolidated ICE Consolldated iCE Consolidated

Incarme 668.33 B99.51 527.62 FRANG Zo.6yf 24,21
MWet Profit 385.52 510,04 ITI.04°0 436.51 235 16.84
Earning per share {Th.)-diiuted? 54,21 204, 125.22 17480 23.15 16,84
Book value per share {Tic) 1,035.23 1,2007.04 939.40 1,077.95 10,20 11.98
Return on equity &%) 14.935 16.98 13.36 16.33 11,66 4,00
Return on Investment (%) 14,89 16,93 13.28 16.23 12.14 4,29
Met Profit to totzl Income (&) 57.68 56,70 59.33 60.28 {2.78) {5.93)
Price earning ratla {times} 243 18.38 39.86 28.59 (39.01) {35,710
Deht-equity ratio 39100 033100 0.65:100 057100 - -
Capizal adequacy ratlo 59.90 60,13 69.74 68.35 (14,113 {12.0%)
Value added A6 B0 660,09 356.40  SO08.8Y 3tle 29,46

2010-11 200810 (Restubed) (percentage)
Dividend performante (Tk.;:
ICB 15% cash, 3,58 00 15% cash, 18: 4 25.00
HCB Capitsl Management Lud. 285 iB: 5 10:0.00
ICB Asset Management Company Ltd, T8:2 5% cash, 38 4 -37.50
ICB Securities Trading Company Lid, TR:2 28 75,00
ICB Lnit Fund 30,00 78,00 15.38
First ICB Mutial Fund SO0.00 400,00 25.00
Secord (CB Mutual Fund 250.00 200,00 25.00
Third (CB Mutual Furnd 185.00 140,00 3274
Feurth ICE Mutual Fund 165.00 125.00 3200
Fiftl 1CB Mutual Fund 135.00 100.00 1500
Sixth ICR Mutual Fund 30.00 75.00 20,00
Seventh ICB Mutual Fund 95.00 70,00 315.71
Eighth ICB Mutual Fung 30.00 65.00 15.46
HCB AMCL First Mutual Fund 35.00 50,00 10.00
HCB AMICL Unit Fund 32.00 30,00 667
ICE AMCL Iskarmic Mutug! Fured 36.00 35.00 2.88
ICB AMCL Pension Holders' Unit Furd 30,00 +8.00 7.4
ICE AMCL First NRE Mutual Fusd 36.00 35.00 2.88
ICB AMCL Second NRE Mutual Fund 2250 #2.00 227
Prime Finance First Mutual Fund 2.00 1.25 B0.00
HCB AMCL Second Mutual Fund 14.00 14,00 0.00
ICB Erriployees Provident Mutual Fund One:Scherme Ope  1.20 118 4.35
Prime Bank First 1IC8 AMCL Mutual Fund 1.06 1.00 5.00
Phognix Fingnoe First Mutual Fend 1.00

ICE AMCL Third NRS Mutual Fund

1.00
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Performance Graphs

Net Profit after Tax Total Income and Net Profit after Tax
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Gross Profit Ratio (percentage) Value Addition by ICB and its subsidiaries
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Changes in the Board of Directors

The following changes took place in the Board of
Directors of ICE during Z010-11:

1. Dr. M. Khairul Hessain, Professor, Department of
Firance, University of Dhaka was the Chairman of
ICE till 14 May 2011, Dr. 5. M. Mahfuzur Rahman,
Professor, Department of Internationzl 3usiness,
University of Dhaka has joined as the Chairman of
ICB an 9 August 2011.

2. Gokw! Chang Das, jeint Secretary, Bank &
Firancial Institutions Division, Minisiry of Finance,
Government of the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh, joined or 24 January 2011 as a
member of the Board of Directors of ICB in place of
Brigadier General Arif Ahmed Chowdhury,
Managing Director, Sena Kalyan Sangstha.

3. Karabi Mujib, Managing Director (n charge),
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. joined on 31
December 2070 as a member of the Board of
Directors of ICB in place of Md. Mizanur Rashman,
Managing Director, Bangladesh Development Bank
Ltd.

Dr. Mg. Zillur Rahman, MWanaging Director,
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. joined on 13
February 2011 as a member of the Board of
Directors of ICB in place of Karabi Mujib, Managing
Director { in chargel, Bangladesh Devalopment
Bank Ltd.

4. Md. Fayekuzzaman joined as the Managirg
Diirector and member of the Board of Direczors of
ICE on 25 Movember 2010 in place of Dina Ahsan,
Managing Director {addizicnal charge).
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14 investment Corporation of Bargladesh

Im ﬁmmr‘ ............

AT AT 0o 5w 202y W Board of Directors as on 30 June 2011
CENTRT Chalrman

W, I, 4T, THHS Or. 5 M. Manfuzur Rahman

Prafessor, Department of International Business
University of Dhaka

Managing Director
Md. Fayekuzzaman

CHrectors

Kazl Shoflgul Azam

Jolnt Secretary, Budger-1

Fingnce Diviston, Minlstry of Flinance

Gowverrment of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Gokul Chand Das

Jaint Secretary (Adminlstration)

Bank & Firancial Institutions Division

Mirlstry of Finance

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Abu Hena Mohd. Razee Hassan
Executive Director
Bangladesh Bank

Dr. Md. Zlllur Rahman
Managling Director
Bangladesh Development Bank Lid.

Md. Humayun Kabir
Managing Directar & CED
Sonall Bank Lid.

Syed Abdul Hamid
Managing Director & CED
Agranl Bank Lid.

5.M. Aminur Rahman
Managlng Director & CED
Janata Bank Lid,

Md. Rezaul Karlm
Managing Directar
Sadrzran Bima Corporation

SecTetany
Md. Moshlur Rahman
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Changes in the Board of Directors

The following changes tocok place in the Board of
Directors of ICE during 2010-11:

1. Dr. M. Khairul Hossain, Professor, Department of
Firance, University of Dhaka was the Chairman of
ICE till 14 May 2011, Dr. 5. M. Mahfuzur Rahman,
Professor, Departmen: of Internationzl Business,
University of Dhaka has joined as the Chairman of
ICE on 9 August 2011.

2. Goku! Chang Das, [eint Secretary, Bank &
Firancial Institutions Division, Ministry of Finance,
Government of the People's Republic of
Bangladesh, joined on 24 January 2017 as a
member of the Board of Directors of ICB in place of
Brigacier Genera! Arif Ahmed Chowdhury,
Managing Director, Sena Xalyan Sangstha.

3. Karabi Mujib, Managing Directer {(in charge},
Bzngladesh Development Bank Ltd. joined on 31
December 2070 as a member of the Board of
Directors of ICE in place of Md. Mizanwr Rahman,
Managing Director, Bangladesh Development Bank
Ltd.

Dr. M. 2Zillur Rahman, Managing Director,
Bangladesh Drevelopment Bank Ltd. joined on 13
February 2011 a5 a member of the Board of
Directors of ICB in place of Xarabi Mujib, Managing
Director { in charge), Bangladesh Development
Bank Ltd.

4. Md. Fayekuzzaman joined as the Managirg
Director and member of the Board of Directors of
ICE on 25 Movember 2010 in place of Dina Ahsan,
Managing Director {additional charge).
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. Syed Abdul Hamid, Managing Directar & CEQ, Agrani Bank Lid.
« Md. Humisyur Kabir, Managing Director & CEO, Sonali Bank Lud.
. M. Rezaul Karim, Maraging Director , Sadharan Bima Corporation
Dr 5 M. Mahfuzur Rahman, Chaireean, Professor, University of Dhaka
5M. Aminur Rahman , Managing Director & CED, Janata Bank Lid.
Abu Hena Mohd, Razes Hassan, Executive Director, Bangladesh Bank
E Md. Moshiur Rahman, Secretary

Ms, Dina Ahsan, General Manager, B
; Md. Khurshed Hossain, General Manager, ICB

10, Md. Fayekuzzaman, Managing Director, ICB

11. Kazi Shofiqul Azam, Joint Secretary,
---------- 12, Dr. Md. Zillur Rahman, Managing Director, Bangladesh Development Bank Lid.
13, Md. Iftiknar-uz-Zaman, General Marager, 1ICE

R
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Directors’ Biography

Dr. 5. M. Mahfuzur Rabman, Chalrman
Professor, Desartreent of Iternational Business
Unbversity of Dhaka

Current Responsibd|pies
Chalreran, Iavestment Corporation of Banolagesh
ﬂdr&:tml;and Corvener, Auglt Comemlmes of Rupall
Bark Ltd.

Pait Responsibibties

Visiing Professas, Department of Economécs, Nagays Unlversity, Japan
Chalrean, Desariment of Finance, Unbeeraity of Dhaka

Director, MBA Program, Depurtment of International Business
Unbeeraity of Dhaks

Direcior, MBA Program, Depariment of Finance, University of Dhaka
General Secretary, Aslatlc Soclety of Banaladesh

Treasurer, Aslatic Saclety of Bangiadesh

Presldert, Dhaka Unlversity Club

Educution
Masters i Eoonomiles and Plannlng, 1973
Ph.D [0 Developerent Economics, 1983

Md. Fayekuzzaman, Managing Director

Current Responsibilities

Managing Director, Investment Corporation of Bangladesh
Chairmran, ICB Capital Management Ltd.

Director, Standard Bank Ltd., WDFC, CDBL, DSE Ltd., Credit
Rating Information and Services Ltd, (CRISL), Bangladesh
Imstitute of Capital Market, Glaxo Smith Kline Bangladesh Ltd.,
ACI Ltd., Renatz Ltd., BATEC, BOC Bangladesh Ltd., Mationa!
Tea Company Ltd., Apex Tannery Led.

Past Responsibilities

Deputy Managing Director, Agrani Bank Ltd.
General Manager, Investment Corporation of Bangiadesh

Education

B.Com. (Hons.), M.Com. in Management

Post Graduation Studies in Investment Planning, Appraisal and
Management of Developrment Finance institution in Bradford
University, Bradford, United Kingdom.
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Kazi Shofigul Azam, Director

Current Respornsibifities

Joint Secretary, Bugget-1, Finarce Division, Ministry of Finance.
Coverrment of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

Director, Investrent Corporation of Bangladesh, Dwrecter, Padma Oil
Compary Lid., Teletalk Bangladesh Lid,, Bangladesh Silk Research and
Training Instituse. Senate Member, j&innglr Hagar Unbwersity. Member,
Adisory Commitiee, BCSIR, Member, Finance Committes, University
Grant Comrmission.

Past Respornsibifities

Joint Secretary, Budget-2, Finance Divisior, Ministry of Finance. %enate

Wember, Dhaks University. Director, Meghna Petraledrn Co, Ltg.,

Fangiadesh Petroleum Institute., Bangiadesk Sugar and Food mgustries

Corporation. National Consultant, Finangia! Mansgement Reform

E Programme. Deputy Secretary, Budoet-4, Finance Division. Additional
&
&

Corntraller Ceneral of Accounts, Bapgladesh,

Edueatian
b.Com. (Hons.), M.Com. in Finance.
.......... Diglama in Course Design and Instructioral Techrigue.

.......... Gokul Chand Das, Director

] Current Aesponsibllitkes

E Joint Secretary (Adminkstrazion)

Bank and Firanclal Instligtians Divislon

% Mirlsiry aff Flnanee
Gowamment of the peapie's Republic of Bangladash

---------- Director, Investment Corparation of Bangladash
rector, Prebashl Kafyan Bank, Bangladesh Fiim Development

Caorparatlan, Bangladesh fsurance Tralnkg Academy

g Past Aasponsibilithas

Deputy Secretary

Bank and Firanclal Instliuthans Divislan

.......... Mirlstry af Flnancs
Govarmment of the peaaie's Republic of Banoladash

] Addimloral Project Disectar, Enterprise Graowsh and Bank Modesnlzatlon
gg Project, Bank and Financlal lzntliutians Divislan
ég Merlstry aff Flnande

- Education

.......... B.5c. {Honsk, M.5C. In Chemlstry
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Abu Hena Mohd. Raree Hassan, Director

Current Respansibilisies
Executive Director, Bangladesh Bank
Derectyr, Investment Corparation of Bargladesh

Past Respondibilities

General Manager, Banking Regulation and Policy Deparzment,
Bangladesh Bank.

General Manager, Bangladesh Bank, Rajshahi office, Foreipn Exchange
inspetition and Vigilarte Department, Head affice, Dhaka.

Depuly General Manager, Banking Regulation and Palicy Department,
Husran Resources Depastrent, Head office, Dhaka.

Education

B.5.5. {thm.}. MLS.S. in Eranorrics, Dhasa Uriversity. MoA. 0
Develppment Econemics, Vanderbit University, Nashelle, Teanesses,
U500, Special Course on Rura’ Fenance, Ohio State University,
Colurmbus, Dhia, U.5.A., Diplomaed Associate atiiule of Bankers,
Bangladesk.

Or. Md. LZillur Rahman, Director

Current Bespangibilities

Managing Dwrectar, Bangladesh Development Sank Ltd.

Director, iovestment Corgaration of Bangladesh

Director, S3angiadesh Commarce 8ank Lid., The institute of S3ankers
Eanglatesh.

Member, Governing Baard, Bangladesh insttute of Bank Management
{BEBM,

Fast Aaspansihidities

Deputy Managing [Nirector, [anatz Bank Ltd. Deputy Managing Dhrectar,
Rupadi Bark Ltd.

General Manager, Rupal: Bank Ltd,

Eduzation
Fh, £, in Cregit Mamagement from B5 of Bajshahi Unbeersity. B, Com,
{Hans.}, M, Com. in Managemens from Dhaka Lniversity.

AT CORRETTTE
RIPSHT
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Md. Humayun Kabir, Director

Current Responskhilities

Managing Director & CEQ, Sonafi Bark Ltd. Director, Investmens
Corporation of Bangladesh, Chairman, Sonali Exchange Co. Incorp.
teewyark, USA, Vice-Chairman, Institute of Bankers, S8angiadesh (IEH]),
Hangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers (RAFEDA), Member, Governing
Bzard, 3angiadesh [nstitute of Bank Management (3138, Director,
Snnak Bank (UK} Lid. Londan, UK, Sonali fnsestment Ltd, ($10),
fangidesh Commerce Bank Lod, (BCBLY, Premarny Deaters Rangladesh
Lrd, [POBL).

Past Responsibilites

Managing Derector, investment Corporation of Bangladesh,
Ezrmasangsthan 3ank. Deputy Managing Director, Sonali Bank Lid.,
Head office, Dhaka, Generzl Manager, Sonall Bark Lid., Head office,
Dhaka. Sangfadeshk Smafl Industries & Commerce Bank Lid., Agrani
Hank Ltd., Principad Branch, Mosijhesel, Dhaka., Agrani Bank Lid,, Head
office, Dhaka, Agrani Bank Lid., Ragshahi Circle, President & CEQ,
Sanzll Exchangs Co, nc. USa (A LS sudzidizry of Sonali Bank Lid.}

Eduration
2.4 Hons. ), M.A, in Econoesics, Uriversity of Ohaka.

Syed Abdul Hamid, Director

Current Responsibilities

Managing Director & CEO, Agrani Bank Ltd,
Chairman, Agrani SME Firancing Co. Lid,

Tiredtor, Agrani Equity snd Ineestment Lid,

Director, Investreent Corgoration of Bangladesh
Director, Agrani Exchange House Ple. Lid. Singapore
Director, Agrani Remittance House Sdn Bhd, Malaysia
Member, Institute of Sankers’ Bangladesh (1HH),
Member, BHM Gowerning Eoard

Past Responsibilities

deputy Managing (erector, Agrani Bark Lad,
General Manager, Agran: Bank Ltg,

Cenerzl Manager, janaza Bank Ltd.

Edwration

B. Com (Hone.) in Management and M.Com in Marketing from Dhaka
Linewersity. Qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 8382 from the
Insztute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (AR,

Compiesed Chamered Accountancy Course from Foda Vasi Chowdauny & Cao,
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5. M. Aminur Rahman, Director

Managing Director & CEQ, Jarata Bank Ld,

Director, Investment Corporatien of 3angiadesh

Chalrman, Bangladesh fareign Exchange Dealers Assoclation., Aadiz
Comenittes, Industrial and Ifrastructurs Developmant Flnance Co. Lid,

Current Responsibilitles E

Direcoor, Industrial and lafrestructare Develspment Farance Ca. Lid. EE
Council Member, Institute of Bankers Bangladesh (|BR)., Bangladesh =
Enstitute of Bank Management (BIEM}. %‘g
£3
Fast Responsiliites g

Managing Director, Sonali Bank Lud.
Dlireetar, Bangladesh Commerce Barnk Ltd,, Central Depository
Bangladesn Lid. (COBL)

Egucation
MEA from (IBA3, University of Dhaka.
DAIER (ploma Assaciate Instisuse of Harkers, Bangladesh),

Md. Rezaul Harim, Director E
EE

Current Responalbilitdes
Managing Director, Sadharan Bma Corporatler,
Director, Ivestmant Corparation of Bangladesh

Chalrman, S3C Securlies & Investments Lid,

Director, Mational Tea Co. Lid., Certral Depesitory Bangladash Lid,,

Katlonal Houslng and Fvestments Ltd., IDLC Finance Lid., Bangladesh

Insurarce Acacemy,

Mamber, Central Rattng Commitles,

Past Responsibifltes §
Genesal Manager, (Flnance & Accourts) Sadbarer Blma Corporatlon. EE

Edecation
B. Com (Hons.), M.Com In Management
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THrermers' Alsgragty

Md. Moshivr Reahman, Company Sscretary

Currant Resaonsibilties

Deputy General Mangger, Imvestmens Corporation of S3angiadesh

Fast Responsibilties
Assistant Gereral Manager, brvestment Corporation of Bangladesh,

Education
E.Com {Hans.) In Management, M.Com in Marketing from Rajshand
Linsversity,
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Depuly Ganeral Managers/Sale= bisuge:

Deputy General Managers/System Manager

Md. Alauddin Khar

Mrs. Tanmina Sequm

Ms. Monowara Begum
Jubalda Masrin

Abu Md. Yousuf
Mohammad Ismall Hossakn
Maslr Uddln Ahmed

Md. Abul Hossain
Maneranjan Chakma

Md. Mazrul Islam Khan
Md. Moshlur Rahman
Mohammad Alta® Hossaln
Mahmuc Mizanur Rahman
Mrs. Nasrin Sultana
Eamrun Naher

Md. Ayub Al

Mrs. Diplxa Bhattachar|ee
Ms. Dliroze Hablk

Md. Emdad Hossaln Mollan
Mojlbur Rahman Farazl
Mrs. Tanlng Chowdhury
Mocrlahan Khanam

Md. Kama! Hossaln Gazl
Md. Rurmul Amin

Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
System Manager

Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
Deputy General Manager
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Audit Committee

Composkton of the avdit commities

The audit committes wes composed of the following members;

a1,

05.

Syed Abdul Hamid
Manzolng Director and CEQ
Agrani Bank Limited

Gokuyl Chand Das

Joinl Secretasy
Bank & Financial InsTitution Diviston

Mialstry of Firance

Abu Hena Mohd. Razee Hassan
Executive Director
Bangladesh Bank

Dr. M, zlll:l:lr Rateman
H-Iﬂl'lﬂ rector
Bangladesh Developerent Bank Limited

Mr. Md. l.-;l:ul Karlm
Manzping rector
Sadharan Bkma Corgaratlon

Chairman

Member

Meamber

Member

Member

GEMENT

O T
kL

2






Pyt B b

it [orpaceton of Bangadeih 027
A g

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim g

Distinguished Shareholders, Respacted Members of the Beard, 7T
Esteemed Members of the ICB Management Team, Dedicated 5taff of IC8 and Honorable Patrons,

It gives me immense pleasure to extend my courteous felicitations to the distinguished SE
shareholders, respectad members of the Board, esteemed members of the ICE managament
tearn and the dedicated staff of ICB for attending the Thirty Fifch Annual General Meeting of g
the Corporation. | am delighted to forward herewith my statemnent as Chairman of this
dignified institution and present before you the Asnual Repor: on the overall operational o
performance of the Corporation along with the Audited Accounts and Financial Statements
for the year ended on 30 June 2011 and the Auditor's Report for the year,
%

At the very outset, | would like to thank the hororable Prime Minister of Bargladesh,

whose distinguished political prudence, indomitable cowrage, eloguence, powerful

leadership, generosity and guidance have been a source of both pleasure and courage for

me to discharge the responsibilities with the trust and confidence reposed on me. On this @ ————
occasion, | remember with profound respect and salute, the bravest son of Bargladesh,

the greatest Banagles of thousand years, the architect of independent Bangladesh and its

sovereignty, the generator of Bangales nationalism and the Father of the Nation,

Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman.

1 aiso remember all the haroic freedam fighters, who sacrificed thair valuable lives during
the War of Liberation and achieved the long desired sweetest fresdom forus.
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1. Clobal Economic Backdrop & Bangladash

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh furmishes the repost for FY 20010-11 in the
backdrop of 2 period that witnessed the worldwide recession causing alarming threats
and challenges for Bangladesh. Crowth in many countries has resumed only recently
foliowing injections of government spending aimed at counterbalancing the warst glabal
recession in decades. However, the economies are advancing at different paces amidst the
risk of 2 "double dip” in & number of countries.

A number of emerging economies have bounced back to healthy growth but many
sdvanced economies conlinue to face nonstop difficulties such as persisting
unemployment, weak demand and spiraling debt, Many are struggling with reforms in the
financial and labor markets, among other challengas.

Against the backdrop of global economic shock, the economy of Bangladesh has been
shle to atsin a higher growth demonstrating that the global economic problems did net
have significant impact on it. As follows from analysis of data compiled in the Statistical
Yearbook of Bangladesh, & remarkable turnarcund of manufacturing sector led by lerge
&nd medium scale industries, & strong performance by the crop sector in & consecutive
year and anticipated momentum in public investment may be seen as the drivers of such
ERCoUrAGIng growth,

=

2. implementation of the Covernment's Vision-2021 & the Corporation's Efforts in Building
Digital Bangladeszh

Bangindesh will celebraie the golden jubiles of the country's independence in the year
2021, while the year 2020 will be the hundredth anniversary of the birth of the Father of
---------------------- the Mation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman. The government has set the "Vision
2021 - & Digital Bangladesh® that targeis establishment of a resourceful and modern

2 couniry by F020/2021, where people will be able to meet basic needs and where
¥ development will be on fast track through effective use of information and communication
g technalogy.

In line with the objectives of "Wision 2021%, ICB has taken up the task of formulating a 5-
---------------------- year plan and two important documents already drafted by the Corporation are: a
perspective plan for the pericd up to 2021 and a 5-year plan for the period covering
2010%-15. Consultations on these drafts are underway. In order to realize its own wision,

g the institution has recruited G0 personnel in the FY 20010:-11. The recruitment filled in
positions admissible in the existing "Organogram” and at present, ICB is working on
finalizing a rew "Organogram” with increased manpower.

"""""" In the FY 20010-11, the three subsidiaries of ICB have recruited around 200 personnel at
& different levels. Officers of the Corposation are given various internal and external
§ training to develop their computer knowledge and skill under an automaticn program.

The information and data, official circulars, notices and other instructions are being

transfarred from and to varicus departments at the headquarters and field offices through

g internet. Motices and information like call for tencer, recruilment notices, prices of Unit
---------------------- Certificazes and other development activities are apprised through ICR's official webzites.

During world economic recession, the index in almost all stock exchanges suffered a
heavy decline, while a very few like DSE Ceneral Index (DGEN) maintaingd its bullish trend,
...................... The Dhaka 5tock Exchange General index has more than doubled during Fy2009-10,

gg 3. Recent Trends in the Stock Market and the Position of ICR
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The market weighted price-earnings ratio of DSE moved between 11% and 18% during the
period between 2004 and 2007 and stood af 18.£ at the end of June 2009 but it rose to
30.6 in just six-seven months time in February 2010, Within this short period, the market
capitalizadion doubled and reached $2700.74 blillen (about 39% of GDF). The increased
interest/participation of the general people in the capital market pushed up the general
indices, a5 well as PE and market capitalization. The bullish trend in stock prices
cantinued during the first half of FY2010-11 and the general index skyrocketed to
8918.51 on 5 December, registering 44,0% increese as compared to the corresponding
figure at the end of June 207 0. Followlng such ‘overheating' a price correction started and
the index starved Falling registering a very low level to 3203,08 on 28 February 2011
showing 3715.43 points lass than level of just three months earlier.

In fact, shifts in the equilibrium of the demand and supply determing the prices in the
stock market. This equifibrium is influenced by macre-economic variables like gross
domestlc product {CDP}, growth rate, Interest rate, Inflatlon, exchange rate and money
supply, as well as manipulation by market plavers operating with intention o "extract’
super profits. The trends in the movement of stock prices reflect the impact of &
combination of factors but ot same time, the fall in stock prices in Bangladesh had begn
an inevitzble consequence of the "skyrocketing' of prices, particularly of stocks having
poar furdamentzls and thls could happen because of a rush of "enthuslastic’ stock buyers
never paying altention to adwices that the prices are already abnormal and wnless
someone is not prepared to absorb the risk or do not understand the rules of the game, it
i better bo avaid being ictims of circumstances’ and the traps that are typically creabed
in such situations in most stock markets in the world,

Investment Corporation of Bangladesh operates with an understanding that the stock
market is o be a dependable source of capital for growth of industry and business and it
cannot be a cash cow for players in just trading in shares. Imbalance in supply of and
demand for securities, difficulties in harmonization of efforts in managing interest rates,
infiztion, exchange rate and money supp’y and problems in coordination of capitel market
with money market are some of the areas that need to be taken Into conslderation.
Despite limitations cauzed by both indigenous and exogenous factors ICB has taken steps
to contribute to stabilization of the stock market and some of such steps are continuous
purchase of shares in situaticns of fall in the share prices and avoicding forced sale. The
Corperation, in a consortium of four state-ownsd commercial banks, two insurance
companles and one development Hranclal Institution, has floated a Tk 50 blillen epen end
Mutual fund with the objective of stabilizing market and making it transparent and vibrant
and also deepening it. We strongly believe that these and other steps intended to be taken
us and when necessary will have an impact in terms of making the stock raders and the
imvestors in the capital market gradually more confident and give some momenium.

4, Steps Taken by the Present Board

The Board of Directors of ICH tries to always remain up-to-date with current trends in the
competitive business weorld and with the performance of the organization in the changing
scenar:o of the capital and money markets in the country, The Board has accorded some
decisions in its 370th meeting held on 19 August 2010 regarding reessesament of its
imvestment and strategic policies and some major decisions under consideration are;

*« to formulate new financing model namely "Infrastructural Development Project
Financing Model™ aiming at gwing firancial assistances to infrastructural development
activities;

« to establish owo new subsidiaries namely "ICB Asset Reconstructions Company Limited”
and TICH Venture Cepital Company Limited” siming at recovery of outstanding non-
performing loan of USD 226.80 billion (according to Bangiadesh Banks' estimates) of
the banks and financia’ institutions and managing Equity Entreprensurship Fund (EEF)
and venture capital and SME prajects respectively;
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w i form an zlrernative equity marker almirg at fackitating che ransaction of shares of
small and medium egquity-based companies; and

E » b0 establish a modern technology-based Training and Research Institule aiming at
g developlng human resources and technology.

5. Corporate Soclal Responsipifity (CSR)

ICE considers TSR an Integrated part of the activitles of the organization and strives to
protect the interest of all stakeholder groups of the society through CSR initiatives, which
should go beyond the natural obligations. IC8 activities are governed by this approach
and thereby i remains sensitive to societal needs. With prowven expertise and
professlonallsm in the financlal market, the Corporation directs Its CSR efforts for
economic development and growth of the individuals and the society as a whole. In the FY
2010-11, ICB contributed to the 5th international Conference on Microbiclegy of Food,
Health and Enwironment: Problems and Prospect In Developing Countries and to the 25th
Mational Literature Conference of South East Region, ICB has also given awards fo scholar
broods of s emploviees attaining excellent result in public examinations. In addition, i
donated funds to Bangladesh Thalassemla Hospital and other organlizations contributing
to the well being of under-privileged chilcren.

&, Achievement of ICB in Some Selected Areas during Financizl Year 2000 - 2071

6.1: Caplral Adeguzcy In Line with 3asel I

The risk based regulatory capital adequacy framewerk in line with Basel I has fully come
into force from 01 January 2010 replacing the previous approach for caleulating capital
adequacy of banks. As per directives of Bangladesh Bank following the demand of Base!l-l
w formulated by Base! Committes on Banking Supervision (BCAS) to the effect that within 11
g August 2001, the amount of minimum paid-up capital and reserve Tund in banks must be
E

Tk, 400.00 crore, of which pald-up capital must be at least Tk, 200.00 crore. Also, since
OF July 2011 banks must have to maintain capital at the rabe of 10% of their votal risk-
welghted assets (RWA),

It is & point of satisfaction for ICB that although Baselll is nol mandatory for the
Corparatian, it has achleved substantial progress In this respect and on 30 June 2011, lts
authorized capital and paid-up capital had been Tk. 500.00 crore and Tk. 250.00 crore
respectively, Foilowing instruction by Bangladesh Bank, ICE estimated itz total risk-
welghted assets at Th. 432047 crore and minimum required capital {l.e. 10% of total
----------- RWAJ at Th. 432,05 crore. The total sharehoiders’ equity of ICB had besn Tk. 2588.07

g crofe, which was 59.90% of the otal RWA, implying that the Corporation had a surplus of

:

-
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45.30% over the requirement. Bangladesh Bank instructlons also Include that out of 108
of total AWA at least 5% should be core capital. But on 30 June 2011, KCB's core capital
was art the tune of 59.69% of total RWA. There is therefore, a good justification to say that
ICE's position ir terms of capital adegquacy is quite satisfactary,

"""""" 6.2: Financla! Performance In 2000-11 and Dividend to Shereholders

F! | am extremely happy to infarm you on this oceasion that ICB and its three subsidiaries
: had remarkably high earnings in the financial year 200011, With the proper guidunce and
EE directions by the Board and ccllective efforts of the dedicated team of executive
manragement and employees, ICE has succeeded in earning high profits despite the

valatility in the capital market during the reporting year.
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The operziing profit of the corporation in the year under review was Tk, 48046 crore,
After deduction of income tax and other provisions, net income stood at Tk, 385.52 crore,
whith is higher than that of FY 2009-2010 by 23.15%. A good achievement is the increase E
in earmings per sharz to Tk 134,21 in the reporting year as compared to the
corresponding flgure of Tk. 125.22 In the previous year. The pald-up capital of the §
corporation was increased 1o Tk, 250,00 crore from Tk, 200,00 crore during the same
period. The Board of Directers recommended to declare steck dividend @35% (i.e., bonus
shivre in the ratio of seven for every twenty shares held or 7B: 200, for which an amount of
Tk, &7.50 crore will have to be transferred to share capital account. The Board alse
recommerded cash dividend @1 5% per share. Both of these declslons cn dividend needs
gﬂmm by the sharehoiders at the Annual General Mesting. | # that the performance
of the Corporation will remain fairly satisfactony in 2011-12 as wall.

7. A Brief SWOT Analysis

Investment Corporatlen of Bangladesh playvs an Important role In Implementing some
decisions thal have national priority and in the same way il conlinues (o remain as a
catalyst in achieving the economic objectives of the country. It introduces new products
and services, targets growth seciors, and aligns its business siraiegies with
implementation and achievements. From the wvery inception of its establishment, ICE
remairs engaged with identifying the internal and external factors that are favorabie and
unfavorable for achieving its objectives and this enables the organization to grow and
gain strength. The organlzatlon poses relatively well In SWOT analysls that can be
hignlighted by the following paragrapghs.

Strengths

® [CB has 35 years of extensive experience in investment banking, underwriting, issue
maragement, managing open end and closed end mutual ?HI'HH, siock market
operations, and investor's scheme and investment counseling. This has equipped ICB
with a deep knowledge of markets, sentiments that drive them, fundamentals that %

underkie them and the technigues that to deal with them;

% |CB is & pioneer in building efficient porifolios and providing other financial solutions, It
belleves that money does not make and pencll does mot solve the crosswords -
knowledge is the edge. ICE's knowledgeable loss prevention experts put best efforts to
help investors in diversifying risk of losses. That is why a million of investors throughout
the country have knociked at our doors;

# Through an outperformed achlevements the three subskdiarles of ICE have emerged EE
(=

with very promising outiook and wonderful working environment;

# The Cerporatlen has a strong IT divislen with skilleg IT prefessionals who are capable of
providing IT solutlons and services for the corporate segments In Bangladesh offering
system [ntegration, neswork Integration, software solutlons and other IT sendges;

# [CB has developed a culture of ensuring highest fevel of transparency to the Investors, E
employees, suppliers, creditors and shareholders and alsa ensurlng best compllance of &
the existing rules and regulations applicable to it In the Interest minimizing the risk of 2
Investors. %

Weakpesses 000 e
® |CB has some difficulties in deposit collection and fund management in the prevailing
mioney market sitwazion, gé
& T8 is operating for 35 years but it siill does not have s own permanent building and its i
headguarters is located in dispersed premises causing problems in its day to day operation, Eg
= Mot all officers and employees of the Corporation are well trained, <

s The Corporation needs to develop long-term strategic and risk management planning.
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Opportunitios

# The Corporation has the scope of establishing new subsidisries under business
expansion program;

* [L can open new branches of the existing subsidiaries in the commercially impartant
lscations throughoul the country;

# [nternel based trading services 16 the inveslors may Open new opportunities:

* [1 may establish a modern technology-based Training and Research Institute
fordevelaping ruman resources and technology.

Threals

» Increased compelition among the banks and financial institutions in the Capital Market;

» Lack of competitive compensation packages for the officers/staff;

» Slowdown of pace in decision making by large institutional and individual investors
during bearish trend;

» Rapid changes in business environment and frequent changes in rules and regulations.

8. Outiook

Tre positive market conditions thal ICB experienced in the first half of FY 2001011, did
not last Gl the end. The market conditions changed unprediclably after December 2010
and st rermain as an issue of concern. With an effert o stabilize the market, the
Corporation systematically buys shares during the bearish period 1o increase the demand
and thus raise the prices and sell shares in bullish period 1o increase the supply so that
ithe prices de not go abnormally high. Too often the purchases take place ab refatively
higher prices and the sells at relatively lower prices, Even then, ICB'S consolidated net
profit scaled high during FY2010-11 and stood at 510,04 crore, registering an increase of
16.84% over that of the previous year. The 35 years history of ICB experienced an upward
secular trend in 2arning nel profit. During this period, the Corporation has emerged as &
leading player in Bangladesh capital market and the Corporation developed a vision of
becoming the mast respected Ninancial services company in the country. It has succeeded
in breaking new grounds during last 35 years for a number of reasons. it does everything
for promoting honesty, business ethics and pursuil of excellence with a strong sense of
purpose to conduct business smocthly.

Investors have the trust on ICB and it is committed fo extend the highest standard of
services 1o all of its stakeholders. The management personnel and employees in general
are decicated, the manpower is relatively efficient and skilled and there is a system of
proper guidance from the Board of Directors working in close cooperalion with the
government. it alwiays gets the necessary support from the Ministry of Finante and the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

Tre revenues from the three subsidiaries, namely, ICE Capital Management Limived, ICB
Asset Management Company Limited and ICB Securities Trading Company Limited
regularly contribute 1o its profitability. The Corporation has a sound cash flow and
diversified and good gquality senfolio managed by inlelligent personnel. It can be
anticipated that with the diversification coupled wilth further operational developments,
ihe Corporation will deliver better in the coming vears and it will continug 1o prosper and
maximize the shareholderss' valug, The Corporiation will keep on reviewing opporlunities
in achieving sustained growlh for its stakeholders, including especially the shareholders,
ihe government and the employess.
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I, on behalf of myself and the Board of Directors of ICE now thank our sharcholders, .
Investors, corporate cllents, management personnel, reguizrory authorltles ang stock &
exchanges for thelr suppert and cooperation In running the Corporation effectively. 1 also ﬁ
express grattude to the Minlstry of Finance, Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange
Commisslon {(5EC) and other relevant authoritlesfagencies for thelr continuous support,
counseling and assistance thanks to which ICB could attain very remarkable success
durlng FY 2010-11. We expect to have the continued support and flourlsh In future In the
Interest of the shareholders and a healthy growth and stabliity of the country's capltal
market.

Thank you once 2galn for making It conveslent to attend thls Annual General Meeslng.

Il-l'f_‘TI
(D¢, 5.8M. Mahtuzur Rahiman)
Chalrman




Message from the Managing Director

------------ Elsmillahlr Rahmanir Rzhim

i Honorable Chalrman, Respected Members of the SBoard & Distingulshed Shareholders,
Esteerned Colleagues, Dedicated Team of Management, staff and Patrons,

Assalamu Allkum
In the name of Allah, the Mest Berefleent, the Most Merciful, | put my pen here with my review,

EE Felicitations

Cctober 7, 2011 s the 35th Founding Annhversary of Investment Corporation of

Bangladesh {IC3). On this ausplcious occaslon [, on behalf of all officers and emplovees of

____________ ICB, convey my sincere greetings, thanks and best wishes o our shareholders, valued
g cilents, patrons znd well wishers.

Threshold

It 15 a great opportunity and honor for me to welcome honorable Chalrman and respected
members of the Board, distlngulshed Shareholders, colleagues, dedicated team of

------------ management and staff to the 35th Annual General Meeting of ICB. It gratifles me to review
my observations on the performance of the Corporation for the FY 11,
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Although our impressive performance is expressed in detall in the hanorable Chairman’s
message, permit me to give you a giimpse of the stability we contributed to the financial
sector as a whole and its knock-on effect in boosting investors' confidence across our E
economy. As you will see in the pages that follow, despite global crisis and share market é
volatility, It was baslcally, another successful year for ICB, as a financlal Institutlon that

has 2 long Ristory and anomalous reputation as a corporate that works In the natlonal
interast, ICB has once again substantiated its status as an integral element in the nation's
engine of growth, Our legacy by far establishes us not onfy as a pioneer but also a
revolutionary foree in shaping the future of economic and financizl intent of Bangladesh.
AL the juncture of & successful year, | sincerely pledge my allegiance and gratiivde 1o the
honorable Frime Minister and honorable Finance Minister of Bangladesh for not only their
pumerous contributions anc inspiring support but alse for their immense trust in our
sincesity and integrity, which heiped us a lot for achieving praiseworthy results under
mast trying circumstances. Their immaculate judgment, thoughtfulness, impregnable
boldness and economic farsightedness have guided us In all respecis in atfaining an
Indellble record mark in FY 11,

On this pccasion, on behalf of all the officers and employess of ICB and on my behalf, |
vividly recall with deep regards, the greatest Banaglee of thousand years and the Father of
the Nation, Basgabandhu Sheikl Mujibur Rehman, who sacrificed his whole [ife for the
great cause of the nation and our people. 1 also remember all, who participated in the
country’s freedom movement fn 1971 and earsed a sovereign and independent @
Bangiadesh for us, EE

Economy. Global & Domestic

Overall, FY11 has been a year of consolldation for the world, altheugh varlous banking,

sovereign and politica’ crisis were chserved In many countries. The major economles of “
the world are making progress towards recowery, albeit slowly fraught with risks and &
uncertainties. While growth in the United States is gaining traction, recovery in the Euro §
Arez is uneven and fragile. In contrast, many emerging and developing economies are =
abserving robust growth. The major concern, however, is rising in glabal oil and
commadity prices that are fanning inflazion and specter of inflation. So going forward,
countries will aim o achieve higher growth without compromising on price and financial E
stability thus balancing inflation expectations and maintaining growth momentum, g

REPORT

Economists are working for south-south ties aiming to establish much regional economic
Intimacy. The economy of Bangladesh continues to demonstrate considerable buoyancy
desplte the global crisis and the volatliity In the Capltal Market. Although cur economy Is
nat more integrated with the global economies, it has enormous impact on our impors, — ——————
exports and remittance inflows. Despite all these colossal shocks, our economy has

shown resilience and s estimated to have grown at a rate of 6.67 percent amid all the E
formidable obstacies, which is 0.6 percent higher than the growth rate of §.07 percent

recorded in B 10. According 1o Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics” (BBS) revised provisional z
estimate, GODF growth in F¥11 was contributed by corresponding growths of agriculture, E
industry and services sectors which grew by 4.96 percent, B.16 percent and 6.63 percent
respectively. In the previous FY 10, growths of agriculture, industry and services sectors

were 53.24 percent, 6.49 percent and &.47 percent respectively. In 7Y 11, Per Capltal GDP

has become USD 735, which was USD USD 68T In the previous year, Afier a stagnancy of g
over half a decade, total fixed investment rose from 24.4 % in 2009 toc 25% in 2000,

Revenue collection also rose briskly, Export and import reinforcement was Buoyant during
the year under review.
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Capital Market Scanarios

This report is furnished in the backdrop of a year, which had been an eventfuf year for the
Capital Marke: in Bangladesh. The first two guarters weré overwhelmingly positive,
whereas the last two quarters saw a2 rapid price correction with frequent surges and
plunges of indices and ups and downs of confidence of investors. Market capitalization
and share price index increased tremendously in the first bwo quarters, which displayad
excessive boom in stock market. The demand for new company's shares was also very
high. Due to & huge transaction volume, the botal market capitalization at the country’s
prime bourse-Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited reached at a record peak of Tk 3680.71
billion on 05 December, 2010 against Tk 2700.74 billion on 30 June, 2010, Thus within
sixth months period, the marke: capitalization rose by Tk 979.97 billion or 36.29 percent.
Again the market capitalization to GD? rose to 53.30 per-cent marking significant record
against 39.12 percent on 30 June, 2010. Meanwhile, DSE Ceneral Index reached to its
highest points ever at §918.51 points on 05 December, 2010, which was at G153.67
points on 30 June 2010, After 05 December, 2010 a price correction set in and the index
began falling and reached at its record lowest of 5203.08, registering a decrease by
Z764.84 points or 44.93 percent as commercial and merchant banks moved to heawy
selling, booking large profits. Mervous retail investors followed suit. Under the mandate of
its Ordinance, ICB played a very significant role by augmenting differant measures, with
the help of peer state owned financial institutions, stock exchanges, regulators and the
policy makers, OF the differant measuras, saliing of shares at low prices in bullish trend to
keep balance in the market, and persistent buying of sharas from the market during
bearish pariods and avoided forced sell. In an effort to stabilize the marke: and shore up
investors’ confidence and depth in the market, ICB has flcated a Tk. 50 billion open end
Mutual fund, in a consortium with four staté-owned commercial banks, two insurance
companies and one development financial institution. With the launching of the
Bangladesh Furd, it gave a tremendous positive impact on the investars’ confidence and
overall market situation, leading to a u-shape of price indices and recouped a part of the
ground |ost. More over to maintain a transparent and vibrart capital market, IC3 with
other capital market institutions worked together closely for demutualization of
excharges and reducing cost of doing business, particularly CDBL charges.

Financial Performance

The Operating Profit of the Corperation for Y 11 stoed at Tk, 480. 46 crore as comparad
to 367.18 crore in FY 10, registering a growth of 30.85 percent. The Corporation has
posted a Met Profit of 385.52 crore for FY 11 as compared to 313.05 crore in FY 10,
registering & growth of 23.15 percent. In spite of inctreasing the paid-up capital of the
corporation at Tk, 250.00 érore from Tk, 200.00 ¢rore as a consequence of distributing
beonus shares declared in FY 10, sarning per share achieved an excellent growth 23.15
percent and stood at Tk 154.21 in the reporting year as compared to Tk. 125.22 in the
previous year, | am happy to announce that considering the performance and financial
position of the corporation, for the year under review, the Board recommended 50%
dividend: of cash dividend of Tk. 15.00 per share and stock dividend $35% (i.e., bonus
share in the ratic of seven for every twenty shares held or 7B: 20}, for the year ended 30
Juna, 2011, as against 40% dividend {15% Cash and 25% Sonus) declared in 7Y 10, subjact
to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Maeting. The motzl dividend
payout will be Tk. 1712.50 crore. With the transfer of stock dividend of Tk. 87.50 crore to
the share capital account, the total paid up capital wil! enhance up to Tk, 337.5C crore.

The Consclidated Operating Profit of the Corporation and its three subsidiaries for Py 11
stood at Tk. 630.68 ¢rore as compared to $98.16 crore in FY 10, registering a growth of
26,60 percent. The consolicated Met Profit has increased to Tk. 510.04 crore in FY 11
from 436.51 crore in FY 10, registering an increéase of 16.84 percent. The consolidated
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sarnings per share stood at Tk. 204.01 during the year under review as compared to the
previous year's {restated) Tk.174.60. Both ICB Asset Management Company Limited and
ICB Securities Trading Company Limited declared stock dividend (Bonus Sharaes) @50% and
ICE Capital Maragement Limited has declared 40% of stock dividend {Bonus Shares).

PRESATDEY

Strategit Planning Process;

Te us, planning for each of our strategic businéss units is not just an annual event in our
corporate calendar. We focus on it with vigor and we review it through the whole year.
Flexibility in our planning mode! has helped us weather many a storm in the financial
markets. Under the perspective and 5 year plans of the Government a 'Revoiving Strategic
Planning Model' has been adopted in ICB, where business goals and strategies for the
next three years are reviewed and upcated annually in line with the current realities of the
market. Budgets are then set to achieve the updated strategic goals. That is why, ICB is,
and has always been, ready to change and steer through challenges posed by an avoliving
landscape, at any time of the year. Our ability to adapt is one reason why we are viewed as
such a stable institution thas can withstand any financial upheaval. The strategic direction
of the Corporation is a collective endorsemant by the Board and the Management, whare
similar and dissimilar views are delibarated at length following the changes in the policies
adapted by the Government agencias and réegulatory authorities.

BOA PG, COHRETTEL:,
[SE0 R R Ly

Sreps Taken by the Board

The Board of ICE comprises of eleven members (presently one seat Is vacant due to
merger of BSRS and 853) representing on behalf of the Covernment, state-owned large
commercial Banks, insurance Corporations, DFF and Cenvtral Bank, who posses good
academic gualification, expertise and experience in the field of business, finance and
investment, The Board is committed to add shareholders” value through execution of
prudent business strategles whilst ensuring cortribution towards rational prigrities. The
Board has established an orgoing process of identifying, evaiuating and managing the
new opportunities for ICB and significant risks of the Corporation and this process
includes enhancing the system of internal controls as and when there are changes to
business envircnment or regulatory guidelines. The process is regularly reviewed by the
Board. In view of rapld changes In the caphtal market and creatlon of three subsidlary
companies, Board continuously reviews its role, strategies and policies for further
development of capital market and to broaden the base of investment with more
involvermnent of private sector, The revival of ICB consoriium, initiatives of larger
imvestment in infrastructural development, creation of altermative investment markes,
Institutional arrangement for the reconstructlon of ron-perferming assets zand
encouraging wenture capital investment for innovative products are some of the new areas
identified by the corporation as part of this strategic changes.

THREC T oA
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FraART ALY

AT ORI TEE
TEEOE

Some Recommendstions by the Executive Manzgement

For gqualitative gnd guantitative improvements, managemeant is very keen to amphasize on
a nurmber of areas including the foliowing:

& Achieving our vision, mission and values;

& [ntroducieg new branding for [CB;

& [mproving corporate gowvernance and cepacity enhancement as recommendead by an
Intarrational Consultant Group under ADB/GOR initiative;

& Ensuring institutional and technological development;

& Fostering sustainable growth and shareshelders® value;

AL, EREMT

ACHPTIOPAL
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® improving sound and fair employment practices, personal development, learning and
appropriale manpower setup;

® Improving research and innovation capabilities;

E! ® Further improvement in compliance colture, interna’ control and risk management;

# Establish at least bwo subsidiaries for non performing Assat Reconstruction and Venture
Capital Financing in the next three years;

i} ® Facing development challenges - investing In modermn energy & Infrastructure based
Ek industry, comprehensive transport system, ICT, biotechnology, green industries, Satellite
§ Township to ease traffic congestion under PPP; and

# Encouraging Entrepreneurship for transforming largs young population into productive
E human resources.

Discussion with my Esteemed Colleagues
Hawing 34 years of corporate experience (particulerly 23 years in ICE) and being the Chief
Executive of this Institutlon, | would llxe to end-up my report with an open discussion
reguesting  all my fellow colleagues that et us take lessons from the teachings of “The
Three Questicns™, a famous parzble written by the Russian author Leo Tolstoy in 1885,
mary of you have known that | presume: What is the best time to do each thing? The mast
impartant Lire is now. The present is the only time over which we have power, 5o, let us
carry out our tasks of respensibilities in no time and use every moment 1o get closer to
the vision set in this report. Wha are the most importart people to work with? The maost
E important people are the persons whoever we are with. 50, let us give importance to the
persans we attend everyday aiming to creéate a wonderful working environment and satisfy
their aspiraticns. What is the most imporzant thing to do at al! time? The mast important
thing s to do good to the person we are with. 50, let us be Intimated with the colleagues
""""" and persons wi attend within our working esvirenment o do well 1o them as an
important member of the dedicated team of Executive Manzgement 50 to contribute in
attairing the missions set in this report. In fact, nothing adds up to anything without
; krnowiedge, Balance sheets are fine print unless we know now o read them. Stocks don't
2 multlply money unless we plck the right ones. Economles mean liitle If we cen't Interpret
them. it takes expertise to build a portfolin. S0 sharpening of knowledge in every moment
i very important as yesterday’s knowledge is the best Ristorical data today. Knowledge is
the edge that has helped us come this Far and will help us 1o keep sustainable growth.

| take this opportunity to thank the honorabie Finance Minister, whose guidance and

teaching | beseech, in every moments of difficulty. 1 also express my gratitude to other

officisls of Ministry of Finange for their guidance and continued support toward this

---------- institution. | also express thanks to Bangladesh Bank, Securities and Exchange
% Commission (SEC) and other relevant authorities/agencies for their perpetual suppert and

gE Acknowledgements
3

helping attitude. | also thank our Board of Directers for their supporl and cooperation.
The Management and staff have worked together admirzbly to deliver commendable
results. | wish to express my sincere appreciation of their commitmert. | assure you that
the Corporation will aim to end the last vear of its third decade of operations on & high
nate overcaming whatever challenges faced through the methodical execution of well
thought-out strategies while upholding the highest standards of corporate governance
EE and enter Its fourth decade with & renewed sense of confldence and optimism.

E

Wﬂ..fﬂfﬁf"'
{Md. Fayekuzzaman)
Managing Director
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Statement on Corporate Governance

Principhes amd Olbjectives

Corporate gowernance is the mecharism of interna’ controds
and procedares wsed to define and protect the rights amd
responsibdities of wvarious siakeholders. (B beleves that
corporete governamce |5 3 set of relztionskip among the
Board of Directars, maragement, shareholders end other
stakehoiders uwnder fegal framewsosk ard reguiatony
environment. it provides & structure through whick the
chjectives of IC3 are set and the means of attaining those
chjectives and monitoring of perfermances are determined.
The fundamental features of corposate governance
standards exercised by B are, among others, persue
ethical norms in a® firarcal statemsents, gersrate seliabifity
and frustworthiness in buasiness trensacton, optmise the
guzlity of senvices to clients amd safeguard the imterest of
the skareholders and other stakeholders. The Corporation
takes uimaost care so that the rales, requlations, guidslines,
directives of governmens, Bangladesh Ramk. SEC and others
are comabed with regulary. To lay solid foundation for
effective  management, the respective roles  and
responsigilices of the Board/Bozrd committees zrd the
management heve Been clearly outlined. The Hoard
delegates some of its power to the management excepting
framing of policies and guidefinas, ohectives and strategies,
montarng ard revieasng marapement gesformance.

Board of Directors

The premary rofe of corporate governance is played by the
Bozard of Directors. The dynamism, guidance and
stewardship of the Board zre zll that drive the Corporation
towards sustainable grawth.

Compositian of the Baard
According to G Ordirance, The board comprises 11
{zleven) members. The Bozrd is responsible for the
af the Corposation on behkalf of sharekoiders
within a fremework of policies and contral that provides for
effective risk assessment and maragement. The Hoard
provides |eaderchip and articulates the Corporation's
chiectives. Except Maraging Derector, &l directors are mon-
expcutive and indeperdent amd represent the Spard on
bekalf of the government, banis, irsuranoe corporations,
firarcial insttutiors and generz] public.

Commiitees

Ta ersure prop=r ranring of business of the Corporation
and to cversee differemt operationa! aspects of the
Corporation, the Board has formudfated different standing
committees. According fo the lztest Samgladesh 3ank
circulzr other commitiees exciuding execulive and awdit
committee formed by the Board members hawe besn
abolished. By increasimg membars in both commistes, sach
cxmmittee comarises of five members.

B RD, COMBITTELS,
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Mecting of the Board of Directors,/Board commitiess

The Board meess at least once in a month o formalate
poiicy, setting up of goals and evaluation of Corporition's
wverall performance et The Board of Directors held 15
meetings during 2010-11. Besides, 3 meetings relasing to
I3 Urit Fund anc :CE Mutua! Fund were held. In additior, 2
meetings of autit committee and 2 mestings o
restructuring committee were held during the year under
review.

Riede of Chairman
The Chairman of the Corporstion is appointed by the
E:fmmm. He is m!apunilhlt for difecting the business of
board. He along with other directors play vital rofe in
making detisions uring the Corporasion, determining
gmum strategy and framing necessary policy measures
pugh discussion. He 2iso chairs in the Anmeal Geners
Meeting.

Role of Managing Disector
The Manzging Director is the chief executive of the
Corporation. His onus i5 m direct the daify activities and
overall managemens: of the Corporation. He tekes necessary
steps for operating overall activities and implementing the
decision and strategies taken by the Board. He is
accountabie o the Board for financial and operational
performances of the Comporation,

Financial Repert and Transparency
Financial statements are prepared with Bangladesh Financial
feporting Standards as set by the Institute oF Charered
Arcountants of Bangladesh JCAE). Financial Reports arz
circulated to listed entities within and outside the
orgaisation on a qQuattery ancd annasl basis. The
Report i presented quarterly m the Board of
Diirectors containing Financia® and Managemenst Accounting
repocts. Audit commitiee accepts the responsipilioy for
preparation of financial reports, maintaining acdequase
recards for safeguérding the assets of the Corporasion,
preventing &nd cetecting fraud o0 irregufarities, selecting
suitéble accounting policies, applying those policies
tensistently ang ng feasenabie, prudent juégmerts and
estimation where necessary. The Board of Directors ensures
that the Bangladesh Financial Reporing Stendards are
adhered to, subjest to any material deparure being
disclosed and explained in the notes to the accsunts, The
Boarc a'ss conforms the Cosporation keeps accourting
records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy, the
firancial position of the Corporation and which enabie them
to ensure thét the financial statemenss comply with the
requirements of e ics At YO0, Securities ang
Commission Rules Y987 and Financial Inmstitusions
Art 1993 and &l amencmients tharein,
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Shareholders’ Role and Preservation of the rights of
sharehoiders

IC3 strongly bebeves (hat all shareholders should have
aceedy fo complete infarmationr on i3 activities and
perfosmante. The skareholders play &n impoartant role in
assisting the Board 1o implement corparate governante, The
Corporation welcomes the active participaton of the
sharehoiders @t annual genersd meeting and solicis their
wiews &t afl fimes, promating healthy disfogue. 10B's web site
waw ich.gov.bd has all relevant latest infermation for the
casiveniance of the shareholders, Besides, the secrelary’s
department of the Corporation is dedicated 1o the services
af the sharebaiders. The external statutory additors attend
e ennual general mesting o respond to the quedies of the
sharehoiders on the preparaticon and contents of awditors”
repeet and financial statements,

Protecting Legitimate Interests of the Stakeholders

ICB continuously endeavars to project the rights of its valued
stakeholders, The Corporation #lso recoghises the legal and
other abligations to alf legitimate stekeholders including the
gawernment, banks and financial institutions, cients,
employees, individuals end the community 85 & whobe,

Maral ant Ethical Standard,

ICE beleves in the importance of adberence o the highess
standards of ethical conduct as & key to buliness succeis
ard make every effent fo maintain full compiance with faws,
rides snd regulations that govesn our business. It alup,
rrakes timely and adequate disclosure of a@ material facts,

Conporate Governance af Operations] Manggement Level

Rk s an imtegral part of Brercing business, 0B always
congentrates in delvering high value fo s stakebolders
thraugh appropriate trade off between risk gnd return, Besng
an attve player in the Fnancial market, the Corporation s
exposed 1o different Susiness and market risks, A sound risk
management system is crucizl for ensuring sustainzble
operations of financial insticutions. It eatads contiruous
markef mondtaring, sddressing warious riaks invaived in
caurse of dilferent operations and developing appropriate
risk mitigation system. Audit Department, as well a3
Organisation =nd Methods Depattmens responsidie for
autfiting and internal control and ere independent from
external auditors. Thess departments directly submif
irformation/statements o the Autit Committes of the Soard,
Different committees have been formed for portfolio
management, grocurement, funding, manpower selection
ard promoticn, echnology selection, business development,
cost cantral ard cost reduction and fund manegement and
employees’ wellare sppport marapement for improvemesnt of
performance. Manggemenl promotes ethical and basie
detisions through formal and transparent code of conduc
ard makes regular disclosures of all matters including uni
fund, mutual funds ard other business schemes, Dividends,
loars, intesest, et are paid 19 all stakeholders o tme,
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Public Procuremeant Act (PPA)

ICB zlways ensures the procurement of materials,
services and  logistics in & competitive and
transparent method. Procurement of various items,
mriicies and senvces by the Corposatien is made by
following the criteria and guidelinas stipulated in the
Public Procurement Act, 2006 and Public Procurement
Rules, 2008. As such, fairness and openness are
maintained in procurement and process,

Corporare Social Responsibifity (CSR)

The importance of the corporate social responsibility
{C5R) s increasing day by day around the wosld. In
the recent time, C5R is getting increasing attentiocn in
the business community, government polices,
industrial areas, advertising space and cther arenas
ir differest parts of the workd, Throughout 2010-11
ICB has taken various initiatives to ensure that our
commitments and objectives have been cited to align
with responsibility towards our employess and our
comminity. The Board and the management are well
aware of their corporate responsibilities to the
society, ICE Teels proud for lts strong pariicipation in
the various CSR activities. In the financial year 2010-
iY, KCB contributed to the Sth intemational
Conference on Microbiology of Food, Health and
Ervironment. Problems and Prospect in Developing
Countries and to the 25th Mational Literaturs
Conference of South East Region. Besides, donation
has been made to non-profit organizasion
Bangladesh Thelasemia Hospiml and other
prganizations contributing to the wall being of under
priviledge chifdren, Financial Contribution is given fo
freedom fightér and cancer affected patient. We have
#lso awarded scholarship to the children of KBS
ermployses attaining excellent result and to insure
the health safery as well as fo cure from fatal
disases, Hepatyties-B Vaccine is being treated.

Dzl |5 B=leg o a vallant Fresdom Fgher
far his Knldaey sreatment
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CSR activities of ICB
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of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh handed owver a chegue of Tk. 5.00 lac to Professor Shahia Khatun,
Chairman, OO5B Hospital and Institute of Reproductive and Child Health on July 20, 2010. Among ethers
Managirg Director of ICE Md. Fayekuzzaman, Ceneral Managers and other high officials were prasent on the
occasion at its Head Offica. It may recalled that Dbstetrical and Gyneocological Society of 3angladesh (DGSB) is
warking for the development of Mother and Child Health aimost free cost from its inception since 1972,

A5 a part of Corporate Entﬁi h.-.pmsshhr.- Profeszor Dr. M. Ehairul Hussam Chairman of the Bozard of Directors g

;r*at.::h'aalim program arranged by ICB . . S
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Corporate Governance Compliance Report

Kepaort on compliance with the condidons imposed by the 5E6Cs MNotfication Mo. SEC/ACMARAC D/ 20061 58, Admin,02-08

dated 20-02-20046;

Comd
on a9
R

1.1

Candas as regard
i

Sze of the Bogrd

Casgligses sbales Ut in
Camipind Han
_ Comzied

-

Szece rapsonis) for
sofcampiate
with 2 condbizn

Hzmarks

¥l Directors (2 per ICE Ordinance)

1.2 1)

Apaointment of
indeperdent director

1.3

1.4

2.1

Separation of the
positan af the
Chasrman of the Board
&nd Chied Execitive of
the Company

Fumishing Irformaticn
in adaElon io the
requirements af the
companies Act, 1834 In
she Céracter's Report
embodied In Anrual
Report of the compary

Defining Lheir
TESPECiD roles
respordibilities and
duties

Cheef Fnancial (ffcer (LR

T

1. prepane intome tax retem and masters
relating fo actourts;

. prepare bills including projec:

RECOAINGS and Falmenarcs of prejer ancounis:
3, prapane salaty stasemERs, verime
SLATSMEATE, Sl

L, maee paymeas of all blks ane ke

5. prepare fieal eaounts

6. keep ectounts for glovers=enl isan
desenbares;

7. keep 2cecunts of urll Tund asd

il Tunds;

B, mzia comespordence with the govemmess,
finz=gial insmutcrs, branches eic;

A, mepsmin lizson weh exsemal audit and
tommercial s

19, mefzzemanne of Irvessars’ acoounts &
porfolln ledgers;

= Depaty (rmceenl Bardger, Accogeli & Fedes Orewan b wordong a8 C70
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1%, calculaticn of quartery imterest;
14, pastng and batancing of indgers;
13, preparation of statement of accoumts. —
fnr imyrsions;
14, fumishing of infermation to other £
departments refzted to invessors scheme; 3
15. manage curra® fusd of the carporatios;
16, determing sounces of find and raising 3
of fund; 2
17, ensare proper utilizasion of fund;
t8, prepare annual budget of the corporation;
19, revise the budget as and wher raquired:
#0, prepars Fend flow statemert of corporation;
21, ensie propes budgetary src oot tonliel,
£, tiee measee for cantrof of expenciun;
23, any ather assignment given by the
Fanagrment,

1. audit ard check dally bills, statements,
pay sheets, evertime bllls and other
periodical dishursements, ete. of the
carparation;

2. armangeannaal awdz afbooks f
accauats maintalred 21 the kead alfice; .

3. pysical verification of cash balances F
a5 and when directed;

£, arrange quasterty vedflcation of g
registers for statlonery, flosd 2ssets. et

5. subm statement of dady attendance
to the managerene =0 | 0 ———

&. meet querles of and co-ordinate with E

B
2

cammercia audie team,
7. meet querles of and co-ordinate with
pubile: accounts departments of the

FIFOIRT

govermnmert;
8. have an overall check on 2ny
Irregulartty observed In any departmert .

of the cor :

8. prepare operatfons! manial of various ]
departments;

10. orepare organization and methads
(DEM) martual for the corporation;

11, prepare Ananclal riles for the
corporation In line with therubes @
prescrined by the govi.;

12. prepare manaal for defegation of :
power for executives; E

13. any other matters 25 may be 2sslgned
oy the management from dme to tire, B
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Lomorats GovETmance

Condkl

oE o Ex

Complance slatus (Pat | =
the apprageiste celurmmn

Cemplied ot

Complied

Spatie reasosrs} fer
naz-comslianoe
wik the condition

Resares

TEspRETive rofes
sespaesivilities and
duties

Appairtrent af
Chairman of the Aadis
Commisten

Aeparting of the Audit
Commiten

A Prohibiden of the
arovislen of ceraln
activities by the
Extarnal/Sansony
Auditars

Company Secretary

T4

1, Zrmange magtings oF the toard of
deeciors, execetye committer and ctier
comeen;

£, issuz notice oF baard, E.L,, ard other
TOMTATER MBeTings, PrEpa agnnda and
mEMOs, £k

3, place wericng pzpens ko the members
of the Bcard/cemmicter:

4, maimar edance: mgisters of deectors:

%, oitain sigmbsre of the chaimman iathe
menutes booi;

6, se=d decisiees of the meetings for
imgle=emzion of conrersed departments;

¥, sexd mingits ef the mesting 1o the
members of the board and goversment of
Bangades®;

8, tomrspord with the gove, megarding
share capiz’idebenture, &c,;

8, rorreaperd with the stareho'cers or

o ffremnt refavant maksers;

140, mairtan register of starchaiders of
the corpomsion;

11, amange ha'cing of arnual geserl
meeang ef v porporakor;

1 &. maks zrangemes: for koldizg of
rlection ¢f the boasd of diredlors;

15, makz pay=ent of dividerd b the
shareholders;

14, amange trensher, spitiing of stares.
and issuamoe of duptcate cerlificates;

15, dead with 2ne put-sp papers to the
M0 = S board mentngs of cteer
imaRutions where the M0 3 seminabed
25 director by the gevermmon,

6. any otfer assignments gives By the
paang/managemery,

=w chalrman |5 nominased by cha
Snard,

wwﬂ:mm:rmnmhﬁam
ef dirsciamg
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Corporate Covernance of Subsidiary Companies
The Corporation encourages its three subsidiary
companies to run professionally and adopt best
praciices of corporate governance. Each of the
three subsidiary companies has a board of six
members, three of which are drawn from private
secior as independent directors. Companies are
obliged to promote moral, ethical and responsiole
decisions, safeguard the interest of shareholders,
make timely and adequate disclosures and comply
with the laws and regulations as per Companies
Act, 1994 and the SEC, DSE, C5E and CDBL rules
and regulations and other laws applicable to them.

Citizen Charter

As per government decision, Citizen Charter of ICB
has been prepared and displayed in the notice
board and web site and published in news papers
for public awareness and to inform them of the
activities of the Corporation as well as of their
rights and privilages. This Citizen Charter spells out
mutual abligation and responsibilities for building a
heaithy and warm relationship with the clients. As
per government instruction a senior officer is
nominated as foczl point officer and Citizen Charter
related information is sent to government on
monthly basis. This citizen charter is available at all
branch offices and customer service relazed
departments of head office of the Corporation.
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Risk Management

Crigins

Being a capital market institution, ICB is exposed o
a variety of risks associated with its different
operational activities. Primarily risks accelerating in
ICB with great pace from uncertalnty In Financlal
markets, project failures [(at any phase in
implementation, development, productian, or
sustainment life-cycles), legal liabilities, credit
risks, margin loan default risks, erosions in
portielios, accldents, naturzl causes and disasters
as well as geliberate attack from an adwversary or
events of unceriain rool-cause.

Rationalities for azsuming Risks

ICHE assumes these risks while exploiting varicus
opporwnilies ir attaining its core objectives as
leng &5 they are reasenable and can be managed, It
ancountars such risks becauss of s diversifiad
business activities stem from investment banking,
portfolic management, mutual fund operatiorn,
venture capilal invesiment and lending to retail
custormers and large projects.

Types

The major risks that [CB is exposed are explicitly reriated
with the capital market, 3ome of those are systermitic
and some are unsystematic, Counter party risks and
portfolic risks, especialy in bull and bearish markeis are
alsz have serlous Impacts on ICR. There ase some general
risks alsn, Those are:

® Rusiness risk: exigrnal and internal;

» Market risk (in Bull and Bear Markets);

« Liguidity risk;

» Financial risk;

& Management risk,

» Call ability risk;

& Convertibility risk;

# Interest rate risk;

= Default risk-credit swaps and others,

» Purchasing power risks;

® Credit risk;

» Strategic risk;

= Legal and compliance risk;

® [T risk; In-house & Ouisourcs;

& Reputation rigk;

& Counter party risk;

* Environment risk;

= Palitical risk,

ICE' Approaches towards Risk Management

ICE considers risk managemenl as & systematic
approach of entailing, recording, scanning and
evaluating risks, ther managing the risks as identified.
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This constitutes an integral part of all decisions and
business processes. For efficient risk managemaent
system, the management team of each unit anzlyses
the maln rlsks affecting thelr unft, categorise each risk
ard evaluate it in terms of its foss potentizl and the
expected probzbility of itz ococurrence. Wrile
eviluating the impact of the loss potential on earrings
of the Corporation, non-monetary aspects such as
safety, service, reputation and strategy are also
evaluated. For each risk, measures arse taken 1o
manage the risk, 50 that the risk mey be reduced to
ar acceptable level adopting combination of measunes:
avoid risk, transfer risk, reduce risk and control risk,
Maoreover, Risk responses are artflculates to enable the
Corporation to achieve its objectives effectivaly.

Tachnical Assistances (T/A) Tor Improvement in
Risk Managemant Sysbem

For identification, assessment, mitigation and
maragement of both internal and external risks,
ICE, in additlon to present system of rlsk
raragement, has undertaken an initiative  under
ADB-GOR TA Project to determine the best means
for addressing factors that pose risk on its assess,
Fnancial position and results of operations, in
particuiar and on the caphtal market as a whele. It
will also help to determine the best means for
addressing such risks. Risk managemen: has
dlways been @ top priority at ICB, as it cperates in
potentizl but wery high risk areas.

Risk Management Committes

A sk Mznagement Committee has been working
hard with the modern risk management (ools and
techniques and are assigned to identify, anaiyse,
marage &nd monitor the risks in all areas on a
comtinual basis, while the next tier of management
Is respenslble for contralling those risks. Moreover,
g Centra! Risk Management Department has been
proposed in the new organcgram of the
Corporation considering the growing concem

Risk Reporting System

The reporting system is of particular importance
for monltoring and controlling risks In ICB. Risks
are noted in risk register and reported to the higher
authority on periodical basis. The status of
significant risks that are already identified and any
unexpected risk of alarming nature are reported
Instanthy. The Intermal Audit Department and Audit
Committee review those risks along with finding
the governance breaks if any and recommend the
measures to  strepgthen the existing risk
rmaragement policies alang with internal control
system of ICB to the Board.
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Background

The [nvestment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) was
established on 1 Ocoober 1976 under "The Investment
Corporation of Bangledesh Ordinance, 1976 (Mo. XL of
1976). The estatfishmens of iCB was @ major step in &
series of mezssures undertaken by the governmens to
accelerate the pace of industrialisation and to develop a
well-organized and vibrant capizal market, particularhy
securities market in  Szngladesh. ICE  provides
instizutional support to meet the eguity gag of the
companies. In view of the national policy of accelerating
the rate of savings and inwastment to foster self-refiant
economy, ICB assumes an indispensable and pivotal role.
Through the enzctrment of the investment Corporation of
Rangladesh (Amencment] Act, 2000 (No. 24 of 2000},
reforms in operational strategies and business policies
have been implemented by estabiishing and operating
subsidiary companies under ICB.

Ohjectives
To encourage ard broaden the base of investmants

To develop the capita! markat

To mobilise savings

To promate and establish subsidiary companies for
businass expansion

To provide for mattars ancilfary tharets

Business Policy

Ta act on commercial consideration with due regard to
the interest of industry, commerce, dapositors, investors
and to the public in general

To provide finencial assistance to projects considering
their technical, economic and commercial viabiliny

To arrzrge equity susport zrd loams for orajscts singly or
through consorticm of financial frstitutions inciuding barks
To encourage and develop entreprensurship in the country
Ta diversify investments

Ta inspire sma? ard medium szvers for investmens in secusities
Ta create employment coportunities

To encourage and broaden the bass of agro and
information & communication technalogy (CT) investment
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q Direct purchase of shares and debentures inclading
oo ¢ WarRfh = Bhirwee wey otr o Ry oy B ng

awwicy g BifGoeT vice uhgos S wndiz placement and equity participaticn

Taurape TaSiost T g Providing lease finance siagly and threugh syndication

TRurae feBgmm wwsn o VBT we g Managing existing investrment aceounts E
it sresewsgen mfopa aregs Managing sxisting mutual funds and unit fund '
S WET o Sl o Aol o w B qunfinge  Managing portfolios of existing businesses

VIS ww wSorne f=Bra alipe #aly Prowiding advance against OB unit and mutwal fund
. certificates and ICB AMCL Unit Fund certificates |
B .m;;m Providing consumer credit 5.’:’

Providing bank guaramies

TR 0 ikt Sy iy e Acting as trustes and custodian 3
ot oot affbin crf st e Participatng in and financing of joint-verture comaanies 23
ez Bion Sfce sflle ol o Providing investment caunseling to ipvestors

Heoive < weralz Sl o Participating in governmert divesirnent programme T
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SR R W TR i Dealing in other mattes related 1o capital market B
ey et wlies Weniture Capital Financing
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halding carmpany
Table-1: Capital Structure
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G¥4 ivestment Corparmlion of Bargladesh

Shareholding Foslton
R AR mmlﬂédﬁug:pmim N
me W 3035 TN COTRYT TR W S fnlm:-;wnl ing position ad on 30 June 2017 was as
Table-2 : Sharehalding position as on 30 jurme 2001
 E— e — T A T T
Ao share halders shareholding
...... R T T T T L R T
2. Stare owned commercial banks 4 SEE1T49 22.73
i, Development financial institutions 1 BA0FFLS 25,63
4. State cwned knsurance corporatieon F! 3088905 12.36
5. Denavonalised private commencial banks 2 2271312 4.08
6. Private commerscigl Sanks & Mutad Fund B 20392 0.08
7. Other Insthtutions 73 a2 0.23
8. General public 1840 #2564 2.4
Tetad 1905 25000000 L]

Dievelopmers financial imstitaton =2 %.6.05%)

R

winlE was Te SNPEPTE doc.o Toet e R0
wiASE oteae e Y aawaar T os sfis
#hos.o Traly wog el w0 gc @R 203 e &R0
WSS oo e S Baelos svsnge Tl aey
Fre=l'cn ogos0 BE

¥

T

0

52 0k §OEFoRono:OEEEG
=anth-and

Scate owned Commercial enks{2Z, 73

Share Prica

Market price of ICB's share of Th. 100.0 sach varled frem
fowest T 2787.25 o highest T 5520.0 on the stock
exchanges durtng the year. As on 30 June 2011, the
market prica of & (B share was Tk, 3749.50 on DSE and
Tk 3502.0 on CSE

cefEEe Y
aobo-3h wdann AR e omle vt w1y e
CAUR o e e o o TPl WO doo-do
e bl Cole waRITeE oot

Transfer of Shares

4o share has been transferres during 2010-11 but oy §
shares have Seer transmitted due 1o demise of 1
ﬂnrﬂﬁﬂwﬁﬁ . The number of shares transferred last year
Was 5.
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Clobal Economy

Having fzllen nte the most severe recesskon since World
War Two, the worid economy has started, 55 recovery,
thowgh It Is stllf under the Influence of the economic and
financial crisls. The recent sowerelgn cett & banklng
sector gproblems In the Euro area have added fuzl to the
fire in the force of recovery. However zccording to the
wori¢ Economic Outleck (WED), April 2011, real GDP
growth of the World reached 2t 5 percent In 2010 and |5
now expected to grow by 4.5 percent a year In Soth
2011 and 2012. Recovery 1s highly uneven among the
reglons and concerns over sound recavery stil persist
particuiarly [n developed econamles, which were hard hit
by the crisls. The p for 2001 and 2012 made
by IMF Indicate that developed countries will stil have
positive growth rates, which implies that they will
somewnat recover fram the existing crisls. Earlber fears
of 2 double-dlp recesslon have not materlalized. The
maln worry wzs that In advanced sconmamles, after an
Initlal recovery driven oy the Inventory cycle and fiscal
stimulus, growth would fizzle. The Inventory Is now
largely over and fiscal stimulus has turned to fiscal
consoddation, but private demand has, for the mast part,

taken the baton. This hand-off From public to private
demand has reduced concerns that diminlshing Fiscal
palicy support might cause a Ip* recession. In

many emerging market economies, demand 5 robust
and overheating, which Is a growlng polley concerns.
However, econamle prospects are mare promisicg In
developing and emerglng economles as compared to
those developed economiles mainly due to strong
domestic demand and recovering externzl demand.

The world real output recorded a decline of 0.7 percent
[n 2009, There after the world econamy started showlng
Improverent and was zccompanbed by high increases In
commodity prices. OH prices Increased notably In 2010
and even further In 2011, reaching & level which was
more than 3-thmes the fevel from 5 years ago. Prices of
manufactures and non-oll primary commodities,
especlaldy food, zlso increased rapldly untl Z00B. To
recail, the surge In food pdces led to a global foad crlsls
In 2008, with prices of many agriculiural commodities
reaching high record levels. However, this trend has
sud:ie:ﬁ slowed down In 2008, malnly due to the skarg
recesslon In the Unlted States, which has been hit by the
collagse of the housing masket and later by the turmoll
I the financial markets. After peaking at an
unprecedented record high of $143 a barrel on July 11,
ol prices fell down to about 336 by the end of Decerrber
2008 due to the deckne In glebal demand for o, by
acvanced economies In general and by the USA and
Jagan |n partledlar. Consequertly, global economlc
growth fefl ta 2.9 percent In 2008, cormesponding to 2.5
percentage polnts decline from s level In 2007,
Moreover, world economy 15 estimated to have
contracted by 0.7 percent In 2009 as a result of the
gletal financlal crisls, which 15 consldered as the deepest
since World War I,
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The world has come out of its deepest downturn
since the Great Depression, in & recovery marked
by an interesting bifurcation: the developing and
emerging world has made a rapid return to its pre-
crisis growth path while major industrial countries
cortinue o struggle. The asymmetric rature of the
crisis-a financial crisis in the United States anc
Europe and a trade shock elsewhere-helps to
explain this dual outcome. Under ongoing
recovery, developed economies dare projected to
grow, on average, by 2.5 percenl a year in both
2011 and 2012, while emerging and developing
economies will grow at a much higher rate of 6.5
percent, down modestly from 7.3 percent in 2010
after a slowdown of growth to 2.7 percent in 2009,
In 2010, the gross domestic product (GDP} of the
developed countries together expanded by a
respectable 2.6 percent. Yet it is still unclear
whether private demand can sustain growth once
authorities start to normalize fiscal and monetary
policies. Consequently, their GDP in 2011-12 are
collectively expected to expand at a some what
slower pace than the initial rebound: 2.7 percent in
both 2011 and 2012, The gross domestic product
(GDPY of other advanced economies expanded by
4.2 sercent in 2010 and is expected to grow oy 3.7
percert and 4 percest im 2017 and 2012
respectively, Central and Eastern Europe expanded
by 2.3 percent in 2010 ang is expected to grow by
3.2 percent and 3.3percent in 2011 and 2012
respectively, Commorwealth of Indesendent States
expanded by 4.6 percent in 2010 and is expected
ko grow by 4.7 percent and Spescent in 2011 and
2012 respectively. In Africa, growth declined from
an average of 5.8 percent in 2004-2008 w 2.7
percent in 2009 but bounced back bo £.7 percent in
2010, Latin America suffered a 1.8 percent
contraction of output in 2009, from an average of
5.1 percent in 2004-2008. The region rebounded
sharply, howewver, rowing by 3.7 percent in 2010, Ia
the Middle East, growth fell sharply from an
average of 5.2percent in 2004-2008 (o 2.1 percent
in 2009 but recovered strengly to 4.1percest in
2010, The CDP increased in Sub-Saharan Africa by
5.0 in 20010 is expecied to grow by 5.5 percent and
5.9percent in 20171 and 2072 respectively.
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The Warld Trade rebounded since 2010 and
reached at $15 triiflon this year registering an
Increase of 21,43 percent. According o the Worid
Economic Qutloak MWED) Aprll 20011, the Waorld
Trade 15 expected To Increase upro $17.7 oililon
and 519 mrilion In 2001 and 2012 respectively,
During recesslan partod, the World Trade reduced
by a large volume and the reductlon rate exceeded
the GDP growth rate by a significant margin.
According 1o the projectien of the Outlock, the
volume of World Trade (goods and services) Is
estimared to have contracted by 10.9 percent in
2009, During this time, the the Import and Export
of Advanced economles reduced at 12,6 percent
and 122 percent respectively. Meanwhlle, the
Impart and Export of Emerging and Developing
ecohomies reduces at 8.3 percent and 7.5 percent
respectvely. In 2000, the volume of Warld Trade
Increased ac 1.2.4 parcent, of which, the import and
Export of Advanced esconomies Increased at 11.2
percent and 12.0 parcent respectively. On the ather
hand, the growsth rate of Import and Export of
Emerging and Developing economies stood ar 13.5
percent and 14.5 perceni respeciively. The World
Trade |5 expected to grow at 7.4 percent In 20011
and stand at 6.9 percent In 20012, falling silghtly.

Developing Asla, having shown resilience
throughour  the global recession, |5 now
consalidating 115 recovery. The region s forecasred
to grow by 7.Bpercent In 2011 and 7.7percent in
2012, It faces mwo critica’ challenges o malntain
Incluslve growth In the years ahead. The most
Immediate 15 responding o swelllng Inflatien
pressures, which cam be complicated by
subsecuent capltal Inflows. Poilcy makers will need
o malntaln a coherent pelley mix o enzure
success here. Furtther zhead, the region must
explore and then foster new sources of growth.
The strengrthening of ties with developing
countries, both In the reglon and beyond, has
much potentlal, bur so far these Hnks have been
mairly used for final goods exporis to major
Industrial countries. Te fully tap the potentlal of
these developing-country markets 25 new sources
of growth, pollicy makers must remove barrlers to
"South-South™ rrade and wvestment, which are st
higher than those with the induscrial world,
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East Asla wil grow maost rapidiy In developing Asla. Led
by the People’s Republic of China (PRC), aggregate sub
regional GOP growth will be moderale semewhat from
Its 9.6 percent recovery pace tn 2010 to B.A percent In
20171 and 8.1 percent im 201 2. Siower investment and
less-heated export growth wili temper CDP expanslon
in the PRC-from the 103 percent recovery to 9.6
percant in 2017 and 9.2 percent in 2012, Hong Kang,
China, the RepubBc of Korea and Talpel, China will
seitle back to more sustainable growth of around
spercert affer thelr sharp 2010 rebourd,

Southeast Asia's expanzion will moderate after its
excepiionally strong recovery. Growth Is expected o
step down in light of the higher 2010 base {frem 7.8
percent growth In that year), 2 slowing in expers
growth and policy tightening by governments. GOP will
expand by 5.5 percent in 2011 and 5.7 percent in
2012, This moderatlon is most notzble In Malaysla,
the Philipgines, Singapore and Thailand, whick grew
rapidly during the recovery.

South Asia's GDP is expanding steadily. Afver growing
by 7.9 percent in 2010 In line with the global recovery,
growth will continue steadily, at 7.5 percent in 2011
agnd B.1percent In 2012, Leading the sud region,
India's 2010 expansion was robust and broad-based
i8.6percent) and is set to remain strong at 8.2 percent
In 2617 and 8.8 percent In 201 2. Pakistan’s econamic
performance in FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11 reflects
largely the same structurafi weaknesses that
cortributed to its FY 2007-C8 macroeconamic crises.
Floods in 2010  hit their agriculiural output and
damaged transport and communicarion, Energy
shortages and security issues held the ecomomic
resound for FY 200910 to 4.1 per cent slowing
grovth for FY 2008- FY 2000 w0 an average of only 3
percent, 5ri Lanka's peace dividend continues to
support It expansion. The economy rebounded In
2010, with COP growth estimated st 7.6 percens, after
3.5 per cent In 2009, The overall optimism was
reflected in the stock market's doubling. A strong
export rebound will push] up growth of Bangladesh, in
FY 2000-11, but & slowing remiTance expansion may
damp domestic demand. According to 3angladesh
Bureau of Statlstics’ (335} revised provisional estimate,
the economy i3 estimated to have grown at a rate of
B8.6¢ percent, whick is almeost 0.6 percert higher than
the growth rate of 6.07 percent producec In FY 2009
10. Food price pressures in iedia pushed inflation in
South Asia to 9.3 per cent In 2010, However, thelr
sharp ronetary tightening should help bring the sub
regional average inflation rate down ©5 8.7 percent in
2017 and 7.3 percencin 2012,
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Central Biia s benefiting from highar intesratianal
cammadity prices. Much highes prices for the regior's key
aniarts foil and gas, metils, cottar gqd galdd supperted the
focovery (6.6 pescant in 20700 and Wil siay impoertant
devars. Growdh i3 <8d 4o fise sBghtly o 6.7 percent in 2000
and £.9 pefoens in 20132,

Resouree-rich economégs will drive growth @n the Pachc,
Most of the E3percent growth forecast im 2011 s
attributasly to the resourcesich economiss of Popua Hew
Cuinea, Timar-Leste, and Solomeon lslznds, whick are
barefitpg from higher global commodity prices, rew
investmart, and higher government reverue fram resources,
While income from touriam and reritlances generglly paced
dp i sted with the globa secovery, maost amafl Pacilic
economies are projected to grow only slowly (2percen: or
tess), Growth for the sub region should settle Sack fo
S dpercent in 20732,

The Warld Eccnamic Forem's Centee  For  Clabal
Compeltivenais and Performance produced The Global
Competitiveness Index 2010-2211 rankings in their yesrdy
publication "The Global Competitiveness Repart J010-22011°
based on a comprebensive survey over @ recard number of
139 sefected ecoraméns in each of the five regionss Eurape
angd Central Asia, Latin America and the Caribbsan, Asia and
the Pacific, the Middle Sast and Nostn Africa, and sub-
Sabaran Africa. According to that report, giobafy top 10
parformers jn 2010-2011 are  Switrerland, Sweden,
Singapore, United Si3fes, Germany, Japam, Finland,
Metherfards, Denmark and Canada, Swilzestand heads the
rarking 25 the most competitive economy in the world, as
the United States, whick ranked fisst For several years, fefl 1o
fourth pace due o the conseguences of the findpcia’ crisis
af 2007-2010 and i3 macroetonoméc instability, Chica
conlirues s relative s @0 the rankings reaching 27tk from
its earfier 30th position,

The aresent growth & irsafficiently sirorg o make a major
dent in clobal high utnemploymenl rates. Same 205 millkan
peaphe zre still looking for jobs, which is up by about 30
rrillian woridwide since POOT, acconding Lo the International
Labor Qrganieation. The ncrease in wnemployment kas
berr very severe in advanced ecomomies; ie emerging and
developing economies, hick youth unemployment is a
particuiar cancern,
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The surge In ofl prices could undermine the global
recovery, and geopoiltical and other factors have
heightensad uncertainty abour future prices.
Pelitical instability in the Middle East reises
questions about ail supplies, while Japan's nucledr
enengy woes have helghtered concerns about this
alternative energy source. The oll price surge s a
global external shock, Soaring global oil prices
ofter lead to higher domestic retail fuel prices, and
broadiy to higher production costs and overall
prices. The impact of hgher global food prices on
overall domestlc prices can be substantlal slnce
food accounts for a lfarge share of Asia's
consumption basket. In some countries, food
accounts for at least 30percent of the consumer
price index. Food price Infiation In these countries
has reachad double-dight levels In recent months,
driving up general inflation. In case of high food
prices, the poor are espedially vulnerable since they
spend a large portion of their income on food.
According to the IMF, food prices hit records in
February 2071. Inflatlon, especlally focd oprice
inflation, can push those who subsist within the
margins ar just above the poverty fine into poverty.
Recent estimates indicate that a 10percent increass
In domestic food prices would ralse the number of
poor In developlng Asla by about B5 mililon; a
7. 2percent increase in the pumber of poor
Heightenad inflation can thus dilute the region's
hard-won gains in poverty reduction. If inflation is
allowed to accelerate further, it could threaten to
derall the global growth.
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Global Financial Markets

Global firgncial conditizn has Farther improved wace the giobal
firarcial crigis in 2008, boluered by belter macroecpnamic
peiformante and coabinued SComMOtative MAcTOECONOMmC
policies, but valperabities remsin, The siee of governments
anouni the word and thedr intenertions in smosth luincizaing af
busirresses and markets have substantigly increased in fas one
year ancl is Fosly ta go on intreasing thoughout 2071, They ane
increasing reguiationg on businesses, engaging in cusTency warns
ard protectionism poficies, deciding which indusiries would et
preference aver others et Basicaly they are seacting to various
crges ay they urtold, However, gtempt o identily the urderlying
reasons that cause the orises and Snding & kg term solulion to
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I advanced ecoromies Rt hardest by the orisis,
governments and households remain  heavily
indebted, w varying degrees, and the health of
financial institutions has not recovered in tandem
with the overall ecomomy,

Emerging marke! economies are facing new
challenges associated with strong  domestic
demand, rapid credit  growth, relatively
accommotdative macroeconomic policies, and large
capital  inflows, Capital inflows o emerging
markets have rebounded (o almast pre-crisis level
but remain volatiie, While inflows are nol yet
excessive in mast markets, closing outpul gaps
and rising inflation complicate policy responses.
There are pockets of rising corporale leverage and
evidence that weaker firms are accessing capital
markels, making corporate  balance  sheels
villnerable to external shocks, Ceopolitical risks
could also threaten the economic and financial
cutlook, with oil prices increasing sharply amid
fears of supply disruptions in the Middie East and
Morth Africa.

In the United States, a lackhuster housing market,
legacy morigage problems, elevated househald
igverage, # backlog of foreclosures and fess
fransparent government participation in the
housing market continue 1o pul pressure on the
banking system, limiting credit creation and o
return 1o @ Fully functioning morgage marker. To
create a strang housing finance system, they need
o “go back to basics"-ensuring safe ioan
origination and encouraging simple  and
transpareni morgage contracts.

Politicians in developed countries ase Blaming the
geveloping courtries, who provide a majority of their
own populstion with low cost products and serviges,
for their own problems. They are engaging in
curbing the visa fimits for movement of mgnpower
from the developing countries and engaging in
currency wars with each other, The developed
countries cannot create jobs in their own country by
these praciices as the major multinational companies
have permanently shipped the manulacturing jobs o
the low cost developing countries to maximize their
own profits, The profeclionism and currency wars
are likeby to intersify in 2017 causing great damage
16 the earnings ard living standards of a majosity of
the world population,

ADCETICNE,
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Remittance fiows proved to be resiflent durlng the
glokal financlal crisis and bacame ewen more
Impertant as 2 seurce of external financlag In many
developing countrias. Worldwide recorded remittance
flows, including flows to high Income countrles,
reached 3440 biMon tn 2010, Remittance flows are
expected to grow woridwide at lower but more
sustalnabie retes of 7 percent annually during 2011-
13 o reach 5536 billlon by 2013, Meanwhile, officiaily
recorded remittance flows to developing countries
recovered qulckly to 3325 blllon In 2010 although
the growth of remittance fows decreased (o
5.6percent from 22.9percent and 16.Bpercent In 2007
and 2008 respactively. But, remittance flows have not
kept pace with rising prices In reclplent countries.

Mazny advanced econamles are struggling witk the
legacy of high debt and excessive leverage, High debt
levels are evident In many parts of the global
econery, Including households with regative agulty,
banks with thin capital buffers and uncertaln asset
guality, and soverelgns faclng debt sustalnabiiy
challenges. Soverelgn balance sheets are under straln
In many advanrced ecoromles. As leng as soverelgn
fundlng concerns persist, investors are llikely to have 2
diminished zppesite for riskier credits, |n turn driving
up funding costs and posing rollover rsks. Ecenomles
with higher mazrginal funding costs and larger near-
term flrancing needs are most vulnerable. In 2010,
the borrowing cost of many Eurcpean countries lixe,
Greece, Ireland, Portugal anc Spaln faclng kigher
fiscal deficits sheot up substantially, The bailout
package of the European Central Bask provided only
temporary relief to these countries and thelr Investors
whilch has already begun %o subside. The borrowlng
costs or bond ylelds for these countries are again at
record Alghs for the year due to their deterlorating
firarcial condgitlon.

Te stimulate the indhidual s wel! 25 glebal econormy
from the stagnant postion during financlal crisls of
20072010, the United States, the Unired Kingdom
and the Eurczone adopted Quantlitative casing (GE
and similar unconventional monetary policy, which is,
generaily used by a country's central bank by
purchasing finznclal assets from banks and other
private sector businesses with new electrenlcally
cregted morey, This actlon increases the excess
reservies of the banks, and also raises the prices of the
financial assets bought, which lowers thalr yield, QE 1
and schemes Hke cash Incentives for purchasing
houses and cars caused a temporary puilsack |n the
economy by brdnglng future demand forward but the
ecanormy  resamed 155 downtrend  with  sising
unemaloyment and Increasing foan defaults.
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tobal Fimancal Market

Countrles &round the world tock on more debt
without any frultful attempts to curb  thelr
expenditures. This has resutted In a much mere
fraglie and artiflclzlly held up financlal system which
I& an a much shaky ground thas X was In 2008, In
2008 companies falled due e excesslve leverage and
debt and now countrles are llkely to default because
they tock en the same bad debt on themselves.

The U5 Federal Reserve held between 5700 blllen
and SB00 billlon of Treasury notes on s balance
sheet before the receszlon. In late Movember 2008,
the Fed started buylng 3600 billlen In Mostgage
backed securltles (MBS). By March 2009, Rt held
$1.75 trilllen of bank debt, MBS, and Treasury
notes, and reached a peak of $2.1 trilllon In June
2010, Further purchases were Ra‘ted as the
econamy had started to Improve, but resumed in
August 2010 when the Fed declded the economy
wagn't growlng robustly. After the halk In June,
holdings started falllng naturally as debt matured
and were projected to fall te $1.7 trllllen by 20712
The Fed's revised geal became to keep holdings at
the 52.054 trililon level. To malntaln that level, the
Fed bought 530 blillen 1a 2-10 year Treasury notes
a menth. In November 2010, the Fed announced a
second round of quantltative easing, or “0E2",
buylng 5600 bHilon of Treasury securltles by the
end of the third quarter of 2011, QEZ led to a rlse
in the stock-market In the second half of 20710,
which In  turn cortrlbuted te Increasing
consumptlon and the strong performance of the US
economy In late-2010. OFf course, Quantitative
easlng may cause higher Inflatlon than desired If
the ameunt of easlrg regulred s overestimated,
and too much money |5 created.

The market capitallzatlon and value of shares
trading Increased In FY 20010-11 over the previous
year due to varlous stimulus and explantionary
monetery policy aithough varlous uncertalnity
arcse due to warlous crisls llke earthguake and
tsunaml In Japan sowerelgn Debt crisls in Europe
and gecpolitical crisls In middle east,
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""""" g Y BiETE ook AW aoko Aim WEIEE T2 In terms of market capitalisation, the New York
s e R ey 9y o ) W seadice g#¥w ge: | Stock Exchange Group was the largest in 2010 and

E 2009 as depicted in the tabie below:
E Tablir3 ; Domestlc equisy market caplialkasion

Lergest domestlc equity market cepliaflsavons ai year end 2010 and 2009

Exchange UsSD br UsD bn % change % change
E erd - 2010 and - 2008 In USD in local
§ KYSE furo next (U5} 13 304 11 858 13.7% 13.2%
g NASDAS OMX {U5) 3 B& 3238 20.°% 20.1%
Takys Stock Fxchange Group 3 828 1306 158K 0.5
§ ..... London Stack Exchange Graup 3614 454 4.6% H.9%
.......... NYSE Euro next (Eurspe) 2430 FLE] 21% §.2%
S | Stock Exchan 2718 278 0.4% SN

S Hong Kong Ewchanges ) C3 R - Ia0s 1 LEL . S 2. S
T™K 170 &7 204N 22T%
i Rombay SE [ER T 306 24.59% 20.0%

E Katonal Stock Exchangelndia ] 1 AL LI+ S L, ST S
BMAFBOVES?A 546 | 337 5.6 o.i%

Sooy O 3ose 7 oo TradRESe ov NYSE Euro next  NYSE Euro next US and NASDAQ OMX (US) was the
N X ; B | largest exchange by total value of shares trading in

mom, s SRR e S Pt s e 010 470 70091 shown i he olling tble

Table-4 : Share trading value

* Largest exchanges by valuz of sharg trading in the Electronic order book in 2810 and 2004:

Exchange US0 b 5D b % change ¥ changa
2o 200 In UsD in tocal currenoy
5T5E Furo next US 7 FaG 17521 1.65 iLBA
g NASDAL) DMX US 2 659 13 a8 -7 08 =708
& Shanghai Stock Exchange 4 49§ 5 056 -11.1% -12.7%
Tokya Stack Exchange Group 3788 3 To4 2.3% -4 8%
---------- Shenzhen Stock Exchange 1573 2y 28.5% 273K
i} Lorcon Stock Exchangs Group & 741 FAd ki 0.5 735
E NYSE  furd next Eurdpe 2m8 14935 4.3% 10.8%
Bg DCuutsche Bdrse 1628 1516 7.4% 14.1%
E Korea Exchange 1 607 1570 2.4% -5 6%
Hong Kong _Exchanges 1 296 1418 5. 7% 5.9
“ Broad equlty markes Index performances among WFE members
§ Tabie - 5 - Tep 10 performing broad market indices last year, in lacal currency terms
fuckange & change 2000 J 2009
5 Colomba Stock Exchange 96.0%
Tehran Stock Exchange BE.2%
.......... Lima Stock Exchange B5.00
Burnos Almes Stock Exchange A8 8K
g Indanesla Exchange 46.1%
] Suack Exchange of Thailand A0.6%
g% Santlage Siock Bxchange JE.2%
Ph:lippine Stock Exchange 7.6
Colombia Stock Excharge 33.6%
.......... mm wx w‘ﬂlt ng 3-" 14
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Broad equity mardet index parfarmances in different reglons
Table - 6: Top 5 performing broad market indices st year, Inlocal cumencyteroms.
Americas % change 2010 / 2009
 LimaStock Exchange . 65.0%
. Buenos Aires Stock Exchange BB
| Santiago Stock Exchange 38.2%
| Colombia Stock Exchange 131.6%
| MexicanExchange 2086
............................................ AsigfPacific | ¥change 2010/2009
| Colombo Stock Exchange 96.0%
| Indoresla Excharge 46.1%
| Stock Exchange of Thailand +0.6%
_Philippine Stock Exchange e 376%
BursaMalaysta 20
Europe/Africa/Middle East % change 2010 / 2009
Tehran 5tock Exchange 63.2%
NASDAQ OMX Mordic Copenhagen 31.2%
e e — e — |
MICEX 23.2%
... NASDAQ OMX Nrdic Stockholm 1z
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---------- Tabie - 7 : 2/E Ratlo and Cross Diviernd Yield of warld stock markets
2000 2010
. Exchange P/E Gross Dividend A/E Gr ividand
E Ratio | e . Ritio et

i
gi

.4 2.7 6.5 2.8
8.5 2.8 16.7 3,
3.7 i3 i 5.2 |
g T NA | NA T NA
¥ T4 2.8 3.0
N I 42 [ A o &
A 5. NA F
..... ﬁ —— #I £ 1- : '%w-
E: 3 3y 3
EE 0 @i ﬁﬁ i.8

E % B
'{wan EE 4.9 14.7 %a% 5%."%“
it 3% S E T
3. .1 18,1 I
.......... _Wiener Borse 326 13 7.1 R
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The two-speed recovery-modest in  advanced
economies anc robust in emerging market
econamies-has posed differemt policy challenges

for countrias.

Policyrmnakers face three key challenges in putt
the recovery onto a durable path. Thzgemngﬁm m
address the le problems of high debt burdens
and weakened balance sheets in advanced
economies; {2) develop a stronger, more robust
financial system that s subject to greater market
discipline; and {3} guard against risks of
overheating and the buildup of financial
imbalances in emerging

markets.

For advanced econamies, this will require a shift in
the balance of policies away from reliance on
macraeconomic and liguidity support toward more
structural finrancial policies-lass %a&nin-g" and more
"eleaning” of the financial system, This will entail
reducing feverage and restoring market discipline,
while aveiding financial or econemic disruption
during the transition. In the short run, feeble
balance sheets need continued suppor to ensure
&n orderly deleveraging, while in the medium run,
public assistance needs [© be withdrawn and
effective market discipline reestablished. If geficit
reduction continues as projected, the interest cosis
should generally remain ma ls, although
much greater progress on medium-term Dscal
consolidation stratégies will be nesded in both the
Urdred States and Japan to avoid downside risks 1o
financial stability and to preserve confidence. In
Japan, the immediate fiscal ﬁﬂnr‘!w is 1o Aupport
reconstruction following the earthguake and
tsunami, returning in due course Lo progress
toward meadium term consolidation goals.

In contrast, for emerging economies, policies nesd
ter limnit overheating and a bufldup of vulnerabilites-
to  awoid “cleaning® later. Emerging markst
economies have continued to benefit from atrong
growth relative to that in advanced economias,
accompanied by increasing portfolio capital inflows.
This is putting pressure on some financial markets,
contributing to higher leverage, potential asset
rice bubbles, and inflationary pressures.
icymakers wil have te pay incréasing amention

o containing the buildup of macro financial risks to
avoid future problems that could inhibit their
growth and d e financial stability. In a number
of cases, this will entail a vighter macroeconamic
palicy stance, and, when nee the use of macro
dential toals to ensure financial stabilicy,
ncreasing the financial sector’s capacity to absorb
higher Nows through efforts o broades and deepen

loeal capital markees will also help.
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in the next few months, the mast pressing
challenge is the funding of banks and soweraigns,
particularly in some vulnerable eurg area countries.
incomplete policy action and reform has left
segments of the global banking system wulnerable
to further shocks. Despite improvements to balance
sheets and significant policy initiatives, some banks
remain insufficiently capitalized and wulnerable to
rising funding costs. Countries in which banking
systems are still struggiing should erhance
transparency and recapitalize, restructure, and (if
necassary) close wesk institutions.

The latest IMF Clobal Financial 5tability Report says
that the global financial crisis moved into 2 more
pelitical phase reflecting a significant risk in
sovereign wulnerzbilities in Adwanced Economics
and a lack of effective policy reactions. There have
oeen four phases of the crisis: {1) Subprime crisis;
(2} 3anking crisis; (3) Sowereign crisis; and (4}
Politial phase, in which policy makers in Advanced
Economies face difficulties in reaching political
consensus on fiscal consolidation and adjustment.
The increasing instability in global financial market,
the worsening European Sovereign Debt Crisis and
signs of Economic slowdown have posed major
threats to the world economy. The [MF urged giobal
policy makers to act in concerted manner and buiid
paolitical consensus.
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Domestic Economy

The economy of Bangladesh has been able to amain
& higher growth In 2010-11 as the global econimec
shock caused a livle effect on It According o the
revised provislonzl estimare of Bangiadesh Bureau of
Statistics (BB} the economy grew at @ rate of 6.7
percant, which Is aimost 0.6 percentage point higher
than the growth rate of 6.67 percent recorded In
F¥10. The key Feazture of the growth performance
was the sustalned growth In agriculture sector
coupied with rebounded growth In Industry and
sarisfactory growsh In service sector. According o
the revised provislonzl estimate of Bzngladesh
Bureay of Statistics’ (BES), GDP growth In FY 17 was
contrtbuted by corresponding growth of agriculiure,
Industry and sendces sectors which grew by 4.96
parcant, 8.16 parcent and 6.63 percent respactively.
In the previgus year e Im F¥10, growths of
agricuiture, Industry and services sectors were 5,24
percant, 6.4% percent and 6.47 percent respectively.
Im FY11 Per capital GOP stood at USD 7535, which
were LISD 687 In the previous year,

The Impact of the global financlal crisls on
Bangladesh economy was not visualized at the
beginning of the crisis. However, some weakening
In export and Import was observed In the [ast
guarter of FY049, which comineed through the
second guarter of FY10. Bangladesh achleved
remarkable growth rates In exporis & Imports In
recent years. Exports grew by USDE724 million or
41.49 percent to USD 22928 milllon in FYT1 from
USE 16205 miillen In FY10. Import payments {ics
settfements) grew by USD BB9%8 milllon or 38.60
percentage to USD 31952 milllon In 7Y11 from USD
23053 miillon In FY10. Owerall Impors cost
Increased due to Increase |n investment especlally
for payment of Imported machinaries for new
power plants, Industrial raw materlals and food
Items. It was also Influenced by higher commodity
prices Including fuel In Internatlonal market,
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The number of people leaving Bangladesh for
overseas jobs during FY2010 was 383 thousands
compared to 465 thaousands in the previous year.
The sxport of manpower from Bangladesh declined
due to decrease in demestic demand in some
countries inciuding Middle Ezst and Malaysia, as a
consequence of giobal financial crisis and
recession. As a result, growth of remittance inflows
slowed down by 6.0 percent to USD 11650 million
in F¥11, compared ta the growth of 13.4 percent in
FY10. The position of Bangladesh has been
upgraded in list of countries emjoying highest
remittance inflows. Bangladesh was placed in the
12th position in list of countries enjoying highest
remittance inflows, according to the report
published by the World Bank on "Migration znd
Remittance Trends 2009, In 2009, Bangladesh was
upgraded to the 8th position in the Data-base of
World Bank regarding remittance inflows.
Bangizdesh is estimzated to be upgradec in the Fth
position according to the provisional estimate done
by the World Bank, which was published in their
recent publication "Migration ang Remittances
Factbook 20115

Trade deficit widned by USD 2173 million to USD
73228 million during FY11. Trade deficit increased
due to the larger intreases in import payment than
export receipts in absolute terms.

In 201011, domestic savings was 13.53 percent of
CDP showing a marginal decline frem 20.10
percent in  2009-10. Meanwhile, investment
situation turned out to be favourable as 24.73
percent of GDP, in 2010-11 compared to 24.40
percent in the previous year. Privete investment was
19.46 percent of COP and public investment was
5.28 percent of CDF in 2070-11. Encrmous
initiatives were undertaken by the Government o
develop infrastructural sector including Power and
Electricity have turned the investment situation to a
fawvourable scenario. On the contrary, the Mational
Savings decreasad to 28.40 percent of COP in 2010-
11 from 30.02 percent of GDP in the previous year.
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The international market witnessed significant
surge in the price of Food, Tuel and other
commodities. As a result of that, food and nor-
food inflation increased substantially in
Bangladesh. Peint-to point infiation stood af 10,17
percent in June, 2071, which was 8.70 percent in
June, 2010. Food infiation increased from 10.B3
percent In jure, 2010 1o 12.51 percent in jure,
207 1. Non-feod inflation also necreased from 5.24
percent to 5.73 pércent in the same period. Owveral
average inflation in FY11 inecreased to 8.8 percent,
winich was 7.31 percent in the previcus finanscial
year. However, 2 good harvest of malor croos
accompanied by record food stock by the
government gives us a hope that inflationary
pressures will start easing in the forthcoming
maonths.

The estimared revenus coflection of the
Covernment in the Revised Budget of FYil was
fixed at Tk. 95,187 crore (12,10 percent of GDP),
of which, NBR (Mationa! Board of Reverue} Tax
Revenue was Tk 75600 crore, Map-NBR Tax
Revenue was Tk, 3452 crore and Mon-Tax Revenue
was Tk, 16135 crore, Against that target, during
F¥11 actual NBR Tax Revenue coflection stood at
Tk. 79,001.42 crore in (4.62 percent higher than
targetl and Mon-MBR Tax Revenue stood at Tk.
3220.36 crore, The toral Tax Revenue during FY11
stood at Tk, 82,320.78 crore, which is Z6.87
percent higher than that of the previous year.

The toa! expenditure was estimated as Tk
1,30,001 erore (16.90 percest of GDP) in the
Revised Budge: FY11, of which non-development
budget expenditure was Tk, B3,177 crore (12,10
percent of CGDP) and Annual Development
Programme (ADPF) expenditure was Tk. 35,880
crore (4.9 percent of GDP). According to the
provistonzl report, the izl expenditure stood at
Tk, 81,930 crore during the first mine months of
the financial year, of which, non-development
budget experditure was Tk, 64,427 crore and
Annual  Development  Programme  (ADP)
expenditure was Tk, 17,509 crore.
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With a view to reducing infiationary pressures,
Bargladesh Bark nas Increased the rate of Repo
and Aeverse-Repo by 225 basiz points in four steps
and refixed those at 6.75 percent and 4.15 percent
respectively during FY11. At the same time, bath
the CRR and SR were erhanced 50 basis points
since 15 December, 2010 and refixed 2t & percent
and 19 percent respectively, During this time some
baniks exceeded Credit-Deposit ratio above limit for
which Bangladesh Bank undertook preventing
measures since June, 2010, with proper follow-ups
and Increased survelllance activitles to enforce
banks o maintain approved Investmens Limit in
the Capita! MWarket. Meanwhile, increase in
domestic demand coupled with substantal
increase in import cost created axcess demand for
domestic and foreign currency for which banks feli
in liguidity crisis o some extent since December,
2010. Despite upward movement of inflation,
Bangladesh Bank extended liquidity support to
banks through Repo following the excess demand
In the markes,

Broad money (M2} increased by 21.34 percent in
F¥11, which was 22.44 percest in FY10. The broad
money stood at Tk, 4,40,519.50 crore at the end of
the june, 2011, which was 3,63,031.20 crore at the
end of June, 2010,

Increase in trade-deficit and siower growth in
remittance flows have slowed down the growth in
foreign exchange reserve in FY11. The foreign
exchange reserves stood at USD 10911.55 milion
at the end of Juse 2011, which was .51 percent
higher than USD 10749.74 million in June 2010, In
the face of higher growth in impors and slower
growth in remittances, foreign exchange market
witnessed some pressures FY 2001, The exchange
rate of Taka viz-aviz the USD had siond at Tk
69.52 in FY10, which was Tk. 74.14 F¥11. This
reflected 6.23 percent depreciation of Taka in
F11.
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In 2010, two International credit rating Institutions-
Standard and Poor's (54P) and Moody's Inciudec
Bangladesh for the first time in their Sovereign
Credit Kating list, Bangladesh has been rated as BE-
gnd Ba3 by S&F and M 5 in that list. According
to that ratin ladeszh achieved the similar
paosition with Philippines, Vietnam and Indonesiz
regarding capacity of credit repayment.
Bangladesh's position is next of India one step
above Pakistan and 5 Lankz In South Asla
Recertly both the Institutlons wpcated the eatfer
list. The posiklen of Bangladesh has remained In &
stable position regarding Sowvereign Credit Rating.
such rating is expected to recuce the cost of our
SOMEFEIE N t and import cost. Moreover, Foreign
Direct Inviest will alse rise.

Bangladesh was in the 111tk ition amang 183
countries in & report publis by the World Bank
on "Doing Business 2010°, Bangladesh advanced
four sieps ahead and remained In the 107t
position in the report published on "Ocing Business
2011" Two reforms were mentioned in the report
that helped Bang'adesh to improve its pesition. One
of those was easing the procedures of commencing
businesses and on-line registration and another one
was reducing the transfer costs of propertias,

The present Government has gheen highest priority
has been given to the Power Sector development.
Several short, medlum and fong term projects are at
different stages of Implementatfon for overall and
optimum development of power seclar along with
the increase of existing power generation. According
Lo the exist eneration expansion program, &
total of T4, 77 of new generation will be added
io the naticnal grid by the end of ¥ 2016,

The basic infrastruciures of a high tech park in
Kalizkelr have been finlghed under the programme
of developing a Digltal Bangladesh, At present,
Dial-up Intermet facllitles zre avallable In 455
upazillas of the country. 15 districts and 25
upazillas have already been conpected with the
Optical Fibre for Eroed Band connection.
*information Technology (Certificazing Authority)
rules 2010% Licencing (Certificating Authority)
Cuidelines, Particulars of Authentication Aules anc
Auditing Cuidelines have been formed to introduce
digital signs. With a view to Ietroducing E-
Commerce within 2012, rules and regulations have
been formuiatec and sk private Institutions were
given licences as Certificating Authority. 47
campanies are working o develop ws of
tre ICT incubator, which was establis to inspire
ICT based industries, Moreower, implementation of
establishing a Software Park is now underway,
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The Government made an allocation of Tk, 2,500
crote in the budget of FY 2009-10 for supporting
PPP {Public Private Partnership}. A list of 23
projects under PP? was presenied in ADP of
FY2o09-10. The budger allocation in PPP was
enhanced at Th. 3,000 crore in the budgset of FY
2010-11. A set of PPP guidelines incorporating new
policies, strategies and procedures Tor selection
and approval of projects have also been prepared.
Besides, steps are being tzken to establish 2 PPP
Office and to engage a group of suitable experts to
run this office. The Covernment has created a fund
calied "Bangladesh Infrastructure Finance Fund'
{BIFF} to strengthen PPP activities and toc encourzge
the potential investors. An amount Te. 1,600 crare
has already been placed in this fund from the
allpcation made for PPP this  year. The
implementation of the greatest project of the
country under PPP, "Dhaka Elevated Expressway”
started since 30 April, 2011 and now is under wiay.

With a view to encouraging the investment to risky
but promising two sectors, namely, software
industry and food-processing/agro-based indust-y.
The GCovernment créated an Equity Development
Furd (EDF} in the budget 2000-01. Initially the
management of the fund was wested with
Bangladesh Bank. Subseguently, the management
af the fund was devolved to ICE through a sub-
agency agreement, signed between ICE and
Bangladesh Bank an 1 June 2009. ICB committed
Tx. 803,67 crore in 504 projects during 2010-11,
which was Tk, 210,79 crore in 124 projects during
2009-10. Against the commitments a total of Tk,
75.07 crore was disbursed in 85 projects during
2010-11, which was 9.70 crore in 17 projecis
during 2009-10. Thus tatal dishursement stood at
Tk, 84,17 crore in 102 projects in last two years.
Around 15,000 employment opportunities were
created under this scheme.

During 20106-11, a wide range of policy reforms
and programmes have been initiatec regarding
Budget Managemen:, ADP implementation, Bank
and Firancial sector, Capital Market and Insurance
for ensuring macroeconom:ic stability along with
overall economic developmaent of the country.
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Domestic Securities Market

Cur capital markel has been passing :mo.?h a
bre us wolatile situation mﬂ@ FY 2010-11.This
was happened due to oo much price correction during
February 2011 after 7996, One vilal reassn of this
condition acconding to many is the disharmony amo
varicus organizations relating 1o our capital market,
know that financia® market comprises of morey market
and cagital market which are directly and indirectly
dependent to each other to a greal extend, This is why
plans to make effective coordination among these
organizations kave been im ted for spconstruction,
As a result confidence and frust of the invesiors are
about tﬁ;‘fﬂ?lﬁ which wilf benefit our capital markes,
Becatse bark-based firance it a9t en for
industrialization, 2 = v capital rearkel which can be e
fraif sourte of iurag term finance with minimal cost 5o
fousy comments aboul cagital market from populace of
respected area are not ex which make our macket
wotatile- it is 10 be ascerained. To make gur rascent
capital marke! visranl and sireng as wall as to bring back
the confidernce of the imvestors are our only desire

thraugh deliberate and lagical suggesiion.

Inspite of &l these contribution of the securilies markes has

B o he previus jar The mkatcaptasaior 1o COP i
TS (T AT % T 2odo FHTE 022 Mmﬂﬁm}mﬂduﬁaimrummiu]um
T PIE o0 T 200 TR AT o a8 2 2011 as against 32.7% per cent as on 30 june 2013
Tahie-8: Market capitalisation/GOF ratios of the Country k. in bdliand
As an 30 Market GDP {at currens ke
Jume capitallsation™ maret prios) capltafisation/GOF
(percentage)
T T T sEras Ty
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To ersure transparent securiiies market as wel! as to
mairtain its sustarabdity and to protect the investors'
interest, the government, the Securities and Zxchange
Commission (SEC), the Dhzka Stock Exchange Ltd. {DSE),
the Chittagong Stock Exchangs Ltd. {CSE} amd other
cancarned authorities/agencies hawe taker a rumber of
measures during the year.
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Fallowing are some of the imporant measures:

1. Condition rescind regarding lean of Mutual Fund:
The rule nor to give bean to muteal fund when markes
price of that cérificate becomas grater than 1.5 times of
KAV has been revoked by SEC. Mutual funds' urit
alflacation regarding placement irvestment fimit for
Indbidual Investors' has been Increated to Tk, 25 fac
from Tk, 10 lac and there I3 no Bmir for institutional
investars. Mutuzl funds are allowed to perticipate in
book building method and Asset managerment Company
for its own mutual funds can apoly for unit allocation
through offering  separate price.

2, Loan Benefit against new BO Account stopped for
15 day=s

Ko margin lo2n has to be provided against the new B30
Beneflciary Owmers) account of any Investor folowing
the next 15 official days from the opening according o
the decision taken by the SEC on January 10, 2001, It was
30 officia’ deys for the same new BO zs en earier order
b the SEC.

3. Quarterty statements to be publiched in the website
of Company™s own and Stock Exchanges as well
Querterly statements of listed Companies of 5Stock
excharges must be publisned i the wes site of Steck
excharges along with company's own web sie 5o thas
investors can make decision on investment analysing
company's Francin! staterments. Stock rarket controling
body Securities and Exchange Commission circulated a
dlrective In this regard on March 10, 2011,

4. Book building method has been temporarily pastponed:
Ag per directive of SEC, Book bullding method has been
adjourned Tor transitional basis. Sut the companias which
have completed bicding process successfuly are Sevand
this circulation. Vigoraus effort are belng on the pipe Hne
to make it lve again.

5. Na transaction of paper based shares :

Transacton of paper based shares has been suspended
from Octaber 01, 2010, That s, on a directive of SEC
ghver on May 23, 20010 no paper based shares will be
aliowed to transect after September 30, 2000 .
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Dorrertlc Securitier Markek

6. PE calcwlation based on Company's core business
only:

Only core Incame from business has to be calculated for
dezermining the F/E of thet compeny white giving margin
loan according to the directhves of SEC dated September
1, 2010, Bonus or right shares of the respected
company have to be adjusted with EPS (Ezrning per
sharel. To calculate the loan benefit during purchasing
the shares, MAV (Net Asset Value) of the fatest published
annual report is to be used,

7. Paid-up capital is to ba Th 50 crore at least for
being listed :

Two bovrses of the country, D5E and CSE have declered
that company less than TR.50 crore paid-up capltal will
not be zliowed for listing (including PO portion).
Compandes with smail pzld-up caplzal have been
discourzged regarding privase  placement for RO,
Froposal has been made to offfoad at least 25 per cant of
share through IPD if the paidup capital of the Fsted
comgpany remain betwean Tk, 30 crore to Tk, 300 crore,
And if paid-up capital is beyond Tk, 500 crore, S50 can
revledr the matter malnfalning to offload af least 15 per
cent of paid-up capital as IFO.

8. Paidup Capital to raised Tk 400 crore for all
scheduled Bank directed by Parliamentary Commities :
Parlamentary Standing  committes of Minkstry of Flnance
has recommended to all scheduled bank to raise paid-up
cagita’ gt Th. 400 crore and 2ll financial Institutions at
Th. 50 crore. To secure the safely of the fnarcial
Instizutlons as other countrles of the worid and %o
estahfsh BASEL - 2, peid-up capital along with reserves
surpius, these leves has to be met up.

3. Prior approval of SEC needed to recruit, resign,
dismiss the

To appain:, release or dismiss the CEQ of any merchant
bank, permission hzs to be taken from SEC before golng
te cha that it will be effectve by inclusian of rew clause in
the Securitles and Exchange Commilsslon {merchant bank

and porifofio marager) regulation 1996,

18, The following measures have been adopted for
the capital market in the national budget 20010-1 1:

# |n order ko separate the ownershlz, managemant and
trading of stock exchange and to contain manipufation in
the capital market, the process of demutualizztion In DSE
and C5E has begun,
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* A plan o estzblish 2 Finandia® Reporting Council 1o
oversee the audit and accounting standards and their
transparency is under considerztion.

* T bring stabilty in the capitzl market, development of
a survaiflance software in the S£C is under srocess and t2
avaid the misuse of baok building method in the capatal
markes, imitiatives of amending Securities and Exchange
Commission (Public Issuel Rules 2006 as well as
establishing separzte cleasing and seitemeni company
to sattle the transactian have been taken,

Primary Market

In 2010-11, 17 companies Toated securities of Tk.
1925.40 crore under {2} methad,
Subscristionfinvestment of Tk, B057.12 crore was
received floazation of securites of TH. 755.57
crare resulling in over subscription by 10.72 tmes
during the vear. In 200910, 24 companies floated
securities of Tk, 855.23 crore against which subscription
of Th, 1834227 crofe was received. Detzils of inital
public efferings,/direct listings during 201011 are shown
in table-9.

Secondany Market

The total tusrover on DSE ia 2000-11 stood at Tk.
3125881.48 crore compared o thay of Tk 256350.55
crare in 2008-10 showing an increase by 27.12 per cent.

Table=§ - Papiiculars of initial pablic sfferings (PO) ard direct Fatings during 200107

Amourtef  Ower times

Toma! capinal

total subscrigtlon)
Inwestmen:

pre-pc Inlzizl

MEL 15t Mutaal Fund

B
4. BRAT ark #5% Sub. Carw. Bencs .
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Figure-14 ; inltial public offerings (IPO)/ direct listings during 2010-11 and 2009-10
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Share Price Index

Wiy wdanree el gar Rl wEmEE o ®60 Both DSE and CSE continued to maintain 3 different
et «wT 77 5S 59 WY | Forg ARfeE f54ME 4=y indices of different methods during the year, A

Pl < g9 A0 IS WAES ava B comparative pesition of price indices of DSE and
CSE is gven in the foliowing table;
Table10: Comparative position of price indices of DSE and CSEdwring 200010 | {points)
Indices Sase date  Base grice  Frice index as Price index a5 !mﬁm#ﬂ?ﬁ
Imdex o 30 june ar 30 june L
2011 2043 {parcertagel

from base  fram price

imdex as on

30 Juae 2870

Dhaka Stock Eockapge bd@S8: =~~~ 00
1. DSE AS Share Price index (DSI) 27 Moversber 2007 81762 509318 511163 532.93 0.36
2. D5 General incex (DCEN) Z¥Noversher 200t 81762 | LALLE S I 613068  babNy @ - 0.5%
j.pe&2@ | Jamuary 2007 100000 . 406010 IGO0 069 1748
Chittagomg Stock Exchangm LSy
1. CSE ANl Share Price Iedex (CASPl; 10 Ociober 1995 100000 1705950 181160F 160600 - =83
& CAE Selectwe Category Index (C5CX) 10 Octoher 1595 1000200 1097410 1169458 f9r.et G, i
aecse | Jamuary 2000 100000 15360.80 | 1496363 143610 165

Df-deemined o= the baads of srice moweesis of Indiddeal swods of CAGH- denesmited on the Basis of gtlce sovemests af

o caregaries (A,B,CN &7
DGEN- The ndex: ircudes comperies &= af be I categary.
DSE- 0 the fagey b5 sade wp of 70 Bsmed compaies of 11 secbess.

Endividus! ssocks of B caregories 0, RGN & T
CECK- the iedex ipciudes comparles &= all bat £
CSE-30-the iadex b5 =ade wp of 30 dsmeg companies of 12 sectors.
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Figuee-15 © Month-wise turnover during 2070-17
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Markei Capitalisation

The total marke! capitzlisation of DSE reached Th.
2851770 crore as on 3G ke 2011 from Tk, 227695.5
erore as on 30 jume 20010, registering an increase by
25,68 prr cent.

i C32 the total market capitalisation rose to Tk, 223758 50
crare &5 o 30 June 20171 from The 272230.9 crore as an
30 jure 20% 0, showeng an ncrease by 5,43 per cent,

A comparative sosition of the listed securities, paid-up
capital and marke: capitatisation of D5E and C5E a5 on 30
Jure 201 1 and 30 june 2010 is given in 2ble-13

‘E‘ih%r].! Compamtee position of listed secwrities, paid-up capial and market capitalisation of DSE and CSE K. i oot

Tieln ¢rore

Evaka o<k Exchange Gt {E55) Chittageag Steck Exchange L, (CSE)
Burticulart wond  asondo change  ason30  ason 30 change E
June 20711 Jane 2010 ipercentige) Jene 2E11 June 20T IFercenzage) g
ko, of listed securzlas £80 450 BB 238 23d 158 E
No. of listed companies 23 43 453 . mr o L L
bo.of mutuaifends 1 S Mo a2 s ErS L 3462
No.of cabertures a 1 8 S S
Ka. of corporate bonds 3 2 50,00 2 2
No.of breasury bonds a8 oo 388 -
Transfemred o OTC market 69 53 3800 54 34 58.82
Tow! lisued capial veaswry bonds 5011730 3840130 @ - -
Tosa! market capitafisation
cweasurybonds  S00Ti30 A0l @ - -
Total pald-up canlial 21852,80 2112500 2AB  30291.73 20171 .36 50,62
S et s T SERTT G R R R SR EE b
MG s capitaiisation” @ Z86177.00 22769530 2001368 1375850 21243040 200 A3
_ pald-up capital (Mrage) 2350.2F ioeV.T4 12211 TI8.68 1035.27 S
* Enciuding treasury bonds E
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Annual General Mestings

Annual general meetings of 348 listed companies
were held during the year as against 252 listed
companies in 2008-10.

Dividend performance, P/E ratic and dividend vieid
The number of lsted companies which declared
dividend increased in 2010-11 as compared to that
in 2009-10. Out of the listed companies and
mutual funds in the DSE, 331 declared dividends
varying from 5.0 per cent to 6000 per cenr, of
which 112 companies declared cash divideng, 169
companies declared stock dividend and 50
companies declared bath cash and stock dividend.
Singer Bangladesh. occupied the top position by
declaring the highest dividend of &00.0 per cent
tash and 75.0 per cent stock dividend.

Out of the listed companies and mutual funds, 221
declared dividends ranging from 2.0 per <ent o
750.0 per cent in 200%-10 of which 102 companies
declared cash dividend, BY companies declered
stock dividend asd the other 37 compasies
declared both cash and stock dividend.

According to the DSE statistics, the market P/E ratic
was 16.55 times and dividend yield was 2.66 per
cent as on 30 June 2011 which were 24.08 times
and 1.7 per cent respectively as on 30 June 20710,

Sz O modthly redew, D51 & C3F weba s
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O3 sl a e Seriirieies Market

ICB's role in the Securities Market

Capita! rarket plays very fmportant refe @ finance the
Industrialzation and frfrassructural sectar of the country.
ICR and its three swhsidiary companies played wery
Impertant and expanded roles chrough pamicipatien n
botk the primary and secondery markeis o develop &
vibrant and sustalnzble caplial markes In the country,

As on 30 june 2001, the number of (LB assisted securities
was | 54 cut of 278 Hsted securitles {excluding 212 Govi.
treasury bonds) of Dhaka Siock Exchangs Lid, Out of 238
Iisted securitles of Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid, ICB
assisted securities were 115,

During bearsh market owing to free falf of indices in
stpcks, CR's massive partdcipatien |n traging through s
differenr pordolics inecluding progrietary, unit fued,
mutual Tunds =nd |nvestor's accoumts alang with
subsidiaries made a significant coentribution in
maintairing stablficy, rellabilicy and Hquidity ef the stock
market. Durirg 2010-11, the total trading of ICB and its
subsldiary compantes In both the Dourses was Tk
13382.67 crare which was 7.61 per oent higher than the
total trade volume of Tk 12435.32 crore in the grevicus
year, LB and i subsidisry comganies’ contribution o
tetal turnaver of T, 358088.56 crore of bath the bourses
was 3. 72 per cent against 4.48 per cert in the preceding
yvear. Though the rate of comtrlbution of KB and 15
subsidiary companies o total tuernover in bath the
bourses has decreased, the total valume of transacton
has mmcreased significanthy during the year, The following
table shows the positlon of ransacdons made by 1IC8 and
its subvidizry companies on DSE and CSE durisng 20710-
1 1and 2005-10:

Tehle-13 : Treesaemions of KB & s ssbsidiery coonpanies 2n the sinfk echanges during HN0-11 ang 200310

Toml tamover J25881.50 MEETLDLL
Transactions of ICE and ity subsiary rompanies 13202,33 1534050
LR ans its tuhsiday compasies' coniniutins

i kst furnower {ecentaged 4,05 4.7R

oAy w WG iR, RS wE e a0 e
e wlee AREeere® Ry Ol et
car=r, o SRR wele wEmeeS B, SRR neh
TerEsl o S o RS RRTATY Oy cvels
The e s wrfany coo ol wrlte o WIDR TTYORE R
W A0

Dhaka Swock Sechange Lid, (DSE) Chittagong beeck Sxckange L. ICSE) Total
201011 200910 Chasge

OGN FSI0 Chasge 201010 202000 peease
Ipercentige) {percentine}

FREE JNOS08 2URMOE  LAGS ISHORT  2PTRTC.S0 2R.AD
FAS O TROES TRd7 08 PRRERGY 120353 A2

LR G40 I 448

The grawth of merchant banking, mutual fund operations
and stock brokerage activities of the three subsidiary
camganies of ICE, namely ICR Capital Management Lid.,
ICB Asser Mapagement Compary Led, and ICB Securities
Trading Company Lid, had been remarkable during the
YEAr.
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AE the mutua’ funds and unlt funds managed by ICE and
its subsidiary company (B Asset Mamagemant Company
Ld. had earned Righer Income over 200510 and declared
handsams dividends dusing the year under repor .

ICB encourages companies 1o float bonds in the securitses
market, Up to 30 June 2011, 12 bongs of § companies of
Th. 1307.95% crore kave heen fipated of which three ane
listed corporate bonds. Ten out of these tweive bonds
were Foated under frustesskip of 108,

B has taken steps to foar teo sectoral mutua! funds of
Tk. 500.0 erore sach rralnly 1o develop the pawer sector
of the country,

D o contnuous price falbng In the last few manth 0
2010-11 Financial year, an initiative has taken to form an
epen-end mutual fupd of Tk, 5000.00 crore called
"Bangladesh Fund™ by KB to regain ineestor’s reliance
through increasirg flow of liguidity for a stable and
aynamie stock markern This oper-end fund Is the lasgest
open-end mutoal fond in the history of our coumtry.
Confldece in Investors has regaln dug 1o form this new
fund which consequently plays impartant rele makntaing
stabifity in the market.

T prozect the Fweastors capltal, aprovements [ market
liguidity, stabifize the market situstion and for the long
Ume develogment for the caplial marker Investmant
Corparatians of Bangladesh (ICH), 5onal Bank Limited,
Janata fank Limited, Agrani Bank Limited, Aupali Bank
Limited, Bargladesk Development Bark Limited,
Shadheron 3ima Corporation and Fbor Birma Corgaration
Jalntly sponsored the fund. 1CB Caplal Masagement
Limited acts a5 a frustee and custadian of the fund and
IC# Asset Management Company limited is the Asset

Manager of the fund

The Trust deed ard the |awestment Manzgement
Agreement of Banglagesh Fund have been approved by
the Securities and Exchange Commission with some
recessary amendments on Aprll 28, 2011 ard the
appraved Trusl Deed wad registered on Bay 04, 2011.
The Commisslon on May 30, 2811 issued the Reglsration
LCertificate and permits 2 invest the sponsor contribution
tz the Cagital Market. Cellection of the Sporsor Porcon of
tha Inftlal target of the Bangladesh Fund Le 307 1504.00
crare of BOT 5000.00 crore is wader process and offer
letter has been sent o dliferent [asthutlers and
individuals to west @ the mest portion of the Fund e
BOT 35C0.00 crore, Besides these the draft prospecius of
the Fund has been submitred to the Commissian for
apgrovel. Upon receiving the approval, the absidged
verslon of e prospactus will be pubiished IR the
NEWSASPEer,
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‘m&m Ay Wi m e w€uitie  market, ICE is playing an important role as a
dRfgferes  epyd iﬁiﬁ il iﬂﬁ | market maker at present situation. ICB has stepped E
M cEiSer Tre up its efforts to persuade the listed companies to ;
it Sifbeangs e w0 m e m comply with the corporate governance guidelines
rE— enforced by the SEC,

Triest deed slgniag ceremany of Bangaldesh Fung was held at IC's head offlce., Sponsors of the respectve organizations
Were present on thal occasion.
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Operational Activities

HCB has continued e provide finaneial and other
asslstance to companies in diferent forms with a view to
accelerating the pace of Industdaiisatlon as well as e
developing a well-organlzed wnd wibrant securlties markes
in the copntry. in this regard ICE undertaxes diverse
activilies,

ICB's existng financial and other activitles for capital
marke: development and Industriafisation Include; )
direct particcpation i equity; (i) purchase of shares,
debentures, bonds and preference shares; (i) lease
ﬁl'll:m:ﬁ?ﬁ: il wenture capltal fnanclng: ) advance
aganst eguloy; (vl o Bt as trustee as well as cusiodlan
ta the |ssue of debertures, bonds, matoy! funds; et

Consideration of Applications

In 20018-11, KB recesved 42 asplicatiens for financial

asskstance amaunting o Td. 346,83 crore. There were 08

mﬂﬁ applcailens ar the end of 2009-10. Therefore,
had & total of 30 appllcations for processing in 2010-

11 out of which 36 applications were spproved, 14 were

rejected and 10 were under consideration.

Corinm itsent

Curing 204 0-1 1, )CB made commitment of teta! flnancial
asshstarce of Ty, 28227 crore to 26 projects. In 20008
18, ICH's commitment of tatal financial assistance was Th.
209.62 erore 1o 19 projects.

Datadls of commitments made by 5CR gurlng 2010-1% and
2005914 are shown in the follesing able:

Tahie-14 ; Comnparstive position of commitments doring 20010-11 ond 2009-F0 Taka In crores
201011 2009-10 Inc detrease

Nature of Minancial assistance ne. of amaunt na, of AmCURE wl;; ammaant

profedis prajects

Pre|PO placerentof shares I TOES £ AR R 48.66
Murchase of preference shares i 26,00 i 50000 24050
Equity partcipatian 4 76.35 i 012 7624
Purchase of debenitures T 54.25 9 45,50 &.75
Lease financing : - 3 .00 -19.00
imvestmens in bords 4 35,00 i 14.00 2100
Total il 26227 14 208.62 5165
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Hifir =i¥rw wete womw wdew wfEER oF =T 0 addiien, ICE comemitted to act as trustee to the lssue
w%¢.00 B TR T8 S5 55 Spm w0y eew wX=r of bonds of three comparles of Tk 675.00 crore during

mlﬂ*ﬁﬂtw.wﬂﬁﬁmﬂﬁiﬂﬂm the yvear. ICB also committed 1o AcT as rustes as well as E
[ I =
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Cumulaihve commitment
wiltel Up tm 30 |ene 2070, cemulathe commimest oy ICE fr 0

g wi finarclal a5slstance stood at TX. 132490 crose 1o 323 prajects. |
THHT oo WW qoby WY ol I euell BUE 20N 4 immarsed statemant of cumutsthee commiteants made by Eg
A SR i TR R S ICB ap ta 30 Jure 2011 i given below - g
B0 BW 2033 T iy =i = T wiffs s u%
i ot e R S dem g:
Table-15 : Cumulative commitments of ICB up to 30 June 2011 (. in crored

Mature of comemitments ho, of projects Arracrant

STATEMENTS

- Indiodia A8 prabects which dmie ghves com=imems for both trdgieg lasa asd dibertur icis |

"l Ingedes 3 projects whick wen gaes comeitments For dines sedermitdeg of shane and debestari;

" Comstiments weie Shas by 106 B2 (2 10 gesfacts for Pes PO placamaent oF beth: shares and dubsssccss | (B8 prejectd B et puschade eF
debseturas and fass Fnanclsg; {0 § sraimes for msulty parsopaton, suncsae of debinmaces ied o Nassonn . o 8 sesims for purchios of prafasnis o
shires ind Seuin Eraseing | () 4 projects faf ampety saftitisatiss , peechisn of debentures , dse Prancits e=d poeshase of hieds; and 9§ prejece G beth E
puschiis of dutmetarn ind sguty sarticipatios. ig) | prapes fe bat® purchisn of dibastures ahd 55 provids Rdvasos dgalai squity, g

PRODUCTS OF 1CB

Lease Financing

ECB extends lease finunce malnly for machinery, equipment and fransport, |CB hus the capacity 1o provide

professional advice and Nnanclal assistance to the prospective cllents. The perlod of lease, rentals, charges and other

tering and conditlons are determilned on the busis of types of assets and the extent of asslstance requlired by the [
applicants. Since Imtroduction of this scheme in 1999 good response has been recelved from the intending [essess,

Consumer Credit Scheme g §

As part of business diversificatlon proegramme [CB has Introduced "Consurmer Credit Scheme” in 2003-04 to meset the

needs of warlous heusehold appliences of different professionals of govt, samd-govi., autonomous bodles and some E
estabiished private sector organisations. Under this schems one can enjey minlmsm of Te. 1.0 lac but maxbmum of

Th. 5.0 lac credh faclfties, The rate of Interest on the loan is reasonable end competitve.
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The following table shows sector-wise positon of cumuigive
cmmittment made by ICR ap to 35 une 2011
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Figuere-18 ; Sector-wise cumulative funded commitment up to 30 Jupe 2011
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Chemical, pharmacewtals apd a%ed products (13.729%)

Ciass, cemmic ard ather nor-mstaic mineral products (1,376
Englaeerng/aower secior {15,725

inlarmatian & communicaion technalogy {1.E2%

Services, Haa! astate and others (21.79%)

Mescellareais {15805

Up o 30 June 20011, iCE eade corvnilrments o act as
trustee 1o the issuees of debentures of Th, #1725 orore of
25 companies and bords of Th. 2285.04 crore af 13
companies, Hesides, K8 made commitment to act as
trustes as well &5 custodizn 1o the sswes of 28 close-end
mutual funds of Tk, 24%0,0 crome and 2 cpen-end matual
furds of initizl capitzl of Tk, 10.0 crove each.
Commitments were alsp given o 7 comaanies to a2t as
arfanger o the Bsves of debentures of Tk, 418.0 erave
argd to zct as trustes as well as arranger to the issues of
debentures of | company of Tk 7.0 crore.
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Dishursement

The cumulatier dishursement of project foans of KB
swood At Tk, 114.52 crere to 308 projects. ICB
discantrued bridge Sinancing frami 9467,

The following zable shows sectorawise cumulative
dissursercent of project feans by ICE

Tabile- 18 : Pasithon of sector-wise disbursement of project leans {TH. In crare)

Sectar ha, af Bridging Dehenturn Tosal Fercentage

AT faanrt feans

T — o TR R e 7Y R e
Food & allied producs 9% IF.2i 2,50 18,32 16,87
ettt s aroducts .Bh‘tt T e g ST R T e a3
Engineering 29 56! 1.21 10,82 245
Chamicl, shmace s e g T VR R T S
(ass, ceramic and other mor-mesallic mipsrs! products. b ] 160 . 1.60 EN L
Foper, board, printing ancipublishing ¥ LI R ae 48 305
Tanrery, leather and rubber products 2 128 Q.28 .56 ER T
Senvioes 5 e e L4
5Ships, rezds and Inland water transport 15 1.45% . P45 .27
Forestprocucts and alllee L 915 ois 0.13
Miscellareous 4 1.33 320 .33 i34
Yo o8 a1y B33 ll4s2 100.00
i et five Loan Portfolle
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At the Beginning of the reporting year, there wera 92
comparles In the lsan portfolla of ICE with tolw
outstanding loars and interest of Th, 438,16 crore
Durtng the year, 3 companles completely llquidated thelr
liabilities with 3. Az o 30 June 2011, habilities of
remalning B companies stood at Tk, 433,53 crare which
includes Th, 3057 omre as principal and Tk 403,26
crore a5 Imterest. As on 30 June 2005, the balance of
inierest suspense and loan oS3 provision agains: project
loans were Tk, 3077 crote znd  Te 4.32 crore
respecenly,

Besides, in line with the BRAPD circular ne. 02 of 13
January 2003 of Bangladesh Bank, & tatal amsunt of Tk
21,32 crore was writhen-off  against %8 companies. Jut
of the 98 companies, 18 companies have seitled thelr
loar lizhibties with BCB. Up to 30 June 2077, Tk, 32.96
erone was wilved snd Tk, 9.76 crore, Including Tk, 2.73
crore dureng the year has been recovered against writben-
off leans of Tk, 441 .32 crore. Therefore, the net balance
of loan swod at Tk, 39E.60 crore which was writken-off
urider the sald clreutar,

Er.
i
:
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E Table-15 : Dues, overdues, recovery and balance of project leans as on 30 June 2011 [Tk, in erove)
3. mo. Parmiculars L Orerdus Totmal Mot dige HNerdue  Tetal net Tarz
__________ princlpal Interess mﬁﬁ arinelpal  Irserest  cue loans et
i o : - o s ¢ 7 sem e
ég t. (a)  Salance as on t Jalv 2013 31.53 400,41 431.94 625 5.7 B.22 43416
- ] Loan diskursement - 2010-11 CR CRN S SO S CRR -
g (o) imterest sccrued . . 2.3 033 0.33
(g} incrmase/ idecrease) I tatal
""""" ... Owerdue and nat gue loans
during 201011 : - . : : : :
& e Sub-total-1 {asb=c) 31.53 40041 431,54 225 6.36 BB1 43855
g 2, (1)  Recovery durlrg 201017 ;
B principal 130 . ) - - - .35
Irserest : L3 126 . . : I.26
.................................................... totalrecovery 130 12 6 0 - -+ 136
{4 Adjusirsens 380 43.26 52,16 (3.98) {47.63) {51.62) 0.54
........... lh  Walverofimmerest(vety 0 - ted & - - - 182
Sub-latai 2 fabeo) 5.20 51,14 56.34 G0 IR (516D AR
A Bslance as o R e 2001
Subtotal | - sub botald ) 2633 82T
4, {a)  Loan ass provision
]

: T
f - spegye

__________ Trust deed ségring ceremany betweer ICE and Trust Bank Lid. for suberdinaze bond of Ti. 250 Crove is an progress
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Pasiticn of sector-wise sutstanding foans as on 30 June
200171 5 shown beiow -

Tabbe-20 : Sectorwise positien of cutstanding project [sams &s on 30 june 20171 Tk, in erone)
8l Sector Ka. ol Balaree 20011 Balapce
L projects &5 S on | gehpmementinterest  recovery adjust-  waiver  tsdal asea 30

gﬁﬂuw Juby 2010 of loans accrued et June 2007

. Famd & allied products 4 &4.57 035 iy .18 ES (.28 B7 B8

1. Soesfallsed fute producs,

jube wed bentile 34 223.83 1136 013 - [EA% 2i2.34

3. Taneery @ad rubber products i 7% . . . 1.7%

4, Chemical ard pharmacesticals & 2725 FE

3. Paoer boaid, printing ard pustishieg 3 a.04 - - - - 9.04

& Sendoe 2 4192 - - - . . 457
. Glass & commic graducts i AL : : : - . 218

B Englrearag 7 EB.O0T (AT §0.35) 3.5} 67.12

8, Ships ead road traaspan 5 598 - - - - 5.58
0. Miscrfarenas ¥ £.53 : . : . 5.5%

Tatal (a) B8 43816 038 @43) 06T (18l AT 43383

Less:  Loan loss provision 4,32

Inberasl suspense 30.73
Loz loss wrien-off accarding o the 3RFD croular ro. 2 dated |3 Jaraary 2003 £41.32

Loan lass written-back agakast ban loss waisten-off acconding to the RRPD circular ne. 3 dased 13 janvary 3003 {9.58)

Amcant walved agalrst loen loss writhen-off according ta the 3RFD croular ro. 2 dated |3 Jaruany 2003

Total ()
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Act as Trustes, Costodian and Issue Manager

ICE acted s trustee e the debentuse jssues aof 17
companes irmvobeng T 184,15 crore, 13 bonds of 10
companies involing Tk, 1549.36 crore and manager o
the puhlic issues of 41 companées imeplving T, 10499
crore un b 30 Juse 2007, However, FC3 has, under
restraciuring programme,  disconginued  Issun
managemen: functon since 2003, This Hsve manager
function is being performed by ICE Capital Maragemens
Lif.-a subsidiary of KCB. (LB glso scted as trustee zs well
as cusiodian to 19 dose-end mutua’ funds of Tk, 1550.0
crare atd 2 open-end mutual funds with initial capitsl of
Th. 10,0 crare each dwhich was rassed to Tk, 180.0 orore
as gn 30 Jume 200 1)

Lagse Finamncing

ICH introduced lease financing schame in 19494 ta
facifitate ragid irdustrizlizetion and  bBusiness
diversification @ the country, A5 an 30 Juse, 2311 the
awm of projects under corsidesalion stood at 7 {seven),
for legse assistance of Tk 150,74 crore by adging up the
sirigle appiication received in FY 2010-71 for lease
assistance of Tk, 36.494 crom with the provious balance.
Mearwhile, ICB disbursed & total of Tk, 16241 crore
wnder lease finarcing scheme up to 30 june, 2011

E|-
i
:
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Table- 1 : Posltbon of laase financing scheme during 2000-11 and 2608-10 (Tk. ir crare}
E 2000-11 2009-10 Cumulative up to
sartioulas Whene 200l
ra. af P L Foo. ol emout Ao of amount
prajects projects
.......... Saction =~ 0- 000- 1 ®mwm 000051 2 ¥a
Disbursement made i 50.00 i 15,00 i8 162.41
EE R oery 13.03 21.80 124.07
% Income from issse financing 498 6.58 37,18
=]
T ot At {rther Operaticpal Activities
g ICE grovides advance sgainst ICE unit/mutusl fund

ey e vl epfyon wor enne W
AT AR e wTTecely Selice Wiy mew, qroe
w1l ww, ®w e cowle e SRy B e
qwioee Eeeed wgonre® sy RN opT e
aifmieie (WE ) wrrere widioe ol eor

wiitfad g RS v ity fidlivs wiis
e WENET A wewy o o EE et YEST
e =0 Nedre o Wioge ol sl sy e w
aoro-3y W wmE o flow el e o0 T wily e
e wra A Tl weeace fim 2. ool 51911 0o W aob)
wik oy wwdfnges S Searmg s go.eo oo T e
T wficy are w2 50 Mo .oy ooflb Tt | oo
W 2oy i A WHTH o vo ool T Wi Eoe |

Biw wieeess Mo qodo.0y W9 ooh-do MR WeETee
e e e

certificates, hank guarartze schemae, lease and weniure
capital financing stherme. ICB  2lso manages Eguity and
Entrepreneurship Fund {EEF) as a sub-agen: of Bangladesh
Eank .

Advanee against 108 Mutual/Unit Fund Ceriificates Schame
K3 provides advance against certificates of K3
unigfsrutual funds and 5CB AMCL urit Fund. Ar amaount af
Tk, 498 crore was disbursed wnder this scheme in 2000-
11 which was Tk, 5.36 crore i@ the previous yesr. As on
30 Junp 201Y, the cumufavve disbursement was Th,
5%.53 crore. The ret batance of sutstanding advance an
that date siood as T 7,58 crore. Up to 30 June 2311 the
tobal recovery wider this scheme was Tk, 35.80 crase.

The tadis below shows the comparatve position of the
scheme durineg 20010-11  ard 2009-10 ¢

---------- Table-22 : Pasition of sdvanee sgainst ICB unit)/motusl famds and ICB AMCL unit fund certificates (Tk. In £rore)
i Particuiars 2010-11 200810 increzse/gecraase Carralative ug @

= (percentage) 30 June 2011

ﬁﬁ Diskursesnest 6,98 5.56 2554 53.33

E Recovery 580 6.25 7201 35.80
] Net atstanding belsnce a8 L oree 7.58

Consumaer Credit Schema

g ey f Lmder this seheme the comulative zmoust of loan

w0 G4 4oby WD T wn Bwarte =Sue e cefl
il 1 aoc-ad e o ojoe ooy W mls el wld

dishursed up to 3¢ June 2311 was Te. 1095 crore. Mo
aimounl hes been dishbursed during 2010-11.
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PRODUCTS OF ICE
ICE Mutual Funds
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Operations’ Ackayties

Venture Capital Fimancing

With a wiew to encowrage ragid industrizlisation B as
part of busiress diversifeatlon has lnunched verturs
capital financing sckeme of high risk but potental
ingustry. Up to 30 Jure Z0011 K3 has recelved 5
applications for financing of Tk, 76.62 crore. Among
these 5 grojects, 3 are of electricity genreration project in
new technology, 1 of inventing car without fusl and the
other s a profect for providing alrconditoning fackites
by & mew mechnology.

Equity and Entreprensurship Fund (EEF)

The Government of Bangladesh (GOB) had set up an
Equity Development Fund (EOF} in the budge: F000-01
kst as Equity and Entrepreneurship Fund {EZF) with &
view 12 enrcouraghng the [nwestors o Iavest In the rather
risky but promising two sectors, namaly, softwsere
intfustry and food-processingfagro-based  indusiry.
initiafly the management of the fund was wessed to
EBanglicesh Bank. Subsequently 3 sub-igency agresment
was sigred between |CB and Banoladesh Bark or 1 fune
2009, Accerging to this agresment, the management of
the fund has been devolied on (0B, Durlng 20710-11, iCB
made cormmitment of wo1al ESF assistance of Th B03.67
crore o 504 projecis. in 200910 ICHS commiament of
ECF was Tk. 210,19 crore to 124 projects. Durlng 2070-
i1, a total numoer of BS projects has been disburse an
amaunt of Th, 75,07 crore 5o ¥8 projects whick are Agr
based end 7 grojects of ICT. As & result & iota! amont of
TH. 84,1 ¥ crore has been disbursed o 102 projects an 30
Juna, 2001, Therefore opporiunity of employment mear
15521 no, of people has been created under this scheme.

128 has so for floated eight close-and mual fands. The Firsz 108 Mutua! Fupd was flosted on 25 Apeil 1980, while
the Elghth ICH Mutual Fund was floated on 23 July 1986, The aggregate slze of these funds Is T 17,75 crore. As on

30 june 2011, 19400 certificate holders owned these funds. ICB mutual funds have become very populas with the
Imvestors due to payment of dvracihve dividends regularty. Investors show cvenwhelming Interest In all the |CB
muuad funds, Ohe can invest In such Tunds through the stock exchanges with whick these funds are Iisted. Through
corporate restructuzing, new mutual funds are now floated chrough "CB Asser Management Company Ltd."™a
subsidiary of ICB

Investors' Scheime

The inwestors’ scheme was launched In June, 1577, Over the years, this schems's grownh has been remarkable. As per
SEC rubs, PCB grants margin foan fadliity & @ madmum rate of 1:1.5 with madmum loan Emie of Tk, 700 kb, An
accouni holder may avad of the combined balance of his/her equities and koan 1o buy shares/securities. To asslst the
Irvastors 1o budld diversified and balanced portfolio fo minlmize fsk ant earn & reasonable return, KCB provides
prefessional advice and ather support services, Under the restrecering programme, (0B operates and manages anly the
anlsting accounts while new accounis are opened end managed by the IC3 Capiial Maragemant Lid,- a subsidiany of ICB.
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EEF Conference

Joirt efforts of Bangladesh Bank and ICE kas arranged
the first Equity and Enlreprenuerskip Fund (EEF)
enterprenuers conference in Bangladesk on April 26,
2011, To be an enterprender is a risky job generally, if
someond is willing o take the risk but due 0 ek of
capital it becomes futile. But our youth have dream and
unlimited power. in this perspective cur governmen:
ks taken an extraordinary imitiative to utiéize dormant
power of our yout, This rumber of new enterprenuers
is increasing. IC2 is rendering imvestment facilides to
this effort, To make an environment for enterprenuer 5o
that they can work honestly and sincerely, to increase
their awarness, Lo make a available relationship
betwesn enterprenuers and ECF officials are the main
purgese of the conference,
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Portfolio Management

Porifolic Mznzgement is cne of the most important
functions of ICB. As the leading institutional investor,
ICE continued its significant comtributions to the
development of the country’s capital markes through
active portfolio manzgement.

ICE manzges portfolio of its own as well &5 unit and
Mutual Fund's portfolio. A high powered seven
membars committee headed by Genereal Manager
cenducts sell purchase operation of ICB, Managing
Director of the Corporation approves the deily sell
purchase activities.The meeting of this commities is
being held on every working days and sell pu
activities of the listed securities done through ICB
Sacurities Tradirg Com. Ltd according to the decision
taken in that meeting. PE ratio of the companies,
Dividend yield, closing price, EPS etc are considered to
take decision in the meeting,

During 2010-11, 4 tofal investrment of Tk, 262.59
crore was made in the porifolio of ICE including Tk.
FO.B6 crore in shares of nine companies through pre-
PO placement, Tk. 32.97 crore in rights shares of
thirty three companies, Tk, 54.25 crore in debentures
of seven companies and Tk. 26.0 crore in preferance
shares of vwe companies, During 2009-10, a total
imvestment of Tk. 507.88 crore was made in the
partfolio of ICB inchiding Tk, 14.0 crore in shares of
three company through pre-PD placement and Tk
247 crore in rights shares of seven companies.

As a resul: of prudent and active portfolic
management with favourable securities marist
sitation prevailing in 2010-17, ICB earned Tk, 37015
crore as capitsl gain against Tk, 262.9 crore in 2003-
I Besides, an amount of T, 51,37 croce was earmed
as divicend on shares and interest on debentures
during the year as against Tk. 36.55 crore of the
previcus year.

The market value of marketzble securities of ICB's
irvestment porifolio stood at Tk, 2729.00 crore
against the net investment value of Tk, 1503.64 crore
as on 30 June 2011 showing an appreciation of Tk.
1225.36 crore . Details of the portfolio position is
shown at Exhibit-"A".

Besides, during this year investment made by ICB
stood 3t The 178.03 crore to '8 companies through
purchase of freference shares of T 26,00 crore of 2
companies, debentures (non-listed) of Tk. 54.25 crore
of 7 companies, shares in the form of pre-PD
placement of Tk. 16.42 crore of § companies, bonds
af Tk. 5.00 crore af 1 company and direct participation
in equities of 3 companies imvoiving Tk. 76.36 crore.
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Mechendisling Operatinss

Merchandising Operations

Merchandising cperation has been gne of the foundations
of ICB's Functlans, Durdng the yvear, ICE made & signiflcant
contribution o the capital market trough meschandlsing

operations e, maragement of mutual funds, unit fund
and |nvestrent ZCcounts.

ICB Capltzl Maragement Lid. ans ICE Asset Managament
Co. Ld.- the two subsldiaries of ICE farmed under the
Caplial Mariet ment Programme (CMODP), stamed
their business from 7 July 2002 to perform marchant
banking and rmutual fung management  activitles
respectively, Linder the reform programme of CMDP, ©CB
discontnues new business of merchant banking and
mutual Ffurds operatlons. However, busipesses in
Inwestors scheme, management of unle fung and mutuad
funds which were undertaen before commencamant of
businesses of the subsldlary companies ase baing
managed by ICR.

Meeting fer declaration of dhédends far 1T Unls Fund and ﬂHNWWMSHNl&H EEM

Mutual Fund

ICE plongerad the motua’ fund Industry In Bangladesh,
The courtry's frst mutugl fund, the *Flest IO Motoad
Fund” was launched on 25 April @ 980, Since then ICR had
floated & mutual furds of total capltal of T, 17.75 crore
up @ 1996, ICR mutual furds are row percebved oy
Inwestors as rewasrdlng and refatively safe [nvestment
vehlcle because of &e strong and steady serformance In
terms of dividend and porfolis managemert,

Investmant Corporation of Sangladesh {ICH) declared
record dividends on ks elght mutual funds In 207011,
The highest dividend of 500.0 per cent was declured on
the First ICE mutusl fund,
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The dividerds declzred by seven other mutual funds are
astotnding llke prévicus years. The dividends are 250.0
per cent in Second, 185.0 per cent in Third, 165.0 per
cent in Fourth, 135.0 per cent in Fifth, 90.0 per cent in
Sixth, 95.0 per cert in Seventh and 90.0 per cent in
Eighth ICE Mutual Fund. The rates of dividends for the
previgus year were 400.0 per cent, 200.0 per cent, 140.0
per cent, |25.0 per cent, 1000 per cant, 73,0 per cent,
70.0 per cent and 65.0 per cent in First, Second, Third,
Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, Seventh and Eighth ICE Mutual Funds
respectively. Strong performance of the funds is
reflected In the markes prices of the funds. All the
rrvtual funds were traded significantly above par valug in
both the boursas.

The portfolos of aFf the mutual funds are managed with
dilgence 2nd pradence to ensure maximization of return
and merimization of risk in the imterest of investors with

due regard to the growth of capital markes in the country.

Table-23 : Comparative performance of 108 matnal funds

Hame of ke Siracf 201811 200E-10
meatual fund Fund as ¢a 30 Jure 2011 per certilicate as en 30 Jues 2010
marker  Intome  dividend  markes market
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The Tollowing table presenis the comparstive
position of portfolio cost price and market value,
ex-dividend net asset value and number of
certificate holders of ail the mutual funds as on 30
June of 2071 and 2000

Table-44 : Comparative position of CB muteal funds

Third 1C3 Mt Fund 36.7% 2548 2a0s4%  Fiopas 1360 562
Fourth 18 Mutual Fund 608 2784 23segi  2i87E4 140 1253
#th 18 Mutual Fng 3729 3662 218901 203643 2330 2580
St ICB Mt Fund 4505 162 BISET  7emEs  S7i% B3k
Seversh ICE Mutual Fund 44 4325 118a3 18603 2180 2383

“Eghth ICB Mutual Fand 5182 SDG3 9354 #e4us 4700 8738
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Venture Capital Financing

ICB Unit Fund (an oper-end mufual fundd was
launched in 10th April, 1981, Afier commencement of
business af ICE Aszet Management Company Lid.
from 1 July 20062 ICE has stopped sale of unit
certificabes except issuance of certificates under
Cumulative nvestment Plan {C17). However, the
existing portfolio of ICB Unit Fund is managed by ICB.

During 201011, a tolal of 7972305 units of Tk.
13.94 crore were repurchased and 337B648 units
of Tk, 52,36 crore were issued under CIP, As on 30
June 2017, net units stood at 45449781 of T,
527.64 crore.

Tre number of urit holders were 30150 zs on 30
June 2011. Majority of them were small and
medium savers,
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The foliowing table shows the comparative Issue/CIP
and regurchase position of ICB Unit Certificates during
2010-11 and 2009-10.

Table-25: Camparative pasition of ssuance under CIP and repurchase of ICE unit certificates (T, in crongh
Particuiers 201011 2008-10 ﬂmﬂuli?:h.rr wp b 30 June 2011
............................................ no.ofunits amount = no.ofunits  amount =~ no.ofunits amount
Gross issue/CIP 3375648 52.36 2169724 952 FHABGT TR TIZT.ET
Repurchase orL0s 13.94 9208 1211 530375485 594,04
Mes issunfTH 2580743 38.42 FFEEF #6.51 43445181 52763
T —
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AEFTE A FsRemE apase oE B
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Figure-2(: Ten years dividend performance of ICB Unit Fund

A amount af Tk, 29764 crore was ineested by the
Furd in ils owr protfolio during 20010-11, The nes
Investment of the Fund stood at Tk, T150.13  crore,
mariket value of which was Tk, 3065.82 crore 2s on 30
June 2011,

In 20010-11 tatal Incomme of the fund stood at Th, 319,36
crore by way of dividend and Interest on deberture,
capltzl gains, Imterest on bank deposits, preméum on
Issuance of units, etc, On the other hand expenses
totaling Tk, 138.77 crore was |ncurred on account of
manzgement fee, commission, printing end stationery,
postage, provision 2gainst Investments, etc, resulting In
the Fund’s net Income of Tk, 180,59 crore, This income
together with the previous yeer's undistributed tncome
of T, 129.54 crose stood at a total distrlbutzbie
income of Th, 310,13 crore, The distrisutable ncome
per unit was thus Tk, 68.24 as on 30 June 2011,

Dieidend at the rate of Tk, 30,00 per unit was deciared
on the Fund for 2000-11 &s compared te Tk, 26,00 per
unit In 2009-10 showing a2n Increase of 15,38 per cent,
The remalning Tk. 38.24 per certificate was retalred as
undistributable Income,
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Investors Schemse
To broaden the base of Investment through

N AL AU B mabllislng savings of investers for Investment In =
i #z R A% T the securities market the ICB Investors’ Scheme was 2
=R YUt 1T BT W | WASAZ 44 WP ynched In 1977, In acdition to the head office, i
wgle ware il ey, sDumy, e, s, *%A®,  |nvestment accounts are also operated at the 7
Froe® o wwyin walips o0 o wfily Afioes (i branch offices of ICB located at Dhaka, Crittagong,
“ffisre T Sfeve weETm @ws waet wids Rajshahl, Xhulna, Barlsal, Sylhet, and Bogra. In view f
W AR T WA S WS of strategic pelley reforms under CMDP, ICB i
s stopped opening of mew Investment account from 1 £5
> TR ool W WE ASREM TN ofFT @ WM 2002 and from then ICB Caplital Management H‘g
wdpy oy s w¥ER wps RRam el M €% Ld- a subsidlary of ICB kas been undertaken the =F1
cledrE | wrd WA cewmm wi @eres e activities of opening and managing new Investment 3
e, WS AT e accounts. ICB, however, contlaues to marage Its
; exlstlng accounts
ey Trwte B weww AR BREM T pueament account holders can avall margin loan ;
Hele e o cirreld e we FHERTE SO faclitles to purchase securltles from both primary z

cwce B BR wpEll v %= g o ow
i pimfEfy w=m on oW SfREhEte som
w1 WEEE T Y e W 4w v AR
fermelor R gm0 W s T
il Rares Sfva s o wor wredl gEie
w5

FE a7 BT AT o 5T T R weiee

and secondary market as per SEC margin rules. The
margin leans are orovlded for purchasing securlties
with sound fundamentals and good prespects. As a
result, rlsks reduced and safety of margin loans In
Investment of customers have been protected.
Returns of the Investors under this scheme have
been attractive.

A comprehenslve “Merchardising Operation
Management” software has been Installed under

TG TETE YW T OWAWI T e computerisation programme of the scheme to 7
e Bvers By s fon Rea ewims w%s provide efficlent and quick service to the Investors. g
oyamay ey Topwoe T smiok ) Mfoowedlvs As a result, there has been significant Improvement 7
fifes v fimm S ameem AtE oRs s I overall service including Instant delivery of -
TrETTY S e | R AT s :f:gf:i;‘“fm to the ’“““Tﬂm“ ""““PT
g. [nvestars can alse col P2, rights R
o AR W, TATR A A WO AT oo ssue and other general Informatlon by E
W ey PO A | vislting ICE's web site. E
i
z
PRODUCT OF ICE <
Alrm against CE Muotual Fund Certificates Stheme
e agairst ICE mubsal fund certificates scheme was introduced in 20005, far the 108 mutual fund certficabe E
hﬁmhmhﬂmhd uireresats. Dap can bomow reaximem of S00 per cent value of kst ane year's z
I#ﬂld“-lmpilﬂtiﬂiﬂtﬂﬂhlf under lien =]
bram ary of tiee IOB offices. Thi rate of interest an the laan is ;
Cerporate Financial Advice -1
Companses and Government entesprises intending to ga public often seek professional & financial advice on 4
corpanate restructuring & re-eagineering, OB through its expertse  prowide such services,
Trustee to the issue of Debenture and Secoritised Bonds 35
BB s Acting a8 trustes to the debenture issses and secusitised bonds, Up ta 30 June 2011 ICB acted as trustee H
to the debenture issues of | ¥ companies imabeing Tk, 184.15 crom and |ssues of 13 bonds of 10 companies 3
imwafving Tk. 154936 crove. ICB also undertook the responsibilities of trustee 1o 21 mutual funds inveldng T g&;

1680.0 crore.
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..................... Tabie-26 : Comparative operatlonal actlvitles of the Investors’ scheme In 2010-11 and 2005-10 (7K. eree]
Farticulers FED- 2003-10 inerease Crmuigtive
kead  branches total head  brarches  totl decrease as cr 30
oifice aFlce ipercentzgel  jane 2001
Moofwowntiopesed =~~~ 000 o S o o L
oy Mo.ofwesuntsclosed s TH LA 5 » nu Ll
Ma. of net eperadve accoanis BET eses 4203 138 15483 43352 55 42203
Cepostirvetted ] R L AL g s B 31682
gﬁ Mewsdstensed WL MeE WM NI s NS 0 L I Lt
e Bhadty s MOOE EMGET 9TERD L TibBd 107265 058 37628
""""""""""" Beooveryofmurginiosns ~ MIB0 S22 M4S2 0 W06 00 Wi W0 s
‘nteeest an margis boan and breakeage Fer 2317 WaE 4540
Fend witbdrawal HL,GE TEE  TER3E 3 RCOOF 114505 T8
=L
& Figure-21 : Deposit received, loan disbursed & invesiments made under investors' scheme
1400 g mmm 2E10-E1T
F s 2O09-10
1200 = g
q _
4
1603 -
B o
E 3
l-g EQD 3
g 400
L] ]
..................... . g
9 i ]
E Tesest et L b Fviirer] s
S wifes e w et # wfeem wrepe The branch-wlie operational performance of Investors'
E Srral e T scheme |5 shown In the following table :
_____________________ Table-27 : Branch-adse operaliansl pcih/iies o Ivastors’ schoma fn 2075-11 end 200510 T in erone)
Pargciiars Chittagong Kagarahl Ehulss Srplryet Garigal Bagita Lexal Tola!
Freagh Eranch Eranch Arantch Rrincy Branzh Offce
2010~ Bdds-  F0E0- 2008 2010- 2008 ACFC- 308 P0G 2008 20010- IO0e  HDIG- I0OG-  2000- s
1 ] BE iy 1 e e L] 1 14 1 i3 BE iy 1 L)
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Transactlon of Securlties

Under the Investors' scheme wolume of securitias
transacted bas decrozse durbag the year 03 compared to
the previous year. Securides vaived Tk, 1747.33 crome
warg transacted under this schame durlng 2000-17, Ouy
of wotal rransactions, Th. | 740,95 crore was transacted In
the securitles of secondary marker and Tk, E.38 crora was
tmvested In the securitles of primary masker. In 2008-10
the value of total rransactians andar this scherme was Tk,
2053.48 crore, out of which Tk, 2040.31 crore was
ransacted In the secondary market and Tk, 1307 crore
was Invested in the primary market.

Transactlons made during 2010-11 and 200310 under
investors’ scheme o head ofos and branch offfoes are
showr I the following wmhie:

Table-28 ; Head office/branch-wise transactions under Investors’ scheme during 2010-11 and 200910 {Th. i erore)
Penlcuiars Seclerles purchased Setierties soid Tuatel trensactions
201001 200910 Imereases F0I0-11 0 200800 Increase’  A0T0-1T 0 20010 leovawmf
Geprease decrenss decreme
{percertage) {perentage) {percentage)
Head office L8063 LT 265 HFESF 38 1480 F 1o I L 1458
LChistagang branch 181339 1684.3¢ 10.3% 186.6& g AT 6k FEE01 34389 5.2F
Ralshahi brarch BE.33 93.55 581 8427 G785 -13.88 iFeal 18140 484
Kheina brarck 20,19 if39 X924 . FRLTS 4761 FAFAFS EFER SL.00 24320
Barlsal brsnch 4.5 132.58 “£3.51] 81.50 13428 £f .06 iB540  IMEBE 4. 26
Sythet brench Fi 160814 “33.53 534 P10 3.2 EEL ) FAR: i 3308
Begra branch: 2753 £5.590 B.14 2%.30 &7.81 5.35 5580 53.71 5.5
Local effice 3154 LERL -h0.38 irar gr.il ETAL .33 iFsd 5803
B e g e e Ganss osesl T iass

PRODUCTS OF 1CB

Advance agalnst Unlt Certiflcates Scheme
Advance against ICE unit certificates scheme was introdueced in 1998 for the SCE unit holders to mest their
emergency fund requirements. Presenty ICB provides advance against the centificates of ICB Unit Fund and ICB
AMCL Unit Fund. One can bormos masemurm of Tk, 80,0 percent of intial surmender value by dapaositing has
certificates under Fen amangement from any of the ICB offices where from such unit certificates wene mﬂ:hutﬂ
The rabe of nterest on the loan is reasonable and competitive,

Bank Guarantes Scheme

PCE |ntroduced Sank Guarantes scheme in 2002-03, IC8 provides (i Bid bond for erablng the business peaple to
participate n any tander or bidding; (i} Performance bond for hefping the business commamity to contirue the

busingss smoothly by fulfilbng thelr obligations promised by them to th

climnts; (i) Customs guarantee for

solving different disagresments between the customs authority and the business classes at the initial stage. The
limét of guarantee would be issued against at beast 20.0 per cent cash and B0.0 per cent easdy encathable teturities

or against 1000 per cent cash margin.

STATEMENTS
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faior SEranFeer ofcaen Classification of Investment Account Holders

The investors’ scheme has drewn interests of investors

et o Ay oo Bl wfvel ey we Aoy
TR | BE T 6 A AT, orE s aied a
e g Poue oft wftews way oo @ Pos sl e

of different professions, However, of them, public and
private sector employees, professionals end housewives
have shown more interess in this scheme as disolayed In
the following table

:E-.-!': #RErE T
b
g Tablie-29 : Profession-wise classification of the investment Figure 13 ; Profess'on wisa clustlcados of the Imveimmes sccaunt holdarns
account holders as on 30 June 2011
Oecy Noof t hold tage I Pusic & Priecs pecior eepiwes 37 406
i B pusnemmenhgricatsers 4.1
Public & privete sector employees 11582 27.449
Eusinessmean fagriculturists L L 14.11 Recons zerans (1 0K
Retired persand 57 #E [ —yT
Housewives 2044
B Enginesrs, dactors and lawyers 1123 2.67 W Engimeers, octers e Lawpsen 2470
____________ Ozhars 19984 47.43 I Cmbers ARG
_Toeal 42135 1oa

E PROGLUCTS OF ICB

CH Linbt Faned

It 15 &n apen-end miltual fued scheme lawnched In Aprl 1581, thrawgh whlch the small and mediur savers get oppomanity
b0 ieveEst their svengs in & balanced and relatsvely low rigk portlolia, 1CB had 40 l&r declared artractive devidentls on anas
every year ranging fram Th. 11.5 ma Tk, 30.0 per unlt, bnvestmants In wnlts enjoy tax benefiss, amount belng appllcabis as
per lw, However, under ICE's restructuring programme mew unit certificates are being soid by ICE's subsidiary compary,

the ICH Assel Masagermaent Cosmpanmy Lid.
E g Margers and Acquisitions

Camparies witing to expand thelr basiness through mergers ar acquisitions ar to ghest projects that na lenger fit Into
present scale of operation contack the Corporation. ICE provides professiomal services amd advice in respect of shaping up
the cost ard RBnasclal siructures Do ensire best possible cperational redults. Sessdes, b cise of dvesiment, the
Corporatios, thiough retwork and estabBshed Buslaess relatlonship, bring buvers and sellem together, help them
megatiate Fnal agreemant and adeice on the amenging canparabs ST,
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Recovery and Rehabilitation Activities

ICE continued to put strong emphasis during the year on
recovery of outstznding duesfover dues from the
projects fingrced By it. Besides, increased forus was
givern on recovery of dues on  accoumt of
dividerd/interess on securities and fees and
commissions of different schemes. In order o make
recavery drive more eective, task force comprises of
senigr officials of the Corporztion follow-uz of recovery
position zccording to guidekre. Besides, the concernad
executives were also in constant contect with
compenigs/sponsors and made refentfess efforts to make
the recovery drive successful.

As 2 result of these actions, Th. 1080.20 crore hes been
recovered in gifferent schemes of ICB during the year
agawmst Tk, 127474 crore recovered in the previous year,
registering & decrease of 15.26 per cent. The concertad
efforts of the concerred officizls of the Corpormtion in
the last few years reduced the balence of dues/over dues
te a great extent. The following table reweals the
recovery position of 2010-11 and 200910 :

Tabie- 3 Reoovery of loans and sdvancax. dhvidend, irtanest on debanturas, bonds and sthern dudng 201011

e, TR W S WA Wi

ek w9 wisfrem R aretm T e,
formwas ¥F, ¥ e G, WEE A wESHE
ARy v wleeeir Redve =iy o B
fifretaes T WTORTT T ST i wd W
TR | & T 4TS 3och-do WEEET yosio 0
e SeilfTe aa a8 “oicd 9 T 2o0de-3d wEE
yodd &y (I BRE WINE TR

oTF W Y
T mAEEE ety U0 U OTF ¥ WWORE TR
auho-y) THTER ook (R T WiWh 200 |

Recowvery of Dividend, Interest on Debentures etc.

As a result of determined efforts and follow-up of the
concerned officials a significant amount of outstanding
diwidend, interest on debentures, commizsion and fees,
margin loans, advarce against ICE wnitferutuzl fund
cercficates and lease recehvzbles were recovered duning
the wyear. Duwring 208011, Tk, 103558 crore was
regowared under these heads, which was 22.25 per cent
foweer than The recoaery of Tk 1332.0 grore ir 20:09-10.

Hecowvery of Bridging Loans

An amount of Tk, 3.36 crore has beer recovered duning
2010-11 mgainst Tk. 3.52 crore recovered in the
prewious year.
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Ao efioe aodo-33 &M ock-do WHMERE OTF ¥9 The following rable shows the comparative positicn of

Wi aall Ematge Jaee ave o recavery of bridging loars during 20010-116 and 2009-10
Table-31 : Comparative pasition of recovery af Bridging loans during 2010-11 and 200910 {T in crome)
ey Particulars 201011 200810 e e
..... : r}ﬁ?-mr!
principal .14 068 Th41
e Wkt - 0 w0000 100.00
recovery sgainst written-olf hoens .62 .24 14.41
2, Recovery agalnsl suspense account 0,60 0.21 1B5.71
—_n o 0000000000000 336 000 s 000000 435
¥y = Rehablination of Projects
qo3e.33 T TR AEmEn e BiEwer eam I keeping with the ﬂmw ‘E;élw Iﬁnes,

VArloUS MEAsures wene T
eilion wiERA Ay Bow gt guecy ) W05 W 990 renabilitation of nan-performing/
= ¢ q% woTF Ffoum wieww 8% @i TR waeen During the year, 4?}mnmmmhlm ngsnn

r2king advaniages T on rest
ARy WA | W TR wesly toon-do wheed o% LR SO h g 200910, 4 companies serled

s WS T et A e thelr loan Hasilities with 103 under this programme.
Tabie-32 » Stavement of walver facllltles for rehabllation of projecs {Tk. in crone)
By as 2000-11 2009-10 Camulative as on
................................................................................................................... MpuneOll
ne. of ameurt e of aTa Uk me. of FITHCHaTE
prajects prajects projects
Approval of walver 1 15.27 z 0.4 251 40%.10
Postwabverdues T 1465 : oM 235 169.03
Concellador | P e S S S er 10599
ALTLE3’ MBCOVETY T 4.98 2 044 T4 7544
Sattled projects 4 4.18 q 3.91 18% 188.02
Wi Ty Legal Actions

& 7o ok wdis IR wE oRaEl e ¥ ARty K03 iniviated legal actions against the defaulting
s WA woa e wdet wEEE wE jece” (So  borrowers under “The Artha Rin Adalat Ain-20037 {as
T qued oY TOOHE) & wuEy wITE 9y &% w® | emended up to 30 March 2004 ) who falled to repay the

WWW%MWW lcans despite repeated persuasion and remindess, 73
aeft mm cases which were fled under “The Artha Rin Adalar Aln-

T & A TArE AR e .
2003" were settled as payments were made by the
A W ORE o T R T O AT ompanies and 5 cases were withdrawn as paymerts
fefs ewra ¥ o | were made by the companies,
Tabée- 33 : Matement of legal actons taken agalnst loan defaulting prajects Tk, in crore!
.................................. nﬂmi#::rms?mﬂ”m‘ﬂﬂhm”
e
...... I O T S—— —
amralnt T.1E i1.63 383.03
8 Decrees obialned o : S R [
AL 562 TEI 298,39
T — e S — g A i
exgcutian of decrees araunt 10,82 7340 385.58
O Casesfledumder e I LA




Activities
of
Subsidiaries




FINANTCIALS CRECTORS STATEMENTS BOARD, COMMITTEES, FREFATORY
MARACE EWT

REPGHRT

153 Inwesement Comenation af

Achiswy of e husaidlany Campanies

Arafrfenfa e s

g o

e i wpoliogs e Sy o cereers anoy
@ AR wewE o on Soeno =i enfRe woel
puren T o (FheafEl) o wlfice a8 wpiom <
e woem el B ore® ww o wBS0
W ween® Wi, () wilFR GESERTe Gfe
carenfd Wb, e () SRS wnel sneeo® o
fificte weany medS wndl, Be geien on ilgum we
wEgl wiEsoe ws wiie goey) Wi oloeb
ceeffiramen uhero asoeter eSS oerwiearer oy
wEY i weme® Wdhe e witfaly eneb
wipec T crilt BSs 3 vk qooy willte g e wlfHfa
falaSaMe & cpretfs Wil o @R sooy wildy aos ¥ v
wiipy e wow ;eSS ool witee ¥ ¥ caIEeTE
o il we aifirees, corils wils, s, <=8 <0 AR
faan & SShure gy e soye ety wils g Al
| Rl wie wey v ndfe o eEpee
wilsies o

Al whSR wymme g feew weed Bl
carenfioppen ety wrlen wee Ay e WS
e wrge qp <ffdntes W ceoa

Activities of the Subsidiary Companies

Background

As a part of the restructuring programme of IC3 under
Cupita! Market Developrert Programme (CMDP initiated
by the Govt. of Bangladesh (COE) ang the Asian
Development Bark (A0 and In terms of power conferred
wpen in the ICB Groinance, three subsidiary companies,
ramely (i} ICE Capital Manigement Limited; {ii} IC3
Secusities Trading Company Limited; ang (i} ICH Asset
Management Company Limited have been formed and
mads aaerational to carry oul merchart banking, stock
brokerage functions and mutual fund operations
respectively, After the issuvance of gowt, gazetie
notifications, ICH Caphtal Managemens Lid. and ICB Asset
Management Company Lod. comemenced their functions
from T July 2002 wnd ICE Securities Trading Company Lid,
from 13 Auwgust 2002, The subsidiary companies ara
operated by their own memorandum and articles of
association, Companies Act, 1994, SEC's rules and
regulations wnd other aaglicable laws, The comaanies
kawe indeperdent Eoards of Directors and separacse
Managemen.

As per provision of ICE Drdirance (armended), ICB ceated
to wrderizke new buginess in the sespective areas from
the dates the subsidiary companies became opemtive.

Basic facts of OB &ubsid @ry oom panias
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Sl mo. Partloufars ICE Capltal ICB Asset #CB Securitles Trading
ManageTent Lisried m“mm'ﬂ Company Corrpany Limived
..... T g G o R
Iacorporation” by the Regtarar of
Joint S1ock Companies & Firms 5 December 2000 5 December 2000 5 December 2000
2 lasuing date of “Certificate for
Commerdesment af Busiress™ by the
Reglatrar of falrt Sieck Compardes &
Flrg 5 Deceimber 2000 § Decembor 2000 § December 200
lssulmg dare of “Certlficate of “Marchant Basker "Asgat Manager “Stack Sroker egistratian
Registration” by SEC Registration Regisiraticn Cenificate”
Centflcas® Cartlcate” D5E ; 17 August 2002
16 Dznber FOO0T 14 Dseber #2001 CHE : 17 August 2O0F
4. Commepgament af cperations 1 Judy 2003 1 Juby 2002 13 Avgust 2002
as of 30 June 2011 [Th. ir crars)
5. Aurnorises caplal 10800 160.00 50,00
& Pald-up capltal &1.90 21.00 22.50
7. Shorttarm ioan 30399 7.00 7000
B. Long term loan T4.63 447 ‘iﬁ:ﬂﬂ
. Eesenses;ratalped earnings 158482 30.16 B
i Manpowes :  officers 4 g 85
aea-officer emaloyess 62 25 132
fotal 117 & -
. Branches 7 . T

|3 on deputatiar ** 7 on deputation *** 18 ¢ depuaiion
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Artaitien of the Scheidary Companie

Operatlonal Results
The sperstonal resals of the three subsidlary coppanies of 503
during 2010-11 are described below -

() ICE Caplial Uirnited (ML)
ss:a Capltal Maragemen: Lid, GCHML, started B iwmmr s 2
company of nvesimens of Bargladesk
Hmm,ﬂuhrt 2002, The suthorised and paid-ap capitel af
SCWEL a5 on 30 Jume 2011 stoed at Tk 1000 crone and Tk
81.50 crove respectivedy. ICMEL has been pliying an Important
rale i the developmens of capial markat by carmyleg ous she
funcions of underariting pubdlc fssue of securmles, perfallo
management, 55us  management and ma of
Inveitieent Sccouals with the chisetiees 1o help meblia
savings and ancswrage and broadsn the base of |evestnent
The Company has emerged 25 cne of the [zsfest growing
marchant bark Ir the counry.

Table- 34 : Symmany of the signiflcant actkvides of ICML {Tk. In crore)
Pamtlewdars Farg-1t 2004988 Cumiiathve as
on 30 furs
2011
{1} imvesines” echems
ne. of accaunts apaned B2 3903 5756
ra. &f anceunis closed 12 1095 4029
ael pperative icounty TASZ BEZ03 1277
deposits received 484,30 507 TRERD
margin hoan outstending 529.00 40000 -
trtal Festments 535,00 A3H0 04,63
{3} Finmneial assistance in prajects
direct underarizing of shares o, of companies 17 13 93
Tt 192.95 135.75% 557.29
direct usderwriting of debentures  no. of companies . .
ALt . . .
lssue rarager{sharel  no. of comparies 17 8 i ]
araunt EEEA T 290849 483420
are- 0 placemeal {share)  no. of companies k] 2 12
ALt 1E.10 a9 £5.48
{3} invesiraent parthalio
tetal cast af the portfalic 155,66 GEAE 145.56
raarket velue af the p&ﬂfﬁllu 157.55 q1.76 137.53
{d} Spoesar of mumesl funds
{2k Clogad-end muiual funds:
na. of funds 1 [
arraunt 190,80 30,00
fnvesiment of ICML (a5 sponscs)
amsaunt 1000 33.00
b} Gpen-end mutual finds:
na. of funds i
initial and tarceted size of fund
AMEOLAL 20
ivesirens of ICML (a5 spansie)
ALt ]

:
e
:
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ICML provides wnderwriting support singly of through
consprtium to wiable and prospective companies secking
g term fund from capital market in the form of equity
or debt. (LML kas also been renderi oonsyitancy
wervices o the srojects including feasibility study and
apprassal for Equety and Emtreprencurship Fund (EEF)
seleme of the Governsment,

Up to 30 June 2017, the amownt of deposits received and
tosal invesiment made against 32729 mrepstors accounts
coerzied by the Company stood &L Th 1271.32 crore and
Th. 990462 crore respectvely. The Company provided
underwriting  assistance 1o the  issues  of
shares/debentures of Th. 557.29 crore to B8 companias
and performed the responsibilities of issus manager of
¥ companies of Tk, 4834.7G crore as on 30 june 2011,
Besides, ai on 30 June 2007, an amsunt of Tk, 135.56
crarg has been inwested i 139 secusities in the
company’s own partfolio, the marker value of which was
Th. 157.55 crone,

2 e 7 im0 17, i
| ﬁ“ Annual General Meeting |
3 e T ; ;

L (T i crore)
2-10 Wrnm
10375 1613
.................................... a4 e
7531 835
40,73 45,56
7719 265
26580 f245
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The 11th Annial Geaeral Meeilng of ICE Securfles Tradiag Co, Lid. wes held al the head office on 03 Ocieber 2071,

Rt )
At el Sebikdany Co

(1) ICB Securities Trading Compasmy Lid. (ISTCL)

IC3 Securities Tradirg Company Limitad ﬁi'a'hﬁ_} has fts
prospercus past, prasen:, prospectie future. |STCL
is @ wholly owned subsidiary of Investmen: Corporation of
Bangladesh {ICB) whick started its business in 13 August
2002 as a part of the restructuring programme of ICE under
Canital Markat Programme {CMDP) initiated by
the Government of Bangladesh {GOB) and the Asian
Developrment Bank (ADB) and in terms of power conferred in
the ICE Ordinance. The Company is being operated
pursuant to its own Memorarcdum and Asticles of
Associations, SEC's Rules and Regulations and other
applicable laws. ISTCL provices cirect trading facilities for
buying and selfing securities listes with the Stock
Exchanges and zlso in the “Owerthe-Counter Market'
through its head office at Dhaka with extended work
stations and branch offices at Uttara, Chittagong, Sylhes,
Barisal, Rajshahi, Khulna and 3ogra. The Company i also
authorized w0 buy, sall, held or otherwise acguire or inwest
the capital of the Company in shares, stocks and fiwed
ircome securities as a Stock Dealer,

Tatle - 36 ; Spock brokerage functhons af IETCL during 2010-17 and 200810 Tk Im crore}
Partcuiers 20t0-11 200510
DSE RE Tetwl L bat Tetul
Toaal Tamewver J25915.25  32I7S7E ISR091.03 25835055 152038 I7TETO.ET
e P YTy T srbas maEiaEs TR T
~Frecparian of BTEL T ot ramoves pecesgd— BAE g e R P T

wiEAHb R T Rl R wnope TRSs (el
o ot apweire ) e e e it

ISTCL works as full Service Depository Particlpant In the
Central Depositery Bangiadesh Liméted {CDBL) for BO
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(Rameflctary Charers) Account cpening znd malntenance;
Dematesializaion and Re-materalization; Pledging, Un-
pledging of Securities; Settlement, Tramsfers znd
Transmission of Securties and other serdces, TIH june
2011, ratal 20,314 Beneflclary Owners Account are In
operation In ISTCL whereas number of individual account
ks 21,098 and number of Company zccount 1s 216,

The Compary's propartion of tusnover weas 776 percent
2galnst wotzl tarnover of Tk.358,091.03 crore of both the
bourses in 2010-11 which was 8.3 percent In last year,
Walge of trades conducted by the Company in botk the
bourses was Tk, 2777642 crore, which was 21.43
percent kighes than that of Tk, 22 873.91 crore conducted
I the peevlous year, o fs stated that from January 2008 w
fune 2011, Company’s total buy is Tk, 28307.0¢ orom
and total sell 1s Tk 26,760.80 crore resulted to total
turnever Th. 55,1 37,75 crore which |15 904 gercens of DSE
total turmover of Th 609, 720.5% crore. ICR Capltal
Manzgement Limited graded highest contribator abour 26
percent to ISTCL In respect of tof2l trade wolume, The
contribution of Merchant Banks s about 33 percent and 1t
I5 about 16 percent of total transactions fo the KBS and
Public trade In the repored year,

The Company started s function as Stock Dealer from
Fearuary 2000 znd In Flaanclal Year 2000-17, it
turnover was T, 14757 crore, and Realized profit was
T, 5,18 croce. In the fass year, ISTCL participated [n the
"Bldding” under "Book Bullding” method of RAK Cermailcs
gnd MI Cement Factory, Besldes, ISTCL acted &s a sefing
zgent of shareg of three Coampanles to off-lozd, namely
1.84 percent Mztlonzl Tube shares of Sangladesh Stesl
grnd Engimeerng Corporation, 25.535 percent Rupall 3ank
shares of Covernment amd 8,32 per cent Eastern
Lubricants of Sargladesh Fetrolium Corporation te be
continued, In zddicien, the Company has extended credit
facilities to the respective cllents for securitles
transzctions in the sscondzry markets according to the
securitles and Exchange Commissien (SE0) rules, As on
30 June, 2011, the amount of Interest eamings Is Tk
19,58 crave.

Tabie- 37 : Fimancial reswits of ICA Securities Trading Ca. Lid.

..................................................................................................................................................................................................................... {Tk. in crore)
Ingrease/decieate
f& Partlculars 2010-1% 2008-10 Xoarcentagel
1. Income 12327 88,75 37.35
2. Expenditure 58.54 45.786 2793
3. Gross profi 54,73 43.98 47.18
4, Met profis 39.54 3870 217
E. EPS TR 211,00 S1E.00 59.1
B, MNAV Tk 4B0.45 1048.87 54,11
7. Dividend 23:1 B2 -75.00



Eevestimen Coplation ef Bangiadess 117
Loinzariz

Acihdtien ef Sabsl@any

(% =R et e @R R
(i)

WA T i s et G abee s
wiew | qeicey sreeln o G Boemd e wSEm
AT cErEweTEs et (FawEn s ol g
SEEE o @ g s TSGR B Gy
BT WS o ARSeef et G wESE
WD wivee T catef Wfien dfafe wmo o el
qoed WEY IS EEf W A e |

wiEEE T e ool WRODY o ael e
AHwTw g IEgee e il Fene
#fETe e« oroe RBgeres s Tuifoe Sy
HIFE FITE HER WA | (PP T U aoh) o 0
cul® Elgum v aee 3 ceow® @Bl we
AT T TAE | 4 FetE Fww ciTeieTe
MR qraglis e weree croyoe ol ede
aoii-2o3e wiTER wfree w=Te ToRfE asthre @
e G oa c-cir P RiBgEre e sereeter
*fEEAT TATE W WO STEETD T T WS, Wi
] wes Blgues s, G gl T Rl v,
wrtﬁﬁ cauiEen @ fREETE wEoews, wAfEHT
wwafine erwarare REme wwoerE: ®h o,
WEER sowa FE e T s e,
Bid wpes o WA wunSee STRN e e e
e e afsret Sy e Fig-enm Tl

aoyo-3y wfaemn w3RE wieT wieeeT cere Ry
¥ WIS oEEEE G St eEemn o
wdiw pe.c oy g5 #RE oo WEICY e Nl
=t wm; opE A sooh-so TR wER ERIGE
gz G e go.o e v =48 0.0 wEled | aeEl
s AiErs wS ceomie Tepme v, WS
quFan 9BET v aqe wERE quaem e
s BT T o iR agm e o o
BEFT wicew 5T ofe iy oo T g€ se.o T
(5% WA »,ao S9E) T0E WOTTY SR T SRR |

wifF W e s S T g0e-3)
oy (Tl CEilETEE eNr go.c WeEwe T e
AP T A | dock-do WHTER Ao " ¥ e
48 .o WO WY e v ] Grale | oo wW Ay
wifae GertE i e Soff Semm

{1il] ICB Asset Munagement Company Lid. [ICB ANKL)

IC8 Asset Management Company Limited was
established as part of the restructuring pregramme
of IC3 wunder Capltal Market Development
Pregramme (CMDP#) Inltlated by the Gowt. of
Bangladest and the Aslan Development Bask (ADE}
and In terms of power canferred upon In the ICA
Ordinance. The Company started Its functions for
management of mutual funds from July @, 2002,

The activitles of the Company have Invigorated the
Mutual Fund Industry and already established Hself
as one of the fast expanding Asset Management
Company In the country. Up to 30 June 2071, the
Compzny floated 17 close-end mutua® funds and 2
open-end mutual funds have been floated during
2010-11, The Company diilgently managed these
funds and also continued to manage Its oWwn
partfaila. The Campany has planned to flaas
varlous regular and special types of mutual Funds
Including Bangladesh Fung, First Agranl Bank
Mutual Fund, Sonall Bask Flrst Mutual Fund, 1CB
AMOL Growth Motual Fund-i, ICBE Emplovees
Superannuation Mutual Fund OneScheme One, ICB
AMCL Socially Responsibie Mutual Fund-One,
Standand Bank Flrst ICB AMCL Mutus] Fund, Janata
Bank Employees Provident Mutual Fund:Scheme
Orie etc. recently.

Durlng 2010-11 the Company declared dividends
for lts close-end mutual funds ranging from 0.0
per cent to 35.0 per cent. In contrast the highest
50,0 per cant and lowest 10.0 per cent dividend was
declared In 2009-10. Besldes, the Company has
deciared dividends for Its two open-end mutual
funds namely, 1C3 AMCL Unit Fund and ICB AMCL
Fenston Holders Unit Fund at the rates of Tk, 32.0
and Tk. 30.0 {Including half vearly Tk.9.50) per unit.

ICB Asset Management Company Ltd. has declared
stock dividend at the rate of 50.0 per cent for s
shareholders For 2010-11 a8 agalnst stock dividend
at the rate of 75.0 per cent declared for 2008-10,
The net investment In the portfollos and 5.0 per
cent cash dividend af the 13 mutua’ furds of the
Company steod at Tk, 1135.96 crore

E,
§E
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Mutual funds of FCE Assel Mamagement Compary Lid,

CLOSED-END MUTUAL FUNDE

as or 30 June 2011 of which the market value was
Tk. 124057 crore. On the othér hand, the ne:
investrient in the company's own portfolio was Tk.
BB.530 crore as on 30 june 2011, the market value
of which was Thk. 99.29 crore.

(1) B AMCL First Mutual Fund
Year of Foatation @ fure 2003
Size of the furd (Tk. In crorel 10,00

& KB AMCL Istamic Mutual Furd
Year of Boatation | Dotobers 2004
Slze of the fund (Tk. I crored 10,00

(3} ICB AMCL First NRE Mulual Fand
Tear af Foatation @ Januery 2007
Slze of the fund (T, In crore} 10,00

Mo, of certificates 1000000 ko, of rertificates 1060000 Ho. of certificates 1080000
HAY as e 30 Jupa 2011 (Th) 64558 R as an 30 June 3011 (T} (298,01 MAY as oo 30 Juse 2301 (T 44100
...................... ﬂ'l'iﬂmﬂfm.} Dﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂtl‘lﬂm:l- wmﬁ'u
2LEC-1% 5500 2010-11 2 36.00 2000-11 = 3600
20510 50.08 20059-1) 35.00 Fici Rl 3500

%) ICE AMCL Second KRE Mufus! Fund
VearafSaatation : Say X0

(%} Priroe Firance First Muiusl Fand
iear of NogfeSan : Japuary 2009

{6} ICB AMCL Second Mutual Fand
Tear of Foatation @ August 2009

Siee o the furd [Tk ir <nose) 16000 Sz of the Fand Tk I croned 200 Slze of the Furd (TE. In crore} 50,00
Yo af cemtiflcates 10000055 o, af certfoates HEEEO0 Ho, of certifitases SHHO0O0
AW 2300 30 Jure 2011 Tk 19 MAY a8 o 30 Juna 2001 Ted: 1542 MAY a5 o0 30 Jume 200 16T) -134.81
Dovidend Tk} Dildhend [Tk ) - Dividend (Th.)
201 : i vl Moz i Te10-10: JEX i
200810 - e i o e il B 1.25 200910 - .00
{f) ICE Employess Prowident M F {8 Priene Bank First OB Mutual Fusd 19 Phoeniz Flaamos First Mutssl Fend
O Scheme One Vear of Aoatation : December 2005 Year of Foatation ; March 2000
Year of foatailon : Movember Z200% Size af the fund (T, by orored 100000 Size of the Fund (T, incrore} 63,00
%ze of the Furd (Tk. in crare} 75,00 ke, ol cenificaies 100002000 Ho. of certificates 60000000
. He. of certificates FE00000 KAV az on 30 June 2001 {Tw.k (1087 MANY a5 on 30 Juse 2071 T 1051
i HAY as or 30 Jues 2001 (Tk) 1107 (vidend (Th.) Dividend (Tk.) :
Dhildand kb 201811 1.0% 2019-51: 1.00
} F010:-81; §.20 2009-1D - 1.00
2008-10: 5.5
{1 1B AMCL Third NRS Butus] Fund {11) ik Elarde Bhuusl Fumd-1

Year of Foatetion . Masck 20190
Stee of the furd (The |r crore) 100,00
Ho. of certificates R el o h

¥ezr of Aoatabion ; September 200G
Slze: of the fusd {Tk. Ia crare} 100.00
Ko, af cestificaies 10000000

g MAY as en 30 Jure 2011 {Tk) - 10.01 WAV a5 on 30 June 2671 Tk} B.87
...................... Divicend Tk 2010-11 1.00
a kit A —
{1} ICB AMCL Unil Fund {2} ICB AMCL Pension Holders” Unit Fund
§ ¥ear of Aoasation : June 2003 Year of floatation - Oczober 2004
s on 30 June 2611 25 o0 30 june 2317
i Size af the funt (T, @ crare) 150.00 Size of the fund (TE. in crose) 30.00
""""""""""" Dutstanding certifcases 12552486 Cutstanding eesificates 1976159
| N (T} 365,41 NAV Tk} 348,43
g Dewiderd (Th) - Oividend (Tie:
% 2010-17 J2.00 2010-11 : 30.00
Sg 200910 ; .00 2008-10 28.00
=

Sponaor of the funds : IC8. Capital Managemant Lid.
Trustes and Custodian of the funds: Imeestmest Conpeeaden of Banglndesh
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2. Expenditure t.68 6.2z 7.40
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4, Met profit 25.56 28.19 5,33 E
oesmo wa ezs 833 gg
G, MNAV Tk} S0E.15 480,30 5.38 =
7. Dwideedl) swstock Hoan 34 TET g

The 11th Annuzl General Meeting of ICH Asset Manzgement Co. Lid, was heid at the head office on 22 September 2017,

wit i i coreferae Filifee fem o sfiooe Eﬁumursl‘ H?Eﬁ Accounts of the Subsidiary E

T woT (i o, Companies

wm ) d:&:r;; i:ﬁm In terms of Section 26 (1A) of ICE Ordinanca ¥
oo & _ famended) the auditors’ reports and accounts of

FiErerepoor T o T e AR =g T the subsidiary companies for the year ended 30

June 2011, are enclosed with this annual repornt.
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Human Resource Management

Human Resource

ICE, being a service organisation consider the
human resources as an effective tool for is
developrnent. Human resources are the key o our
success, ICB always pays due recognition to the
employees for their contrlbution. Merlt, senlorlty,
managerial efficiency and sense of responsibility
are given priority in promation. kn case of direct
recruitment merit gets top most pricrity. However,
regional and other social factors are considered in
line with Govt. poilcy.

ICE has its own Personnel Management Information
System (PMIS) software for the data entry, data
tracking and data information needs of the humans
resources payroll management znd accounting
funcilon within the corporatlon. Two medlcal
retaingrs are engaging for givirg health care
facilities to the employess. During the year under
review Hepatitis-B vaccine has been given to 841
persans, which includes officers, staff and their
family members,

Recrultment, Pramoticn, Retlremeant & Reslgnatian
Durlng 207011, ne officer and supporting staff
Jelned the Corporation. The total work force as on
30 Jume 2011 was 461, which was 478 on the same
date of the previous yvear. Out of 461 emplovees,
287 were offlcers and 174 were supporting staff.
The total number of fermale employess was 70
Including 42 officers representing 15 per cent of
the total manpower. On the other hand, 3 offlcers
and 1 supporting stalf reslgned from the services
of the Corporation. During the year, 4 offlcers and
2 supporting stal retired from the services of the
Corporation. One offlcers and one supporting staff
died this year. Durlng the year, 76 offlcers ang 9
supporting staff of the Corporation were glven
pramazien higher positlons.

Lescal Tralning

Corparation glves highgest Importance to trakning
for development of human resources. As part of
human rescurce development programmes, 1CB
endeavoured to develop the skili, knowledge ang
professlonal competence of Its manpower oy
arranging wvarlous local tralning programmes.
Durlng 2010-11, 122 officers participated In local
tralnlng programmes on different subjects and G3
employees recelved In servlce tralning.

Forelgn Tralndng
Durlng 20710-11, =o offlcer/staff of the Corporation
participated In forelgn tralnlng course.
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Department,/Branch Heads
as on 30 June 2011

Mr. Trailakshya Roy
Assistant Gereral Manager
Urit Registraticn & Procurement Department

Mr. Muhammad Enayetur Rahman
Senior System Andalyst

Management information Department &
Programming Departmient {Jeint Charge)

Mr. Moynal Hogue €han
Assistant General Manager
Urit Repurchase Department

Ms. Murira Rahman
Assistant Gereral Manager
Shares Deparment

Mr. Md. Nagrul Islam
Assistant Gereral Manager
fmplentation & Follow-up Department

Mr. Md. Arinul Quader Khan

Agsistant General Manager

Appralsal Department &

Lien and Consumers Credit Department
(Jaint Charge)

Mr. Mohammed Shahjahan
Asslstant Gereral Manager
Public Issue Departrmant

Ms. Hasina Akther
Azsistant General Manager
EEF Deparirment

Ms. Masmin Arar
Assistant General Manager
EEF Department

Mr. Muhammed lgbal Hussain
Assistant General Manager
knvestors Department

Mr. vd. Zaklr Hossaln Khan
Assistant Gereral Manager
DCED, T3 Securities Trading Company Lid,
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Gari Mastafa Hague
Assistant General Manager
Audit Department

Me. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Assistant General Manager
Recovery Department

Mr. Tipu Sultan Farazi
Assistant General Manager
DCED, ICB Securities Tradisg Company Lid,

Mr. Md. Rifat Hasan
Senior System Anakyst
System Analysis Department

Mr. Provish Ranjon Roy
Assistant General Manager
Securities Analysis Department

Ms. Shukla Das
Assistant General Manager
Documentation Department

Mr. Mohammad Zaker Hossain
Assistant General Manager
Central Accounts Department

Me. Md. Rafiqul Islam
Assistant General Manager

Law Department

Mr. Md. Rafigue Ullah
Assistant General Manager

Secretary's Department

Mr. Md. Abdul Hogue
Assistant General Manager
Truskee Department

Mr. Md. Amzad Hossain Kibria
Assistant General Manager
DCED, ICB Asset Management Company Lid,
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Mr. Md. Hamidul Islam
Assistant General Manager
DCED, (8 Capital Managerment Lid.

Mr. Asit Kumar Chakravarty
Assistant General Manager
DCED, *C8 Capital Managerment Lid.

Mr. Md. Mafizur Rahman
Senior System Anatyst
Daza Management Degartmen:

Mr. Helaluddin Ahmed
Assistant General Manager
Chittagong Branch

Mr. Rari Uddin Ahmed
Assistant General Manager
DUED, (08 Assel Management Company Lid,

Ms. Parveen Sultana
Assistant General Manager
Fanning Research & Business Develapment Department

Assistant General Manager
securities Reconciliztion Departrent

Mr. Nuruzzaman Khan

Assistant General Manager

Persannel Degartmens &

Human Resources Deparsment (oint Chasge)

Mr. Md. Younus Chawdhury
Assistant General Manager
Project Loan Accounts Depariment

Mr. Mujibur Rahman Khan
Assistant General Manager
EEF Departerent

Mr. 5 M Aslam Perves
Assistant General Manager
EEF Department

Mr. Md. Sohel Rahman
Assistant General Manager
Estabbshment Department
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Mr. Md. Golam Rabbani
Assistant Genarzl Manager
Bramch Affairs Department

Mr. ASM. Haidaruzzaman
Assistant General Manager
Fund Management Degariment

Mr. A.LM Sha Mowaz
Assistant General Manager
Mutual Funds Depastment

Mr. Md. Ahia Mondal
Sendor Principal Offticar
Cusmdian Depariment

Mr. Md. Anwar Shamlm
Senior Principal Officer
Public Refatfons Department

Branch Head/Managers :

Mr. Mahammad Alial Hossain

Deputy General Manager
Local Office, Dhaka.

Mr. Md. Kamal Hossaln Gazl
Depury General Manager
Chittagong Branch

Mr. Md. Ruhul Amin

Deputy Generzl Manzger
Khulnz Sranch

Mr. Tarek Nizamuddin Ahmed
Assistant Generzl Manager
Sythet Bzanch

Mr. Abu Taher Mohammad Ahmedur Rahman
Assistant Ceneral Manager

Rajshahi Branch

Mr. Md. Sydul Islam
Assistant Genarzl Manager
Barizhal Rranch

Mr. Md. Jahanglr Alam
Assistant Generzl Mamuger
Bagra Branch
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Inlnmmadn: Tecenocgy 2nd Wanzgemeni

Information Technology and
Management

ICB realized the importance of well-managed
strategic use of Information and Communication
Technology {ICT) long before and ook effective
measures in this regard, it has won appreciation of
all s stake halders for orlnglng efflclency and
dymamism in its day to day operations through
successful installation of its agvanced computer
system. The Corporation has not only developed a
computer setup of zdvanced technology but the
systemn Is ;ﬁgﬁ;iﬁ?nug ;:.-.Fa[ setfuf sklifed
MANEOWEr, , Al levels of officers/fe Bes
have been made skilled by im rﬁngmm
training  al different stages. The corporation
:m;hniist on procurement of latest hardwares as
well as recrultment of quallfles manpower.

IT personnel of the Corporation are capable of
developing softwares and they have developed a
large number of softwares in house which zre being
wsed regularty. Apart from this, some softwares
have been develo by a number of leading
software firms the country. Some of the
softwares, vsed by different departments of head
office and branch offices of ICB, are Merchandising
Operatlens Management System, Mutua! Funds
Scrip and Ownership Management System, Stock
Exchangs Index Publication, PO Management
System, Personnel Management Information Systern,
Meeting Minutes, Storage and Refrieval, Law Suits
Tracklng, Unlt Sale and Repurchase Management
System, Financial Feasibility Analysis for Projects,
Accounting Application, General Ledger, 5taff Loan,
Payroll, Unit Lien Advance System, Fixed Deposit
Register, Term Deposit Register, Lease Financing,
Project Loan Accounts, Flxed Asse: Management
System, inventory Management tem, Company
Accounts Analysis System, Portfolic Managemant

stem, Security and Market Analysis System,

onsumer Credit Scheme, Provident Fund
Management System, CIB, M5, GL Integration,
Mutual Fund {C B Share Management Sysiem,
Share Reccnciliation, Project  information
Management System and Retired employees house
Building ‘oan management system.

Scrip-fess trading is increasing remendously due 1o
dematerialization of securities. The relavant
softwares have been modified and upgraded
accordingly, Broad band internet connection has

been  provided to maost of the
divisionfdepariments of head office and in all
branches. As a result, of the Corpaoration

can browse and download different information.
Moreover, all official letters and circulars are bein
discrlbuted through e-mall as the first step
making the paperess office.

Thie weeb site of the corporation waww.ich.gov. od containg
updatec information, interested persgns at home and
aoroad can fetch requires information from .
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Informarien Technology s charging rapidly day by
day. According to the plan, reguired hardwares and
softwares are belng procured to replace the
chaalete ones In order 1o keep the system updared.
In addition, sufflclent PCs, printess and other
hardwares are purchased every year o cope with
the enlarged workload of the Corporation, OB has
undertakes a future ICT plan, According to that
plan a modern Data Center and Disaster Recovery
site will be established soon In order to upgrade
the existing computer setup. All branch offices of
FCB will have online connectivity and a cerneral
Darabase will be malntalned, Therefore, all sorts of
Accounts/MIS Reports could be generated Instantly.
Existing sofrwares will be made web-enabled. To
accomalzh this task a repured Institution will 2e
appalnted as consuitant,

LB provides all Information 1o ks honorable
Investor  account holders fthrough  printed
statement. Intlative has been taken to serve these
Infarmation through Internet and shorm message
service (SMS)

To accomplish day to day activities, necessary
sofrwares are belng developed for ICE and lis
subsiclary companies, B computer division fully
equipped with necessary eguipment and capable
manpower provides all sorts of rechnical supports
for day to day operations and development of the
COMPUTET SYSTEm.
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ICT (Information and Communication Technology) Management of ICB

as ane of the feaders In computerisaslon and sofiwase developers [ Bamgladesh. ICB Inlvated computerlsazien
fea Ir 1985, Thus It 15 ene of the very Frst loca? Rnarclal instutions vo adopt computars snd campuling soltwars systems in

lagesk. Since ther ICB has beem cortinuously wograding the system according o specific fang-mrm plans o keep pace with

Hmﬁrfdm When planeing far long-term sustalnable T framewesd throughaut the orgenlsatian the prime factars ICE E
conside

1 process Uhat 15 aasthy adaptadle io computer § .
Asﬂdmw:ﬂulmmvlmﬂmﬁﬁﬁmu{ﬁmmnmm i fang vme ard an be easTy wllored for Ruture E
entancemants/uasradatlar
4 salid harcware ard reswerk platform that Is stable, scalable and Bave Algh parformance with a special focus on funere busimess ———————
diversificazion, mearrmre-Lo-respanse. 2]

Lwope of furure emharoemens bath Ip erms of busiress prozess and i werms of 1T Infrascuctare so that IC8 can aways kesp pace E
hﬂhﬁﬂngﬁtﬁ%w ﬂ!;}%ﬂ%mnm " arih .

A separate Icaed e enaugh mopeniss 1o arry on future epfEncement and develonment pracess end system s
The computerlsation pin shauid pet e an galeclon of hardwars, network sechnalogy asd m‘rm |Ihr% g
CHECe MArEgerment SLEDpor.
Compurter handwane insratation g

Ir:HﬂiimmmdelméﬁmﬁmﬁEmmmW mm&mt!mmlmﬂm The systems comprlsecf 0 &
Twe Unix Servers with Peatiam Pro mudl Ralp Mr&dam ﬁwfﬂmﬂ

% % Disk} Subsystams,
Wmmm?ﬁm;mﬂxudﬁmhahuemmﬂmmmiﬂm system has been upgraded by the latesz

avaiighli techaology. E
Netwark Systems
FwﬁwmummrwzimmsmwfimmlmlwwmmﬂiMrMWMmemwmﬂw

parts are intercarnect the four nemwark swisches at SDBL Ahaban. Thres {48 ports) network switches are fnstafed far i
mrhﬁlﬂr three flears ard twa hmh.n'm swlickss of 48 pors are used 10 |rlerconnect the thres netwark switches at NSC Tower,

Both bal by cprical filber renwark.
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As mast of the systems of 0B 15 data e mmamsmmnmmmhmwmrmcmumm
SyELam. How 130G, the latest varsiar of Oracle i belng used

Lomputarization of Brapch Offices

Oracle baged custamlzed softwares sfe [Batalled Bn the 08 branch ofMloss. Mecrisssy Faflng was glven to officers af branches
offices for smooth operatloas of the insa®ed sofowanes.

Cugtamlesd Saltware

Thirey Fave {35} mastomized sofowares hawe been developed and ased for otal aumematien of Operational achedes of IC8.
.ﬁbmn'ﬁm”mlmmmﬁi Ach.gov.bd) ard taice ini pravide bet: ic2 1z the of 2 |evels ar home
‘s own Wik A tiahve o er serylca o the investors evgls ar
and abraad th SMS and Emat,

Fiil:e rless Office
i lervars and circwlars 206 befng distibuted through e-ma? as the st s2ep of makieg papesess oifice, g
et =y -

Head eMloe and branch afMces are cornechid with intemer. Aoy department or branck office can download required Irformation from
otar websie and Intermet.
mhﬂ:‘;ﬂ strong echnica’ and manageral s T T with tha laces: devslapment In [T,

u a Fd MB.MFEEWPIELE- Zred D CoDe [B5T tm FE, . —
ﬂmmhm:rtlrmﬁhhgm nmmammmlumﬁ;
Wich all shese e mind, !r!ct 18 decided 5o restrucoare and refurnisk e [T frastructure in a whole new way taking advantage of
the-than letest !wdmhqhs with ar estmared Anancs’ Imvalvament of Ti. 3,00 erose (approx.). Today's 108 computedsation s the
_rF:Jﬂ[E!ﬂEMMWk planning.
ralnning
Refated empioyees ainkag oa opesatton of differert Sefoware. Employees are tralned on asgects of nparance
wmmmmrﬁ Emﬂaﬁtm\anmlamm mmmmrlwmmﬂﬁammMﬂmamm
Emimd k= coerating and securtty
Ul L mi
A& greaf deal ﬂfﬁﬂ&ﬁmﬂﬁ!ﬁm%&uh&m:ﬂmﬂ!ﬁm&ﬁﬂmmnm related cperatians. e the rosd map the %
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fa ﬁwlnﬂ goals sl
w&!namn ﬁm jhrmﬂ put emabass an seleclon of hardware, network sechrology and pladform sofowane llke ROBMS

E.':ihﬂihl flrrﬂym!’flmduﬁn'mnﬁunmmhﬁﬂmaamﬁﬁimpmmm n the fimanclal
s hige exparlence avar the years and infrzstructure are semething that car be offered |k the Fnanclal arers of
laﬁas#mdihﬂﬁ-:}n brusiness kasis e the fugers,
ICE i In the Bne ol a unfed syitem with end-1o-cnd apsrational scibdty saluthan and MBS Witk this [s mird thers 15 3 plan for fuire ———
| and reenglmearing of the axlstng sofoware Inie an sacegrated Entamprise Besource Flanning
ICR ﬂnmlnqzummm s branch apesatien on mmmmﬂummmmmwmwmwhm .
camired das in head ¢ffice based on a strong WAN corneclen i tha
ICH |z ﬁm% ta provide wﬂ-hawﬁn’rmhﬁc -bzied onllre sendess 1o Az cllens, Hw mmﬂ system will incarparate 2 besinesse-
end-wsers and a business-io-business sandice for comparate sectar and other businass assoclanes.
Irsm lang run, ICE may conglder astabishing a mwmmlm m mﬂ' If fourd wiable .
ICB Is cons:dering to go for strcng fall flecged achvides In the feld
ICH I# plarnlrg to estab@shed Disaster Reoovery $2%8 10 ansuse hlgh mﬁ.:.hlllw of dota ot natural dlseszer.
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A dividend warrant amauatng o Tk 810 crore was handed meer ta the

Eoveam Copedation of Rangimdeds 13)

Mnafdal Beseis

Financial Results

Total income
In 2000-17 ICE earted a tota® income of T, 668,35 crose
as compared to Tk 327.62 crore earned in 2009-10
showing an increase by 26,67 per cent. The major heads
of income of ICE were interest incoms, capital gain,
dividend ircome and income from fees and
commissions, During 2000-1F ‘rcome from all heads
excepling interest intome weni up  substantialiy
compared to those of the previous year. OF the totl
income of Tk, B68.35 crar, the highest income being
the capizal gzin of Tk, 370,15 crore (55,38 per cent)
followed by irterest income of Tk, 204.84 crore {30.62
per cent), dividend and interest income on securities of
Tk 51.37 crofe (7.68 per cenll, fees and commissions of
Tk, 3847 crore (5,76 per cend) and Tk, 3.77 crore {0.56
per cert) as income from other sources, Due to efficient
management of the portfolie and Favourable market
condition income from capital gaia stood at Tk 370,15
crare i 2010-11, which was 40,79 per cent higher than
the capizal gain of Th, 262,90 crore of the previous year,
Despite stiff competition in the market, by dint of
prudeniial cash and fund management, Corporation
could earn gross interest income of Tk, 20<.64 crore and
ngl interest income of Tk, 1355 crore. Net imterest
income of Th, 17,13 was 46,79 per cent fower than that
of previous year. Dividend income incredsed by 20047
PET cent in the reporting year compared To previous year
dug to satisfactory dividend performance by the
companies sefected in the portfoka,

R W

Hoer'hle Firznce Minister Mr. Abal Maal A, Muhith bry Praf.

Dr. M. Khainul Hossain Chaireman ol the Boerd of Directors ol 108 cn 21,0 1.2010 Md, Saficur Rehmen Patwas, Secoetary, M
Amatendy Mukketier and Mo Md. Skaidellah Mia, foirt Secretary, Hark ard Sirancial nstitution Ohesaon, Mirisiry of Finance. Ms.
Dira Ahszn, Managing Director (Add. Charge), Md. Khursked Hessain ard Md. IRikherce-gaman General Maragers of ICB wers
present on the oocasan.
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Total Expendltura

During 2010-11 the rtotal expenditure of the
Corporation stood at Tk, 282,83 crofe as compared to
Tk, 2T4.58 crore In 2009-10 showing an Increase of
31.81 per cant over the previous year. The major
heads of expenditures were: InTeress expense of Tk
184.60 crore which was Tk. 157.77 crora In the
previous year, showing a decrease by 17.01 per cent,
Other operatlng expenses was Tk, 35.97 crore
compared to Tk, 28.78 crore |n 2009-70, reglstering
an Increase by 20.78 per cent. Though the other
cperating expense was 20,78 per cent higher than
that of the prevlous year, It was 24.96 per cent lower
thar the budgeted amount of Tk, 46.6] crore as a
resilt of warlous measures undertaken by the
managemeant o contaln costs. During the year,
pravislon of TK. 3.17 crore was provided agalnst foans
and advancas.

Giroas Profit

The gross profit before provision and tax was Tk
A48.68 crore In 2010-11 compared o TE. 340,07
crore In 2009-10, showlng an Increase of 31.9% per
CenT gver [ast year,

Her Inoome

Durlng 2010-11, ICE's net profit after tax incréased o
Tk. 385.52 crore from Tk, 313.05 crore In 2009-10,
showlng an increase of 23.15 per cent.

Dividend

The Board of Directors of ICE recommended cash
dividend at the rate of Tk, 15.0 per share and stock
dividend ar the rame of 35100 for 2000-11. Cash
dividend at the rate of Tk 15.0 per share and stock
dividend at the rate of 1:4 were pald in the
previous year.

Tehle-38: Comparstive position of appropriutien of profit (T, I crare)
Particulars 2010-11 200910 Increase/decraase
...................................................................................................................................................................................... {parcentage)
Tvidend: T5% cash, 3570 (praposed)
(2009-1 0 15% cash, 1B.4) 125.00 g0.00 56,75
General reserve 75,00 50,00 50
Reserve for buifding . §0.00 -100
Dwvidend squalization resere 50,00 15.00 #3333
Benavalent furd 188 500 22,80
Retained prafit 53,91 2200 Tde g
Tatal 30777 22242 H1.66



Fevestiment Dodpl ion ef Bangladesh 133
Finafidal Resuts

Ty e

wiEffi's #Fsime 49 aovo-yy wiemse AT yiw
ewd ey o T gy el ofeurne wefle wewl
anat (Ml Tees oF fon.an calil Ty SeEes
wraps ane 1 sy s aeie g

Appropriation of Profit

The Board of Directors of ICE recommended
approprlatlon of Tk. 407.77 crore which Includes
net profit of Tk, 385.32 crore of 2090-11 and
retalned profic of Tk, 22.25 crore of the previous
year In the manner as stated below @

Figure-24: Appropriation of pralil

Fegiirés represent T, i crade
Reteiaml Prod (33.57)
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Financlal Analysls

The financizl results and some key fnanclal ratios of IC3
perszlnkng to grofltadfdlsy, llquldity and solvency are given
in the following 12ble:

Tiable-39: Statemant of financial results and some key financial ratios

Panculars Firanciad Yess nzse]
e wen. 009-10{Aestated;  percen tagel
Finnncial Rassits:

Total income (TE. in crore) 668,35 52762 26.67
Total expenses {Th. in crora) 219.67 114,57 17
irafit before grovision (Tk in crora) 448,68 340,07 31,94
Provisien made (Tk. in crore) CERTS 2102 133.75
ek profiz (Tk. in crora} 385.52 113,05 23.15
Finnnctal Rathes

et profit to total income (percentage) 5768 59,33 2.8
Return on investment {percentage) 14,29 13.28 1212
Heturr on equity {percantage 14,95 13,36 11,90
Earning per share {Tk.) 154,21 [25.22 23.15
Hook walue per share (Tk.) (035,23 939,40 1020
Dividend yield (percentzge) 1.33 0,80 66.25
Divicend payout ratie (percentzos) 32.52 31,04 i.50
frice earning ratic {times) 24,32 39.56 -18.99
Current ratia 1.51:8 1.92:1

Debt-equity ratio - 397

Capitzl Adequacy Aatio (oercantage) 59,90 69,74 <1411
interprewmiion of ratlos

Retar of best=ernt © Mot profisftond! aseess Booi yaise per share - Total egainy/na, of shares cutstarding
Retuirys o Eruity o e profitietsl euisy Dévldend vield . Dividesd per shase/market arice per share
Exming perskare  ; Net profitng, of shares amssaading Cirest ratla ; Currers assnlsfcurrers Nabilies

Price 2arsisg rate ¢ Merket price of 2 skare/zaming per shase Diebs mquity ratie ¢ Debyfitareboiders' souty

I
-
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Indepencent Aadivars® Reporr

independent Auditors’ Report

We have avdited the accompanylng Firanclal Statements of the Investment Cerporation of
Bangiadesh there-in-after referred to as "Corporation’}, which comprises the Balance sheet
gs at june 30, 2011 and the related Prefit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes In Equity and other explanatory nates for the year then eaded, We
have also audited the attached Conszolidated Financlal Statements of the Inwvestmeant
Corparation of Bangladesh and its Subsidiaries, which comprises the Consclidated Balance
sheet as at Jupe 30, 2011 and the Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement and
Statermnent of Changes in Equity and other explanatory notes for the year then ended, The
Fingnclal Stazements of the Subsidiaries, KB Asset Management Company Limited, ICB
Capltal Maragement Limited and ICE Securttles Trading Company Limited, are not audited
by us, as at June 30, 2077,

The Financlal Statements of the Corporatlon's Subsidiaries, ICB Asset Management
Coempany Limited, 1C2 Capltal Management Umited and (CB Securities Trading Company
Limited, reflect tota! Assets of Tk 130,44,75,593.00, Tk683,94 6045800 and
Tk 478, 75,86,607.00 as at June 30, 2071 and total Revenue of Tk.38,B0,18,208.00,
Te 127 44,76,035.00 2nd Tk.!23,26,91 596,00 respectively for the vear then ended.
These Financlal Statements hawve been audited by others zuditors whaose reposts have been
furnished o us and our opinlon , In 50 far as i relates to the amounts Included In respect
of the Corporation’s Subsidiaries, (s based solely an the reports of the other auditars,

Management's Responsibllity for the Financlal Statements

Management 1= responsithie for the preparation and fair presentation of these Financial
Statements In accordance with Bzngladesh Standards on Auditing {BSA) and Bangladesh
Finenclal Reporiing Standards (BFRS), the Companles Act 1994, Securities and Exchangs
Rules 1987 and relevant BRPD Circuizrs issued by Bangizdesh Bank. This responsibility
tncludes: designing, Implementing, and maintalning Internal control refevant to the
preperation and falr presentation of Financlal Statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud and error, selecting and applying appropriate
gccounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
clrcumstances,

Auditors” Responsibility

Qur responsthility 15 to express an opinlon on these Financlal Sratements based on our
gudit, we conducted our aucit In accordeance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BRA),
Those stendards require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform
the avdit to obtzin reasonzhle assurance about whether the Financlal Statements are fres
from materlal migstatement.

An audit Invalves performing procedures to abtaln audit evidence about the amounts and
disciosures In the Finznclal Statements. The proceduras selected depernd on the acditar's
Judgment, including the zssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Staternents, whether due to fraud or errar. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
caonslders internal contrel relevant to the aatiny's preparztion and falr presentation of the
Fingncial Stztements In order to design avdh procedures that are approprizie In the
clreumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opindon on the effecthveness of
the entity’s Internal control, An audit aiso Includes evaluating the appropriateness of
gccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
marnzgement, as well 25 evaluating the overall presentation of the Financizl Statements,

We belleve that the audl: evidence we have obialned 1s sufflclent and approprizte to
provide a reasonable basts for owr audit epinlon,
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Opinton

In our opinior, the Financial Statements of the Corperation zlong with the notes thereon
and the Consolidated Financial Statements, drawn up on the cansideration of the separate
Audit Reports of the Subsidiaries as at june 30, 2011, prepared in accordance with
Bangladesh Accounting 5Standards {BAS} and Bangladesh Financizl Reporting Standards
{BFRS) and in the Forma: prescribed by 3angladesh Bank, give a true and fair view of the
state of the Corporation’s affairs as at June 30, 2011 and of the results of its operations

FREFATIORY

and itz cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the rules and regulations E
issued by the Bangladesh Bamk, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange ,E
Rules 1987 and other applicabie laws and regulaticns. gg
We also report that; g2
a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our :
krowiedge and bealief, were necessany for the purpose of our sudit end made
due verification tharaof; E
b in our opinion, proper bocks of accounts as required by law have been kept by f
the Corperation so far  as it anpeared from cur examination of those books and E
proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from
the branches not visited by us;
€. the Corporation's Balance Sheets and Profit and Loss Accounts dealt with by the B
report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns; ﬁE
'EE

d  the expenditure incurred and payment made were for the purposes of the
Company's business;

g. the financial position of the Corporation as on June 30, 2011 and the profit for
the year from July 01, 2010 to June 30, 2011 have been properly refiected in the
Financial Statements and the Financial 5tetements have been prepared in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAFY,

f. the Financial Statements have been drawn up in accordance with the rules and
regulations issued by the Bangladesh Bank to the extent applicable o the

Corporation; EI
g. the Financizl 5tatements conform to the prescribed standards set in the EE
accounting regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the ;-'E
professional accounting bodies of Bangiadesh; 3
h. adeguate provisions have been made for loans and advances and other assets
which are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery; é
. the unaudited records and statements duly certified by the Branch Managers E
have been fairly maintzined and consolidated in the Financial Statements, g
o~ "5 :
i o= P | q |
R = N7V G T e "
Zohe Zaman Kabir Rashid & co. Kazi zahir khan & co. ég
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Eﬁ
=

Dhaka, Sepiember 26, 2011
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!nvestmeng Corporation of Bangladesh and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30 june 2011

Merte 2011 2010 {Restated)
Taka Taka
E IODMPY S -
Cazh and Rark Ralances 4 1a,E1S, 120,963 14, BR5.072. 118
Invastmants: g 32,453,168,553 24,834,405 476
Caplzal Investment | Othes Institutions 5.1 52,418,140 27,506,000
""""" EI Marketable Securltles- az marke value 5.2 30,134,050,813 24,B06,905.475
i Inwastmant In Bangladesh Fund 5.3 2,266, T00,000 -
g Losns and Advances: 8 12,715,206,292 8,750,068,307
g Margln Loan-Secured 6.l 10,428,306,55! 7,577,621,665
g Lindt & Muzual Fund Advancs Account Secured 6.2 121,565,63) 62,397,583
Consumer Credit Scheme 6.3 18,713,310 33,326,497
...................... S iécina oo i 95,998,806 SeEFIDNSE
Debenture Loar 6.5 56,275,081 5,275,081
5 Lease Recelvablos 6.4 . B7R350.B40 425,511,844
< Oher Loans and Advarces 6.7 15,976,033 911,403,212
______________________ Premlses and Equipmert (a2 cost less deaseclation) 7 143,664,957 142,683,728
Cther Assets 8 4,438,423,076 3,228,819,150
Eg Total Assets 60,405,585, 281 52 BE5 068,775
e R
Llabliithes
Sorrowings: | i SRR 31,500,000 35,000,080
Goverpment Laan 9.1 31,506,000 35,006,000
10,347,337,592 26,114,767,142
Depasits 1 #2,711,873,35) 17,%67,100,10%
Debentures 1 68,006,000 118,000,000
Dieferred Intesast A 26,617,055 44,014,751
S Gther Lizbliitles and Provislons 11 7,540,847, 82 7.565,652,286
gg Carded forward 30,378,837,592 B,148,767,142
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Ca-auldesed Ya'aree Sheet
Mote 2001 070 (Restared)
T TTTTaTL . ! Talka
Erought fonaard 30,378 837,592 26,140, 767,142
Minority Interast i i (R 33,875 23 407
Capital / Sharehoiders’ Eguity 30,030, 713,814 26,735 280,230
Faid-up Capital 15 500,000,000 2,000,000, 000
Heserees 14 20,508 667 916 19,305, 704,906
Retained Sarnings 27 C PR3 045 398 5,330,483 324
Total Liabdities and Shareholders' Equity 0,405,585, 78) 52 885,069,778
Contra Emiries
bt bt e e e e T
Contingent Liabilities: 3133 978,000 133,476,000
Pena'ty imposed by SEC-RPQ of Golden Sgotd, 500,000 1,005, 000
Commitment on &EL on AYC of Nagrin-Atju Cattie Goat Feed FRare.0 ¥ 474,000
Guarantoe to C5E on behalf of ISTCL 2, 050,000.000 50,000,000
Commatments: SR ATE 00,000 I, 886,170,000
Lease Financing 250, 000 000 40,004,000
Dnbantarn FimanElpg - <ottt st e s st e e e e e 542, 500,000 455 004G 000
Pre-IPD Flacemant OB, 600,000 -
lpsestrneant i Dbrack Equiby e TE3, 600,000 1,07G,000
Ivwastmant on Hord 350, 004G 000 140, 004G 000
Purchase of Prefaramoe Shame oo B0, 000,000 500, 00G 000
Total Off-Balance Sheet iems C4 505 6TE,000 2,006 548,000
The attached notes farm an inteoral part of these Sinancial Statements.
Far and on behalf of investment Corporation of Bangladesh ik
(7 |
1 \ £ - l.-"—'i l_..i.,-._ -.\,.l'""
“E'E;ﬁ_‘\t‘:jﬂ*‘ "ﬂ‘l'rr-"nmw .ﬁ:_--.-t-':.—,a. ..1_"'__:' {
Dr. 5 M Mahluzur Rahman Md. Fayekuzzaman Adia Hena Mohd. Razes Hassan Kazi Shofigul Azam
Chalrman Managing Director Diractor Dérector

A5 per our annexed repart of same date

L

LA e 8 o] -'
2l 2 L e e
FOHA TAMAN KAEIR RASHID & OO, KA FAHIR KHAN & CD,

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Dhawa, September 26, 2011
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Investment Corparation of Bangladesh and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 30 June 2011

Mate 2071 2010 (Restated)

___________ Taka Taka

Dperating Incame e
Interest Incame 17 2,524,437,504 2,214,212 308
Less: Interest paid on Deposis, Borrowings, olc. 18 1,B4E 896,811 1,577,734 ETE
Met Intemnst Income T E77 540,593 BIE 47T A0
Dividend 13 556,635,965 392,273,065
Caplial Galn 4,334, 235,667 3,351,676,167
Fees, Commlsslans & Sandce Charpes 2o 1,513,371,578 1,245,543,633
her Operating Income 21 34,422,745 11,573,081
Total Dperating incoma () 7,116,207.042 5,637,543 366
Operating Expensos
Salary ard Allowances 22 357,204,594 270,887, 744
Rent, Taxes, insurancs, Electrlcity, elc. 4B 465,290 46,415,705
Legal Experses 2,928,313 3,530,151
Fastage, Stamgs, Telegram & Telephone 3,419,846 1,310,771
Auditors' Fees 243,525 254,000
Stutlonary, Pricting, Advertisement, atc. 20,635,529 18,403,182
Directors’ Feas & Alfowances 2,128,800 1,525,300
Regale, Malnterance & Depreciation 23 3,087,495 34,215,718
Brokeardge 63,512,836 63,198,159
ther Operating Expenses 24 272,785,008 214,219,875
Total Operating Expoenses (bl BOS 411,336 655,980 205
Operating Proft {a-b) 6,306,795, 706 4,981,583,167
Add: Mon-operating Incame 25 31,934,366 26,674,327
Profit bafone Proviskon () 338,730,072 5,008,217.498
Prelsian agalnst Loans and Advarces 26 123,404,544 206,183, ERT
Total Provision (d) 123 404, 544 206,183,697
Profit bafare Tax {c-d) 215,325,528 4 807,093,601
Liss: Provsion for Taxation 1,114,959,086 436,953,181
Met Profit Svailubie for Appropriation 5,100,365, 442 4,365,080,4T8
Lexs: Minarty Intarest 11,369 10,386
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Investment Corporation of Bangladesh and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 30 June 2011 (Contd.)

Kota 2811

2310 (Restated)

........................ Taka __ Taka
Ner Prolle Minkie foe Approprtien: IOORS 0TS il
Pawingw PerShame e A 100
The amached notes form an Integrad pam of these Flnanclal S1atemants.
For and on behzlf of Imvestmert Corporation of Bangladesh
(7 - :
"[:?"E: ; =, _l_.--" P BN
=y ﬂ_‘\c-'n-"‘-‘ *ﬂ-rwmm-nn-l“- o Al .?_h
D, & M Makfuzur Rahman M. Fayekuzzaman Abu Hena Mohd, Razee Hassan Bazi Shofiqul Azarm
Chairman Managing Director Director Drectar

As pes our annexed report of same date

ey
Foibbdh o ok f
b frx.-u*if-u:‘-':" (At R
FOHA FAMAN KARHR AASHID & CO, KA AR KA & OO
Chartered Accountants Chaered Accountanis

Dhaka, September 26, 2011
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Cansobidesed Cash Flow Sumemenl

Investment Corporation of I‘-anfladﬂh and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash F

ow Statement

Far the year ended 30 June 207 1

2011 2010 (Restatad)

Taka Teka
Cash fiow from cperating acthities:
Interest Recebvad 2,485 ,444,056 2,£09,239,050
Interest Pald (1.576.225,151) (1,852,643 426)
Recehved from capital gain on sale of llstec shares  4,334,235661 3,351,676,167
Divicend Recehes 529,467,962 419,470,820
Fees & Commysslons Recelved ~1,513,371,980 1.245,543,633
Cash Paic w0 Emzloyess {324,567 409) [263,524,775)
Cash Pold to Supplers. 185,391,142} (B0,319,585)
Cash Recelved from Other operaring acthetles 66,357,110 38,207 A1E
Cash Pa'd for Other operating acthites (334,585,950 (276,943,333)
Cash Flow before changes In Operating Assers & Llzbiltdes 6,618,137117 4,988, 705,969
Changes In Oparating Assets & Llablbtles
Increase/Decrease In Loans & Advances (2,925,136,984) {3,050,451,374)
Increase/Decrease In Investment In other Insttutons (2331618140 32,803,000
Increase/Decrease In other Assets 1.113,897.062 1,672,533,555
Increase/Decrease In Deposit Recalved from ether Banks ~ 5,502,868,004 i4,180,221 683)
Increasa/Decrease ln Deposit recelved from Other Depasitors {868,094 B48) 617,619,500
Increase/Decrease In Long Term Dest 153,500,000} (103,500,000
Increase/Decrease In ather Llzblites (2,0537.726,982) 2,544 217,544

T {1,509,311,758) (2 466,909.418)

Met Cash Flow from Operating Acthvities 5.108,825,318 2,521,796,551
Cash Flow from [nvestment Activitles:
Cash Inflow from 5ale of S2curtles 5.048,239,599 7.918,633,114
Cash cutfiow for Purchase of Securitles 12,728,275174) {10,431,637.238)
Cash Increase/Dacrease From Sa'e/Purchase of Fixed Asset 130,775,972) 133,225.293)
Met Cash Employed In Investment Activities ~{6,B06,811,547) (2.546,229.417)
Cash Recelved from Financing Activites
Biwidend pald fn Cash (304, 456,643) [49,839.326)
Met Cash Raceived fram Financing Activities {304 4596,643) {49,839,326)
Met Cash increase/Decreass {2,002 482 872 [74,272.192)

Opening Cash Balance

3472 304,083

3,546,634, 275

Closing Cash Balance

1468 8559211

3,472,362 083

The amcached notes form an Integrad pan of these accounts.

For and on bekalf of Investment Corporatlon of Banglacesh

‘fﬁhﬁ‘n' " Chay e T o
Md, Fayekuzzaman
Chaisman Managing Directar

i

Abu Hena Mohd. Razer Hassan

Diirector

As per our annexed report of same date

g 1
: ”‘:%‘E&h &.&A&* LA

TOHA TAMAN CAEIRE RASHID & (0.
Chartered Accountants

Ohaka, September 36, 2011

b

I--
B T
)

Kazi Shofiqul Azam

Director

EAFI ZAHIR KHAMN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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!nvesmunl_: Corporation of Bangladesh and its Suhslrdigrhs :
Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2011

Paticitars Paid o Capites Reserve Profit drnd Loss Aeooinl Totad

(Taka) {Taia) (Tiakal (Taks)
Belunce s at 30 jone 2010 (Restated) Z000,000,000 19,395,796, 906 5,339,483,324 26, T35, 780,230 E
Aeserve For Stock Ohvidend Trarsfer to Padup %
Capital for FY 200210 500,000,000 - {500,200, 300)
Dvidend Cash #Y 2009-10 - . {(OBA00000 (300,000,000
L e e .
rLolimmanm e L B seasoo0o0 - i
Amourd adjusied to Reveaation Reserve for ;i
imvpstmens for FY 200510 S 4, 440,678,590) o 1.444,628,090) g
L Rt e by men e A S b e e
SRRl e DO oot £
Delerred Tax Assets foe the FY 2000-11 (672 453) (B2 483 E
Adjustment made during the year (201020000 . Gieen LSTRSB 157958 i
Adcition dusing Lhe year { 2010-2011) - - 5,100,355073 5000355073
Salance as ai 30 jure 2011 2,500,000,000  20,508,667,916 7,007,045,898  30,030,713,814

The attached Aotes farm an integral part af these Financizl Statements.
Fas ard on behal of Investment Cosporation of Bangladesh

_I. I e l__,. ; : .:.- }_1.
SR i “ﬂ?wqmd" f::-i'-'-—:-'r ";I-h, o
Dr. 5 M Mahfuzur Rabman Md, Fayexuzzaman Abu Hena Mohd, Razee Hassan Kazi Sholiqul Azam
Chairman Managing Director Director Director
Mg per aur annexed report of same date E
ic
gk
o "'il Fif __E'
:l £ l- - & I'-"
bl e N T = e 5
SOHA DAMAN KABIR RASHD & 0 KAZI ZAHIRKMANG €O, e
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Dhika, Septernser 26, 2011
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Investment Corporation of Bangladesh and s Subsidiaries

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2011

15 Barkground and Introdection

] Farmation and Ghjectves
The Investment Corporation of Banglades® (ICB) wai estzblished under Investmert Corgaration of Bangladesh
Orglnance (Mo} of 19768 (here-in-afer referred o as Corporathon) with the objecives of accelerating
industrializatian and econpmic development of the country Shrough development of the cagpital market by
maobllizing savings, encouraglng and Imaroving the investment emdronment with particular emphasls placed
on broadening the tase and scope ol invesiments as well as tapping marginal investarss,

F Matire of Buslness
The principal activities of the Corpordtion are Lo provide vafious sinds of fvestment Banking Services 1o i
cusiomers. These acthvitles mainly include providing loans = Operative Investors on margn crading bas's,
praviding advance against IR Unit Certificates & 1IC8 Mutua! Fond Certificates, Lease Financing, Maragemens
of Unlt Fund and Mutual Funds as well as Operatlng Investors’ Accourts, |ssulng Bank Guarantes, Consurmer
Cred' Scherne,

2.1 Sunsidiary Companias
The Corporatior has three subsidiary Comaanies. A Griel dedcripticn of each of the sutsidizry Comaanies is
given below:

F ICE Assel Management Camparry Limited

ICE Assetr Management Company Limited, a subsidiary company of ICB was reglstered under the Companiles
Act 15994 as a puddic company Emited by shases on 5 December 2000, The Company can marage the asset of
any trust or fund of any tyoe and/or character anc ho'c, acguire, sel’ or deal In such asset or any trust or fund,
IT can arganize yarasus schemas of gifferant Ty far Drust fLFEE-. t2ke par In e management of any murual
fund operaten, operate, concuct, accomplish and establish services for indwstrial trading and commarcial
acthdties, Invest funds In skares and securitles, carry on busfress, and act as Mnanclal and monstany agent and
mercnandise shares and securties. The registered ollice ol the Caompany is ‘ocated at B, DT Avenuve, BDEL
Bkaban (15th Hloory, Dhaka.

il ICE Capital Management Limabed

ICE Capita! Management Limited, a sussidizry cormpany of 1C3 was reglstered under the Companfes Act 1994
2% a publc compary limited by shares on 5 December 2000, The Compary obtained registration from
Securitles amd Exchange Cormemlssion as a Merchant Bank on 16 October 20071, As 2 pan of restructuring
program of Imvestment Corporatlon of Bangladesh (ICB) under CMOP (Capltal Market Develcoment Program)
in‘tiated by the Covt. of Bangladesh and the Aslan Development Bank, the Company has been created as a
subsidlary company of IC3 conducilng merchant banklng activities and plays a mome actlee ro'e 'n capital
rarket o Bangladesh. The prictipa’ functions of the company ane issue managerment, underwriting, portfolic
management and corporate advisory services. The registered offlce of the Company |5 located at 8, DT
Byeaue, BDAL Bhaban {1425 Flaor), Dhaka.

delad ICE Securites Trading Comgany Limied

ICE Securities Trading Company Liméted, a sebsidiary company of IC3 was registered under the Companies Act
1994 as g publle company Amilted 5y skares on 03 December 2000, The address of the registered office 1s In
Dhaka. The Company |5 an acthve member of Dhaks Stock Exchange and Chlmagong Stock Exchange. Among
many ather funcicns the company prmarily provides Srokerages service for buying and selbing securties Nsted
wilk stock exchanges and provides bro<erage secvice For buying and selfrg Securltles over-Tha-counter
rrarkets by the company itsell and by asoointing sub-brokers, sub-agents, bond brokess, sgecialists and ood-
lot-dealers. Furthermore, the compary alse works as a full sendce Deposloory Pastlclzant In the Central
Deposhory Banglagesh Ltd JCDRL)Y. The reglstered offlce of the Company s locased at 8, 00T Avenue, RDEL
Blabarn (13th Floor)l, Dhaka.

- ¢ Shgnificant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basls of Presemmation of Financlal Statements
The financial statements are prepared wnger historical cost corvention in keeping with the Gonerally Accepted
Accourting Pricclples {CAAF) conslstertly apafled and relevant International Accourtlng Standards (145} 5o Tar
adopted by The institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh [FCAR). The Corporition is a fisted financial
Institution as Its shares are |Isted with Country's stock exchanges. The accompanylng finzrcial staternents ans



L
il

wal
&=

L
L

brvertment Lorporebnn of langscess 145

hcher oo == Domaniowted Trancm Yot —ecbu

prepared and presented in 2 meEncer suildste o & Stctory Develgpment Finzedal Indtitution consistenthy
follewed by the Corporation as congidered approdgsiate sursvant to clause Z601) of the ICE Ordinance 1576,
Proper disclosures have been made in the sccompanying finandial statements as reguired by the relevant laws,
Generdly Accepted Accounting PrincigiesiCAAR, International Acoounting StanderdsilASs) so lar adopled by
the ICAB and fr accordance with BRFD Circulas Mo, 14 dated 25 June 2003 ssued by Bangradeshk Banz. Returms
ceriilied by seven branch managers and duly verified at the Head Dffice are incorpofated in these
accompanying Francial statements for consolidation purposes.

Congclidaion of Gperdtions of subsidsarses

The financizl statements of the Corporatron antd ils subsidiaries bave bGeen consobdated it sccordante with
Eanglacesh Accounting Sterdard (BAS)27 "Consalidated and Separgte Francial Statements’. The consoltgation
af the Birancial statement has been made glier efiminating all material intra grous transactions.

The tatal pralits ol Cie Corporation &nd its subsidiaties are shown in the consolidated pralit and lows account, with
the groporticn of profit alter taxition pertaining ta ménority thareholders being tecucied as EMinority Interest’.

All assety and lFabifities ¢ the cosparaticn and of ils subdidiaries are showr in the consobtated Salance sheel.
The interest af méeority dharebs cersy of the subsicharies gre showrn separalely in the consolcated balence
shest under the heading EMinarity Inlerest.

Marketable Seruities

Inwestrmenl in marketas'e ordinary shares consitered as Long-terrm Investments, has been shown at market
value 43 per BAS-39 “Financigl Instrurments. recogniticn and measdcement’. awestment in fon-mgrketabie
shares has been valued &t codt. & resene o diminution in value of $vergriced matketab’e orcbnary thares a3
on clesing of the year has been tzker into account.

Actounting for difect inance

Booxs ol dccounts for direct finance aperation are mainteined Sased on the sccrua’ method of accounting.
Qutitarting loans, gong with the accrued interest thereon, for dhart-term finance, ant Unfealized pringipal for
long-term finance, are aocounted for as direct finance assets af the Company. Interest earmings &re recognized
s operationgl revenue pefiodiczlly.

Acoounting for beases

As per Bargladesh Accounting Standard (385] -17 Leases’, al leases are treated ad finance lease since assels
leased to customers wnder agreements Sransfer substantially af the risks and rewards associated with
ownership, other than legal title, oo the customers and alf leases are full pavout leases,

In accordance with the said Standasg; the aggregate legse receivables inclutding un-guararteed residua’ value
throughout the primary lease term are recorded as gross lease receivabies while the excess of gross lease
recervables over the lolal acouisition cost including interest dusing the geriod ol acguiring the Feate equigment
constitites the unesrned fease income.

AL the execution al exch lease, a gaftion of the unearned fease L recognized as revenue income representing
ifitia’ direcl cost. The balerce of the unearned lease frcorme a8 anortized o revende o a moanthly basis ower
the primary fease term yielding a condtant rate of sefurn oves the period.

Propéarty, plant and eguipiment

Owned asseds

O property, plant and sguigment are dtated at cost, less accumulated depreciation, and any atoumiulated
Fnpairment losses. The cost ol an assel comprises L2 oorchase orfice and any directly allritutable ooats of
bringing the assetls o its working condition For its intended use as per Bangladesh Actsunting Standart (BAS] -
16 Properly, Plant and Eguisinent’.

Subdaguent BxXpendilure on propesy, plant and suipment
Subdeguent expenditure @ ocagttabized only when it indreases the future economic benelit frgen Lhe assets. All
other expenditures are recognized as an expense a3 and when they ase incurred.
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Dearackation

Depreciation |5 charged to amartize the cost of basls, over thelr estmated usefu [bves, using the stralght-lne
method in sccordance with BAS-16, Full morth's depreclaiion 13 charged on additfons Frresgpectbor of dute when
the relzted assets are put Into use and ne depreclation ' charged for the meonth of disposal. The depreclation
rates used to write off the amount of assets are as follows:

Bems Rutex
1o Lamd -
2. Buliding 10
3. Rencvatlon of OFlce Bulding 20
4. Furnilure and Flatures 14
5. OfFlce equipment 0
&, Decrica eculpmenl 20
7. Alr Conditoner & Refrigerator 20
8, Computer Hardware 20
H.  Carpets and Curtains 20
10, Teleghane Installation 20
11.  Motor vehicies 20
12. Ubrary Book 14
13. Rhers [£¢]

The gain or loss arlstng on the disposal or retirement of an asset |5 determined as the difference between the
sa'e procesds and the carrylng amaunt of the asset and s recognlzed In the proflt dnd loss account,

3.7 Revenue recogrition
Interest Income from |oans and other sources !s recognized on an accruzl basls of accounting.

|miErest i Margin Loan
Interest on margla loan Is recoanlzed as revenue or an accrual basis and Interest recelvable on such loan ls
merged with orginal loar on a guarerly basls.

Untt & Mutuad Fund Advance Account
The total ameunt of laans 15 stated of amount disbursed less recoveries. Like Margln Logns Interest receivablie
on such loans |5 merged with the principal amount on & quatterty basls.

Bridging Loan and Debenture Loan

Bridglng Loans and Debenture Loans are staled at amourt disbursed less recoverles, Inferest recehvable on
these loans |5 accounted for on acorual basls and whers vlidmate recovery of [nterest has besn considered
doubtful 1s transferred (o Interest Suspenie Accaunt,

Lease noome

The excess of aggrepate rentals recelvable over the cost of the leased asset consTtutes the tota! unearred
I&ase Incorme, The unearned |sase Income |4 recognized us revenue on an accrual basls over the terms of the
lease. However, |ease Inceme |5 not recognlzed |f capltal or Interest |5 In &rrears for more than three months.

Dividend Incoms
Dividend Income |5 recagnlzed on an aocriul basls when the shareholdess rlght to recelve payment |8 estabilsbed,

Bonus share Le, Stocy Dividend received or recelvable from vardous comaznies is pot accounted for as Income
rather Inchuded in the portfofio to reduce the average cost.

ProfitfiLoss) on sele of securites
ProfitfiLoss) on sale of securitles is accounted for based on difference betweer average cost price and sefling
price. Premium an shares under 5ale and Repurchase Agreemens |5 taken to Income on cash basls.

Interest on Flxed Deposit
Interest income from Nxed deposit Is recognlzed on an accrual basls In the period In whilch the Income 15

Fees, Lommissions & Sarvice Chi'ﬂ!!
Fees, Commisslons & Senvlos Charoes are recagnlzed on an aceraal basls,
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1.8 Borrodng Cost
All other borrowing  oosts are recognized as expanses in the year in which they are Incwrred unless
capltallzatior s permitied under Bangladesh Accouniing Standard (BAS)- 23 '‘Borrowing Costs’,

1.9 Use of estbmates

The preparation of financlal statements In conformity with Ceneraly Accepted Accounting Principles {(GAAF)
requlres manzgemertl o make estirmates and assemptlons that affect the repomed amounts of assets and
lizklllttes and revenues and expenses. it also requires disclesures of contingent assets and llabilitles as the date
of the Fnanclal statements. Provisions and accrued expenses zre recognized In the finuncial statement in line
with the Banoladesh Accounting Standard (245137 ‘Frovisions, Conidngent Liasdives and Centingent Assats’
The estlmiates and assoclaed assumptlons are based on nisterlcal exper’ence and varlous other factors that are
belteved to be reasorable under the clroumstances, the result of which farm the basls of making the Judgments
about carrying values of assels and flasfdiles that are not reaclly apparent from ather sources, Actud results
may differ from these ssibmates. However, the sstimates and underfying assumptons are reviewed on an
sngalng basls and the revislon 's recogrized in the perfod [n which the estimates are revised,

PREFATORY
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3.1 Cash Fow Statements
The cash flow statement |5 prepared using the direct method as stpulated in Bangladesh Acczuntng Standand
{BAS) - 7 'Cash Flow Staterments’,

TS

311 Provislons

STATEM

1011 - Provisions agadnst Loans and Advanoss
Prowislons ageinst bad and doubtful debts and interest suspense accounts are melniained as per exlsiing Loan
Loss Prosdiloning Poflcy of the Corporation aporoved by Bangladesh Bank agalnst Prgject Loans. The
Corporation malntains provislons against |lease financing as per S0 Clroufar Mo 08 gates 03.08.2002 and
BRPD Circular Mo, 05 dafed 0506, 2006 of the Bangladesn Bark. With regasd to Marg'n Loans the Corporation
malntalns required amount of provislons tegethes with one per cent General Provislon in line with the Margin
Loan grovslaning policy-2005 approwed by the Bangadesh Barnk. The Corporatlon malntalnd ore ger oanl

Ganeral Provislens agzinst &ll unclassifled Loans & Advances. In agglhien, the Cosporation malntalns a
rexsorable amaunt as provision agalnst other Assels

DORECTORS
REPGRT

312 Emaloyess Baneflt Dblkgatlon

3.12.1  Definad benellt plan
The Company alsc opersted an unfunded gratulty scheme. tmployees are entitled o gratuliy benefit after
completlon of minfmurm three wears of service In the Comaany. The gratu'ty Is calculated on the last Baslc pay
and Is payable a1 the rate of two monthis basic pay for every comgietad year of sendce.

F.lL.d SUperaRAUaTion Fund Schemea
There 18 a furced Superannuatlon Fund Scheme In which the Corporatlon contrlioutes @ 17 per cent of
employes(s baslc salary. The monthly contribuiten to the fund Is transferred to a Board of Trustees duly
constituted for the fund, The faclltles under the scheme are provided 1o the employees as per approved rules
at the time of retiremeni.

ANUTHT TR BT
REPGRT

3.12.3 - Provident Fund Scheme
Emgioyesas who are under Cratalty Scheme cortribute & 10 percent of thelr basic saary 1o his scheme which
Is matched by an equzl amount of contributicn by the Corporazien. Employeess who are under Suparannuation
Fund Scheme conirlbute @ 10 gercent of thelr baskc safary to the provident fund In which no cantrlbutlon s
mede by the Carporation. The monthiy contrbution |5 duly transferred to the furd. The respective
accurmulated Prowvidert Fund balances, Including Interesi, capliz’ galr, dWidend Income and olber Incomes
theresn, are pald to the memSers at the end of thelr satlsfactony services according to Provident Sund Rules.

KT
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31 d l'axation

3131 Defemred Tax

The corporatlon recognized Deferred Tax in accordance with the grovision of Bangladesh Acccuntng Standard
{BAS)-1 4. Defarred Tax arlses due to temporary difference deductioie or taxable for the svents or transaction
recagnized o the Income statement, A temporany difTerence |5 the difference between the tax base of an asset
o1 lizbllity and Its carrying amount/reported amount In the finarcial statements. Deferred Tax asset or llablbty
Is the amourt of Income tax payable or recowerable In future perlodis) reccgnized In the current pericg, The
Deferred Tax assetfincome or llability/experses doas not create a fegal llabllty/recoverability to and from the
Income fax authardng.
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F 1532 Corrent Tax
Prowisian for current tax is made on the basis on the profis for the year as adjusted for saxation purpase In
accordance with the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 1884 and amendments made thereto,

3.158.3  Prowvislon for Taxation
The Corporation had been enjoying tax exemation benelit singe it incepticn. The benefit expiced on 30 June
1887 and thereafer the Corporation madetaing necessany grovisian far Income Tae,
e = =
§’ mm;::}n&mwmm#mmmmmcmmmaa,umd I3 Jeruary 2003 of Rangladesh Bank
(Move-13.E).

3,15, Cashand Cash Equivalent
g Cash and cash egulva’ents comprise cash In hand, cash at bank, term deposits that are readlly convertible 1o a
krewn amount of cash and thas are sublect to an inslgnifcant sk of change In value,

1.08 Earming Per Share (E75)
l‘é The Corporation caleu‘ates Earning Pes Share (EPS) In accordance with ‘S8angladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) -
B

33 'Earring Per Share' which kas been shown in the face of the Profit and Loss Account and the computatian |s
stated fr Mote- 28,

3.1 Ewents after the balance shees datn
--------- All matesizl everts occurring alter the balance sheet date are consldensd and whene recessary, adjusted Tor or disciosed,

318 OAF Balance Sheset ibams
;g HYf Balance Sheet iterma have been disciosed under 'Business Cammitment and Contingencies.”

3.19  Propoyed Dividend
Proposed dividend has rot beer recogrized as a llabiltoy tn the Balarce sheet In accordance with Bangladesh
Accountlng Standacd (BAS) -10 "Fvent After the Balance Sheet Data’,

3.0 General
I1  Wherever consldered necessary previous yeards foures and presentatlon have been rearranged to
conform 12 the currant yearls presentation.
If}  Flgures 2ppeariag In these accounts have besn rounded off to the nearnst Taka,

2011 2070 [Restaied)

" Taka Taka
E : B Consoligateg Lash and Bank Balances: Tk, 106180218638
B hin hane 369,210 GBE 244
g ___________________ T e TS et
5 Current Accounts 4,318,591 26,883,548
g Savings Accounis 41,147,325 87,082,740
Short Term Deposits T 474 045,082 3,356, 807,351

28,946,583,810 23,612 602,162




Note 2011 2070 {Restated])
Taka Taka

Mon Llsed Secrttles
% .......... 24,001,878 7,551,678
Prefisence Shawe 763,626,800 £33,500,000
Debentures 399,838,325 53,191,636
1,167 467,003 ] 243,514

36,134,050,873 44,506,905

3:3 imvestmant in QE%ZL“ By
Irvestment during the year _2,266,700,000 -
2,465, 700,000
Total Imvestment 32,493 168,953 24,834,405.478
L] Cost price of Marketable Securities a5 at 30 June -~ 17 653 528,070 18,876, 755 GES
T e e T
Securitles a1 30 Juna 12,480,522 803 13,930,151,753

imvestment has besn shown at market va'ue as per BAS-39 “Financizl instrumants: recognition and measurament’
Dwetads of Investmant fin Securities are shown under "Exhibiz-A',

 BRadatd Consolldated Loans and Advances: Tk. 12,715.206,262
6.1 mrw- Secured 5
Nat CE Rz On bR B 4,369 381,127
Add- Loan disbursed during the year 40,045 42,693,237 346
Interest acerved during the year AT 004,451 717,418,791
EYATERITALE) 57,780,037 314
Less: Recovery guringtheyear  38,067,042,693 40,846,679,366
Inserest receivabee acusted Redatefacitey : 76,531,645
Net Ba'ante s a1 30 June 5,486,354,640 6,836,126,303
Add: Credit 3a:ance of Margln Loan 941,951,931 1,027,195,362
Balance s at 30 jJune 10,428,30%5,591 7.977.621,665
6.7 Unit & Mutual Fund Advance Account-Secared
o Balance asan 1 July 92,307,583 88,166,410
Add: Loan d'sburses qummmﬁm_r 0,152,807 55,628,727
Interess curling the year 2,925,890 17,062
e 175377 390 154858 066
Less. Recovery during the year 3,811,759 62,160,483
Balance &s at 30 June 121,565,631 82,397 583
6.3 Consumer Credit Scheme -~~~
Wﬁ .......... 33,320,497 50,362,732
d. Lean disbur sext during the year : =
Add: Interest Receivables
.......... 33,320,457 5l 302 733
Less: Recovery curing theyear 14,587,187 8,072,235
Belanco asat M powve 18,733,310 33,320,497
Bt Bridaing Loan
SEETpEE e,
el - 245,953,722 243,480,241
Chomicals, Fharmacesticals & Alfied S0,030,084 50,035 08
205,908, 806 203 519325
] Debenture Loan
Food EAllled 00 21,225,208 21,225,208
Texti's 35,040,873 ERRLE R
56,275,081 56,275,081
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Motz 2011 Z010 {Restabed)
Taka Taka
Eb [eaze fezebyabies
i Gross Lease Rental Recevasles
Balance as on | july 45 FEE 06T 435 581,356
Add: Additions danng the year TR EEREL] 7,304 65
i OET T SEY TG BOT
Lzss: Reallzation durlag the year 217,960,902
245,275,004
I Unesrned Lexie income 48,773,257}
17 Afdvaries Agginsl Lease Fnance 150,204,385
1] ;ﬁﬁ 4 960,097
¥ Delinguent e Recahanle 25,953,954
VI Lease eni ] 48,555 472
Balance as at 30 june EFIETCTE)
B l.jr_.htr Loan s and Adwvances
Seaff Loars asd Advances al1,403,212
15,876 033 917,403,212
Toanl Lowns & Advances 12,715,208, 2032 g, 700, 069 307
EH las vilfication of Lozny and Advances
Standard 9457 935 104 7263942 320
S, 141,520 957 I'5, 245 60
Seb-standard HED £42 TET B35,000.057
el 5% T £30 35 HFT TR
Rad 1656 517,631 1,478,935, 164
12,715,206, 252 8,750,069, 307
5 Loan: ond Advances by Manrly
Ouverdue on Balante Shest Date _3,070,651,231 1,%%
Mot due on Gelznce Sheet Date ~5,644,355,061 T,279,1
12, 715,206,298 G, 70,069, 307
s Saiii o aare T R e
l%mbﬂ:&pﬂhmmﬂm s R
Corparation is secured FCELE ) FFECET T
iAlebtars consicened or which the Corporation holesap
eiber K debtars’ perseaal guarantees 1,278,778 BE1 Ta1T,816 604
Mot Loans and Avantes 11,058,557, 473 B.247 502 501
12, iozns and Advances for which interest sctcharged  1,656,917,633 1,438,933, 164
7. Premises and bguipment TH. 143,004,097
Land 35, 807,055 35,507,055
immm1 35,457,714 354577148
R of Gffice Building 39,766, 224 I3 628733
Frernitume and Feture FH.37% 850 FETERRET
Ciffice Equipmant (BN [
Baciricaibowlpenens 1126122 4,308,737
Alr Canditlonar & Refrigeratar I 3,264,974 5,200,574
CompuierMardwere 72,365,129 E7, 324,174
CaupetangCunming 253,31 253,531
Telephune Installaticn 5 AR5, 720 s.ﬁ:ﬁ
Mator Vehicles 38,145,280 35,011,360
............... 203 868,486
L T LTEN T 820,877
O A ETE 2B, TEEETE
Less Accumulated Depreciasion LN ETFi FELTIK ]
Rt Book value 2t the end of Tan yrar | AnEeEune-A) A EEE AT EELERFL]
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Mot Ll 200 0 {Restated)
........................... Taxa Taks
8 Consotideted Other Assets: Tk, 4, 438 423,076
ircorme Recelvables 643,550,056 435,764 473
fuilding Rent, Interest on Bank Deposits and others 331,393,733 302,400,285
Divldend and Interest Recevabla T3S 48T 357 102,339,334
Fees and Commissions Receivable 182,668,386 94,524,854
Others 3,798 B3 G0 & F2 5T TS
instalimert recebvabln of Marestadle Investments (Debeptione] 20,347,303 210,347,303
Current Aceount with ICS Unity/Mutual Funds 146,577,918 -
Advance aga'rst Share Appllcations 6,754,000 2,624,000
Advance Income TaeStaf 7,300,001 2,200,001
Advance Income Tax (Tax Deducted at Source) 1,268,502 445 1,062,075.513
Recevabie from AMCL Mutusl Funds & Others 33,769,387 21,068,188
Deferred Tax (Mo 8.1y~ 78,602,116 76,729,862
Other Advances, Deposiss and Receivables 135,006 90% 5644155
et L e 1.B38,622,337 T, 468,685,266
4. 438,423,076 3 228,839,150
2.1 Deferred Tax Assets
Bafanceason Vjuby b, 729,862 #2,373,744
Adlustmiens durlng the year {127 T4E} 4 356,118
LU E L B 76,602,116 76,729,862
i Consglidated Borrpwings; Th, 31,500 000
a.r Governmentiean
Governmenl Leans (2.50 gercert ) 37,500,000 35,000,000
31, 500, G 35,000,000
18, Consofldated Depasies: Tk 22,79 1,875,351
L) Term Deposits fram. _22,878,309,822 17,966,566,294
ConeralPuble 1,202,280 1,706,977
Aanks and Other Firancial Institutons 15,0 17,867,450 9,574,999,156
Other Institutions 7.558,750,092 §,440,459,561
T2 Lezse Deposits 32,963 529 20533 ETT
22711 853,351 17,987,100, 105
1. Consolldated Debentures: T 68000000
Private Commerclal Banks (5 percent & flearing  Bank Rate) GE, 000,000 118,000,000
............. 68,000,000 118,000,000
- Debemtures by Magurlty:
Payable heowean | and 3 years 68,000,500 118,000,000
B8, D00, 50D 118,000,000

12 Consolidated Deferred Interest: Tk. 26,617,059
Debentuss Loans 42,512,355
Government Loan 3,502,396
44,014,751

First 5 wears interest against debenture loans i deferred. Thereafter 10 equal arrual installments payable on
@1 luly each year commenclng from Eth year. Partlon of Deferred frterest falllng due withln 1 year |5 Included
in ather lizbilties (note-13). On the ather hand first 5 years interest against Govl Loans i4 delerred. Thereafer

15 equal annual iestalments pavabie on 30th Jure each Year end of Stk Year.
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Hote 2011 2010 {Restated)

13, Consolidated Other Linbilities and Provislons: The 7540847182
Interest Payable on Long & Short Term Debts 634,073,757 3E4,298,097

Long Term Detit instalnwnts dua or Rlling due
within one year 50,000,800 100,000,000
Cursant Account with 1C3 Uniz Fund & ICML PF Fund 73,136 260,309,625
Credit Balance of Marginboan ! 941,951 951 1,121,19%,362
Share Maney Deposits 505,500 1,271,752,319
LU S 65,948,283 39,242,939
Quher Accrued Expenses 337,349,203 S SRR
Co-underwriters 26,973,600 26,979,603
Obvicrsd Fayalite oo 24,563,937 23,064,382
Prendsion for Taxation 1,605, 714,725 BE3, 264,298
Provision lor Gratuity {Note-3.12.1) 16,346,308 11,479,156
Pronision agalnst Loans and Advances iNote-13.A000 1,223,568, 759 1.101,352,303
Provision against Other Asset (Mote-1 3400111 105 488,221 106,088,221
Interest Suspense {Note-i3AG@H 436,040,058 441,074,102
Interest Suspense an Purchase of Debentyre 37,805,812 36,841,037
Other Lablitles Payable to Lesses 41,200 41,200
Ot e e 2,033, 316612 1,B84,142,750
7,540,847 182 7985 652 286

13.41) Movement in Provisions

[ Provision against Loars and Advances
[ Provision against-classified Loans and Advances
Balance &5 on 1 July B4 853 354
Principal & [nterest feceivanie on Project
Loans wrltten-aff {369,177
Provision made during the yaar 73,526,556
Balance &s &t 30 june 1,078,376, 785 BBE011,233
il Gereral Provision agasnst unciassiffed Loans and Advances
Belanceasonlguy o 213,381,070 80,723,725
Provision made during e year {68, 189,096) 132,657.34!
Balance as at 30 june o aes, 18 213,381,070
L e 1,223,768, /59 1.101,392,303
The above Loan Loss Provislon has been malnizlned as follows:
Brdgimgloan 43,806,519 44,153,105
Lebenzire Loan 10,354,855 10,354, 895
Lease Finance 63,830,848 55,585,177
Unlt & Mutual Funds Advance Accourt 1,215,657 345,676
Margin Loan 1,032,433 663 734,609,349
StaffAdvance 14,529,778 15,561,270
Camuurraer Cradle 14,297,443 13,683,887
Loan to Subsiclar|es 41,003,35E 26,458,334
Tadle o e 1,223,568,759 [,101,392,303
[} Other Prowisions
Dividend Recedvable 72,825,106 73,425,106
Shars Application Money 2,554,000 2,554,000
Recelvaste installment of DeSenture 30,109,115 30,009,115
105,488,221 106,088,221
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Note 2011 2010 (Restated)
........................ Taka Tala
TAA G2 Inferest Suspense - for Loans & Acvancoes
Balance as on 1 Judy 411,143,258
Amount transferred 1o Interest SUspensa account
during the year A7 OER, 55
Amount recovernd agalnst Interess Susperse g
accownt during the year iTh, 264 A08]
Amount wabved and wrliten-off guring the year A110,873 279
Balance a5 at 30 Jupe A4 ] T4, 103
13,8 Write off agalnst ClassFied Loans & Advances g
Balance as on 1 [2%y - B3 Projecks 4188424322 T
Writtan off durlng the year - .
Itz Waved aganst Writtes-off Profects In Lass Year; Canoefed .
Rapoveny & adfustment from written off Froject 25 during the year 123708223
Intt Walved against Written-off - 3 Prajects f132,91 5662} 5
Balance as on 3¢ June -80 Projects 4031796438
14, Minority Interest: Tk, 33,875
This represeats minarley Interest of Subsldlarles are as fofaws:
a)  |CH Securlslas Trading Company Lid,
Palg-up Capleal J00
Aeta‘nnd Earnings 12,172
Aeserve G a72
18,844
by 5CA Capftal Managemant Lid.
Palg-up Capleal A00
Aeta‘nnd Farrings |70
Aeserve .
T e
£ ICB Asset Management Company Lid,
Palg-up Capleal J00
Aeta‘npd Earnings 1,869
Aeserve 624
2483
Total Minastey Interess 2R T
Llst of Subsldiaries {As per 1A5-27):
5. Mo Mame of Company Propedion of
Ownershlp Interess
1. ICE Securitles Tracing Comaany Ltd, 998 T
Fi ICE Capltal Management Lid. 4.99%
£ ICE Azset Management Company L, 94.99%
Wating power I aot different with proportion of ownership Intenest. The Corporation bs using equity method of

sccounting in prepamtion of Consolldated Flnanclal Statements.
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L0001 010 (Restated)
Takez Taka
15. PadupTaphal Tk 2,500000000 o
_________ Awtkanzed Lap-al
S0, 00,0006 ardinary shares of Tk 107 sack 5. 000,000,000 5000, 000,000
issued, Subscribedd PadwpCapld
250,800,000 ordinany skeres of Th 100 each fully
Gl R B Z,500,000,000 Z,000,200,900
Fhare Capital by Sharenclding:
Geverrment oF the Propie’s Kepublic of Bargladesh (2700 percort) 540,000 400
167,50,900 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each fallypaid upincash)
BOEL (Former B5E & BSASY (i5 63 paroent) E£0, 774,800 512,620,000
i64,07 749 oroinary shares of Tk 100 eack fallypad up Incashy
Oaker Banks & Drganizstions (4448 Percend) 1P, 968, 00 881,086,200
{1.17,19,687 ordiaary shares of Th 100 euch hlly pard upineashy
General Pable (289 pareest) T2, 256,400 56, 250 A00
{F 28 64 codirany skames of T 100 each fulfy paic up in cash)
......... £, 240,000,000 #,000,000,000
Share Price oo the Dhaka Stock Eechangeled. 0 0000
Beainning of the Financial year 4 06225 2,509.25
EndoftheFinanclad yeue -~ 3,748.50 4,391.75
Maximum Prica during the Financlal year 5,500,006 5, 00, 00
Merimaim Price during the Financial year 2 FET.25 200700
i B
‘E'EHE’.” RES-EM ..............................
Balance as on 1 July 454,076,220 376,576,220
Add: Additlon durlng the year (Mote-2?3 #22,500,000 77,500,000
Balance &% at 30 June Q7E, 576,220 454 06, 2 20
e —
Galenceasenliuly oo 1,383,400,000 1,240,900,000
Add: Agcltion durlng the year (Note-27) 673,000,000 142,503,000
Balamee &5 staQfune £,058,400,000 1,383, 400,000
Revaluation Reserve for Investment
Ralarmce as on T Juby 13.930,151,732 6,554,106,993
Adirstment during 1he year _(1,449,628,930) £ 70044, 799
Balance as at 3G june 12,480, 522 802 13,530 151,752
Mgm Fnr *umre Dhlnumn Df mm k[urkﬁ!s ..............................
Balarce as on 1 July 3, 200,061,917 Z.735,061,917
Add. Addition during the year {Note27, = 1,200,000,000 AES, 000,000
Balamce a5 &1 30 June 4 40001 M7 3.200.0&] 387
e . -
Salanceazonbuly oo 170,820,137 170,820,137
Add: Adcition during the year . -
BalanceasatdOfme oo | FRELD, 137 170,820,137
Dividerd Eguaization Reserve
Balance as on § July 257,286,840 157,286,340
Add: Adcltlon durlng the year Nete-27 165,000,000 £0,000,000
Balanmce as af 30 fune 433 286 840 57, 406, 820
Tiptal Heserve a8 at 30 june 0,50 Bh S WG 15, 305 36, 506
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Ketes & e Corwnbowted Tirgnewd Sopbe=wrby

2077 SO0 (Restared)
Taka
17, Congolidaved Interest Income: Th, 2,574 437 504
L Grogs Interest
_- BAdglng Lsan 132,522,422
. Margin Loan 804,337 534
937 260, 356
Less: Inferest Suspense . S
Brdglng Loan 3,504 L80 (132,.922.£221
Margin Loan (56,581,040 (62,574, 608)
B0 485 520 (1QE 457 030)
Less: Rebate agalnst currert year's accried Interess
_________ Margln Loan 114,262)
Mes Interess
Brdging Laan & 453, 5 86 £
_________ Margin Loan 1,1€1,566,520 741,763,326
1.16E,020,079 Tl TES A6
Adg; Interest transferred from Interast suspense accourt on actual recovery
Bridging Lean : 7,155,813
1.186E,020,073 748 5792159
Linft & Muzual Furd Advanca Account 12,826,850 11,062,520
Bank Deposlts & Current Accauns with ICB Mutual Fupds 1,438,746, 4856 1,348 379,073
Interest on Consumer Cradls Scheme +,314,30% 4,709,414
Interest on Government Securities (Treasury Bond) - 184,891
Inierest [ncame from Leass Recelvables 41,190,378 38,047,124
Inserest Incame on Late Payment of Lease Recalvables B,G658,550 27407 047
Interest an Advances agalnst Lease Flnance 20,895,911 Rass
______________ Laan 33,264,376 33,215,071
Intmrest ncome on Bord 315475 2,587,500
Tt 2 524 43T 504 214,212 308

18, Consoldated Interest pald on Deposits, Borrowings, et Tk, 1,546,856,81 1

_________ Covernmaert L2an 475,000 962,500
_________ Dezanture: Loar 5,300,000 146,500,000
_________ Term Deposlts 1,642,0£0,059 1,541,353 D00
Shart Term Loans 171,048 889 2,518,722
Interest an /& With ICB Unlt Fund 7,032,863 3,959,656
Tatal: 1,.B4E, 896,811 V577,734 BTE
T8 Consofidated Dividend Income: Tk, 556,635,965
Divldend on Sharas 517,006,15% 334,527,011
Dlwidend From Subsldlaries E, 000,000 5
Interest an Debenturs Securties 33,629,810 57,346,044
Total CEE BI5 OER 392,275,055
20 Consofidated Fess, Commlsslons and Service Charges: Th.1,513,371,978 i
_________ Project Cxaminatien Fee 3,700,000 43,635,000
______________ smant Foa 3p3,1 60,887 236,815,510
Traster Fee 37,422,260 1,057 428
Bankers to the fasue Fesa 5,478,902 16,225,564
Senvlce Chaspe & Commlsslons BOE, 989,058 TP3,456216
Charges on AMCL Funds 23,855,732 202 00
- CODBL Fees 254,165,155 121,358,274
Arranger Fees : 33,500,000
Total: 1,.513,371.978 T, 245, 583 613
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2001 2010 [(Restated)

Teka Taka
21.  Consolidated Dsher Dperating Income: Tk. 34,422,745

__________ Miscellaneous and Frior Years' adjustment: 34 AFI S ST3 08T

F442F 745 573,081

B Consalidated Salary and Allowanees: Th. 357 204,594 T

_________ Basle Pay ””33355'%5%“9

House Rent Allowances 63,154,088 34,553 8093

Medlcal Al owances 9,393,076 6,723,121

~ Conveyance & Transpar: 4183779 1 3,035,183

Festival Bonus 21,153,684 11,532,003

Intensve Bonus 54,503,801 727,767

T Provicert Fund & Superannuatien Fund 7597358 15,583,451

T L e e 5,202,312 7,362,968

income Tax- Off 3,631,528 4 457 23%

_________ Dther 52al Exgenses 32055114 41,089,773

____________________________________________________________________________________ 357,204,554 270,887 744
Thereol Stall Expenses Paid to CIGCers:

Managl 750,008 703,017

e L L L e R e e e A 68114574 22H,480,99¢ 1

...... 264,865,060 228,784,033

o+ PR Consolstabed Repais, Mainterance & Depreciation: Th. 38,087,495 - occcccccciiiiiii

_________ MRl S S Sl B P

Premises 1,735,198 R %11]

Camputer 2,040,898 739,648

__________ Motor vehicies T3 AITa5% 3,058,463

101,500 160,900
F519,088 7,280,410

Ban
Caazeries

_ Listing Fees _ :

__________ Prior Years' Adjusirment 1672441 188,618
C5H g _L5BAGEY
Cansaitancy & Professicnal Fees 384 470 307,235
Hororarum #286,153 530,52

_________ Business Developmene U5 RS54 35,381,687
Supdries (Meme 24 G} T 230,144,481 155,310,749
Total PR E 214,278,875
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Moie FITE 2010 (Restated)
..................... j || T
4 {a e e R
TaxTokat PoadPermit 56,238 A47,BES
________________________ EMBOUE T4 468,57 852,308
Washlng Charges 201,402 122,724
Expenses for Anrual Genera/ Mesting EICE T LT O s XA
EREMINND e ey 3,844,304 3,355,836
Intermsklp Expenses 287,235 213,600
Carzge Rent
Tax iHolding Tax) City Corporation
CDAL Ch
th'ﬁmﬁmm_ 2nd Delocation
Custodian Fee 2
Trustes Fes [l
Abnarmal Less (Loss on Fire) 2,168,252 o
e £30, 144,561 155 310,748
5 s =
_________ Buiiding Rent 2,016,000 3410,76D
T L T R e e 28,553 367 23217547
ProftonSueofFimedAgsets 364,939 6,030
Total; 31 934,368 26 634,337
56, Consolidated Provision ageinst Loans and Advances: Tk. 124 404,544
Ch Fer the year:
_________ Unit & Wiutual Funds Advancs Account )| S——
Provlslon Agalnst Loan 12 Subsidlarles & Others 14,551,623 10,000
HEREI T U O g3 Fie 190730376
L e R e 10,145,671 2,051
Srreeer Consurmer Credit 613,558 338,038
Tatal: 125 404,544 206,183 897
A T T
_________ Rezzined Profit 25 on | July £.399,4H3 358 2,760,043,08]
Add Prior Years Ac [ 1,575,984 25,814,210
_&‘,#ﬁm 5,100,355,073 4,365,070
WP TR ey (ET2 483) 3,535,001
o440 545 854 7154483 324
806,000,000 1.050,000,000
522,500,000 77.500
BF5 00,000 I £ 500,500
verpriced Securlles (Note-T8) 7 200,006,000 AES 000,500
. 165,006,000 60,000,500
....... 50606600 20 000,600
3,478, 500,500 T BT 5,006,000
Hatained Profit as ot 30 June -Transferred o Balance Sheal AL 045,838 5,399, 491,334
e . e —— -
.ﬂrﬂihuuﬂe]p‘ﬁ.ﬂt the year 510,355 673 4 365 670,033
""""" Kumber of shares 5,000,000 25,000,500
e and, il 174,60
For and on behal! of Inwestrrent Corparation of Banglzdesh
.""H' e ""..f
i i i
! s S Pl T __ﬂ,rd__{:E_ﬁ :
Dr. 5 M Mahfuzur Rzhman Md. Fayexuzzaman Abu Hena Mohd. Razee Hassan Kazl Shoflqul Azam
Chalrman Managlag Diractar D P bt Dipector
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Investment Carporation of Bangladesh
Balance Sheet as at 30 june 2011

Note 2011 2010 (Restated)
Taka T i
= g
s e R 11 L1 &
Cash and Bank Balances 4 9,724, 64,561 14,017,861,701 #
investments: : : 5 30,228,678,304 23,236,661,637
________ Capita’ Investment in ICE Subsidiary Companies 5.1 579438,160 462,499,100 s
Capital Investment in Other Institutions 5.2 92 418,140 27,500,000
Markezable Securitias- at market value 5.3 77,790,061,154 23,746,662 53 =
"""" Investment in Bangladesh Fungd 54 ZFERT0OO0OO0 0 -
toansand Adwvances. - it 10,047,050,947 . 7,300,985,330 g
Margin Loan - 5ecured 6.1 3,659,155,578 2,821,133,752
Unit & Mutual Fund Advance Account - Secured 6.2 PAR{ 10 1) §334758% 00000
Consumer Credit Schame 6.3 18,733,310 33,370,457
................. Bridging Loan 6.4 295,594,806 293,519,325 £
_________ Debenture Loan 65 56,275,081 56,275,081 i
................. Lease Receivables 6.6 B78,350,840 425,531,944 i
Other Loans and Advances 6.7 5,016,4971,701 3,478,807,148
Premises and Equipment T 74,910,515 1,499,453
{at cost less cepreciation)
"""" OtherAssets - JIEeaTVETAZ T.953. 841775
Total Assets o3 774 80,550 45,500,849 556
Liabilities and Capital
Liabilities
Horrowings: ] 31,500,000 35, 000, 500
Covernment Loan .1 TN EGGO00 35,000,000
Deposits 10 22,711,873,351 17,987,100,105
Debentures 11 58,000,000 118,000,000
Delerred inleresy 0o 2 26617059 44,014,751
Other Liabilities and Provisions 13 4,145,537,044 4,983,060,468

Carried forward

26,983 827,454

23,167,175,324
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Iz BodEr

Mate 2011 20710 [Restated)
E Taka Taka
= Broughtforward  Jp 9B3,827,454 167,175,322
E Capital / Sharchelders' Equity 25,790,553,705 23,423,674,572
Paid-up Capital 15 2,500,000,000 2,000,000,000
------ oy Reserves 16 15,212,893,947 18,201,196,703
- Retained Earnirgs 27 4,077,659,158 3,222,477,869
' Tatal Liabilities and Sharenolders” Equity 52,774, 980,559 45,590,899, 896
cmm Emﬁ" ....................................
g DF-Balance Sheet lterns:
"""""" Contingent Liabilities: T2, 050,000,000 50,000,800
"é Guaranioe 1o DSC & CSE on behail of ISTCL “3.050,000,000 50,000,000
i Commitmentis: e - i [ ] I BRE T 000
s PIRaneing o s e S R 250,000,000 740,000,000
............... Debenture Financing 47 00000 455 000,000
B - |- T T 706, 600,000 -
= Investment in Direct Equity i T D T [ TR — T, 770,000
g imvasimentinBend T 350, 000,00
Purchase of Preference Share = 2 ﬁﬂ,ﬁﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂﬁ """"" 500,000,000

Total Ol Balance Sheet Tiems

The attached notes form an integra! part of these Financial Statements,

For and on behall of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

Or. 5 M Mahfuzur Rahrran
E Chairman
%

Tk

Chartered Accountants

; il
T A
B B S £ B "i--'-i*—f-‘?_ okt
M. Fayekuzzaran Abu Hena Mok, Rases Hassan Kazi Shafigul Aram
Managing Dérechor Direcior Director

As per our  anmexed rq:uﬂ.u!mneﬁnu

E:I. 'H: ;'- B - H H
b e LN

28
EP LOHA TAMAN [LABIR RASHIDY & CO.
g

Dhaka, September 26, 2011

jﬁ ...... i

e

KAZS FAHR LHAN & (0.
Charteret Accauntants
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Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

Profit and Loss Account Forthe year ended 30 June 2011

Mate 2001 2070 {Restated)
[ [
Dperating Income ke — i
i
Interast Income ¢ 2,046,390.317  1,948,505,862 ¥
Inteest paid on Deposits, Borrawings, ete. 18 (1,846,896,811)  (1,577.734.878)
Met interest Income 199,493,506 370, 770,984 e
Dividend g 513,149,879 165,469,840
Capital Gain 3,701,489,031  2,629,039,504 =
Fees, Commissions & Service Charges 20 T34 FTIGET J02, 2, 392 §
Cther Operating ircome 21 5,794,240 J.EBT.“'H"
Total Dperating Income '-";'.'E'ﬁﬁ'.'ﬂ'ﬂ?i':i'.'::i'ﬁi 3,671,843, 743 g
B B s
Salary and Al'owances 2 210,062,574 171,055,574 £
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, esc. 249,860, 748 26,157,882 fi
Legal Expenses 2473645 3,132,701 B
Postage, Stamps, Telegram & Telephone ZABIETH 2425584
T e e e e e e B R R R R e 120,000 [T
Stationary, Frint'ng, Advertisement, etc. 10,655,054 8.671,344
Directors’ Fees & Allowanees T gsipog T E1L200 :
Repair, Mzintenance & Depreciation-Fremises & touipment 23 CTBsa0ATE 17,376,057 E
Brokerage H_._#‘ﬂ_ﬂﬂ_i _________ 4,981 463 )
Other Ooerating Expenses - 59,452,608 £3,342.297
Tatal Operating Expenses 349,738,704 297,784,107
Diperating Profit A454,91 7,575 374,059,636
Nan-operating inteme - 31,934,366 %
Frafit before Frovision 4080, 540,245 3A00,693,973
Provision against Loans and Advances I IT.EEITIO 20,242,206
Total Provision ENPCEENRLY 20,242 206
Prafit before Tax EN L ALERNEL EREL ORI T
Provizion for Taxetion eI, 000.0001 2500000007
Net Profit Available far Aporogriation 3,855, Te3. T35 R TA0ASTTET
Earnings Per Share .2 R TE4.2T 12522
The atzacked notes form an integral part of thesa Financial Statements,
Far and on behalf of Investment Corporaticn of Bangladesh
- L
i [ - d_l_,‘-o—\,.l e =
:.’g-&{:w e e et ECE-'-; £ £k
. 5 M Manhfuzur Rahman Md. Fayekuzzaman Abu Hena Mohd. Razee Hassan Kazi Shafiqul Azam
Chasrman Managing Direciar Direcior DirECtns

Az peraur annexed report of same date

”}& g

TOHA ZAMAMN KABIR RASHID & CO.
Chartered Accouniants

Dhaka, September 26, 2007
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CmvevTTanT of Rang acmes
Caxh Flowr Stmement

Investment Corparation of Bangladesh
Cash Flow Statement For the year ended 30 June 2011

2011 2000 (Restared)

Taka Taka
Cash Mow Trom operating ACHvItiEs.
Interesl Received CAOT8,404 478 2,140,807 737
Inserest Paid (1,611,702, 818) {1,552,643,42€)
Received from capital gain on sale of lisied shares 3,700,499,031 2,629,019 504
Dividend Received 486,957 997 68,337,545
Fees & Commissions Received 3R4715, 937 302,707,397
Cash Paid 1o Employees _____{__aﬁs !‘H ﬁ#ﬁ} (170,304,839}
ash Paid 1o Suppliers (51,758,678) (45,454,935}
Cash Receivec from Other operating activites ?-?_’_ 728,606 30,495,360
Cask Paid Tor Other operating act {71,407, 168) B
Cagh Flow Before changes in Dperating Asseis & LIabiliies TE 00 ETEIeT i,iSI.FFJ.TEI
Changes in Operating Assets & Liabifities &
Increase/Decrease in Leans & Advances i2,746,065,617) (1,576,030,625)
Inerease/Dacrease in [nvestment in other Instutions (2,448,618, 140) 32,893,000
In erease in other Assets _1.521,300,731 2,432,215,069
Increase/Decrease in Depesit Received from other Ranks 5,397 868,024 4,180,221 683}
Increase/Decreate in Depesit received fram Other Deposions  (BGRE 094 848) &17,619,500
Increase/Decrease ‘n Long Term Deht {53,500,000) (103, 500,000
Increase/Decrease in other Liabilites {1,787,618,373) 1,342,127 630

(7EO T8 0491)

(1,434,837,109}

3,910,286, 76

Mer Cash Flow from Dperating Sctivities (a)

1919.852.314

Cash Flow from (nvesiment Activities:
Cash inflow from Sa'e of Securities

_3,623,826,877 3,657, 023,176
Cash outTow for hu:]mul‘jumﬂm {9,305,528,249) (5,662,7 79,706}
| 15 EALE From aal : 493,01 6) (17,923,997
*m Cash imnimi:n_bwmmm A_ummm {3.689.694,188) (2.023,080,527)
Recei ina e
DliLdl:uldejnﬂnh {298,496,644) i49,839,326)
Nt Cask Recelved from F i tivi _ (298,496,644} {49.839.326)
Net Cash Increase/Decrente (i+brec) {2.077,604,856) (153.067.539)
nce 2,747 656,000 2.900,7731.519
Claging E;;;_rgjpr,l_pm R RE L] F e L E LR
The attached notes form an istegral part of these Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of Investment Corporation of Bangiadesh
_': éi e f’F_::':' - |
x Ad Ww i -f_l I}
Dr. 5 M Makfuzur Rahman Md. Fayekuzzaman Abu Hena Mohd. Razee Hassan Kaz| Sheflgul Azzm
Chaloman Managing Dirgctor Dirgctor Director
As par aur annexed regon of same date
=
' T e | g
Sl X Thrm b
FOHA TARMAK KARIR RASHID & COC AT TAHR KHAKN & OO,
Charerad Accountants Chartered Accountants

Dhaka, Septermber 26, 2011
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Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

Statement of changes in EQuity For the year ended 30 June 2011

Particulars Pald up Capital Rpzan Ratained o R
Earnings
{Taka) {Taka} {Taka} {Taka) E
Balaree 25 ar 30 June 2000 (Restared) 2000000000 T2,201.196.703 F 22 ATT RGS 23,823 674572
Rasunes For Soock Dbndend Traneimesn il s e E
o Caplea! for FY 2009-10 500,000,000 (500,500,008
Cividend Cash-7¥ 2005-10 {30C 500, 000) (300,000,000 i
Anaust Trangferred to Different Aeserve far
FY 200910 2,130.000.000  {2.15C.00C.000) -5
Amount adjusted to Revaluation Reservefor E
Inwestnent for FY 200910 (1,138,302, 756) . (1,178,302, 756)
Amount Transferred to Senevalent Furd fer g
FY 200910 ' [50.000.200) (300000008 %
Ceferrec Tax Assers for 7 2000-11 : {2,274 302) (2,224,902}
Aciustment made curing e year { 20102011 2,240,050 2,443,058 £
Acdiden durlng the year { 20002000 - - 355163135 5.B35183,135 H
Balapod as a3 30 June 207 | 2.500,000.000 - TR 1LA53.947 4,077,655, 158 - 25,790, 550,105 E
The artacked notes form an Integral part of these Finznclal Statements.
oh; - -
s = - s 1 o y
- wl s e A o A !
. 5 M Mahfuzur Hahman Md. Fayekuzzaman Abu Hena Mohd. Hazes Hassan Eaz! Shefigul Azam
Chlrman Managing Directar Difgcion Direcior
As per our annexed report of same date
’;:}" e e :
'-T-'_-!"tf{""' /.."-'._l\'_ I-'H..-u:' "\.,r\-\.“l:-. .-. |'_l, '.:-\.-t o _f- T e - eaoma T
ZOHA ZAMAN KABIR RASHID & OO0, KAZT ZAHER MHAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants Charterad Accountamnts

Dhaka, September 26, 2011
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Investment Corporation of Bangladesh

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the yvear ended 30 Jure 2071

¥. Background ard Introduction
11 Formation and Objectives

The investmant Corporation of Bangladesh {ICB) was established under Investment Corporation of
Bangladesh Ordinance (No:XL)} of 1976 (herein-after referred to as Corporation) with the
oojectives of accelergting incustrialization and economic development of the country through
development of the capital market by maobilizing savings, encouraging ard improving the
imvestment environment with particular emphasis placed on broadening the base and scope of
imvestments as well as tapping margina! investars.

2 Nature of Business
The principal activities of the Corperation are to provice warious kinds of Investment Barking
Services to its customers. These activities mainly include providing foans to Operative Investars on
margin trading kasis, providing advance against ICR Unit Certificates & 1CE Mutual Fund
Cartificates, Leasa Financing, Manzgement of Unit Fund and Mutual Funcs as we!l as Operating
Imwastors’ Accounts, issuing Bamk Cuarantes, Consumer Credit Scheme.

2.1 Subsidiary Companies
The Corporation nas three subsidiary Companies. A brief description of sach of the subsiciary
Companies is given bellow:

2.1.1 0 1C8 Asset Management Company Limited

ICB Asset Management Company Limited, a subsidiary company of ICB was registered under the
Companies Act 1994 s 5 public company limited by shares on 5 December 2000. The Company
can manage the asset of any trust or fund of any type anc/or character and hold, acquire, sell or
deal in such asset or any trust er furnd. ft can organize various schemes of different types for trust
funos, take part in the management of any mutua' fund operation, operate, conduct, accomplish
anc establish services for industrizl trading and commercial activities, invest funds in shares and
securities, carry on business, and act as financial and monetary agent and merchancise shares
and securities. The registered office of the Cormpany is located at 8, BT Avenue, BDBL Bhaban
(15th Flaor), Dhaka.

2.1.2 1CE Capital Management Limitad

ICB Capitzl Management Limited, a subsidiary company of ICB was registerec under the
Companies Act 1994 as & public company limitec by shares on 5 December 2000. The Company
ootained registration from Securities and Exchange Commission as a Merchant Bank on 16
Dciober 2001, As a part of restructuring program of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh {1CB)
under CMDOP {Capital Market Development Program) initiated by the Govt. of Bangladesh and the
Asian Developmen: Bank, the Company has been created as a subsidiary company of ICB
conducting merchant banking activities and plays & more active role in capital market of
Bangladesh. The principal functions of the company are issue management, underwriting,
portfolio management anc corporate advisory services. The registered office of the Company is
lacated at 8, D..T Avanue, BDBL Bhaban (1 4th Flaor), Dhaka.
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ICB Securltles Trading Company Limited

ICE Securltles Trading Comparny Limited, a subsiclary company of ICB was reglstered under the
Companles Act 1994 as a publle company I!mited by shares on 05 December 2000, The address
of the reglstered otfice |5 In Dhaka. The Company 15 an actlve member of Dhaka 5tock Exchange
ard Chittagong Stock Exchange. Ameng many other functlons the company primarlly provides
orokerage sorvlce tor buylng and selling securitles 'Isted with stock exchanges and provides
orokerage service for buvlng and selling securltles over-the-counter markets by the company [tself
and by appalating sub-brokers, sub-agents, bond brokers, speclallsts and ocd-lot-dealers.
Furthermore, the company also works as a full service Depository Particlpanst In the Central
Depository Bangladesh Ltd 0CDEL). The registered offlce of the Company Is located at B, DULT
Avenue, BDBL Bhaban 11 3th Fleor), Dhaka.

algniflcant Accounting Pollcles

Basls of Presentation of Financlal Statements

The financlal starements are prepered under historlcal cost conventlon In keeplng with the
Cenerally Accepted Accounting Principies (GAAF} consistently applied and relevant International
Accounting Standards (1ASs) so far adepied by The Institute of Chariered Accourntants of
Banglacesh {ICAR). The Corporstion is a listed financial institution as its shares are listed with
Country's stock exchanges. The accompanylng flnanclal statements are prepared and presented In
a menner suftable to a Statutory Development Financlal Institutlon conslstently followed by the
Corporation as considerad appropriase pursuant to clause 26(1) of the ICB Ordinance 1976, Proper
disclosures have been made in the accompanying financial staterments as required by the relevant
{ews, Generelly Accepted Accounting PrinciplesiGAAF), Internaticnal Accounting StandardsilASs) so
far adogted by the |CAB and In accerdance with BRPD Clrcular Mo 14 dated 25 June 2003 Issued by
Banglacdesh Bank. Returns cemified by seven branch managers and duly verified at the Head Offlce
are incorparated in these accompanying financizl statements for conselidation purposes.

Consolidation of operations of subsidiaries

The fingncial statements of the Corporation and its subsidiaries have been consolidated in
accordance with 3anglacesh Accounting Stzndard {(BAS)-27 "Consolidatec and Separate Financial
Staternents”. The consolication of the financial statement has been made after efiminating all
material intra group transactions.

The tatal profizs of the Corporation and fts subsidiaries are shown in the consolicated profic and
ioss account, with the proportion of profit after taxation pertaining to minority sharerolders beirg
ceducted as "Minarity Interast”.

All assets and lizbilities of the corporation and of its subsidiaries are shown in the consolidated
oalance sheet. The interest of mirority sharehcloers of the subsidiaries are shown separately in
the tonsolidated ba'znce sheet under the heading “Minority Interest”.

Marketable Securities

Investment in marketable ordinary shares consicered as Long-term Investments, has been shown
at market wvalue as per BAS-39 “Financial Instruments: recognition and measurement”. Investment
n fon-marketakle shares has been valued at cost. A resenve Tor diminution in value of overpriced
marketzble oroinary shares as on closing of the year has bean taken into account.

Accaounting for direct finance

Books of accounts For direct finance operation are maintained based on the accrual methed of
accounting. Dutstanding leans, along with the accrued interest thereon, for short-term finance,
and unrealized principal for long-term finance, are accounted for as direct finance assats of the
Company. Interast earnings are recognized as operational revenue pariodically.
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3.5 Accounting for leasas
As per Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) -17 "Leases”, all leases are treated as finance lease
since e5sets leased o customers under agreements transfer substantlalby all the risks and rewards
assoclated with ownership, other than legal title, to the customers and all leases are full payour
leases.

In accordance with the sald Standard, the agaregare lease recelvables Including un-guaranteed
resldual value throughout the primary lease rerm are recorded as gross lease recelvables while the
excess of gross lease recelvables over the total acguisitlon cost Including Imterest during the
period of acquiring the lease equipment constitutes the unearned lease Income.

AT the execution of each lease, a portlon of the unearned lease Is recognized as revenue Income
representing Initlal direct cost, The balance of the unearned lease Income as amonized To revenus
on a monthly basls over the primary fease rerm yielding a constant rate of return over the period.

C Praperty, PLant and egulpmeEnt
Dwrad assers
Own property, plant and equipment are stated at coar, less accumulated depreciation, and amy
accumuizted |mpalrment losses, The cost of an asset camprises Its purchase price ard any directhy
atrributable costs of bringlng the assers o 15 working conditdon for Its Intended use as per
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) -16 "Property, Plant and Equipment™,

Subseguent expendlture on property, plant 2nd equipmeant
Subsequent expenditure Is capltalized only wher 17 increases the future economic benefit from the
assers. All other expenditures are recognized as an expense as and when they are Incurred,

Denreciation

Depreciatlon |15 charged o amortize the cost of basls, over their estimated useful lives, using the
stralght-iine methad In accordance with BAS-16. Full monthis depreclation Is charged on additlons
irrespective of dare when the related assets are put into use and no depreclation Is charged for
the month of disposal, The depreclatlon rates used to write off the amount of assers are as

fallows:

ICRITES KaTes
1.  Land =
2. Bullding 10
3.  Renovatlon of Offlce Buliding 20
4,  Furslture and Flxoures 10
5. Offles equipment 20
6. Electrical equipment 20
7. Alr Conditlgner & Refrigerator 20
B Compurer Hardware 20
9. Carpets and Curtalns 20
10, Telephona Installation 20
11, Morar vehicles 20
12. Library Book -
13. Orhers 10

The galn or loss arlsing on the disposal or retirement of an asset 15 determinad as the difference
berween the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Is recognized In the profic
and loss account.
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3.8

3.0

Rievenue recognition
Interest income from loans and other sources is recognized on an accrual basis of accounting.

Interest on Margin Loan
Interest on margin loas is recognized as revenue on an actrual basis and interest receivable on
such loan is merged with original lean en a quarierly basis.

Uit & Mutual Fund Advance Accounl
The total amount of loans is stated at amount disbursed less recoveries. Like Margin Loans
interest receivable on such loans is merged with the principal amount on a guarterly basis.

Briciging Laan and Debenture Loas

Bridging Loans and Debenture Loans are stated at amount disbursed less recoveries, Interest
receivable on these leans is accounted for on acorual basis and where ultimate recovery of interest
has been considered doubtiul is transferred o interest Suspense Account.

Lease intome

The excess of aggregate rentals receivable over the cost of the leased asset constitutes the total
unearned lease income. The unearned lease income is recognized as revenie on an accrual basis
ovar the terms of the lease. However, lease income is nol recognized il capital or inlerest is in
arrears Tor more than three months,

Dividend Intame
Dividend income is recognized on an accrual basis when the shareholders right 1o receive
payment is established,

Bonus share i.e. Stock Dividend received or recesvable from various companies is nof accounted
for as income rather included in the partfolio to reduce the average cost,

Profit/iLoss) on sale of securities

PrafilyiLoss) on sdle of secarities is accounted for based on difference between average cost price
and selling price. Premium on shares under Sale and Aepurchase Agreement is Laken 18 income on
cash basis,

Interest on Fiked Deposil
Intergst income from fixed deposit is recognized on an accrual basis in the period in which the
income is accrued.

Fees, Commissions & Service Charges
Fees, Commissions & Service Charges are recognized on an accrual basis,

Borrowing Cost

All oiher borrowing cosls dre recognized as expenses in the year in which they dre incurred
unless capitalization is permitted under Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BASH- 23 “Borrowing
Casts™.

Use of estimates

The preparation af linancial statements in conformity with Generally Accepled Accounting
Principies (GAAP) requires management o make estimates and assumplions that affect the
reporied amounts of assets and liabilities and revenues and expenses. It also requires disclasures
of contingent assets and Labilities at tre date of the financial statements.
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Provislons and accrued expenses are reccgnlzed In the financlal statement In llne with the
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BASK-37 [Provisions, Contlngent Llabilitles and Coantingens
Agzars’,

The estimates and assoclated assumptlons are based on historlcal experlence and various ather
factors that are belleved 1o be reasonable under the crcumstances, the result of which farm the
hasls of making the |udgments about carrying values of assets and llabilitles that are mot readlfy
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these essimares. However, the
estimatas and underlylng assumpilons are reviewed on an ongolng basls and the revislon s
recogrized In the perlod In which the estimates are revised.

310  Cash Flow Sratements
Ihe cash flow starement Is prepared using the direct method as stipulated In Bangladesh
Accaunting Standard (BAS) - 7 "Cash Flow Starertents”.

5.1 frovisions

3.11.1  Provisions against Loans and Advances

Provislens agalnst bad and deubtful debts ard Interest suspense accounts are malntalned as per
existing Loan Loss Provisloning Polley of the Corperation approved by Bangladesh Bank agalns:
Project Leans, The Corporation malntains provislons agalnst lease financing as per FID Clroular No
08 dated 03082002 and ERPD Clecular Mo 05 dated 05062006 of the Bangladesh Bank. With
regard to Margin Loans the Corporadon malntalng requlred amouwnt of provisions together with
ane per cent General Pravision in line with the Margin Loar previsioning pelicoy-2005 approved by
the Bangladesh Bank. The Corooratlen malntalns one per cent General Pravislens agalnst all
unciassifled Laans & Advances. |n addizion, the Corperation malnralns 2 rezsonable amount as
provisian agalnst ather ASsers,

.12 Employess Benefls Oblgation

3.12.1 Defined banafls plan
ke Company also operated an unfunded grarulty scheme. Employees are ancitled to grarulny
hereflt after completlon of minimum three years of service In the Company, The gratuloy s
calculared on the last baslc pay and Is payable at the rate of nwo monthis basic pay for eveny
completed year of service,

3.12.2 Superannuation Fund Scheme
There 15 & funded Superansuation Fund Scheme In which the Corporation contrbutes & 17 per
cent of employesis baslc salary. The monthiy contrlbutlon 1o the fund |5 transferred 1o @ Board of
Frustees duly constioures for the fund, The facllides wnder the scheme are provided o the
employees a5 per approved rules at the time of retirement.,

3.12.3 Provident Fund Scheme

Employess wha are under Gratuloy Scheme contribute & 10 percent of thelr basle salary to this
scheame which (s matched by an equal amount of contrthution by the Corporation, Employees who
are under Superannuation Furd Scheme contrlbute @& 10 percent of thelr basle salary o the
provident fund fn which ne comtribution Is made by the Corporation, The manthly contriburion s
duly transferred to the fund. The respective accumulared Prevident Fund balamces, Including
Interest, capital gain, dividend Ircame and acher Incomes thereon, zre pald ta the members as the
end af thelr satisfactory services according 1o Provident Fund Bules.
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Deferred Tax

The corperation recognized Deferreg Tax in accordance with the provision of Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BAS)-12, Deferred Tax arises due to temporary difference deductible or
taxable for the events or transaction recognized in the income statement. A temporary difference
is the difference between the tax base of an zsset or Hability and its carmying amount/reported
amount in the financizal statements, Deferred Tax asset or liability is the ameount of income tax
payable ar recovarable in future period{s) reccgnized in the current period. The Deferred Tax
assetfincome or Hability/expenses does not crezte 2 legel liability/recoverability to and frem the
income ax autharity.

Current Tax

Frovision for current tax is made on the basis on the profic for the year as adjusted for taxation
purpose in accordance with the provision of income Tax Crdinance, 1984 and amendments made
thereto.

Prowision for Taxaticn
The Corporation had been enjoying tax exemption benefit since its inception. The benefit expired
on 30 June 1997 and thereafter the Corporation maintains necessary provision for Income Tax,

Write-off
Bad loan has been written-off im line with the BRFD Circular No, 02, dated |3 January 2003 of
Bzangladesh dank (Mote-1 3.8}

Cash and Cash Eguivaient

Cash arnd cazh sguivalents comprise £ash in hand, cash at bank, term deposits that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and that are subject to an imsignificant risk of change in
valua,

Earning Per Share (EF5)

The Corporation calculates Earming Per Share (EPS) in accordance with iBargladesh Accounting
Stendard (BAS) - 33 "Earning Per Share™ which has beern shown in the face of the Profit and Loss
Account and the computation is stated in Mote- 28,

Events after the balance sheet date
All material events occurring after the balance sheet date are considered and where recessary,
adjusted for or disclosed.

Off Balance Sheet items
Cff Balence Shaet items have been disclozed under "Business Commitment and Contingencies®,

Froposed Dividend
Propased dividend has net been recognized as a liasility in the balence sheet in accordance with
Bznagladesh Accounting 5%ancerd (BAS) -10 "Event After the Balance Sheet Date”,

ioenera

] Wherever considered necessary previous years figures and presentation have been
rearranged to conform to the current yearis presentation.

i} Figures appearing in these accounts have been roundec off to the nearest Taka.
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Taka Taka
. (ash and Bank Balances: Tk. 9,724,164,561.00
Cash in hand 232,232
Cash at Banks:
remam— CAATESET 26883548
Savings Accounts 41,147,325 A7,942,740
Short Term Deposlts 624,481,593 2,632 537,480
Fixad Depaosits 9,054, 123,417 11,270,205, 701
O TEAS6T . TAOIT BRI 70T
5. Investments at market value: Tic 30,228,678, 3594.00
5.1 Capital Investment in ICB Subsidiary Companies
ICE Securitles Tradirg Company Lid, 12,499 700 12,499, 7¢0
ICE Capital Management Lid. 516,999,700 399,999,700
ICB Assez Management Company Led. 49,993, 700 49 999,700
579 499,100 462 499100
5.2 Capital Investment in Other Institutions
Central Depository Bangladeshled. 63,402,640 10,060,000
Industrial & infrastructural Dev.Finance Co. Ltd, 20,345,700 16,000,000
Aramit Thal Alumioumid. 5,000,000 5,000,000
_ Credit Rating Informaticn & Services Lte. . 2,000,000 2,000,000
. Credit Rating Agency of 8angladesh btd. 1,663,800 300,000
.......... 92,418,140 27,500,000
. The makeup
Listed Securities
Drdinairy Shares 21,505,B67,691
Debentures & Mudaraba3ond =~ 39,418,228 34,551,534
26,130,340,051 21,560,419,223
Maon Listed Securities
............... Ordinary Shares €.351,878 7,551,678
Preference Shares 753,300,000 633,500,000
............... Debentares 399,838,325 345,191,636
_1,158,720,203 1,186,243,314
27 290,061,154 22,746,662,537
2.4 nvestment in Bangladesh Fund -
Imvestrert during the year 2 ,266,700,000 -
2,266 F00,000 -
_______________ Tozal Investment 30228678394 23,236,661,637
5.5 Cost price of Marketable Securities as at 30 June  15,036,405,134 8,354,703, 761
Surplus as compared to Cest Price of Marketable
Securltles at 30 June 12,253,656,020 13,391 958,776

Investrment has been shown at market value as per BAS-3% "Financizl Instruments; recognition and

measurement” Details of Investrment in Securities are shawn under "Exhibit-A',
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2011 2010 (Restated)
Taka Taka
5.8 Valuation of Marketable Secusities (Quoted as on 30.06.2011)

Sector/Category Mo. of shares Toly cost price (T} Total market price (Tk)
Banks £1,525,356 3,178,616,144 4, 720,018,492
Investreent 20,802,574 29,295,619 397,715,445
Engineering 764,658 382,212,297 712,473,908
Food and allied products 5,105,963 759,144,405 3,964,731,729
Fuel and Power 19,081,062 2,776,613,957 4.495,799,155
Textiles 13,494,151 £57,020,136 TBB, 504,576
Jute 10,750 1,669,861 15,634,645
Cherical and Pharmaceuticals 140,607,876 2,204,013,961 5,365,726,984
Service and Real estate 132,820 23,760,729 19,440,344
Cement 1,378,345 817,093,446 1,136,045,867
Information technology 189,581 4,373,901 6,298,053
Tannery and foobwear 676,439 418,925,232 564,962,753
Ceramics 1,560,307 151,561,111 160,832,779
Insurance 3,629,733 #93,784,490 1,403,886,045
Telecommunication 2,200,200 #30,790,100 360,567,266
Mon bank financial instituton 4,389,741 555,400,647 1,379,748,942
Paper and printing 21,174 4,764,983 2,885,388
Travel and leisure 2,250 123,700 103,950
Miscellancous 2,881,987 708,243,595 357,248,367
Corporate bond 63465 57,947,516 58,829,106

Mel Balance as on 1 July 2,334,159,924 1,209,247,116

Add: Loan disbursed during the year 11,608 364,299 11,706,987,732

Interest accrued during the year 393,059,275 305,382,157

14,395,587, 498 13.821,617,005

Less: Recovery curing the year 11,223,528,625 11.,450,525,416

o [Imwerest receivable acjusted against Redate facilty el et 76,931,645
Met Balance as at 30 june 2,394,159,924
___________________ Add: Credit Balance of MarginLoan  4B7,096,705 526,973,828
Balance as at 30 June 2.921,133.752

6.2 Unit & Mutual Fund Advance Account-Secured

Balance as on 1 July 88,166,410
................... B iR R I e R
Interest accrued during the year 12,826,890 11,062,929

1#5,377,390 154,858,066

Less: Recovery curing the year 53,811,758 62,460,483

Balance as at 30 June 121,585,631

§2.397.583
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2001 2010 {Restated)
Taka Taka
6.3 Consumer Cradit Seheme
Balance as on 1 july 33,320,497 51,392,737
Add: Loan disbursed during theyear - =
Add. Interest Receivables = =
33,320,457 51,392,732
Less: Recovery during the yaar 14,587,187 18,072,235
Balance as at 30 June 18,733,310 33,320,497
oL B L e s
s’“lnr’: ..............................
Textile 245,950,722 243 480, 241
Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Allied 30,059,084 50,038,084
295 988 BO6 293,570,325
E'S ﬂ!bi‘n"uﬂ L‘I:Ii!"- ..............................
Seciors.
Food & Allied 21,225,208 21,225,208
Ll LR s e 45,049,873 35,049,873
........... 36,£73,08] 36,275,081
5ﬁ ‘IE:iP Mﬂﬂw.:hlﬂl ..............................
I, Gm‘ L““ aM!.! R“.w.bh ..............................
Balance as on 1 July 245,225,008 435,881,156
Ade, Additions during the year 254,832,120 27 304 645
........ S00.057.218 463,186,001
Less: Realization during theyear 118,343,579 217,960,902
381,713,640 245, 225 098
Il Unearned Lease Incame (85,892, 965) (49,775,257)
Il Advances Against Lease Finance 500,204,585 150,204,585
MIDCPRecelvabls 3,479,669 1,960,091
V Delinquent Charge-Receivable 23,169,771 45,959,954
Wi Lease Installment Receivable 55,676,140 48,955,472
Balance as at 30 June 878,350,840 425,531,944
6.7 Onherloansand Advanges
S:alf Loans and Advances 915,976,033 911,403,212
Lena Term Loan ta Subsidiary  (Note 6.7.1) 191,020,668 267 428,036
Short Term Loan to Subsidiary (Nete 5.7.2)  3,909,975,000 2,2598,075,000
5,016,971,701 1478 BOT 148
Total Loans & Advances 10,047.050,047 7300 985 330
6.7.1  Long Term Loan to Subsidiary 181,020,668 267,428,336
ICE Capital Managameni Lid. 146,356,778 204 B9g 491
ICE Asser Management Cio. Lid. 44,663,450 62,529,445
b.7.¢  Short lerm Loan to Subsidisry _3,909,975,000 2299975 000
ICE Capital Management Co. Lid. _%,139,975,000 1,789,975,000
ICE Asset Management Co. Lid. 70,000,000 70,000,000
ICB Securities Trading Ca. Ltd. 700,000,000 440,000,000
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2011 2010 (Restated)
Taka Taka &
;
- Classification of Loans and Advarnces -
Standard B,045 863,592 5.626,291,973
s 181,628,357 15,246,602 i S
Sub-standard 304,383,416 224,385,065
Doubtful 144 678,154 168,733,134 -
Rad 1,360,490, 828 1,264,328,556
10, e 7 D50, 947 7.300,985,330 g
B9 Lanns and Advances by Maturity
rverdue on Bzlance Sheet Date 1,808,558,398 1,657, 446,755 T
Mot due on Balance Sheet Date B, 237,482 549 5,643 538,575 e
10,047,050,947 7,300,985,330 ;
.............................. i

B 10 Particulars of Loans and Advances
i. Debtors considered good in respect of which

the Corporation is fully securec 8.195,268,936 5.576,648,.218

cebtors’ personal guarantees 606,201,123 210,504,914
Met Loans and Advances B,201,470,0549 6,087,153,732

ii.Loans and Advances for which interest

not charged 1,360,490, 828 1,264,328,556
I Fremises and Equipment: Thk.74,910,515.00
Land 35,807,055 35,807,055
Bui'ding 17,443,765 12,643 265
Renovation of Office Building 19,478,035 17,983,824
Furntture and Flxture 15,058,235 14, 682,813
Office Equipment 6,263,349 AR B e
Electrical Bquipment 3,475,078 2,882,053 &
Alr Conditioner & Refrigerator 97 381 1,028 381
ComputerHardware - 39,413,944 41,572,854
Carpet and Curtains 299,531 293,531
Telephone Instaliation ] 3.841.817 3,835,417 g
Mozor Vehlcles 21,051,780 19883000 -
__________ Library Books 877,216 770,886
Others 139,702 136,702 gﬁ
158,847 368 156,989 202 i E
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 84,036,873 75,489,748 g

Met Book value at the end of the year [ Annexure-A 74,910,515 81,4595 453
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2011 20180 (Restated)
Taka Taka
8. - Other Assets: Tk.2,699,576,142.00 -~
Income Recelvables 435,328,296 402,150,517
________ Eullding Rent, Interest an Bank Deposits and others 328,904,921 01,919,024
Dividend and Interest Aecelveble 126,423,375 Fid, 231,493
Others 2,244,247 BAG 1,551,601,257
instalreers recetvable of Masketable Irvestments (Cebentursd 20,347,303 20,347,303
~ Current Account with 'CB Unit/Mutual Funds 346577978 i
_______ _Advance agalnst Share Applications 6,734,000 2,624,000
Advance Income Tax-Staff 7,300,001 2,400,001
Advante Ircame Tax { Tax Deducted at Soarce) (Anrexuredl 1, ?.?!..?.?.3..@%5 931,532,805
________ Recelvable from Subsidiares & AMCL Mutual Funds B49,502 557 489 247 212
________ Qﬁ‘ﬁ'ﬂd '[m {H@t::-i.ll 69,463,738 71,088,640
13,801,547
43,749
1,053, 841,774
B, 1 Deferrad Tax Assets
Balance as on | July _ 71.bHERAD 70,434,064
Adjustment during the year (2,224,902) 1,254,576
________ Total at 30 june 69,463,738 71,688,640
9. Borrowings: Tk. 31,500,000.00
5.1 Government Loan
Government Loans (2,50 percepty .~~~ 31,500,000 35,000,000
10, Deposits; Tk, 22.711.873.351.00
10,1 Term Deposits from 22,678,900 8232 17,966,506, 254
General Public 1,292,280 1, 106,97 F
Banks and Other Financlal Institutions 15,117,867 450 9,524,999 356
________ Other Institutions 7,539,/50,082 3440438961
10.2 LleaseDeposhty ooy 32,963,529 20,533,811

FENAAR-TEREL

17,087, 100,105

......... GRO0G000 118,000,000
......... 68,000,000 118,000,000
Debentures by Maturity
________ Fayaole between | and 3 years 8,000,000 118,000,000
68,000,000 118,000,000
The above amount of debt 1s net of debt falling dus within one year which has been shown
separately In note-13
I e
epeptursboans 23,464,903 40,512,335
L R R 4,152,158 5023
2b,& 7,059 44.004,751

Flrst 5 years Interest agzinst debenture loans Is deferred. Thereafter 10 equal annual installments payable
ah 01 July each year cammencing fram Gth yezr. Portlon of Deferred Interest falling due within @ year Is
Included in other Habliities {(note-13). On the other hand first 5 years interest agalnst Gowvi Loans IS
deferred. Thereafrer 15 egual annual Installments peyahble on 30th June each Year end of 5th Year,
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2011 20710 (Restated)
Taka Taka
13, Other Llabilitles and Provisions: Tk.4, 143, 83/704800 =
Interess Payable on Long & Short Term Debts 5899 492 000 364,298,097
Long Term Deat ‘astedmerss due or falling due within coeyesr 20,000,000 00,000,000
Current Account with ICE Unlit Fund - 289,729,644
Credit Balance of Margin Loan _AET 096 705 526,973,828
Share Money Deposits 305,509 1,277,752,519
________ Accrued Payeodd A4 BAE48 ZR712007
Other Accrued Expenses 22,29 682 1,231,705
________ Co-uncerwriters 28879608 26379609
Unclaimed Dividend _ 24,563 937 23,060,582
Frovislon for Taxatlon  (Annexure-B) 1,244,835,363 644,835,363
Provision for Gratulry (Note-3.12.1) #0500 B35,920
Frovislon agalnst Loans and Advances (MNote-13.A(1).0 B2V 298,377 796,543,355
Provislan agalns: Other Asset {Note-13.A01).10 105, 488 221 105,988,221
BEHE Interest Suspense (hote-13A2) 418,390,051 419,138,844
Interest Suspense en Purchase of Debenture 37,805,912 36,841,037
________ Other Llabilities Payable to Lessee 4l,200 41,200
Others 257 500,339 347,138,532
4,143,837 044 4,983,080.968
3. Afl) MovementinProwisions
I Provislor against Loans and Advances
_____________ LProvision agalnst classifled Loans and Advances
Fr I Balance as on 1 july 735,504,146 30,946,096
_____________ Principal & irterest Recetvable on Project Loanswiitterof® - (369,177
Provislon made during the year 1,684 838 4.8925.227
Balarce xs w30 Jane 737,186,984 735,502,146
I, Generzl Provision egalnst unclassifled Loans and Advances
Galancesseniholy 61,341,209 46,024,230
Provisior made during the year 28,770,184 15,316,979
_____________ Balance asariCjune 90,011,383 = B1,341.209
Total: B2T. 208 377 796,843 355

Bedgingloan - 43,836,519 44,133,115
Debenture Lozn 10,354, 80% 0,354,595
et SRR 65,830,845 35,685,177
Unit & Mutual Funds Advance Account 1,215,657 245,676
B Margwvboan o 636,164,281 630,061,000
staff Advance 14,529,778 15,501,270
_____________ ConsumerCredt 14297443 13683887
Loan te Subsidlarles 41,009,956 26,458,334
DR BeS, 298,577 96,843,355

i, Cumulative Provision

The Corporation has a Loan Loss Provislenirg Polley or Project Loans (Bridging Loan and
Debenture Loan} approved by Bangladesh Bank, effective from 1 july 2007, As per provisioning
pallcy the required provislon agalnst project foans stood at Th 380 crore 2s on 30 June 2011
zgainst which adeguate provision has been made. The above noted provislons have been arrived
gt without canslderlng the reallzable value of land and huflding as estimated by lead financlers

narmeky BOBL( former B58 and B53%),
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2011 2010 (Restated)
Taka Taka
I QOther Provisions
Dividend Receivable 72,825,106 72,825 106
Share Application Monay 2,554,000 2,554,000
Receivzble Installment of Debenture 30,109,115 30,109,115
105,488,221 105,488, 221
13. A{Z) Imtarest Suspense - for Loans & Advances
Balancemsonljuly 0 419,158,844 398,149,799
Amoint fra=sferred to Interest Sespense acooent durng the year 78,321 506 208,146,732
Amoynt recoversd aganst interest Suspense accoest dansg the yeer  (79,090,599) (78,264 408)
Amount waived and written-off during the year - O10,B73.279)
Balance as at 30 June 418,390,051 419,158 642
13. BWrite off against Classified Loans & Advances

Balance as on 1 july - B3 Projacts 4.031,796,438 4. 1884243122
Written off during the year - . -
Irst Waived zgairst Weitten-off Prejecis in Last Year; Carcellzd - -
Rzeowery & Adwstment from Writhes-gff Projects dering the yeer (29,553,366) (23,708 222)

Intt Waived against Written-off - 3 Projects i16,258 801 (132,919,662)
Balance as on 30 June -280 Projects 3,985,984 271 4.031,796,4338

4. - Related party transactions:

Parties are considered to be related, if one paty has the ability to control the other party, or
exercise significant influence ower the other party, in making financial and cperational decisians
and include associgted companies with or without common directors and key maragement
positions. The Compeany has entered into transactions with other entities in the normal course of
business that fall within the defirition of related party as per Bangladesh Accounting Standards Mo.
24: IRelated Party Disclosures.d Transactions with related parties are executed on the same terms,
ircluding interest rate and collateral, as those prevailing at the tirme for comparable transactions
with ather customers of similar cradentials and da not invalve mere than normal risk.

Dietzils of transacticns with refated parties and balances with them as at June 30, 200 1 were as follows

Meme of the related party Transaction Aelationship Balance at year end

natire receivable/ {payable) Taka
Bangladeshk Development Bark Lud. Term Deposit Diirecogr (450,836,600}
Shzdaran Bomz Corporation Term Deposit Direcoar (207 227 240
Sonall Bank Ltd. Term Deposit Direcoor (7, 500 500, G000}
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2011 2010 (Restated) T
Taka Taka, :
15.  Paid-up Eap&m Th. 2,500,000,000.00 B
Autherized Caplzal i
500,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk 100 each 5.000,000,000 5,000,000,0C0 i
Issued, Subscribed & Pald up Capltal
250,00,000 arcenary shares of Tk 100 eack fully paid up in tash 2,500,000,000 2,000,000,000 s
hare sEmmatema e e ,
Govemnmen: of the Peoole's Repudlic of Bangiadesh (27.00 percenst 675,000,000 540,000,000
{67, 50,000 grdinany shares of Tk 100 each fully pafd wp Ir cash)
BOBL {Former BSE & BSRS) (25.63 percent) 640,774,900 512,620,000 g
(64,07.74% ordinary shares of Tk 100 cach fully pald vpln st &
Other Banks & Organizations {44.48 Percent} 1,111,968,700 897,086,200
i1,11,19,687 ordinary shares of Tk 163 each fully pald up i cask) e
General Public (2.89 percenty 72,256,400 56,293,600 :
(7,22,562 grolnary shares of Th 100 cach fully pas up in cask) g
2,500,000,000 2,000,000,000 &
Share Price on the Dhaka 5tock Exchange Ltd
Beginning of the Financlal year 4,962.25 250025
End of the Financial year 3,749.50 4,991.75
Maximum Price during the Financlal year 5,900.00 5, 700.00
Minimum Price during the Fnancial year - 3,7E7ES 2,007.00
s
General Reserve
Ralance as or 1 July 341,076,220 291,076,220
Add: Add'tion durlng the year ( Note-27) 500,000,000 50,000,000
Ealance as at 30 June TRATOTE EXG AT 076270
e
Ralance at on 1 July 1,053,400,000 1,033,400,000 i
"""" Add: Add'tion durlng the year ([ Note 27} SO0, 000,000 20,000,000
Ealance a5 at 30 June I 553,400,000 (05T 400,000 §§
r_l
Revaluation Reserve for investment %
Balarce as on T July 13397 988,776 6347341408 4
Adjustment during the year (1,138,502, 756) 7,044 537 368 ke
BaElance a5 at 30 June T2 253656020 TII0TO5E7TE
L e
Ealance as on 1 July EWTE ML Wk Ti] ZELIT TSR 70 g
Add: Add't'on during the year ({ Mote-27) i.ob0,p00 000 A0ogooooo 0
Walarce as at 30 June FOEITEATIO LOAXTEE 70
IR e e gﬁ
Balance as on T July I TOEZOTI7 TFOB20, 13T :
Md.’ ‘dﬂm ;ﬂ"lng thg H.l‘ .............................. - §

Kalasce as ot 30 Tune TR0 13T THO B0 TaT
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2011 2010 (Restated)
Taka Lika
g Dividend Lgualization Reserve
v Bafance as an 1 July 200,786,820 150,788,840
¢ —Add: AddItion Gurlng the vear (Note-Z7) 156,000,000 50,000,000
Balance as at 30 June 350, 786, 840 200,786,840
s Taotal Balance as at 30 June 19.212,8593,947 18,200,196, 703
gh 17, Interest Income: Tk2 046390317200 000000
(yross fnterest
5 _________ Bridging Loan 8,358,039 132,922,422
gz Margin Loan  (Note6.1) 393,059,275 305,382,157
401 417,314 438,304,579
""""" Less: Interest Suspense R R
- _ Bridglng Loan 39044800 (132,922,42%)
E __________ Margin Loan (56,381,040) (62.574.608)
(60,485,520 (195,497,030
& Less: Reate against current year's accrued Interest
Mergin Loan (174,262) 5
Met Interast
il e 4,453,559 #
g .......... Margin Loan 336,363,973 242,807,548
340,817,532 242 BO7,549
A Irieress transferred from INCeresy suIpense BCCOURT ON AITal recovery
Bridging Loan . 7,155,913
340,817,332 249,363,462
Unit & Mutual Fund Advance Account 12,826,880 10,062,928
Bank Deposits & Current Account with IC3 Mutual Funds 1,196,496,206 1,310,886,537
Interest on Consumer Credit Scheme 2,319,301 4,109,434
interest an Government Securities (Treasury Bond) - 84,891
Intérest income from Lease Receivables £1,180,37 38,347,124
Interest income on Late Payment of Lease Aeceivables 8,658,390 27,407,04
e Interest on Acvances against Lease Finance 20,895,331 :
E sta't Loan 33,085,276 33,215,071
gg __________ Interest Income on Bord , 2,587,500
Interest Income on Loan to Subsidiary Com panies 380,100,215 270,741 867
E Total: 2,046,380,317 1,948,505,862
- ; """ TH interest pald on Deposits, Borrowings, etc.; Tk 1,846,896, 811.00
% Government Loan _B75,000 562,500
Dabentureboun o R 5,800,000 10,300,000
_________ Term Deposils 1,662 040,059 1,547,393,000
Shaort Term Loans 171,048,889 10,519,722
_________ Interest an C/A With ICE Unit Fun¢ & Mutual Funds 7,032,863 13,959,656
--------- Totadl: 1,846 896,811 1,577,734 B78
p ﬁ ; g‘ D"l";dmd: HEHHEE "'1;5] 3I‘E4glg?gﬁﬂ| ..............................
Dividend on Shares AT, 383,577 311,172,833
g Bividerd From Subsidiaries 6,000,000 -
Interest on Debenture Securities 32,766,302 54,296,987

Total: 513,149,879 365,460,840
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2011 2010 {Restaten)

Taka Taka
20, Fees, Commissions and Service Charges: Tk, 384,41 3,927.00 B
_________ Project Examination Fee 675,000 (120,000 =
o Mgk 61,086,476 55,360,500 %
Trustes Fee 32,422 260 8051 428
......... Banxers to the 'ssue Fee 9,478,902 16,225,645
. Service Charge & Commissions 78,875,505 85,300,955 H
Charges on AMCL Funds 23,455,722 11,802,600 -
_________ Service Charge from Subsidlary Companles 33,347,754 25,273,900 g '
Membership Charge fromisTCL 100,804,415 93,967,364
Guarantees Fegs 44,568,493 1,300,000 <1
Total: 384,713,527 302,702,392 3
21 Other Operating Income: TK.5,7 94, Z80.00 T
_________ Miscellaneous 5,794,240 3,861,023
........... 5,794,240 3,861,023 g
33.  Salary and Allowances: Tk.210,062.51400 T &
e 73,408 345 74,055 447
House Rent Allowances 37,553,643 TRABLIOY e
Medical Allowances. . 3,275,589 2,369,526
L e L B L] o S A 305,68
Festival Bonus 12,607,411 7,673,817
Incentive Bonus 47,019,£53 27,178,368
Provident Fund & Superannuation Fund B FEYLN T 12,189,310
Gratuity 43,780 750,740
IncomeYax-OWlears 3,081,523 3,622,825
AT ST ERIROORY- - oo 25,286,813 21,888,211
Total: 210,062,514 171,055,579
Trereof Stall Expenses Paid to Officers. -
hhnaslﬁ BEElE s HO0Ee 73,037
Cther Oflcers 159,795,369 126,648,831
160,545,455 1749 357 868
23.  Repar, Malntensece & DepreclationPremises & boaloment: 18,090, 41800
T e B, TB5 0717 F9ET A2
Premises 1,085,825 X
Computer 1,185,275 711,343
Mowr¥ehicles s 1,999,367 2,035,231
Fh r 56450 145300
""""" Oither Equiprment 1,858,000 1,233,895
Gepreciziion i 2 BO5 201 IFECIEEED
g2 B s
Renovation of OfTice Building 2 N5T 682 3,110,603
Furniture & Frature 830,044 445,066
I 15 294 it
Computers & 067577 4,997,701
Office & other Equipment s/ 552 415,364
EecolcalEqulpment e 3EEITT  375.58E E
Air Conditioner & Refrigeraior FEELY. 15,780 =
Telephene installation 41,178 272,705 g
T T T e 2BZ32I7 1,685,240 =

Taial 8990418 17376057
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2011 2010 (Restated)
.......................... ELE Taka
24, Other Operating Expenses: Th.58,452,608.00
Traveling & Conveyance 2,874,623 2,756,173
Transpertation 9,602,253 7,294 486
Petrol, Ol & Lubricames 2,066,310 1,678,623
Entertalnment 3,082,038 2,198,820
Subscriptien & Denatiens 1,124,310 3,456,310
Bank Charges 142,687 98,205
e e T4 B Ty
Listing Fees 1,820,000 1,805,000
""""" Prior Years' Adjustment B REAL] 188,618
CSR 1,586,683 4,000,000
Consultancy & Professional Fees Ig4,A470 :
e T e e e 1,948,357 TEL 352
Business Development 2,685,511 18,547,033
Sundrles (Note-24.1} 30,325,417 20,707,034
L G 452 508 (A RT MR
'E'q r‘k Smﬁﬂtl ..............................
Tax Token Road Permit 6,168 17.790
Miscelizneous 4,612,141 483 464
WRONNG GRG0 oy 145458 103,422
Expenses for Annual General Meetling 2,480,954 1,968,947
Exclse Duty 3,651,789 3,226,766
Internship Expenses 248,225 213,000
i R 4,000 2,500
Tax (Holding Tax) City Carporation 37,800 37,800
CDBL Charge 12,697,670 12,636,277
BN GEIWIGE. - 3,280,436 1,833,835
Refuralshment and Delocation 959,166 163,269
Computer Software 3,950 15,520
Custodlan Fee 20,000 450
Triottas Fag e 10600 5600
Aonormal Loss {Lossenfle 2,168,252 :
30,345 471 20,701,034
L L T R e £,016,000 3,410,760
LoanlossWrittenBack 23,353,367 23,217,547
Profit on Sale of Flxed Assets 364,599 8,030
Total: 31,934,366 26,634,337
26.  Provision against Loans and Advances: Ti.31,683,110.00
Charged for the year:
Unit & Mutua' Funds Advance Account 265,980 63,998
Frovislon Agalnst Loan to Subsidlaries & Others 14,351,623 10,000,000
NI R | 6,102,280 4,778,585
Coeda e SR e 10,145,671 2,061,584
Consumer Cradit 613,556 3,338,039
Total: 31,683,110 20,242,206
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2011 2010 (Restated)
Taka Taka
27. . Net Profit Awailable for Appropriation: Tk, £,077,655,158 :5:
Retained Prafit as an 1 July 3,222 477,869 1 6B0,771,526 %
Add: Net profit fior the year 3,855,163,135 3,130,451,767
Deffered Tax Assets (2,224,902 1,254,576
Adjustmant curing the year 2,243,056 I B
7077 659,158 &, 812477 869 B
L -
""""" Dividend Paid: on aid up Capital of Tk 200,00,00,006
(FY 2009-10 25% Stock & 15% Cash) 200,000,000 1,050,000.000 g
Trarsferred to:
General Reserve 16 500,000,000 so000.000 0000
""""" Reserve forBuildng 18 500000000 @ 20,000.000
Raserve far Future Diminution of Overpriced Securities 16 1,000,000,000 400,000,600 E
_________ Dividend Equalization Reserve 16 150000000 50,000,000 g
Benevolent Fund 50,000,000 20,000,000 n
300 000 00D 1,580, 000,000
Retained Profit s gt 30 june -Transferred to Balance Shest 4 077 659,158 3.222477TBE8
5 ..
""""" Earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders  ~ 3,855,163,73%  3,130,451.767
Weighted average number of ardinary shares
oustanding during the year 25,000,000 25,000,000
_________ asicEamingpershare isaz1 13572
For and on behalf of Inwvastment Corporation of Bangladesh
i | i Fra
= Lt rﬁw,"w K AR R 'fl_\
Dr. 5 M Mahluzus Rebman Md. Fayekuzzaman Abu Hena Mohd, Razee Hassan Kazi Shafiqul Azam
LChakrman Managing Oirector Director Director
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Emwemmeny Coopoeetion of Rangasess 1A
Sraisrrens of Marcrtab's Securtier

{Exhibiz-A)
STATEMENT OF MARKETABLE SECURITIES as on 20 June 2011
1 . L T |
fn. Name of the Company ﬁ@eﬁ Parvalue Aﬁgﬂﬁ wﬁﬁ m M‘*Hm
daberture mw.f shire,
debenturns disheniure
...................................................................................................... (akay ~  (Teka) ~  (Teks)  (Taka) ~ (Taka)
Bank

T Al-Ara’ah isfami Bank Lid, 1983955 10 12.76 2531 3500.50 34.20 G7E51267.00
& ABBaklte, —31VS00 100 111258 35324465457 85100 27016250000
3 Bank Asla Ltd. 302600 100 316.37 575424207 £78.23 14471 8450.00
4 BracBanklte. 00000 733408 0e 443.37 32517351987 £50.50  352402544.00
5 City Sank Lid. 224597 1] JGA R4 REEIE0AHAY 5R9.7%  1281%2040.75
& [Ohata Sank Lod. TTETo44 TG 2085 2381 TFS1LT0 &4.70 503 7EHEE 4O
7 Dutch Banglz Bankizd. Gddy e $62.1/ 608347445  Me3ld: §3£3356.25
8 Eastern Bark Ltd, 1036596 10 4230 4403582567 67.90 7054782840
9 Exim Bark of Banciadesh Cid, FEEETET 10 1337 SH4E404ET 3790 T4BIETTER. 40
10 HrstSecurityBankld. —  STFERO0 10 TiH ARIESI0EER 2480 V91720400
17 IFIC Bank Led. GEADE 100 BE6. 72  41502974.04 799,50 S4E00597.00
17 ICE Islamic Bark P vl 10 1868 41767054.53 7120 45773440 .00
15 islamiBaneind. — TVOB3H1 100 M0VF1 J5ABATIEH.03  5TS50  BFIS4526250
1£ jamuna Sank Ltd. 1720863 10 1756  4B1Z1103.58 35.00 6023020500
15 Mercantie S3ank Lrd, 712540 100 784387 5183119740 3Z1.00 G82253£0.00
S a st Bl g Do g P PRI AL S A S St
17 NCE Bank Ltd. STIRIEFS io 1343 4333455578 3990 T093BEL00.25
18 Matonal Bankled. 0 1zom41 L 1516 18190562.74 | 65.20 78243193.20
178271000,00
TIqGETE.00
............................................................................................................................................................................................................... 92966335.00
15807730770
SIREAS 7625
24 ShahjalaislamiSank Ltd.  2E7E30& 10 A0ER  BOOTAADIEZ 3830 11018224300
25 Socal istami Bank Lid. Z7BEGES 10 1185  33025929.64 2370 63264105.50
26 Scutheast amkllg, 474555 e 23260 11038148162 320,50 15208487750
&7 StandardBankld, 17e5780 AL 1B0.Bd 0357002255  FI7.50  36BeSR2I500
28 Trus? Samk Ltd. 715632 100 35712 255%R3110.80 22435 317919516.00
28 Urlted Commerclal Bank Lad. 480762 L 11.34 545201818 3880 282GE803 .60

30 Uttara Bank Lig. 1935230 ] 4637 B9T6AEEE.IT 7940 152R62468
01 127863431 445941 Fbd 88 .05
......... - MiittG€ llerrriiiiiiistill EE6riiBi i i i
T Bangladesh . & Tnv, Co. Lid, 580 10 1830 TORT6.58 5160 5312800
£ dangladesh inds. Finance Co. 2448 100 TIESE A5T04R0E 56750 TIES240.00
3 Bay Leasiag & Investment Ld. 5 100 350.00 @TA5.55  1127.00 Z8050.00
4 Delta Srac Housing Firarce Cor ia7as 60 (37528 347074271.81 237125 SETE7515.00
5 FASFirance and ivestmenzitd. 1537 100 JTHO4 35502887 0800  FATRILO0
6 First Lease international Lid, BGE3 190 21475 1929117.28  1069.7% 960I564.25
fowc fia0 e 28353  3RATEIDGE  391.00  5176840.00
§iblE TE0170 A1) TIZET GAR20BET. 3R J04000 26454639000
§ int. Leasing & Fin, Serdces P 0 FEERE  eiEnaBiZ 123650 247794600
10 lslamic Finance and Irvestment 29564 100 TIS08 3405209.58 43600 T3461184.00
17 lankahangia Finance Lid. TE20H4T 50
12 Midas Finance Ltd. 5306700
13 National Housing Fin &y 4000 100 50745 3629617.18  1066.2F @ 426500000
Peaples Leasing & Fln, Sendee 4151.00
3 Phonix Finance & inv. 4441283 00
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51 Mame of the Compeny Wo,of  Parvalue  Average cost Tatal Marke Tostal
nidk. shares/ price per st grice prige per market price
debentuse sharef shurs/
debenture debanture
. (Taka} (Taka) Taks) Takay (Takal
17 Prime Finande & Investment Lid, 216256 | L] 18226 L0027713.03 152.49 1295741440
E Union Capital Lid, 46072 19 121,34 1772504380 9800 1431 5056,00

&
H
6 Green ﬂ*:.'.ﬂ.m!!.fwﬁ ........................ £951000 1w 1013 501523 ?%5‘! ............. B0 4050
7 CBAMCL fist Mutaal Fung 3000 - 364.55  T0935HR5E A0S 1520750.00
& ICB AMCL First NAB Mutual Furid 44350 i 36647 162 5300090 453.7% TEI4081 250
9 iCE AMCL fslamic Mutual Fund 1300 sw 305,58 SBTROST. 94 383,00 1758590000
‘0 ICBAMCL Secont Mutual Fund 2450 W 14762 3578830535 13350 31367075.00
11 ICBAMCL Secona NRBMF. . — il — S50 S0
T2 0B AMCL Thind NRE Muna Fund 2108000 ] 1246 26270950.00 i Z0447600.00
T3 iCH Employess Prov, M, F, One 50 216500 ia i7.55 37907100 :e:,fu 274955000
'4 LR Global Bangladesh M.F.One | 1000000 w 10.00 1000000000 000 1G000000.00
15 Phonix Fnarce TstMF 430000 [ TRE4 SSHOOTO0 X 524600000
TE PHP First Museal Fusd TOLCOD ] BO7 TIE5000.00 7.0 EI77600.00
77 Popular Life First Mutual Fund 4552500 w 850 43787195000 ﬁﬂ 64 30000.00
TG Prime Bank TstICBAMCLM Fund 1363000 10 122 TSIS78400 560 3104000.00
18 Prime Fnance FrstUeitfund 200000 i E@i ................. 10000 2000000000 1 .ﬁi?.#ﬁ ............. 2600000900
F0 Trust Baak ¥ st Mutsz! Fund 257500 1 14.56 ITE0IET S0 FEa I E5F50.00
JTOH0E B EF TR LR

i BmﬂFlm&mmM [T ) 150.00 83033 15.50 37333000
& FuWang Ceramics inds. D AESD 5] 20802 IBT3755.45 iﬁm §iaTise
3 Monno Ceramic Industries Lid, 36094 o 173.19 1010640548 M ZETTA407 50
4 RAK Ceramics {Barglageshi Lg, BoOzeE [ FBES  BI0AITVESE 10500 §4028445.00
% Shimesukur Cerzmics Ld. 476421 ] 8412 4007463527 ¥ 2458332360
6 Sandard Ceramics L. ET]] ] IR FT7024E 85 47360 AZ57473.00
.................................................................................................................................................... 12576153033 145270461.60
........ S B
I AC Zero Cupon Bond V3300 L] 720,59 8577 7E5.00 804,00 (61 2800.00
........................................................................................................................................................ gsniveso0 0 1061280000
......... S —
T Ak Automobiles Cid. 19660 id 458 ;ﬁj{ﬁ?& 7520 5472908 &0
i Amwar Cabanzngltd. 0 050 o 17641 NS 1282837.30
.................................. mhﬁiwﬁtﬁ14’!?15?‘5?55%‘%2%?15i’fﬂﬁﬂ‘iﬁh
§ 24693 ) 45LEE  T0BEFOSETI 362.00 E721666.00
H b Lamps (rd. 445 5] E4T 56 HTIETE 170050 416261250
6 wmﬁﬂmﬂmm ................. L o L 1718818 G6475 S07I04.25
7SN Steelsbe, B336E i I T33360  103B47S040E  T4TES0 1206B760H.00
§  Zastem Cables Ltd. 14546 ] 565.37 709313980 4550 B148627.00
9 Golden 5on Lid, EEjF ] [[] 3858 PR TR [:N[] 1IBETH9.30
;g___;aﬁ_gﬁﬁmm Lxs. 45050 L] 166,060 4B95000.00 10600 ussm.gg
i
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5 Mame of the Company Mo, of Pur valee Sversge cost Tatal Markes Total
A, shares, price per cast price price per markes price
debenture sharef share/
debanture debeniure
(Taks) {Takaj {Takaj {Taka) (Taka)
16280 180 13740 546281893 360.00 BOE73Z0.00
....................................................................... N 14 o S . 4 S ;
45EQ FFTRRSET 7Y 5
¢
100 1ad 106,69 LI St - . A
67392 100 33334 2IRE4dd4NT 585.25  19792%18.00 ?
........................................................................... FASGT 100 FSRAE SaBaSeVI0E  FVAV.00  J083T4IST.00 F
19873 10015702 312245300 BEZF 135833135 a4
SOSFFAYES I BEABTESEE B ; %
=
......... -ﬂunaqdﬂlh'd’ -H
R B T g s S EE S
i AMCL fPran) 5434 10 T4S1Ad GI4MOBEIE  USIETS  GEIGAAIE -
1 Alpha Tobates Co. Lid 13100 10 55.50 727085 .00 14,80 32226000 =
4 AmamBeafoodind. 0 M&0 100 26136 3658000 G100 30660.00 i
5 Apex Foods (1d, 28 160 3253 16150,71 956.23 2677500 E
&  Aroma Tea Co. L. 15340 1] (KL PROTIERE 00 TEOAT FFOT3ER 00
8 Bangasid, 3% 100 141.85 ATRO4ET 1623.00 548951.,00 g
10 Sengal Siscuits Ltd. 560 180 2213 12391.20 181.50 182760.00 -1
Tl Bioni Sea Food Export (id, 59500 [] 5.33 §48330.00 B.AD IR0&00.00 15
12 Ohaka Fishares Lid. 115 180 8y £03 e 3212 EFEFEN ] A

& German Bangla | V Food Lid. 11500 11} 10.00 11560000 1.60 41400.00
T8 Gulf Foods Lrd. 200 140 10847 21722.00 170.75 34750.00
40 MeghraShirmpltd. 0 . 9720 190 005 IerEitims LN . 344220500
21 Meghna Vegelable Oiflte. s 100 129.78 I7RI0000 £ 5 S 36943.73
il Wodern Indusmries (B0} Ltd. 580 100 100.00 SRO00.00 137.00 79460.00 3
i1 NTC 154408 100 652,57 12685263455 4040,50  962377396.00 n
44 RAahimaFood Corporation 607 190 /820 462510 43873 2653i1.23 -E
25 Yousuf FowerMils | LN L 350000 A0 328200 Eg
TaB351526.26 1963263743 61 5
£
uel and Power -
1 Bargacesh Welding Flecirodes 8156442 0 838 7I22085360  S7T.00  464917194.00
i 8DC 3angiadesh Ltd. B02620 17} 186,36 14957635079 678,70 54473810400 3
3 Dhaka Eectiic Sapply Co. Lid, 382514 100 707.06 19975328598  1706.30 48211004100 g
4  CEasterr lubricamts 000 8s0 o 14635 12438450 33630 472855.00 &
5 JamuraOifCo.lte. 154520 | LU 17652  27275R59.48 23860 39558472,00 ]
& &hulna Power Co. Lid. BF10Z0 16 10765 72345550.00 BO.50  46705390.00 .
7 Meghna Petraleum Lid, B27268 1] 67.97  13E%03817.90 1BE.B0  T3R0Z27T44.80
& Padma O Co. Ltd, 350100 1] 0435 2070514775 71320 Z86021320.00 J2
EE
i3
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5l Kame of the Company Mp. of Parvahue Average cost Total Marke: Total
na. shares, price per cost price price per market price
share/ sharef
debenture dedenture

{Taka} {Taka) {Takz)

imteck Online Ltd. EE7ZE5 50 F344797 90
27240 71,00 £89] 447 2,90
|nsurancs
1 Agranl Irsurance Ca, Lte. IT1.69  518232.27 525.50 734173.50
7 = 5

Asia Insurance Lid. TG0 26306296.20

. 52875 16458401 25
B 3 S (Ca st

§  Delta Life insurance Co. Ltd. BOUJHIS.JI 3907150 206225597.50
5 Dheka insurence D, AB5376.38 118775 TI2650,00
T BT T e R yaest e B TOFTEAE 5O
T Bl B et T T gy Mk i Ma
A bl oo L - B e DG
13 Federal insurance Co. Ltd. EEDeE 440 G97HSR.0O
14_Clzhal surance Ld, 12380 160 TDETE 133670476 TOBSO S682685.00
15 Creen Delta Insurarce : 211193717 80 184,70 Z2RRATO.
e b e o o A e-acTh S RIS O
17 Janata Insurarce Co. Ld. 20 THITEE 24 B11.00 BER4TS45.00
T8 Kamafuli ircurznce Ca. Lt2. iBT6B2335.60 B2 B0 0275R40.50
14 Meghna Life insurance Ca. Lid, 421350 o8 116,05 4641191538 357.70 15071689500
20 Mercantile insurancs Ca, L. 38730 [ 55,03 BO04119.39 332.00 20604350.00
............. ISR i N 4 S S s M
............. AR L LA LT 5 S A N o
_&Bl.SB T2VIFA480  BREZS 301380750
..................................... 45B.55 153003370 32925 17798750
..................................................................................................................... 2000 BRIGODOD  4E40 20891200
16.75  3443460,51 B7.70 18031170.00
ZIGE0 TE LA ER DI [ T - . Teed I8 ZITTRTYS. G0
THIIOG ] T4B.9E  Al47073B.71 J5180  TOBIIESEO.SO

6003 (] TE13AS EATITELET 318LTE 22039575,00
F0B61 100 700206 30924525.27 97150 2830015350
17403945.40

37 Repubfic Insurance Co. Lid, 2450 100 17435 42724644 625.25 1541662.50
3¥ Rugali insurance Co. Ltd EL ] TE5T  3EZEEE AT A0 3495350.50
35D 1] ! 305,56 526946, 8B Z602.00 910700.00
63770 i 2037 141444438 i7E.1D 26IB0037.00

273791160 33475 1176610425
272487 52 1055300.00
~ SRILTS

304 _
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4 Apex Weaving & Finishing Mills 300572

154,00  477359%6.00 i

_______ Ashraf Textle Wil Lud. 571568 1780 10174266.40 £

& Bungladesh Zipper Inds. Lid. B2500 4375 773187500 b
i inishs 1354658400

e
=
i
o
g
éi
E
:
: 26525280 o
50 100 114.96 5747.38 §g
500 10 455 14950.00 gs
152438.29

Sajin ;
Sonargean Textiles Lid, . R ETLFEL
33 Sguarn Textiles Lrd, FIE516 14 12853 F9371939.04
3% Sreepur TewtieMillstd. — T3A@  Te0 10307 TRIVESASG 3
35 TalluSolnning Millsied. 1340 AL I 9530 127703.37  BOA.S0  BI33%0.00
36 Tamizuddin Textile M 5670 140 109,75 ZEDGLEE S0 B 50 165571500
ERE LR EFRI N[ A LT EE W )
Paper andPrinterg I Ii-;
1 Maq Paper Incustries Ltg. . 450 e 130.19  2792583.00 4275 916587.50 B
Paperlomwerting (E1r LR AL 100.00  T9ri0000 10000 197240000 E=
A7e438300 £889387.50 E:
g70748 2RE 70722071 . 26414006 8D .
& ACH Formulations Lo 1708113 19662320840 133,20 T47733452.00 i
3 Ambee Pharmacutica’s Lig. 1030 4764150 337.40 £09372 .00 E
96178 SEII6TE A0 E
&
2

§ " Beximca Symhetics Share) 11304 218550241 43200 1352332800

9 Glaxo Wel come (BO) Lid. (¥ 97 706653.07 §75.50 58476480500

iﬂihﬁm#ﬂﬂmleﬁ 4816 3144851,79 1330.00 SE05 2000
E 373450
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4 Name of the Campany i;m.g Parvalue o5t mfﬂ.ﬂ] Mariet Tﬁ
ra, are price prics markes
debemnture ihﬁ ihﬁ ?

1947000
101 668,00

1207 300.00

921272510.52
STRER.54
1606171400
2094715321 .40

Sumenit Alliasce Port Lid ! ; 305397.50
BlES 508,71 10345640, &0
Tannery _
207521985.55

47020557 7
40E8I05R5, 82 55E5E FR04, 25

417450 _ 3548198673 Sa21 3550.00
tCe Lid, 1300030

FEEf0] 200,05 B0 E0E, 35

3530381414 255354045.00
1356782.00
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Sunbesesd ol Marketabie Seiiifdiles

5 Hame of the Company Marant Tata!
ne. shares/ cast price price per markes grice
geberiure

I AardRHatchery (PRE: 75000 100,00 730000000

3 Erergeis & Power Cara Ltd. 100 10000000000 10000000000 0 10000000.00

4 Gl indusies el L FO0000.00 LGN 00
§ Quasem Timber 10000 100 1R0KC

&  Hakkard Pulp Paper Mils (T 00 4100 1IHIFN0G

¥ Miagura Faper [Shara} EJBTH.TE 1000 EIETHTHOG
B .

Listed Debeniunes

T Aramit Cermers Lo, 1958 2500 LT 40530 £ 00E5 MEEAAC
¥ Mucaraba Perprival Band L3360 1K LG AX ST G550 AP SSINAG
330 Wedng HecrodesiDebl ECT T T 1T WML e M
SRS 4314104050
Mony Ligkesg Do buse
™ BangalFine Corivics {46 T T SO TS TSN
7 Narth Bengal Cycle Ind. Dok} &0 10000 123857 SETADIGE 26T SET400156
3 LB Hesrhery ekl Lhd, e 25000 2S00000 00 AFS0OOIGG 0000000 SO0
& A& Saichary it e s tme S s i
5 NemmaCWalde 96 500000 GBONDDC  GOOGOKILC 6500000 BUD0000E
& Morhern Sildge Crasharlad, 1z ] 985345 GaT7R0E00 GR59.49 G477 BHA.00
e s S TE5 3500000 EEEE 3000 e
S Eoiiben il i 3 mﬁi’i’éma 300000 2 LT 000000
¥ Magum Papir Dehi AT 20 EEES AIRGEIALE 4p9 5 428643000
10 Nasional agorres g sy 1001000000 GURSINT  GAGO0NILO weRdNIM0 0890700
it Fandpur Skamaria Gen Hospa! i 0 ibbihh EF PLLLEL LA TE e e T FIERLEELITEE
12 Hossan Real Eastate 10 25003030 250000000 200000 350000000 300000000
13 Shagar faniya Assor 1. ekl + e s i
T4 Shekil & Sinthe &2 Comas Ul 12 0 208333333 2500000000 300000000
FIOHARTMGE TJEEARTILEE
Chirn hgalnst LUndenwitineg
! Bangladesh Chewoalinds. bed. i L na R na TR
&  Bang'adesh Shipping Corp. Ltd. o7 10 1L i ale it len) 0GMa0E
¥ o Kear LR S g i SR S SRR
4 Mational Qoeygen Uod, (Take upl I 193 10066 THTEI 00 To0a0 T
5 Pama Printers L. (Tabe upl n (LI N0 100 1131300
6 ParCommring aPacaging | LA N | SN T T TN
¥ Saleh Carpet (Take upl BEED 1a 12006 RHKISHLLL HH BRSO
& Speciaised Jute Yam Lid. {Take ug) EL ] 10 126G EL ety T 52500
¥ Swan Textle Mils [td 13541 T AR AR05ETIY kT F AUNETIH
16 Milan Tanrares L, 6] 13 10000 KKK 100G 20000004
11 Maksors Spirriog M (PRG) D000 193 T TEOO000L0 A0 1 BLODO0LAG
13" Wodern Dyeing & SCA Printing [ TE BHGE SEBIKLYY Ll 1] 195910000
1108546 56 TI50A04RT9
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190G Investmert Corporabion of Sargladesh
Stezemens of Margesabis Reourites

51 Keme of the Ma. af  Par valwe cost Tota Markes Tatal
fi. Lompery shases s Am:?:e [ Lait price pirite per HErEL price
debeniute sharey 5
debeniute debenture
(Taks) (Taka) (Taka) {Taica) {Faia)

B. Branck U‘ﬁ‘iﬂ"ﬁ'
I. Ehulra Sramch:

| A3Backid LT LTI 1% T I 1. A EEI.»:E? ............ 439540.00
Z_ AlArafah samiank i, oass 0 L[ I 9.0% L T - 334585.50
1 Brac Sark Ltd. 1330 100 59538 791852.58 m- m 630065.00
4 Exim fank of Bzngladesh L1d. 147 id 36.12 CEREN D] 3250 A77i5E
§  First Security Sank Lid, 2450 0 3547 86510.00 3490 E1005.00
6 1iCBamkld L Too 127898 102319277 78050 BISEN0.LD
7 lslami Bank Bangladesh itd. L1 L 100 52233 TT2G53.5E 51250 TIOFO.00
8 lsiami Bank Mudarata P.Bond 625 1000 104238 §3M4B76S 95950  S996R7.50
9 lsam\Fnarcebrw. 027 100 13334 3E00.20 458.00 12312.00
I8 jamuna Bark L 29358560 3500 277ESS.00
I Mercantile Bank Lid 345933793 £55820.00

10840.00
$04837.00

i

i ¥ Conmfidence Cement (od. FonG.6E

T& Heideberg Cement B0, (rd. 25TA7IRRD

18 ACI Farmulation Ld. 2311 29.00

oAl 4800 D 41£06 10266726.00 26960 | 6686080.00
21 BeximcoPharme 30000 0 14744 444330400 E@?ﬁ? .......... 2413000.00
#£2 Matioral Poymerltd. 0000000 00 100 36087 LA I T 4 S 147450.00
73 Square Pharmacutica’s Crd, 1434067 54 1ETE500.00
I Aras iﬂang adeshy Ltc. 14Z8744.50 137674258
25 ED Lamps Lod. 13787460 8767A7.50
26 Hiliu Tubes Ltd. 1008296, 50 GOERAT.50
T —
26 FuWangPoosslbd, B2 0 10 00 BA2000 5350 45047.00
75 Jamuna OIf Co, Ltd. 233669968 21300
Fi Ehulra Fower Ca. Ltd. 104 7530.00 B G,
31_Meghna Fevoleum Lig, 1072865.28 831523.00
32 Mavana THG (nd 104 BARD. 00 7R0070.00
33 Power Grid Co, Ltd. . 34EB0091.55 . 2909515.50
34 SummuPoweried  Je0d 0 94 A5 USTECONS  E1SD ZTIS00D
35 TasGasCo, 1180 100 90488 1067R135S OIS S4BESS. 00
36 st BSRS Muzual Fund 201377.5¢ I4EE75.00
37 First Janata Bank Mutual Fand F§THGOEE TS 7RO0.50
& Gramesn BT Scheme Two F0000.09 4140000
3% ICA AMCL First Mutual Fund 17908500 19207560
40 ICH AMCL Frst N Vuca Fard 120010042851 51541150 41375 4965009
AT ICE AMCL Second NRS Mutwal Fuad 10250 100 21388 219323885 15350 1983375.00
43 IR AMCL Second Midua® Fund TS0 T4551 40,00

§FICH AMCL Third MRE Mutual Fund [5T1] TOEIG.00

Z%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ?“ﬂm' ..... Prov. M F. One-5.0 64500 1021820.00

5 7530,00

49 Fastem Insurance Co. Ltd,
50 Fareast isfami Life fnsurance
W& insurance Ca, ud




Emwemmen Coopaertion of Rangacess 18]
Sraisrrens of Marcrtab's Securtier

£
%
:
32

a
debenture

He,ef P vaiue Am;qamt Tedal Marked
§hares/ price per

share ]

SRCFEI0.00

rarkel

58 FuWang Ceraics Iad (14 00060
56 RAK Ceramics (Bargladesn) L1d. £82.00
3640.00

Metro Spinming Lid.

85 Sorargacs Textiles Cid,

il. Barisal Brench

10211973

33470020

Shabelal Islami Bark Ltd.

Saclal Islam Bamk Led.

Cantral Imsurance E‘_u E.EE

31 Tty General insurance Ca, Ltd, i70 0 1500 705000
25 Ezsterr Insurance Co. Lid, 517 ;

EA25E6.72

§8205./0
T535RTH.85
7TI552.00 GATIER.40

1340

on 5H8.23 FE8210.54 51487

FrEFE ]

. ﬁi‘ ............. Ltd. ................ ....................... E-ﬁﬂﬂ ............... .‘iﬁ ............... 'ﬁiﬂ .............. ﬁﬁ?ﬂl‘-ﬁﬂ: .............. -E- ﬁ,jﬁ .............. -E- ﬁjﬂ-izﬁ

15A250.00

TEH0.00

0.0

Gas Transmisslon & DCL

1355005.57
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18 imwemmans Corparatnn of Rangace

Siazemens ot Warceta b Securtisy

- 1357677 80
564706 73800 183143 43
14083800

§35023.50

51 Sonargaon Textiles (td. (K] i+ Z6E50.00 480,37 EFTe5 TR
52 Square Textiles Ld. 2460 [ A2£170.00 T38.04 131297 .44
53 Beximco Led. TR0 g ) E143780.00 158,33 pLELFFER 0]
§4FuWang Ceramc Ing. (8. 600 V00 IOAI7 T BUSDOOZ G176 23503558
35 Lafarge Surma Cemeni bd, 1080 W RS0 770007 ABLTS AE3786.50
L6 AA¥ Ceramics Lod. 2000 [ 128.7% 259500.00 10473 20045080
57 Shinepukur Ceramics Lad. FO00 g 3510 S95T00.00 51,42 15421690
5B Sumnmit Alfiance fp Lid. 7500 108 18478 457510.00 BL42 0104775
59 Easternbousing Ld 580 BAORIL.O0  BBT.SS  ST4807.45
60 Grameerphorelnd. 0000 13 18050 1805000.00 (L 60628500
Bl Qeean Contalners Lid, } 25T950.00 76,51 | 9ERZE.00
62 Confidence Cemens Ltd. TG00 13619634987 TE0LE I6EEFD.50
B3 Heide'berg Cement B0, Lid, jag 60 344000 BS3600.00 303814 E75347.40
................................................................................................................................................... TEEER0S.Z4 T 4130554879
.......... o B B e eeeeeeeeeemeee
1 AR Sank Ltd, 5550 ] 1120.41 E162728.25 464337500
£ __AC| Zerp Coupan Bonds 80 HOOD 956.48 76350.00 £3400.00
3 Al-Arafak Iskami 3ank Lid, A7700 1000 36,84 1757220.00 1636110.00
..................................................................................................................................................... 2302708.50  4TEFS  ROSTI00.00
.................................................................................................................................... SO0£301200  T12345  ZEOB125.00
SEaT4000 91.90 4B70T00.00
179662.50 . 158906.23
3359710.80 3155606.25
................................................................................................................................................... TREI932.00  3E7.00  7311300.00
9985856 BB 1000500
...................................................................................................................................................... 3EI500 3230 328250
_ BIE445.45 500000.00
3_FAC Bank Ltg. 4330 g 1027.96 4525803.35 3514500.00
450 lslam! Bank 10000 10 16,57 436950.00 342000.00
e TIes Toa 249704 290F167.00 205175 £150788.75
i6 i lesse & Finamce 10e W ned.2s 11622500 23735 F22725.00
17 ls'ami Bank BD, Lid. 550 100 487 36 268049 50 27252500
isfamic Flnarce & Irvest, Lid. ;

23297E.00
Z126&1 3.00

28 PybaldBarkitd. 00 fAl00 10 5883 BE9ISDA 517450.00
79 Sahjula Iskarei Sank . 1 TEA437.00
30 Sacia® [nvest. Bank Lid. 15 29.28 451 195,95 I48220.80
31 Sowthesst Bard Lid. i4028 103 325,14 4561 133,85 4481 346.00
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Siabsrent of Warcekahie Securbe

51 Mame of the Compary beo. of  Parvalue Awerage cost Total Masker Turtal
fis. ahases/ i pEF COST pice price per anarket price
deberiure charey
GEDEnTare debenture
{Taka) {Taka) {Taka) {Taka} {Takaj
35 Premler Bank iod. 25100 100 4784 105083.00 33.40 E383¢0.00
=
; i3 2651750.00 B
1821837.00 g, 1647360.00 ﬁ
15587.50
i
EZ
EF
i
g3
B
E
g
. EE
15287500 E
TE2E50.00 5
=]
1283673,00
1521230.00
15721 80.00
2441219,00
154310250
731800.00 I:I
L
o
&
2
E
g
g
2F
[
aa
25

603350, 633.50
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184 Gawesrens Coopacation of

Siasrmem of Warkerahis Securices

3 Mame of the Company Mz of  Farwales  Average cosf Tietal Market
e, shargs T ar
Seventin P ey PR e
debenture feberipTs
(Taka) {Taka) {Takea) (Taka)
85 Rupall Ufemsurance Co. L. 00 T00 Ja0R00 05000 Ae03@s  F603L50
B3 Sonar Sangs Inserance Lid. {[liH] 00 &57.80 5780000 1475
B Stardard Insumance Lk, oD 1o 51505 BISERESRD a5
1 Apex Tannery Ld ita [ 563,35 (BEIIATY 13RS
92 Beximcold 00000 [ W 567 192542000 | 157.40 :
53 ColcenSonite. S804 W Bioz 43210000 BRED  arIsa0.0l
G4 Legary foprwesrind. BOO0 L N 3250000 3880 318:00.00
55 Wirmcie industdes Lid, i 0 18,87 261 5.0 .50
86  Morne Ceramic incustras [ 160 100 83182 BST8LL5 300
7 RAK Ceramics (Barglacesh] L. 4000 il 115.40 4671E00.00 103,50
48 Shineaueur Ceramics Ltd. 13050 L+ 7751 PEEREST.5D
59 UsmaniaClassSheet  dBs 453,
100 AgriSystemsie. ADDD TG 4BA8 TE3805.00 4320 172s00.00
101 & Com Calire Lrd. E410
162 Infarmation Services hetwork Lid. A0
03 intech Qnfine Lid [05]
04 Ocean Cantalner Lbd. 25000
T Gramean o T e —

2 T s 5164367.50 :
5 Tslami Sznk M. Bond A000 100 103744 40aTASH 99500
4 Ore Bark Lid, B355 00 54737 348235000 509.00

SEROFT.50

& The City Bank Ltd, 3900 [ £61.32 z;_gst;_m 55000 2301000.00
8 Trust Bank Ced. 3500 [ B31.87 19E6000.03 4E5.00 f&FA000.00
10 UCEL 5500 i 1716 EERI0.00 61.00 335500.00




Evuitreand Cofpadalion of Rangmdad 195
Srabament = Marestable Securithes

] ot
B, cast price 5 kat
aF % markat price
gehentare
(Tak) (Tak) (Taka}
I oAlbe B30 W #1836 954536000 500 6325000.00
15 BargerPamitd. Wea W A22E0 Be0CIC AG T15000.00 i
E E383375.00 g2.00 S50&000.C0 E
i 83711 80 7000 7300800,00 ki
35 Squane Pharmaryticals Lig 1242 5000.00
£125000.00
s
EFH
: i3
........ Oera Lfensarapce Co. . 100 100 29698.00  Z9GS900.00 39500 3049900.0C 23
Easinrn Insurance Ca, Lid K
Mercaralle Insaraece Co.leé. 00 265 100 (5000 3975000
Crameenphane L6 4853136000 £
786420000 i
|6173566.90 2
2
kg
E=

2160.00
06 6.7

E
L
BE
T6T2IL00 o
613575469 g
752232000 E
f
g
=4
¢

ADTMTICNAL
MFCR A TIN



ACKNORLEDCEMENT |  ALDIT COMMITTE CHRECTORS STATEMENTS BIAAD, COMMTTEES, PREFATORY
REPOHT REPOHT AN GEMENT

ADTHTIOHAL
HFCERL TN

196 Covestrrent Do pacetion of Baiigades®™
Siessmein of Merketalie Seoiiltes

3 Name of the Company m‘:}' Far valus mmt mt;:iifl Markes Total

1S 5 e B ar marert
debeniure share/ sy price

diebapiune debenture

........................................................................................................ (Paha) (b =~ (Faka) =~ (Fact) =~~~ (k)
33 Nawana CNC 1400 ] 127.35 318152500 168.10 735340000
34 5. Alam Cald Ralled Steels Lo, 453 100 TEIGT TAIESEIDSESES 76396250
35 Bangladesh Tin, &Tnv. o, 13, 1000 ] 198.80 158795.50 81,80 4TE0D.00
3% Bay Leasing & Investmertlic. s [ 237483 118741250 Moo 361C00.00
37 Firstlease international L. 500 100 1156.00  Z840004.50 106875 2674375.00
38 DL of esh Lig 5] 100 37130 36757100 391.00 IB7090.00
39 Nasional Hoasing Fin & inv 550 100 TI1E53  JIFIS00 1086.25 SHB437 50
40 Feoples Leasing & Fin, Sernvice 7625 ] 58.21 £15350.00 IR.ED 117375.00
41 Uttarz Finance & Invest. Lo, 6367 ) 63.58 171643800 §i.60 1143880.20
184256 421480.00 152675 763375.00
106950025 170650 E53250.00
44 Eastern Lubricants 150 ] Fi133 I OES00.00 536.30 B3445.00
45 amuna Oil Co, L, 12000 ] 15197 Q74E5REDD 25B.50 3103200.00

. £48137.50
54 Fareast is’smi e insuvance TG00 i $3451 SISIT00 33400 334000060
55 Cioba! Instrance Ltd, 1900 109 81987 E13870.00  70B,50 7H6500.00
e a1 o el L 2800000

B9 information Servces Netwark Cid. 000

70 Aramit Lid. 1300

N Beximeold. B0y W 39300

72 ColoenSonie. S fo 6000 30000 40 34550
73 G0 &% Pen ind [td. T (] 25736 1B0O0ED0.00 77430 1570100.00
¥4 Qcean Contalners (1o, 1 id I47BF  2335030.00 7870 1 #6027E.40
75 Swmenit Alfance Port Lid. 2500 13 15544 4EH3597.00 8530 20F750.00
P s s — A LT S it [SEsBtE

Raak Asla Lee.
Brac Bank Lol
City Barik Ltd.
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Seseirent of Marketalde Seci ithes

ain Mama of the Company ﬁ"hfr Parvalue Average cost Hm Har;:r ;rﬁ
! a o price par mariet
debentue ﬁn;':ff share)
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198 Investmert Corporalion of Sangladesh
Einrernent of Maraetahie Securiies

5l Wame af the Company !.h} of  Parwaiue  Aver ttr!.l Tota! Market Tutal
no. HF codl price  price per i sl price
deh-mmre mue,i share)f
debssiture ceberlure

{Tais) {Tika} (Takaj (Taka) {Tais)
&5 3angiadesh Lamos Lid, 400 140 2FRE.74 250E0E] 6D 170250 153225000
BE Leasing & Imvestment Lid. k1] LE] E LR T ] TEEnn SETH0.30
& Steels Lz, 2640 LE] TP T A6/ 446350 TET3.50 IFITEE0.50
&8 Dafta Brac Hou Finznce Cor 200 {[71] FEIE EEET e 2IFES FFTS0.00
E% Ezstarn C2bfes (. 1] [71] F1E.41 Sr4FIB 3T G40 L LToE0. 30
Fi Colden Sor L. JERI] ] A Er S4TEERGE BT HraTE0E0
1 Gramesrphore Jid, EETHi] ] JAYET BRIYEAG 6D E R STIES00.00
Fi Maksons Spinming Mills Ltd, TE500 1] G ﬁ%iﬂi}_ﬁﬂ §4. 10 ﬁ#]ﬁﬂﬁﬂ
1 Mak=k mg Wil Tt LTI 1] BT LFRILTO0 LFAL ES 500,39
f4 Marico [T} ] BRL.FS GELFLL6N LFOED LFOTO0.00
f5 National !'RII.?HW Firn & imry T [71] L ERE ST ] TOBE.ZS LEEF ]
FE National Tubes Ltd. aFa ] (ET48E  SOEFiERRE CETN L FELTRE A
£F Guasemn Drycell Lo, ki) ] 15485 SO 60 BG.E0 FroREn. a0
i im Foundry Ltd. 1500 1] 143.5+¢ ZTREED 00 E5. 30 P Fs0.00
'] ﬁdgam Steels [td. 330 ] FAE.30 24BSETST L8525 EEEFE ]
Ba MW TR 2550 ] LER L FEFLC 5. E0 FO3950.00
B NEC T [71] SERLOE LR 40 50 HFTE
B85 angladesk Tid. {EH]] ] FEE R FEry N B8 BrEaa.50
B3 Dhaka Elactric Supply Co. Lid. 2li [GT] HEAREF J2iES4.50 TFGE. 50 I6TFFEa0
B4 Jamuna OF Co. [to. a0 1] FaT 3 TEE4T037 60 Z5E.50 FLEAL: R
B85  Khuolna Power Co. Lid. §6.200 ] 12184 SEIOIST .00 B9 FETOO00.5309
BE Weghna Petrofawm Ctd. 115488 ] #53.14 JHEELLI 6N TR RO ERETA
BF B Gl Co. L. 1368 14 O .4 [ELERELT FEE R A3 150.499
B Power Crid Co. Lid. [ FE] ] BGEfg  GLG0345 60 O LTOEETES
B¢ Preference Summit Power 155 ] 118.34 TEILE 60 iR TEI00G.30
B8 Summit Fower Ltd. Ffali| 1] 2425 339700 ET.50 EGG.30
F1 Ties Gas Transmission & DCL T4700 ] BREOL  T3054353.60 B0 IS ITFa3sysan
G Sexmico Pharmacutcals Cid. {5000 ] [P T T E0E0 S
43 ¥eya Cosmetics Lt 2060 14 119,55 R EFon i T
§q H AL Ceramics lﬁﬂglﬁhﬂﬂ Led. FEHET] ] T3 YRFEIE 6D 5,00 FRFAL LR
§5 Square Fharmacutcals L {EHi] [GT] I1E1.73 N6t r3q.42 EET RN IEAITN0.00
96 Serger Paints wmm i, 500 ] G20.17 55750000 13120 436720.00
+ T ma Yem Cyeing Ltd 1] ] 3508 LBI3.00 015 FOTTZ.58
8 Hpax ﬂmmﬁxﬂnﬂng 1[4} {[71] Ry TFEOE6E TEFIE0 FIYSH.00
4% Spacor Fharma L] 14 G ] BFOET 60 EFRL] TFTEG0.90
Tl Seectex (hd. TEahE ] By THERITHGD EE T BRI
T81 Meiro Soinning Ltd. 2100 ] I THa7 3560 F T FFan36.30
102 &N Soinning Mills Co. (id. BE00 ] BE.AT SHTREIOD RS EGRG0.00
103 Aramit (1d. 2aa 1] SeTAE TTOFeET.60 Fra.00 TRENG0.09
T84 Sata Shoes [EDY Cid. 10 ] FAEET PRI BIEEY TOFAFEG D
88 Sedimeo Lid. ishare] [T 14 SO ITEET0EY 60 T 2ETHANIE I
iGe Lafarge Surma Cement Lid, {EH]] LG £12.31 FRFED X0 £EG.0f SEGHGG.30
10 Summit Alfance Port Ltd. TT2%0 ] THEE FOXT4E 6D E0.a0 o158
Y08 Usmania Class Sheet 1200 LE] JOTARE  ZEEGAGT 0D T355.15 VRIEA00.00
T8 Agni Systems [od. 500 1] 54.53 ZERE G0 §3.50 IFeS0.09
T Figality Assats & 5.0 Ltd. <hi {[71] SEFOE RN EE AT ol i T
11T internatonal Leasing & F. & Lid. 0] [71] 23356 [T T3EE0 TAETEGG. 00
] 15357 | 66462 [STEEE T I35

il. Bogra Branch

T BB Sank Ltd. 1450 LE] 146331 2TITFAE B45. 70 TZIE3s2
& HAC Bank L 3230 ] T84 L575R0. 2 TEE4 254975
3 Jarmuna Bark Ttd. 2450 ] 46.F FRET 5 EWT) BLIGF2
4 Prime Bank Ltd. 4550 14 EOES FELTFN 4507 [
& Pubali Bark Tud. ¥ ] Fron 2OETSE §5.08 HETFAL
& Sociz islami Hank Ltd. {EH] ] 14.00 fonas 2256 FI0EN




Emwermeny Coopanrcion of Rengiedesh |09
Srabsrrerm of Markrcahis Securdiec

81 Mame of the Compary Tatal Markes Tesal
Fo. o5t price price par FIArker price
sharsf
debenturs
{Taki (Taka:

§  Shinepuur Ceramies ito. 5000 10 10344 G17180 sl3d 256600
10 RAK Coramics (Sangaadest) Lid. 4040 1D 16204 655060 10473 £23109.2 .
11 Atla 36321 48415893 i
? T433.4 AEINZI0 =
13 NavmraCMGLwd. 3500 D 22068 ji2803 7 584115 i
14 Otean Contalness L6, 37 1019041 7045 i 1T 204261
15 S 42.42 502625
& F053.59 20300847 i
1405 88 EE
=
_ ; . 638,937.60 53
21 Summi: Power Liritec , . B1.O8 1 A75838.00 3
22 Asla Pactic Gen. lnsurance 2 100.OD  BOSSOD  LEILOD 52848 1,056.96 .
23 Bangladesn Gen. Ins. Cn. L6, 34D0 00D 9381 33474000 S0.80 17222000
74 F12.15 ATE,7IT.25% E
25 Islam Insurance 0. Lt 53363 66/,037.50 f§
26 Kamafull Insurance Com. L1d, 5000 1000 11704 55571200 6349 317,450.00 B
27 Mercantlle Insurance Co, e, IES 10000 150.00  24,/50.00 53065 87.557.25 8
78 Notal Insurance Comaany Ld. 491,050.00  B59.70 796,865.00
....... Pragat Imsurarce Lid. 4#4,901.80
:E'E
i8
B

karmaceutlcals Lig

Square P

42 Bextexiimited 000 28,000  0.00 70.35  1,966,79000 3350 938,000.00
43 Janate Imsurance Co.bed. - B— L] 00 1560000 Bilo0 49,3 18.00
48.176,717.3 31,374,5392.30 4
Tl B {1+ VAV 937 539,005.34 717,369,197.23 =
......... Totah-ABY: V503640513400  27,290,061,154.00 EE
Eﬂ:
=

ACKMOWLEDCEMERT

ADTMIORAL
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200 inweasransy

af langacew

Siazermans ot Oheldere 2od Irperees Brrrvasis

Pra | Prade | Pt £

P Foai f

Year Tats! cxidend;

g6,
........ 328,385.00
1,262,875.00




Emweetment Cooporetion of Rengisdey 401

Flatement of TniiZens zod InSereel BEacevmss

5. Mams of the compary b, af Par walue Rase of fear Total dhldend’
no, shanes/ dividend/ Intenest recahvahle
debentures Irzarest
(Takg)  (oercantage) {Taka)
46 Monno Jute Staflers Ltd. 2055 100 12.00 2000 £,710.00
47 Nazional Tea Co. Tid. 19735 oD 2500 2070 B, 0,00 =
45 pur Foundry Ltd. L) T 2550 20 615.00 E
49 Hac itt Benckiser Bangladesh Lid. 5815 | [+ J5E.00 I bl ] 54 550,00 ﬁ
S0 Sguare Textiles Lte. EREET | [+ TE.O0 200 70500
Total T; 13,475 05568
[, Tntaresi: _ 4]
T Aramiz Cemens Ltd. 1558 1,714 40 2UHIE 14231400 Ek
1558 1,571 400 2002 Z15,380.00 i
1558 1,742 100 2003 T36,640.00 gg
1558 55 T400 FIiE] 137, 060.00 H
? Sangladesh Luggage Inds . 2672 1,500 14.00 2001 Z50,560.00 =
- 3672 50 T& 00 02 T 40, 280,00 &
fC7E 500 1400 202 a3, 520,00
2672 1,250 T4.00 2002 733, 500.00 .
dE7E 1,600 ] 202 TE7, 04000 &
6T 250 T4.00 2073 41, FR0.00 ,E
3 Sangladesh Welding Electrades Co. Ltd. 15 500 1500 1) | £,750.00 £
1 500 1500 AT £,750.00
15 500 1500 20HIE &,750.00
15 £ 000 ] 202 5 &00.00
[ 1% ] 22 4 HiE0.00
36 1,603 500 pleikd 4,330.00 2.
1 1400 500 2003 1, 780.00 gs
T5 1,200 1500 2007 3, 240.00
15 1000 ] 2,700,060 =
% BOD 1500 2,760.00
4 Heximeo Denims Lid. FhaL 2500 ] ToEE 452, T05.00
FREES FT T4.00 LB E]] 457, 105.00
PR 2,042 T4.00 LEE]] L3I0 OTE.XE
PR T T4.00 200 a5 53156
PR 1,963 1400 200 I62 54455
FLEES 1,784 500 20T TR TIETY
P LS 1,605 ] 21T 285 ETT.AT
FREES 1,068 T4.00 2 275, 34554
2534 8D T30 2002 T82382.42 m
3 T ATE 1400 2002 97 5748 E
LS 1,247 &0 JiE 56, B85 EE
.............................................................................................. P S - S | B | £ ¥ BE
2538 173 B
........ 2 2
........ 2
2 E
e I F 3
......................................................................... 2 2,785 g
532
e A F I g
2
........................................................................ F :
........................................................................ 2
2
..................................................................... CEP 5
................................................................ - P EE
[T
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202 Gmvermrent

Stasrmem of ThilZens aod I=seresi Rrcebvabis

5l Hame of the compary M. aff Pai value Rate of Yegr Totg dividend;

ni. skames’ dividerdf interest mece ivablbe
debentures ineresl

{Taka}  [(percentage) (Taka}

B0 2,400.00 4.00 199 271, 764.80

B0 2,400.00 4.00 199 272, 764.50

B0 2,400.00 4.00 1558 272, 764.50

&0 2,228.00 4.00 1G58 233,216.66

B0 171200 4.00 1593 233 GEA.31

B0 1,700 4.00 | 99 2141 2037

S0 i, 71200 4.00 2000 94,3702

&0 1,540.00 4.00 100a 75,024.08

B0 1, 368.00 4.00 200 5,475.94

B0 1,196.00 4.00 200 3,9i7.79

&0 630.00 4.00 2002 85,370.40

&0 508.00 4.00 1002 | 30.28

4 1,024.00 4.00 2002 29,310.72

: B0 852.00 4.00 1002 07,390.56

T__ Beximen Testlles Mills Led. I 2,500.00 4.00 1947 0,810.00

I 2,500.00 4.00 1547 0,310.00

! 2,500.00 4.00 1554 0,810.00

| 2,500.00 4.00 1258 0,810.00

t 2,142.00 4.00 1593 80,810.00

! 2,142.00 4.00 1593 67,864.00

! 2,142.00 4.00 2000 4, 91801

I 1,963.00 4.00 2000 41,972.0¢

I 1,754.00 4.00 00 19,026.0¢

| 1,603.00 4.00 07 16,080.16

t 839.00 4.00 2002 71,640.04

! 1,426.00 4.00 1002 14,593.36

I 1,247.00 4.00 2002 00,208.92

I 710.00 4.00 37,035.60

I 531.00 4.00 426716

. 148 332.00 14.00 2003 18286.72

B Bengall Fline Cerzmic Inds Lo, 2008 3,043,241.00

9 C.A Harchery Ltd. 003 3,522,042.00

_C.3 Hamchery Ltd. 007 8,444, 15.00

.......... AB. Harchery Lud.iDeb.) 2004 71,687.00

......... C.B. Farchery Lid.{Deb.) B,240,1 87.00

18 Hossaln Raal Estate Lid. 07 §,335,007.00

............... fes Ltg. 200 6,294,526.00

(2,500, 000.00)

11 Mawana CNG L. 2008 1,360,000.00

.......... Less: Adlustment (1,462,057.00)

12 Mawena CNG Lid, 2003 508,310.00
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20 Pevermen] T pedation ef Bangiaded®
Sieremein of Dhldend asd |s2eresi Receivalie

(o shares/’ Interast {percensage} imtarast receivaale

ALY |, 2800 ] 120.00 o 31,600.00

:
B
E 11 Puball Bank L1z, 10000 10 5.00 2001 5,000.00
E 14 Reckint enckiser Bangiacesh lbd. 1650 | o 000 wmin 8,250.00
E. 13 Summit Alllance Portbid. moon woo 2000 21 4,000.00
14 Uttara Bank Ltc. 13000 o 20.00 2011 26,000.00
Totahiv 385, 300,00
V. Bahal@eanch:
1 United Leasing Co. Lt 304 iob ] oo 1, 224.00
7 Tastern Cables Lid. 1000 00 10.00 3010
3 ACIFormulatlonsltd. 1 gon | 1" inge mig
4 AClbe. oo wo 12000 A L
5 Square Textlles Ltd, 2000 o 16.00 010
€ Tieldeiberg Cement Lid, 180 00 43,00 3010
E RN 48520000
gé ......... - ;i e — —
C 1 Scuare Textlles Lid, EROO [V 18.00 7009
5 2 Keya Cosmetlcsbied. 0 1woee | o 3300 2008 33,000.00
.............................. TN e 44/RE0.00
Tota Bl VAV _ i576,451.00
% Tatal Dividend and inierest RAceivabia & on 30 Jund 2011 (AVBE 16,423, 374.58
g
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Stezermenl of Divldens asd lnterest Incsme

Statement of Dividend and Interest Income during 2010-11

8l Mamneof the conpany Moo shares! Gross dhildend! Ingeree X aleacy et dovidepad

B, debenlurss Inberest chaducTea A 1o interest Income:
Maks Taica) akal

TRITATTIRY

........ 386,704.00  1,546.815.00

33273000 2,661,864.00

975748 11,744,976.00 11,744 376.00 9,195,380.50
15130 3,026.00
238775

ROARD, TOMMIT TS,
BARRAL I MR

g
: =
50,000.00 240,000.00 ’
4358, 103,00
£8,462.00
7.118,624.00 Bk
1,776, 368.00 g
24 BATRC 4721631 203,032,703.00  40,606,542.60 '62,426,1 70.40 B"

35,360.00
5 18,967 975, 15,1 74,385.00
B16669 &,166,590.00 1 633,338.00 £,533,352.00
..................................................................................................... 558090 558090000  1,116,18000 4.464,720.00
....................................................... 2000000 400000000 0 80000000 3,200,000.00
287790 Fi9,475.00 F19,475.00 575,580.00

f31,145.00 r

ALTNT CORIR T
RIPORT

A SR DTG T

Heidlberg Cement Bangiadash Lid,

5.816,730.40
1,990, 80000

AL
P CURRALR 7MY
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206 investmert Corporalion of ladesh
Einsemnent of Divicend and Inserest [nosme

S Nameof the tompany Yol shares! Crass dividend! e e alresdy et dividerd!
8 debantams interest deducied ot souree interest inome

(T iTakal {Takaj
51 ICEAMCL First Mutual Fund 750 167,500.00 37,500.00 £50,000,00

3 Prime Bari Ltd. 1553560 776,760.00 155,336.00 '623,464.00
4

7
T4 Prims Islams Lile Insurance id, 17785 &R, 375,00 17,795.00 71,180.00
75

JC8E]

kol | Sl

o

it

-

Square Textiles Ltd. . 3 A 2351792
Pharmaceuticals Lid. 11,67, 184.00

A L | S

=

I8

104 Uttara Sznk Lid,

105 Yasuf Floveer M55 L3d.




Emwermeny Coeparcion of Rengisdesy 407
Sraiemert of Daddend ans Incerest Inco—e

T Rame of the compary Wl shares’ Grog diigendl | Incor L alreacy Nt dvidercy
o, debenhres interest teducied &t saae inrterest inroree
(Takz} {Takal {Faka}
T0F _Energy Power Corporation Lid, 7,000,000,90
167 Ca Fower Lud 33,770,170.24 .
1,350,000.00 £
Total-: 465 281 695 89 127, 3149, 520,55 337,330 260,12 B
B
| Aava Renewable Energy Ltd. 3,1686,737.00 . 3,166, 737.00 :
3 Aramit Cement 76,084,00 - 7a A4 00 Eg
1 Beximoo Ltd. 1,085,156.00 . 1,085,156,00 it
5 Fardour Samorita Hospital 1,350,000.00 : 1,35 000,00 ;§
1,350,000.00 - 1,350, 000,00 z
Hossain feal astate Co. Lid, 251,479.00 . 251,479.00 &
334,371.00 . 33437100 fn
1,633,130.00 - E33130.00 £
2,500,0600.00 . 2,500,000.00 i
10 WavamalNGld, 44830880 0 - 44335480 E
585,000.00 585 0600.00
7,490.00 - 7,490.00
................................................................................................................................ garegeise - 25040Q1.55
................................................................................................................................ 145000000 - 1,350,000.00 I
1,687,500.00 1,687, 500.00 &
575,000,00 £75,000,50 §§
202,500.00 202,500.00 B
o dwegs000 - 238750.00
£ E497.00 4643700
T4 Shakil & Syntkaia Composiz Lrd. 1,687,500,00 - 1,687, 500.00
15 Southern Multibayr Co.led 0 G/sg0000 0 S 615 000,00
.................................................................................................................................... 67500000 - 67500000
675,000.00 . £75,000.00
§75,000.00 - £75,000.50
6 Taemilled. seogo000 S 300, 000.00
.................................................................................................................................... S42AG600 - 54246600
17 Unigue Hotel & Resarts Lid. 7,490.00 7,430.00 i
6,177 ,556.00 - 6,171 856.00 B
........... Mot o Mnee3mEAE - 3276630236 e
.......... TowabA O e OB0AT, 9025 12131944985 37,086, 562,18 ot
[=]
B Brarmch offices 2
.......... R B ettt \
| AC Formwlaions  ABS000  87ROO 3 g
I AC L. &
3 BGIC (Fractenal Bonus) B
4 IC3AMCLFrstNREMF E
5 ICAAMCLSecond NRAMF 3500 6160000 12 2
6 IC3Empioyess FFMF =)
7 IC3 AMEL Second M F
8  Kamaphull insurance {FractonalBorsy 000 & 89383 00000 1A 55514
5 Eastern Bank Lic. (Tractional Borus)  ©  18s44 3706 1483% 38
ID I3 AMCL Firs: M F £3
11 Square Pharmaceutica’s Lid, 2
2 First BSRS M F &
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Sizzermeny ot ThvlZerg 2od Icperecs Income

T Rameof the campary Fear shamos’ Tarons Arvidendy
(i Ebethure inlisiest
Takat
i AL Tefamie T R D soacios  iogsans 4633068

Crameen One M F 5ch: One
L.

Keya Cosmetlcs Lad.

I8 Keya Detergent Lid, 500 455.00

21 Tltas Gas Trapsmission & Ods. Led. 0 e BAS000 3000 54U

i f‘ﬂ'ﬂt‘ Grid Co. oF Bangladesh Lid. 'E__E-E'EF T2, 50308

21 RAK Cerwmics Led, FRI0 0,450,00

24 Crameenahone | bee. ] 200 Biecon ¢t

&5 UCHL {Fractional Bonus) PRt 525.5%

76 Sautneast Bank Lid, ] 7.650.00

27 BAACBanklW. L eloopd 0 182000 00 6.480.00

28 5 Alam Cold Roliad Steels Lid. 35 157508

23 Atas Bangladesh IndiBonwsy e sy 000 1822 0 7583

30 Bangladeshlampsid. S5 A000  EE8400 1153500
Total B23,2 78,92

......... Add: Receivadle lncome & lGOC 000000000
Total Dividend Fcome 1,077 405 5932

T Bewmica Pharmaceuticals Lid, (1] 113.54 _ 11354
{ BOC Bangladesh Lic. iinterim) 5030 113,750.00 35350 101,004.58
3 Summic Power (Pref, Share) 000000 2113 B34s00 1e50 3,085.43
4 Square Pharmaceuticals Ld. 2000 70,000.00 7500 E3.000.00
5 Cramesnphone Lid{irterie) 5000 122,500,060 24500 4§, 000,00
& Summi: Alkance Port Ltd.dntersm) Js00 S450000 a0 B5,050.00
7 National Palymer Lrd. 3360 168, 480.00 13696 134.784.00
& 108 AMCL Fira: Mutual fund 150 407 500.00 81500 126, 000,00
9 IC3AMCL Second Mumalfund §1350 | sElFo000 e L £83,360.00
10 Tiatas Gas Transmission & D's. Lid. 4000 10,000,005 10000 8000050
11 Qhymie indusires Lid, 1200 12,000.00 1200 10,800,040

16 |IBBL Mudaraba Bord 000 4594, 000.00 45400 444 E00.00
17 Asia Insumance Lid. 10200 25,000 00 5000 2800000
16— Barger Fainis Bangadesh T T R S A AT50
19 BOC Bangladesh Lid. B600 BT 00500 16500 64, 000,00
20 Summiz AlbancePortitd. 000 se0 LR 12600 54,400.00
Tatal-i 3,105,588.54 556,586.00 2,961,803.43
Add, Devicend Reoeivebie G182y 0
.......... Total Dividend income fer 2000411 3740038
| 5ytnes Branch,
! PubaliBankled. oo lagooe jgoge 1,200.00
I IC3 Empioyees PF 150000 172,500.00 3£,500.00 138,000.00
1 Square Prarmaceuticals Lid. 500 17.500.00 1,750.00 15,750,080
4 Apexioodsld. 500 600000 60000 SAGO.GO
5  Apex Tannery Ltd 200 20,000,080 £,000.00 1B.000.00
£ Apex 5pinaing & Knlttlng Lid. 300 4,500.00 430.00 4. 050.00



fewemmend Coopoeston of Rengscess 200
balemert of Dywdend ans Interest Inco—e

5l Himeaf the company Ha ol shars Gt dhédend! ircame tax dready Mt dividendd
n, debersums irsmm dedanted al soiire imres roame
{Taia] Maka! (Takaj
B Marico Bangladeshlee, o #5000 B0 855.03
9 Eastern Housing Lid. 300 12,500.00 1,250,00 11,250.60
10 SAPDAT E500 15,505,080 T, 350,00 T2, 15000 i
11 Agri System Lid. 5000 £450,00 525,00 5625 00 E
12 MalekSpinrirgMllsad. 10000 TO00C00 L0600 80000 ¢
T3 Natena Polyeer Lad, iD 180,00 36,00 Ta463
T4 I8 AMCL First WE 360 T5,600.00 3,000.00 1200800
T¥ I3 AMCL First NRB M7 400 T4,000.60 #,800.00 11.200.08 f
§ ICEAMCLSecord NAEMF 2000 4400000 0 &E0GO0 3520040 Es
‘i ? Dilympic industries Lid. 200 2,005.00 200,00 1.850.00 £2
B Aftab Ausomobiles Ld, OG0 OO0 100,08 50000 g%
T& Dhaka Electric Supaly Co, Tid. 300 7.500.00 730,00 b,750.00 T
20 Meghna Condenced Mk (od, 5000 250000 25000 275000 2=
ﬂ Power Grid Co. of Bangladesk Lid, 2300 25,005,008 5,500,006 25,6505 &
27 Titas Gas Transmission Co. Lid, TG 25, 000,00 5,000.00 2000000
23 Bangladesh Shipaing Cosporation 0 200.00 0,00 160.00 i
24 Agricultural MacketingColed, wo 1500000 jg0000 12.000.02 i
45 Fareastislami Lfe insurance led, 984 492000 49200 4428.0C i
25 DBE Lud. 200 2,000.00 200,00 1.800.00 B
27 Dela Sqmmmg L, S000 5. 000.00 500,00 4,500.00
28 Atlas Bangladesh Lvd. 20000 20,000,00 Z,000,00 18,000.00
?ﬁiiﬁii@éﬁiﬁéﬁ%ﬁiﬁ#ﬁiﬁiﬁ%ZE%&%&E{ZZZZZZZZZZZZIZZZIZZZZIZZZZIZZZZZZZZZEﬁfﬁiﬁiﬁZIZZZIIZZZZZZZZE?E@%Z?EIIZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZIZZZiiiﬁif.i.;@iZZZZZZZIZZZIIZZZIZZZZIZZZZE;E?@E?%
30 Janata Inswrance Ca. Lid 0.2 284,560 - FIEN B
31 HA Texties Lid, 1850 6,750.00 [ 550,00 780000 B
32 SowheastBanklte, 1940 1540000 jse000 15,520.00 §§
33 BATRCLW. L1 430000 1 if.i.m ........................... 3.870.00 o
34 United Commercial Banx Lod.{Fractional) 4.5 733,86 733.56
35 BRAC Bank d, 3063 30,630.00 6,126 ﬁﬁ 24,504.00
35 BRAC Bank Lxd.fFractional) 2.6 265,51 26356
37 PrimeBankid, @006 500000 100000 400000
38 Glamasmihiine 30 Lte. o0 4,000.00 400,00 3,600.00
39 |DLC Firanrce L, fon 3,500.00 330,00 3,150.00
_-m Berger Paints Bmgladm i 3000 54,000.00 10,500,00 43,200.00
700,00 56060

o
5p
g
i
7
£
i
&

G . . . 3

7 Islamic Finance & fnvestmant Lic, 3757 730 30058

B BaaShoe Co. of Bangldesnltd, 1500 14175 2835 113.40

§ DBRFistMualfund 2000 B72000 134400 5,378.060

10 Second ICE MuwualFurd 45 T20000 0 1440000 5,760.00 i.ﬁ

11 One Bark Ltd, i 44,1 98,82 39529 23

12 Summit Power hﬂ.faiﬂf shane) . 4, 246.17 §£9.23 3,356, 54 g:
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210 favewrans

Siamrmem of ThilZens aod Ieserest Irceme

20 ICR AMCL Second Murual Fund 2500 28,000.00 5600.00 22,400.00
21 ICR AMCL Second NREM T 20000 52,000,00 70400.00 281,600,00
&2 ICH AMCL First Mutual Fund 3050 22,000.00 24400.00 7, 600.00
23 Agnl Systems Ltd. 5000 5,625.00 112500 4,500.00

28 Dhaka Eectric Supply Co. L. 202 2,424.00 484,80 1,939.20

"""" BRAL Hank Lid. 35095 7T TH7O6
36 5. Alam Cold Folled Steels Ltd. ]t 135000 Lin.og 1.380.00
37 50CHangladesh L. {[[:] ¥,000.50 600,48 6,400.00
G e e —— 300 b et ikl

40 Mescantite Bark Lid.

47 Summit Allance Port L1, 500 T4, 00,00 i 11,520.00
47 Grameanphone Ltd. 23000 &4, 800,00 T2880.00 51,520.00
43 Usmania ﬁmﬂ;}w Factory Lig, 1125 18,900.00 3780.00 15,120.00
47 Sautheast Bark Lid. SE7 77,703.00 154370.00 #1,687.40

Southeast Bark Ltd. AL I1E 95.29
48 Atlas Sang'adesh Lid, 9574 39.03 T58.11

TotalIy

& Eastland Insurarnce Co. Lad, 60150 120.30 481,70
i Grameenphone Ltd. 3000 20,400,600 408300 16,320.00
1 ICB AMCL First Mutual Fund 500 20,000.00 4000.00 16,000.00
17 ICB AMCL Second Mutual Fund 1000 17,600,00 3520.00 14,080.00

3,680.00



o Cofpialion of BEangmdadh 211

Statetierl of Dyvidend and Inerent Insa=e

17 Maghna Petrolium Ltd i 576,00 115.20 460.80
18 Meghna Petrolium Lid 183 B804 136.08 544 32 =
E] na. Petrolium Ltd. 75.80 15.16 60.6£ B
20 hational &
ANCCRamklig, T A A0 337 i
22 NCC Sank Ltd. 25.10 5.02 20.08
Oine Bark Lid. 150,80 30,18 120.64 :
24 Proples Leasing Co. Lid. E49.51 129.58 519.93 E
58
8
o
. g
23 Prime Texile Millsled. L . a&0L 158000 7.320.00 Ei
30 S.Alam Cold Rolled Steels Ltd. 1400 6,300.00 1250.09 5,040.00
Sousheast Bank Lid. =
Square Pharmaceutica’s Lid,

4 Swncardbarkid, 3
35 Tias Gas Transmigsion Co.lnd. 1500 30,000.00 &
................................................................................................................................. L LT

43,520,800

325,829.74 B
%
B

. H]
13 Glano smithiline Bangladesh Lid f50 13,000,00 300,00 11,700,090 Ii._
Apex Adneichi Foohwear Lid, EE
: o

g

Tetal Divicend incame 23960000 -

Wil Rajshahi Branch, ,

1 ACI Formualation Lid. 20000 50,000,000 L] AL, 000,00 g

i

E

=4

2

7 GramesnPhone Lid. 12000 35,000.00 7000 28,000.00 28
B Crameen One Scheme-2 M F 4500 3,000.00 4,000,090 E3
§  Summit Alliance Port [t 2000 §,000.00 600 5,400.00 8g
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212 Pevertient Codpedalion ef Bangisdeds
Sietemein of Divldend asd lsterest lsesme

Ware of the company Nouof shapes’ ‘oS gaddend’ ircome tax et dhwidend’

Power Grid Co. of Bang'adesh Lid,
Eastern Lubricants Lid.

40 Uttara Bank Lid. 13000 26,000.00 26,000.00

Tatal-Vil 1,296,483.36 167, 89254 1,128,590.52
......... TotabBll+ll=leevevievn S0 A8LTS 0 140501356 6,505,094.68
.......... Totab-Al) SO7, 14887900  122,722449.21  376,651,655.16



Fevesimant Do pbddfon 2f Bangfadesh 213
Sispesgsd of Proflt 6 Safe of Markeralde Seciirithes

{Exnibe 00}
Statement of Profit on Sale of Marketable Securities during 2016-11
5l Mgme of the compary He. ol Cast Prace Sefing Tat Total Totad
. shares  perehare  price per o5t grice seng preg profitfToss) =
sald skase B
........................................................................... (Makal (k) Caka) (ks (faka) i
......... RO TISIOTES 30 GBSO e ATSSOAT0
10250 B4GEG 152786  BGETR257.29 SEEOE00LL0 B2 342 77
24650 TEET RTB95  4SATERS.7E  201ATIZSE0  TSR2ITIOI4 E
148400 46750 TIAGT  BESSSOVIOY  VVVSHISITS0  ASAHEE A3 &
BOITS 3064 BNZ T IS0U0/62.98  TU3ZF4ATS0 a4506BE4 52 EE
............................................................................... E3S500  1e4U 35T TSSOG742.LY J400TI0000  TESOO4STSE Eg
..................................................................... 11A5540 5403 10587 F45ITI0RGE 12562311000 6207800737 E
__Exim Barik of Banglacesk Lid, S EEEL 1762 BI04 JSE3IITR.24 BIZREISOLO  56RSEST1TE &
| First Sec Leg. G88600 1380 453 BIVGOTI0N 2033379500 1215384396 =
FEiTE Bbe 2 IT325F  GIGHTE0BT4  EFTO0SES DO IRM4NLTHER
gaaos GO0 TEI0  4TEBGOODOU  ETARTISOLN  JSSTTICO0 i
Q636D 23217 THIT 2463130579 EIITFEIS.00 5558432821 &
E37250 2801 #4657 1785040200 206738000  TT1E2SA4E.00 i
87130 TGRS ARIST  TUCHMASUZE AZI4I7ETS0 ISpeEZTRIE =
ZEFIOE K1 BEATTOEL S TAETRR RSO0 TEIS4ES B k&
2848074523 SOI7IAS0.00 163770478
TICIEIT0AD  ASIO00SG.O0 3317060 B,
T T T - RGO 45 §=
Q11006187 1176000000 E1650438.13 B
4363636307 1ESE7AB02.50  116035435.43 &8
IT188525.98  ASTAGB/S.00 455714907

TR 730200 00— ETssTeE ot
[ZFIBT50.00 1047604708

BeE6S1 30.00

.................. 35671310.00 3781793813
........... E3546530.00 3304171163
797587.74  AI54287.50 F55B5EG.AT
44921 3,40 7A6250.00 297236.20
3240125.50  3812200.00 572074.50
H
£
BE
E=
2
=
8
B
B
................. 28535100.00 ¥
....................... £4377975.00
........... ZR49600.00 2353167,
3330:712.50 4E
S5F2H907E.2 £
69407 70.00 E3
407 1605.00 -1
5947550,
........................... 500 mA7O0O0
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214 Imvestmert Corporalion of Sangladesh
Einzernent of Prafit on Sale of Maremble Sererites

Cost price selling price prafitfloss)

{Taka)

Craffodil Compusers Led. . 5

Irteck: Onlime Lid. Z5.50 JSE.Ch #1475,
109 Apes e Foatwee? il 7360 16550 I0GC3  IGITIEDE  UATINL0  SESHI6LE
1T Apex Tanaery [id. L0 1EIEEE TRERAY O ANIIESATE OTHEIITAND TTYSOTTE 3 E
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Sierress of Pmilk on ba'e of Marertab's Securtier

FREFATORY

BARD, COMMITTESS,
MASANGENENT

STATEMENTS

132 Green Dela lasurance Co
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REPORT

E
Eu:
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18¥ Standard Insarance Ca. Lkd
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-
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PREFATORY

BOARD, COMMITTEES,
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STATEMENTS

CRECTORE
REFCRT

REPGHRT

SUTET COP RATTEE

AOKNCALEDCEMERT

MCHAL

-
o

AL
HRORME T

2UE inwessmerns Cpoporatins of Rangacses
Sizzermans of Brobt oa Sale of Mareeoble Secariyieg

Selling Total Tosal Tate!
orlce par cast price siellirg price prafit/{iass)

iTaia) (Taka) (Taka} (Taka)

§21.19  2584630.71  1404B162.50  11463531.79
" 140000.00 637500.00
b a8 _

. 1 7590953.35 127851 785.00
{657.06 505433 JRTT00000 231156768
78299 114448766  6BRS1175.00 S70BER7. 34
10179 1405183281 15920937.50 186010463
177 Peoples Leasing & Fin, Ser. Lid, 4 FEO0 547 231.14 26992081  11002047.50 10732156.69

il

TR Phoie Firance & Inv. L5, F0B00 639 174587 ID442968.56 12360787500 10T 645064

LRG0 17307 BIBTE TIFIA0AE 3ETVIRIZ50 3143947108
................................................................................................................................................... 8535498 3327840000 3335455.02
TaDhR5I0.22 Fra0s. GOGDET7L.TH
TFHGIRI0ET TSERITIANA0 VIR ETATL 0L
{otal-k Shood e B A EORTEFEFLT.IS 4 YEEAGNES. Ok
B. Branch Offices
1, I:I_1 ulna Branch:
G21900.80  1044530.00 T23629.20
J15515.00 1252675.00 537160.00
....................................................................................................................................... TOHO'L60  BETI0250  §9289.90
.................................................................. 14009.68 1975800 574832
................................................................ 39350000 44930000  55800.00
..................................................................................................................................................... BI4 81 4751500 1532019
¢ Buom Bark of 3angfadesh Ltd. 1 2000 £8.69 5354 SRLZ30.00 530450.50 $E220.00
B First Lease Fin, & Inv. Ltd. 1550 123785 TAITAE  TGIHEET.S0  ZI03750.00 ZBASEL50
i 1430 BE7.AZ 15037 132233670 186305250 34049580
20 0.07  375.00 D40 1050050 049950
................................................... L1260 59851 70415 718217.50 84408500 126767.50
12 JjamunaSamklts. 3800 S622  B4SO 21364450 24510000 3145550
393 40001 450.66  SSVEIASL  TTFIIHTS0 215553.13
................................................................................... 7E24 11783 15186 B734769B  TTBRI49.00  3147IA04
TEERT 11053 Tad. 73 TE43970,88 Z40IRB0.00 35955912
T8 One Bank Lid. 1250 G900 SIGED BFIEGRIO0TOIIsO0MG TEREIT00
17 Freméer Leasing & Finance [ad. 1180 &5  #B0LID FI57E4.00 84622500 JO5E1.00
Prime Bani Lud. FELKS BEB.73 T3T7e40.93 1381 192,50 ETISNEET
; . : ¥, ANTTER S BIETY2 34
THYRETZ S0 TIN50
i : T S SEorEan
e sane e e SASEEH 8
37 The Cloy Bank Lied. 20000 48RTe2. 50 JENOEX.50
TP SRk G 1708 : L |etel000 Temsn T 171207
T Toast aoh L : §TnT B SR FEEITED
e UCR AR AR e RS ETTEE SRS Attt
YR R TR T TTAEAE : FEERERE 05— 20T OIS g TR
38 Uttara FiRaRg B TR Eah e ada0an 880,20
T4 Continis Camani g THEe e SN TS0 SETTSE
I Fitds ....r.ﬁ.m’;%'.”ﬁ“.‘.“.... sk g e o N -t o
N mtwn-mmh G T rgace ' i STINIEOD pAson 0402 00
37 ACILES. TEEERAZ D0 TOREETOOG CURIE D
1 Bl Mg il L (A E O TR Fap
34 Beximen Synthetics Tid .
5 Weya Cosmetlcs Tid,
36 Kija Do LR
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Sixtereed of Poln oo Sae of Marietab'e Securhex

Tesal Taotal Tezal
selling price profit/{loss)

E
E
e
]
EE
gm
U3
L : . g3
_Gramesn Wty : : 5 Q.00 3 B
52 1CH AMCL First Mutual Fund 33, : ASTOSZ700  STSSSSOOD
53 1CB AMCL First NA3B Mutual Fund .
54 1CB AMEL Sacond WEE Mutaal Fand [
55 1CH AMCL Sslamic Mataal Fund ¥
S6 ICHAMC  Second MutwalFune 550 TAB04  TEUNA  BDIIXSE BIGIR6D TAVLESD g
ICB AMCL Third NRE Mutuzl Fund 2]

g
I

........ Prpenlx Irsurance Co. Lid,
71 Poresr Insurance Co. Ltd,
72 Pragati Insarance Co. Did.
;? Provat! insusance Ce. Lid,

4 Fepall insurance Ce. [ud.

75 Honar 8 Insurance Lhd. i
Inswrance Ltd. I-'El;
g
7 EE
8 _ .
= b Lifus: e i g
el P‘émeﬁi.nf ..... : o B
e IEI'HE&'E“EI' bl i i a5 g gt et s ]
BE MetroSpinning MUsLd. 9S00 USFE BANE  JESOSSO0  ISRAOGG  SHSISG0 y
87 TallaSpnengMils e, 400 S SERFT LERIGAAC 23510060 104506000 g
......... o —— HOSTRARYY WATANEES  TETSETE0.AE
1, Barisal Branch O i 1]
1 Bangladesk Ind, Fin, Qo Ge, 850 | BI9.30  9IRBEE #45775.00 SOS2E250 BLO37.50 -
2 terpBankled 5530 3786 10890 2N7e7e0 SE149000 aFoEs2. 10 Eg
3 Ewirs Bank of Bangladesk Lo, 300 1653 EE: 13372800 FGL4E000 44073500 -]
4 WCBariled. 845 | B5i8H  11B30T ] IST5406.85 214504500 57053815
5 ICH Islaralc Hank Lbd. #0003 10.00 1430 &000.00 | 3840000 SEL()HD
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218 favewrans

Stzsement of Preft on Sale of Markeoble Secerives

5l MName of the company No.of CostPrice  Sellieg Total Tota: Tatal
At ghares  PeFskanT  price per rast price selling price arcfitifass)
sald share
(Taka) Taxz) (Taka) {Taka} [Taka)
6 Islami Bank Bangiadesh Lid, Loo 5638 0,00 52620.00
NOC Bark Lid. §100 45.93 16399 IBHIZIO00  BHOS30.00 49221700
¥ Qe Ban Lid. B EEID 75334 214643 .00 GL2T00.00 ABEIS .00
#__ Peaples Leasing & Fln, Ser. Ltd, TR 14440 FTET0 TQOTA36.00  2142930.00 700551450
ﬂmmihmzmm ...................... B00  T7ASO0 01900  B7IS0000 100950000 137000.00
11_Preméer Leasing & Fin, Ser. Led, 365 14308 TEEAZ 3242785 2BYFTSO00 £35547.13
12 Prime Bank Lid. B2 IGO0 5392 F4800.00 52420.00 2 FRZ0.00
16 Standard Bank Lid, 500 11505 G444 5756300  272235.00 1466000
¢ Trust Sank Ltd. 00 4TBTS SHE./ 143623.00 1/60:E5.00 12400.00
rited Leasirg Co, Ltd. 580 26070 135010 15120600  7E3640.00 £32434.00
) Uttara Bank Ltd. 50 929.63 1067.00 AG487,50 5335000 858,50
20 : o BRIE : RIEF00
2 19
22 ICE AMCL Second NRE Mutual Fund 2000 191.53 20050 3830
F:

i E; (a1 ] ]
25 Nitol Insurance Co. Lig, BO37E2.50
26 Pragati Life tnsurance Co, Lid. TH0400.00 195100,00
27 Bangladesh Lamps Lto. B£000.00 4549£0.00
28 BSEMSteeisltc. 0000 150 126743 236833 1031144 355250, 162136.00
29 mSomlbyd, 45270000 48900.00
30 Quasem Drycebs 1bd, 0000 | E7180.00
3 1avooo0n 18356,00
........................... 351260.00 1 19580.00
..................................................................................................................................................................... 133160000  §32562.00
34 Power Grid Co. of Bxngladeshte, 300 60BED 79275 10430000 Ine3TE00 L2075.00
5 SuTmit Powes Lid, B 92498200  1074400.00 14941800
35 Toas Gas Trans. & Dis. Co. Ld, ; 1 903380,00  1100325.00 196356500
37 ACILtg. 345, 405.00 i 202500.00 27755.00
38 Ambee Pharmaceuticals Ld L 1730030.00 B47780.00
33 Beximen Synthetlcs L5, .08 549.50 47408000  549500.00 125420.60
40 Mational Polymes Incusires b0d, BG 32941 B4450 PEISERO0 S1a6000 2520720
A1 Scusre PharmaceuticalsLid, ¢ 221B30 336000 11091500 16800000 57085,00
42 CMC Eamal Textlle Mills Ltd. OG0 15847 23900 ! SU470.00 23900000 0 #4530.00
43 Prime Textile Spir. MiFs. itd. PI0D 45195 BI&7S 46714500  S00625.00 0 403480.00
44 Safko Splnning Mills Led. 06D IREGD 50738 IEEGOO.O0  50737L.0D T18775.60
A5 Aram L, IS0 1403 SROI3 1124000 B70ZDOOD | F5E960,00
456 Fu-Wang Ceramic Ind, Lt oo gﬂﬁg 450,93 33£398.00 529075.00 77.00
10

N1340.00  FRIEA0OD 741000.00

1543360000  T663B3IRTS  TEVATIETS

436200000 461406250 52082.50

T

. 4456000  267600,00 272940.00

6 First Lease Fin. & Investment Lid, 2500 1370.07 136647  3175050.00  3416162.30 741112.50
7 First Securiy jslam Bani Lul, 9400 15788 I7imd  T4BS020.00  TR2ISETA0 (375750
B IFIC Bank id TODGE  Gi7.4% 108179 37458670 (OB /ASL./S  T443307.05

9 ICB Islamic Bark L. TCHIGERD TEIS 2055 TEIEOOO0IiSLe00O0 TTARO0.G0
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sete=ess of Prall o= Sale o Marestab'e Secu ithe

il Name of the campary Mo, of  Cost Price Sefing Tﬂ_t# Tatad Toaal

x
5

3

e

-

2

g

g

éi

200000 1285 1300  2570000.00  26001C<.00 30100.00 E
BL00  B06.70 100273 524416500 68177375 1373572.50 i
443151.00 g

E

2

i

E=

1481 7825.00

12788 14022 47531100 SZLE25.00 £5914.00 ¢
14235 15000 72175000 73000000 28250.00 EL
7154 78.18  8571282.00 $238040.00 FTE758.00 By
BI0.00 6E5.00 a0 34250000 g
............................................................................. ITETS AACES  FASTEISD  WITIITS0 13558500 B
....................... 4965 TR1D 347540000 5467450000 (99205000 =
........................ SP.OG F560  SPOO00.00  7RROCO.0C  18E000.00 ,
............... eE 11500 0 55500000 57500000 2000000 &
TORTZ 17200 497352000 5152009.00 178450.00 -
46486 51037 ToTI4DSED 117 2470.00 9506480 8
1049.54 108038 £3963.20  B6430.00 245680 §
272055 364207 344110000 7254010.00 1842910.00 g
217250 750000 1187250.00 125000000 62730.00 ¥
#1500 30000 BEO00.90 F0000.00 34000.90
2f
Ed
5k

BT &4
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2ED Peveruiend Cod pedalion ef Bangisdeds
Sietemeimt of Frefll on Sale of Merketshle Secarites

Tata:
cast price sellimg orica

T0582250.00

2035356,00  2644000.00
T HOS500.00 12580060.00
GOOTS48.50  GE34250.00
156500000 216601250
425289900 5328630.00
S5EYS3T.50  GHOQEIS.00
165170000  47145000.00
21267000 22971 21.00
TRE4500,00  2135850.00
S210107.00  4705000.00
TGETOT0.00
217170000  2361600.00
8455920,00 1320000000

&

I¥. Sylhet Branch;

R Rk Te AT T S T TSR ST
& AL-Arafan Islami Bank Lid. JO00T 6534 TS TRRIZE00N T ATTIG00.00 TS3370.00
I Bank Asiald. BIDE  TIATS  THAST AMTEMAON T 41966150 TTESE50
& Byl it e qrERTRIT 2 TEIA B TR S THERR T3 YeITHG BG
5 Bang] ﬁrﬁ.kﬁl';'r.{n. o e T e T T itiried
H I g i L -t WOETE B SToTe G5
e .‘“mﬂ'ml R AR S Tt BIEEE 5
& The Sty Bank Lid R G i SR TR SRR e JEFIEETE
g Yok i TRIH R T ARSI TSI H
T mmmm ok i o TRELSE TG B RIEE T e e o681 50
ﬂ....hmm!‘!ﬁ: i Pk TRy BT SBAGED R T ﬂ'ﬁ?ﬁuﬁ'ﬁﬁ'
12" Exim 3ank of Bangladesh Ltd. L300 ET.80 B530 EERSSTRO0 IIETTTOOOTT TET595.00
e ke i R ot A5
P e B &"‘m”m“ i T 1 L ESEIE b
15~ Firs: Security Hhﬂkfih‘:“ﬂk i SRR e L 995 50
1B Bk o e T T T B SEGAIET S ATRRS IR TEE TR G
e e 3 e e T A S TR s 0
Bl Firdse B, K LS G5
FF-RC L -ttt
3 Trereaianal Lsasiag & FinSer, UG, TR R TRAR S TG A TSI B THEAG G
* Islmumﬁﬁ'!i SE LA T e A TSIOE 6
Z1 " Islamic Finance & fnwestment Lig, #550  TGOBE  BOZ AT GSEIII0LN OGEGROSETI0 IFTIGT.S50
T kb S e LT L TEFERE G
24" Lankabangla Finance Lid. BODD T AEEEE T 4UEID A40A4S0O00 T 44BdES0.00 BOZO0.00
&5 Mercantile Bank Lid, BESY T AEEST 4EGEE AEUTISTSD ATEOTRIO -209a5.00
36 W.DAS Finanelig Lid. 1T T R T SERERE b
T Neal Tres Tk LiE: O R A I ST RIS A e CITRT 5D
- o L RS TSI Ie T R A
E‘#""I‘Hflhﬂ’m!ﬁk T FrE T T e AT T30 Hma'ﬁm?’.'ﬁﬁ'
B Bk Lo 5 T b S35 it
31 Proples Leasing & Fin. Ser, Lid, TEODTOTET T ITHEE T ZIGOTSAO0 ASANVSaO0 TGE596.00
PR Pl 4 pe ke AR TR S B P GTENT S ST I REeE LG5
11 i b Eo S L T e TAGETE BE
3 m““'mm' R A et
e P SN AR AT AT B SIS ST YEIII0 00




Eevesimen Do poiation of Bangiadest 221
Senpesgsd off Proflt o8 Sale of Marsetalis Seci ritles

21, Name ol the tompary Mo,of  CodtPrice  Sefng Tala! Tota! Total
fg. shares  PETEMAMe  prige per cost prie sellieg arize pralialossh
sold ilare
(Taka)  (Taka) {Taka) (Takat {Taka)
35100 0456 3604 363742100 3755750,00 §7720.00
11200 35878 36631 4D1E7iA00 4136550.00 T21826.00 .
BI00 [EXT] 45.1 A50770.00 361500,00 10780.00 B
450 4TET? 51438 IDSEITS.G0 3T 749345.,50 -
P50 48659 51299 £503731.00 474578750 347 456.50 i
5000 63.13 BL7 zmr:m ; 37800.00 TR0
IBOD 33673 53146 6333378 €519050.00 A6 75,00
6502483648 1S40 18RI SEIBAE 1D -
TUB00D 19410 19508 310354500 312130000 1575500 i
....... (960 170785 T7AT6E  337SE500 338614000 3855500 -
....... 250 8E5.86 92027 153317600 207050750 7741350 20
5950 30720 3085 T2 80TIM000 37403750 ;;
g
52 1B AMCL First WA Mutual Fund 7500 47239 49489 355794500 371167500 153730.00 E
53 1CH AMCL islamic Mutual Fand 13850 IVIE4 3ER1T SI00TUA GO 5 FI450,00 F 0208 50 ﬁ
54 ICH AMCL Second Mutaal Fund 18000 TSE0U 3386 IFiTEa000  27Be0Iis0 2535250 g
55 ICHAMCL Third NRE Muual Fund 216008 1269 R4 JEGAAI000 2614750.00 -49700.60 &
56 (CHEmp, Prov. Mutual Fund One: Oee BATO0C 1530 TAB4 TITERDICO0  TAMEITLOOS  -3C3330.00
57 _1BBL Mudaraha Perpetual Bond 300 82500 SETET 277530.00 276300,00 0.0
58 Prime Finance Firs! M5 2000 670 3760 72200.00 75600,00 400,00
59 Agran Insursnce Co. Ltd. 2500 6637 71713 TETIREC0 1757825.00 T19807.00 M
60 As'a Insurance Lid, OF 24457 24389 124832750 124383750 349000 §=
! Asia Pacfic Cen. insurance Co. Lid, 1 ﬂ'ﬁ SA7T1 GECAS  6954338.00 783102500 B6665T.0 B
bl Banglacesk Ger. Insurance Co. Lxd. 53100 6639 e 33501700 381354000 21TE23.I) =
63 Contrallnsurance Co. g, (740 SES34 00511 I7IASIZI0T74BEESO0 3457280
§4 Cliy Cen. Inauranca Co. il SO0 BEIE  BSESE WSO 4132500 550000
% Cartnenzal anwarﬁe Co. [d. 0p 7T ii ?ﬁi ﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁ [} ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ

1544 95 137540.00 HETEED
10708 T948420.00 30395.00

E
Eu:

38187 BOE010.00 37660.00
837,90 B3760,00 1400.09
T3T3R4 173532135 15640.35
4234 2403312,50 T10813.00 =
70836 T4ITIE00 =41 354 550 S
8217 &40737.50 £4851.50 i
84063 EBI25.00 257500 !
_wnm -. g
133600 =
50

-
-
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222 Imvestmert Corporalion of Sangladesh
Einzernent of Prafit on Sale of Maremble Sererites

&L Mame of the company Selllrg Tetal Tatz! Toml
arlee ser LOEL prie sellirg arlce profisless)

share

(Taka) {Taka) {Taka}

157315.40

5757 55,00

I 2E2 BEAT.00

BT AEN00

152550760



Emwemmeny Corpoertion of Rangasess 236
Sierress of Pmilk on ba'e of Marertab's Securtier

A-Haj Textie Mills Lrd.

Ak Ircustries Lid,

R !

1633 /51000

1583600.00

700 Entech Online Lid.

32.739 525 TRERS30.00 70057 50.00 T40770,00

201 Samesita Hospaal Lid, GO0 136150  T434.58 BTA900.00 AB09E7.50 4408750
207 Sumeniz Aliance Port g, 34500 17972 1832 E200i0500  6320940.00 12073500
203 United Always Banglacesh Ltd. RS G847 10502 EN34400.00 BSEGATISE #15577.50
20 Aramit Cemert o, LR OTH4ITIE 4TI A T3r0450.00 THEDESD.O0 F10350.00
&% Confidence Cement Lid. 1900 49TEF STLEY TORTSAAEOE TIENTZE G0 15544700
8 Heideloerg Cement Bargladesh Cid. O IIEATYOIANREY OTONSEIITICOTeeEFEEELT EEERLYETY
Z67 afarge Surma Cerent Lid. JOED EELE S AR AH Xl :

STATEMENTS BARD, COMMITTESS, FREFATORY
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BOARD, COMMITTEES, PREFATORY
MUAMACE ENT

STATEMENTS

CRECTORE
REFCRT

SUTET COP RATTEE
REFCRT

KT

AOKNCALEDCEM

-
o

ADCMCRAL
HRORME T

Tid mwamrany af fa

nigiaEEL
Sizzermans of Brobt oa Sale of Mareeoble Secariyieg

3. Mame of the company Ko, af  Cost Price Solling Tesal Total Tl
ra. shares  Per skare  prce per cosl price selling arice proflless)
sald £harn

{Taka) {Taia} {Taia) {Taka} iTaka}
208 M boa ComertMillsled. PIGOD L1506 42iGR Pl N L ARVEE0 15205000
4% Padma OF Co. Ld. 20000 22. 9. 45G800.00 598750.00 14145090
10 Crameesphong Ltd 100 74397 24456  27A90S0.00 769454000 54540.90
Total iV TA4aGT 081 ToTGLGh7a.75  JG2o0Go.ad

V. Local Dffice: ; ;
........ A% Banx Lid. L 57.50 a7, 441192.00 37 5825.00 TEGI100
BAAL Eank L, TAD 2BES.44 FRTE 457304300 TOE1a75.00 110933200
3 The Clty Bank L:d 100 5253 2 133945100 E1746.25 17329525
4 Tihaka Rark Ltd. FEEOL FTR.ET 3170 1399350.00 158577000 19042000
5 Dutch Bnagia Bark Ltd SO0k 1510 Aarg 74435%0.00 F5SES00.00 14395000
6 Eastern Bank L5, 4 GHy 52,50 38314 2633332.00 344830000 §144978.90
7 Exim Barx Of Bangladesh Lud A0 g 48,01 (7 855,00 67700:3.00 114135.90
I Frst Security lstami Bare Lnd. 15100 51841 6170+ 23895.00 7404530.00 116535.90
§ FCRankld 0 12 51 .55 1466571.00 1602505.90 135634.90
0 ICE Islamic Bank Lyd. 2000475 TRESAID ITERAET  SITA00O0.CO BeETEIS6.25  A7GE5356.75
1 slaml Bank Zangadesh Lid, iS00 G344 312748 1B1A0GT.O00 234195500 42885800
Bslamic Fingnce & Fsesiment Lid. Ta62 £45.14 336,57 S3GS260.52 a7 129000 P1ATIR9.L5
Jamana Bank Lrd, J50Hy 73,94 _B.E8 108655500 I65275.00 ATEIT0A0
£ Mercantis Barx Ltd. AT00 1146367 135925 5731835.00 GIEIT5.00 1iG4e40.00
5 MDAS Financing Lrd. 500 G4ni4 7900 §39000.00 541£00.00 82400.00
6 Wutual Tryss Bank Lad, T4 8535 9357 53687 R.00 §17025.00 §07206.90
7 MCC Bard td 9800 T0a73 11208 £147G9E.50 4236325.00 8927650
Natona Bani Lid 37800 35101 52485 565287180 B431565.00 Z798E33.70
One Rank Lid. 16100 41777 49027 1219878500 1434508750 14630250
0 Peopies Leasing & Fin. Ser. Ltd. 20200 B13.05  B5R3L 7338100 GI02160.00  B78779.00
i Premier Bank Lid 1500 TT0R04 12841 653250.00 B7E275.00 223975.00
7 Pdme Sank Lt 800 4201 1904 31 B042.00 3835100.00 E17038.00
Prime Finance & Inv, Lt 4600 10.94 5.6 150667 0.00 Z17E270.00 17161000
£ Paba’ Rark Lid. TOS00D 75445 30679 747319000 1TC05690.00  3537500.00
Tl 38422 57T 3496345.00 $835437.50 342452.50
19250 98304 109698 TO4BT2.50 §10359.00 20547750
3500 3T).a% 479,13 126030500 I REGRTE.00 EOENGG00
PG00 FERTS 35166 104283600 1 18EQ00.00 14316400
1375 52147 593.00 368435450 BSI0RI5.00  ZELESE0.50
000 52596 93R7 264500.00 35675200 122730.00
stars Bar Ltd. 005 76450 3867 T437940.23 BIPEIE6.25  1493£46.00
2 stara Firance & Inv. Ltd. 1000 215 .70 44174000 4§4350.00 £3770.00
Secent ICA Mutual Fand 35 2000 2TILOD T26500.00 150262.00 2376000
£ Ams First Gur. Mitaal Fung 7500 15.47 .34 3BETR.L0 35852.00 7175.90
5 Rangiadesh Tin, & Irv. Co. Led, 700 F4RE0 26450 TT40I0.00 185210.00 190.00
6 Grameen Mutual fund One 500 328 1028 173305.00 237050.00 154500
[ b 348175 3840.00 174547.50 19200:0.00 T412.50
8 ICE AMCL First Mutual Fund 4530 61312 70152  JURANIT.0 319180000  402183.00
9 ICEAMCL Second NRE Mutaal Fund 34250 20533 25300 7037492.50 BGGEIND.00  1E3IE07S0
48 ACE AMCL Thisd K2R Mutial Fu 40500 12.94 LT) 524020.00 95200.00 TI50.00
41 ICE AMCL Islaric Mutual Fund SO0 2R 39800 1ane.g 9%03.90 799000
42 Pagenlx Finance First Mutual Fund 8500 12.70 4.78 10755000 12140090 3£3.00
43 Agranl Inurance Co. Lt 2 B3RO0 9432 TGTEA0.C0 1984630.00 083000
44" Asla insurarce g 1250 TE4E7 71438 730772.50 157975.00 3720250
45 Asla Pacific Gee. Ins. Co. Ltd, SHy ala.00 TS0.T9 309500.09 175050.00 G5550.00
46 Centra Insurance Co. Ltd. T 117855 1302.00 T12955.00 13030000 17245.00
47 Cay Ceneral Fasurarce Co. L6, 2200 101705 1370 2237500.00 F79E3T5.00 358875.00
48 Contirental Insarance Co. Lid. 500 GEAED  BILLE 347400.00 41793750 T5537.50
49 Dihaka Insusance Lid, 2 TH 45534 11505 £480075.50 F0TIT5.00 GIT299.50
50 Easters insurance Co. Lt M T3R80 TEJ0.03 2TER0.C0 3#03.00 435000
5% Fastlind Insumnce Co.lid. P13y 1367.37 1486458 153145160 1 EG4860.00 153£08.£0
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Sxterest of Pmiln oo b of Marcekab'e Securthies

5
E
¢

. . 8424000 59985.00 e,

00 833 G§43.02 1.00 1414525.00 B4074.00 ¥

00 #3231 105388 B03075,00 34E475.00 4540000 %g‘

i Paramount insurarce Co. Lid, 1400 54782 13243 /6695 1.00 1025445 00 25847400 a3

h4  Peapies isurance Co, Ld, 400 TESE3  ETL ZGT180.0C  2566127.50 294318,50 53

A5 Aragal’ Insuranen L 700 1562.61  (GAS. 097828.00 16781250 7398450 B

66 Prime Glami L% fnsurance Ca. Dd. %ﬂ_miﬁ?ﬂﬁ 1573.97 17848750 125817250 79675.00

' E
E

73 Sasdhani Ufe insurance Co. 1id, 100 360500 380000 36050000 38000000 19500.00

74__Suandard irsurance Ce, Lid, 2000 B3T.S0  HOT.5E  1275E0200 TE13150.00 339348.00

. 850 1148.62 38.54 JABEL0.00 D330 0 38450.00 B

SO0 1665.90  1A39.28 B32950,00 31 9625.00 8667500 =
15750 30613 42159 482155230 3908030 1818427 50 §§
=]

0
1030
............ 5700 90313000

B Quas am Drycells L 1. 1707 I £35100.00 95600.00
89 Rangpur Foundry Ltd. 500 14378 163.30 71850.00 8165000 476000 |='
0 5. Alam Co’d Rofied S3eels Ltd. B400 7504 B5G.2S 7590500  TI92500.00 8165%4.00 Sg
81 Salrepueur Ceramlcs Lud. 0000 6685 9555 ATSRO.00 48773000 1528830.00 g
37 Singer Bangladesk Lid 50 730000 7E30.10 365050.00 13450500 F9455.00 ,':5

United Airways Bargludesh Lid. 300 BIESD 7S 185550.00 22045 00 J4E75.00 g8

Beach Haschery Lid. 1500 T4.80 88,03 112200.00 48530 .00 36350,00 =
95 g5k Welting Electrodes Lid 20T 1440 T8 FFLE T Si7o000 42490000
96 SOC Sangladeshind. 2100 SEEEY  MEGS TASHE0E EAASOCN S4lEHAN0 &
37 Dhaiz Blecric Sepply Co. Ltd, 500 TIZE) 254150 I66IFIO0 1TOTECO0 304357.00 i
3% JamuralfColdd, 1300 49721 adreag S2G3TIO0 seioego lrar.an &
33 Meghn A Petroeumitd, 1500 267.2R 23641 40 Woe dL45T000 43590.00 E
100 PadmaOiiCe.ltd. 2 R L 3 - % 1 I 2SO0 0. z
o1 Grig Cam, OF Bd. Tig’ FEH G T6E5E FATEREI00 A7 0,00 SR5TED.O0 l;i
Lk L e T e N .t - L1 B
o T T — TR IE T T at TI T o
104 Keya Casmetics Lic, 13000 8895 12683 1136500.00  TES0300.00 £53500.00 T
105 Zeya Detengent LEe. 000d 8648 105.52 BEABCD.O0  TOS5150.00 #0350.00 5k
106 Square Fharmaceatica’s Ui, EZ10 300450 19356 1ARR0MSO0  M43TRIGATS §717708.45 EE
107 Agex Weaving & Fin. Wils Lud, 50 18RS 20000 THITS0 10300 50 2TBLE0 BE
108 Bewtex Lot 400 i (I J06E42.00 §53700.00 17058.00 =

168 Metro Spinning Mil's L. EE1] SITE T TOEAT JEI570.00 YL ] EUEENY
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225 fmwwrmment Sorpaertion of

Statemem of Froftt on Sale of Markeobile Secerives

8l Murre of the compasy Mo, ol CostPrice  Selling Total Teaal Tatz!
nG. shEres  DRFShaT®  arice per Lot price selling price prafitf(ass)
sald ShErE
{Taza) EL ] (Taka) {Taka} (Faka)
116 Prime TextEa Spin, Mills, L, 100 Fha. 0 B75.00 T5400.00 §7300.00 2T LT
111 Safka Spineing Mits i, THOD #0481 317,80 321300.00 SDR47S.00 &7 75,00
2 Square Textiles Lid, 12500 S8I0 14444 122EITLO0 180547000 § .00
3 Apes Tannery Ld, 200 1679.00 183350 335800.00 37070000 4300,00
4_Bata Shoe Co. Bargladesh Lid. 000 3E147  719.60 581465.00 713600.00 138135.00
5 Beximeo Lte. o00 305, 1553 600.00 30.00
[] GBO0
¥

1887250.00

B03250.00

eDiS000 18203000

B .

59065000 46750.00

23000000 3860.50

§579750.00  11D8630.00

5 1B A sl Fand 6L : : 00 522300.00 ]
& 1B AMC. Second Mutaal Fund D0 TSEA4 18675 ITMIGO0 23345000 2003400
7 Prime Finance Frs BF FToon A d2.85 FEE ] [ 157800.00 AZ4580.00
& AFab Auzcmobiles Tiol BOO0 FURFE 355,30 fTRESEROD Bk TE7EEG.O0
39 Atias Bangiadesh id. 4000 EAFAE! 631,55 Z0GELFE.00 JSTRT00.60 A5 TR EEO0

40 Hanglatesk Thal Aimviniar (td. IR0 TOWEA VEZLNS ISERIAAN YSAZ4RO.00 BGISZAE




it Cofpetation of Bangmdadh 227
Seatesmesd off Prallt of Sale oF Marestabis Seci b

5l Mame of the compary He.of  Cost Phge Se8ing Taotzl Tk Tatal
it

m ................ i.,,i .ﬁ: E ﬁ ﬁﬁ
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110115000

754100090
1007750.00 0
£
BE
2104895 .00 E”
1802253.00 2

624300.00

454400.00 e
&
i
§
wt
2
2F
...... Vi Bogra Branch o Ed
T AR Rank (8 gE
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228 levermend Cod peation of Bangiadess
Sietermein of Prafll on Sile of Merkstehle Teoarites

8 Mutaal Trust Bar L1d. 500 535.00

i Standend Bank L. B0 #5158

T ne Bank id. ASE ESLES

I WMercandile Senkld. V00 £3193  4siET TISSNIG0  TOUSIO0  BROVI.00
Firs: Lease Fia, & Immstment Lid.

Praent Insurance Coultd. 305 . 6 SBATIQO0  B4530.00
23 Tastland Insusange Do, SO0 133557 150311 1220815.00 1352800.00 131 885.00
24 Certral insurarce Co.lrd. I44D ERIOR GETIE  Z0TEG44.00 1262315.00 185&71.00
25 Karnaphui |rsurance Co,Lid, O T0e8s I 17ISE00 20780000 34252.00
7% Federa’ insurance Co.ind. 200 4B0.7R  SGIEF  1474480.00 79797500 J23485.00
EF T ICE AMEL First Matual Fund i) GES. 14 FETNE] AEFO0E. 50 LR R ETE R
I8 ICH AMTL isamic Mutua’ Furd IO 46538 00, TH661250 FETTESE
T4 Grameen Mutua! Fund One : . I TG a0%, 00 IHTHED, .

ICR AMTL Secand N2R Mutua® Furd

A s P :
N P L Pt R s
37 Greer De%a Feat Wbl Fong 006 . :
38 Azl Aipes Lrd 070 50587 BG4 539140.90 63445000 115309.10
33 Aftab Automabies Lid, 750 794D #2.50 22DR0C.00 241875.00 21075.00
A0 Atlas Bangladesh Lid, BO1S 48554 41035 4328617.0% 4823270.00 #54652.95
A1 Quasem Drycells [1d, G000 7533 Bo.g 4500050 54075000 B2 750,00
47 Heldelbarg Cemeart B Lod. 160 JPE7.18  3RET.50 G23790.90 574009, 00 31260, 10
43 Bar%l:ﬁashﬁﬁ'ﬁ&mlmmud. LR A R LA F TR FETFS B0 FEELL LN TREEAED
44 BB Welding Electrodies Lrd. [0 B 130,48 BAEIETE 00 LEAE LT ST TERH.BE
45 5 Aam Col Rolled Stee's L. SCOU  7OTEY BALAT  MVTGILA0  42067EOA0 2T053.60
46 GoidemSealtd. 3900 Elad 8515 A41345.00 | aF3350.00 8200500
A7 ERMSeelld, IESD FN1807  FI0R24 TTIMGORSD BIFTTSO0  BEIIESSD
A8 Fuang Foods g, 15000 7270 7953 4510000 103330000 8ASC0.00
A9 Beach Hatchery Lnd {0 &1.00 BE.50 £365.00 A500.00
e e A . S o Bk .
T i 1 . Tk SHeet A BE
et i R o S .0 S W 13E7ER BE
T e — T e K m— T — EE A — 1650.00
54 Power Grid Co, of Bangladesk Lid. 200 10BAST 113647 4471703.00 47E5550.00 114347.00
55 Jarnuna Oil Co, Lid 3100 41768 38717 Z150239.00 FOE5E%0.00 -104&35.00
56 Meghre Petralesm Lid. 3615 #57.62 27703 G3l280.4% 100182500 7052555
57 Tras Cas Trars. & Gise.Co.ltd, R0 OISR TES0N 26%5B0495.00 JHA5HIS.00 T79730.00
5% Navana CHG L. Ei[] V9.0 HET BIS057.00 BA0H50.00 £ 185300
59 Al Hg Textile Wl [od. L5TH BiEE BEGD SORESE.0 & SCRHED G F4350.00

Bexiex L. 17400 B30 B4.50 THITISE00 TATC340.00 705000

Ed .
BT Mithur Knlitng & il B e AT SRS TR P04 00
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Sesresmgsd of Frofl as Sale of Markeralde Seciiritles

51 Mame of the company Wo. ol Cost Prae  Selling Total
ne. shares  Dershane  apjee per fnst price
sald share

{Taa} {Taia) (Taka)

19247500

E_Ddas el 30 GA3E  EN133 1924700 07000 L4msDD .
B4 Beximca Pharmaceuticals L1 0600 14827 1528 i5Aaas £
5 Claxo Smihkiing Rargladess (td, 700 541513,00 b
6 %eckitt Banckiser 6075090
636720.60
e
im
7150000 ;?
&1000.00 Ei
£
:
Fuwang Ceramic nd. Ltd. )
Enfarmztian Serices hetwork Lic, 2
GE
Eﬂ:

Umarz Flrance & Invest. Lid
Mercantie Insersnce Co, Ltd

E

2

B

Eﬂ:

2

I

...... Parameurt nsurance Co. Lt g
Cmy General Insuranee Ca, Ui, 1000 99610 g
{86 Contirental insarance Co, Led. 300 EhE R 5370400 i
.................................................................................................................................................... 53042550 6 g
FOEQ0D.O0 E'é

....... 741387.50 28

136730.00 ! 38500.00 {75000 Ed
................................................................................................................................................ 121877636.80  134754217.50  12876580.70 8g

2TR0RTGRS.3T  3TSRG61IS.E0  GEIIESI00D

444406 TRTL.54  B145TEA907.25 370145903277



FREFATORY

3506 investmert Corporalion of Sargladesh
SatEment of IesEsTEEnT

Statement of Investment Made during 2010-11

5, Mame of the company Mo, of Pt Cast price Taotal cost price
no. shiaras, value per
debentures skiredehentare

{Taka] (Taka) {Takal

A, Head 0fficn ;
Lisgted Skafes Debentures

BOWAD, COMMWITTEES,
HLANACEWEHT

STATEMENTS
REFORT

CHRECTORE

REFORT

AUTET CORTTE

ACRNOLEDCEMERT

1i Eastern Rark Lbd 1108300 110G 1.6 F8, 707 240.00
k]
q . an e
3 Mumia) Trust Bank Lad. S€0750 100 452.53 233,769, 830,00
6 Abbekld. 0000 @@ 222205 2@ | L. LELIE 205.290,139.00
7 ManfalhelBaekld. aire o w83 13,162 375.00
B Fuball ank Ltd. BODET) i0 11381 10l 07,621.00
§  Clty Bark Lid. 04345 103 Bl 38 B7 984 306.30
0 Islared Bark Bargladesh Lid, 40180 100 B394 P06 502,470.00
11 ShahjelelshamiBankiad. 0 JOred W LA 4331342500
12 IFIC Bank Ghr, HGa 100 BGG.24 14,47 507,50
15 BRAC Bari Ltd 270700 i 59752 167,749,585.00
14 i¥haka Sk Lhd, Sa00d ad Gi.FE 5,713,530.00
TS PrimeBarkisd. jems0 16 @99 7940400500
16 Hari Asla Led. #6000 102 BOD.EF T5,602475.00
17 Mercanille Sank Cia. 84150 [ 475 54 39,55, 160.50
18 Standard Bank Ltd. 275250 100 475.58 130,932,815,00
o T B ol i e e fog S e
e e - e g £ TS S B
T Tine Gk o %o L] #3750 B, 5850750
22 Spatheast Bank Lid. 17500 100 3708 B0,545,250.00
e v P O Py e gy PR T
A Fekdlberg Cmen B0 """ R e SR TR
: e
et

-
-

ADDITICHAL
W O T

i 2, 704,175 06

3t 5 Mam Cald Rolled Steeis Lh, BOD 100 sapz & F25 77500
................... .. M. - L1
......................................................................................................................... LT .. SO—. )1
T4 Gakden S LH. T 1 E954 " A2E 000
15 BATEC 96950 15 55097 5,117,675.00
L — e e B — R
o Agrich ; ﬁi%ﬁ.ﬂ .................................................................. oL LS e 20 L.
T P e sk i STt s A, B el
39 Meghna Fetraleum Lid BETE0D ] FE T 95, 500,330.00
. i e e bbb Lo
B B L ot T AL
47 DRaka Hectric Supaly Co. Lid. 46750 ] 75T 44 BEETAG650
45 Fhulna Power Co. 156, 446300 1 FERT, 55,735, 550,00
B o b L IS 1287089000
H""m@ﬁ&'ﬁ?'tﬁ; ............................................................ B S A ke
45 TITAS Cas Trarsralislon & Dis. 46350 100 BT $57,807,023.00
47 Jamuna oIl Co, (14, TEA2LG ) PErE 59,223 500.00
&8 Tntech Onlire Lid. 1600 ] EEX ] JUE 00000
e —,,_—,—L G300 a B — oot oI
R e A LR B2 A L S R CIE B L
5T Paramaunt Inssrance Ce. Lid. 4550 100 53243 3,265, 100,00
52 Dhaka nsurance L, 1358 160 BT 87 "B 450.00
oLl L L — T — 5088 80,00
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Seximrmes of Imerat—ert

5. Mame of the company M. Of P Cast grice Total cost prace
ne. shrares, value pEr
debantires fEre/dehentars

iTaka) {Taka}

Plonesr Snsurarce Co, LiE,

118 257.50
ﬁi;_ﬁféﬁ:ﬁ """

3,28

Prime Bank Frst ICHAMCLMF  wrjoes o 1334 2,268
T4 ICB AMCL Trird NRB Matdal Fund 230003 [ 2,784,800,00
Frirne Finznce First Unit Fund o008

108 Texmall L,
107 Haotsl Hohans Inerestional Lad.

I Busgra Bramih:
V __AEBankled 50 L] 145508 BEITFTICO0

STATEMENTS BARD, COMMITTESS, FREFATORY
MASANGENENT

HAECTORE'
REPORT

E
Eu:

ENT

ACRMOWLEDCEM

ADCIT oA
CAMATI R
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200 inwwammees Coopnratine of Rangase
Sizement 2 nverTTers

5l Mame of the dofsiEny MG, of Ay Last price Total codt price
no. shiares,’ viatl e per

debantunes fEarefdebentare

{Taka] iTaka) {Tikal

2 Tha Cly Bank U, 100 1063.99 | 5954978.75
i IFIC Ledd. 103 130786
4  Islam’ Barx Banglacesh Lid. 103 R E]
i Fuhall &k Lbd. {[3] 164,55
[
7 235

535.00

....... Mercantlle Bank isd.
13 First Ledse Fin, & i, e,

6 BRAC Bari Lid.
17 Premiar Bark Lod.
Wnaan Capal Ld.

35 1B AVIC Second NRB Wataal Tand T gig—— Ty g—— U000
30 EBL First Mutua! Furd . E0S00.00

37 TCH AW Secont Mutwal Fung
37 WBEmp. Vrov MisuaiPund 0 36N WO MBS BIEVSHO0
35 Trust Benk First Matual Fund j _

A7 Barqladesh Welding Electiafes T — B ap— Faygg— i pab e
47T A Lol Ralled Siee f“‘i .. iﬁﬁ .............................................. wa L — TR TEPET RN AL

¥ Thaka Flect-c Supply Co. Tid. fifs] Tid R THTTE0.00
53 Power Giid Co. of Bengladeshod. L wy W o70E: ATFEZIS.O0
54 Jamuma Of Co. Ltd. eI ] ] 408,78 JhrH0E0.60
T : .
CE T Cas i B T L g oy pRE gl bl i
BF  Hanvara ENG T, 500 ] #3068 Fresoo.on
58 khiina Power Co. Lin. #ha 1] 135,64 R T
59 AR Textlle MLl Fi1 £ L% L 205650.00
B0 Bexiex Lid. 43260 1] 7397 3195540.00



fewemmend Coopoeston of Rengecess 235
Sxtwress of Imersk—e-t

5. Name of the company Mo, of Par Cost prioe Total cost price
i gharesf i |iae i
debeniures share,'debenure
(Takal TTaka) [Takal
B1__ Mithun Enitting & Dyeing Lic, D 108 £83.33 Z0F000.00
B¢ Dwita Spinners Lid. 30 103 BL1.58 AL TS0 5=
i
]
EE
Ei-ﬂ
;
S
A E
[x
'ﬂ. - emmmmaana
ﬁ ----- . magegusann
) (2] ) ErER T FIRTAEDG
B 150 100 wenr SEATOD00

g
I

........ hfﬂhﬂ.TW :
45 Fareas Slami 0¥ e, Co. Lod.

95 Mool lrswranceCo.lid, 450 e 313'3?.:.33 ............................ A31050.00
95 Fremier Leasing & Fir. Ser. il iy ) [} 78148 LTI
57 Hiia Paciie Gon I8, Ca. G,  — T — S — TErF e
08  Sgnarbangls nsurance Lid, 203 100 773.50 T55100.00 i
&9 islamic Finance & lnv. Lud. 3040 68 F91.50 HTESDD E
1=
g
i
-
|~
10% Repeblle nsurarce o, fee. IEOL we SE1EY 80180000 B
110 Asia leswrzneelbed. 250 ] 1+ BRS.TE 208231250 Z
11_Rupah Life Insurance Co. L, 300 180 FTIR.ET 81 26D0.00 g
112 Islamd Indurance Bapgladesh Ld. 1250 108 E73.85 PE32325 .00
113 Frovar Insurance Co. Ltd, 1000 100 5438 564337.50
114 Dhaka nsurarce Loc., 50 108 7735.00 136730,00 4
Tiotal- 149,605, 771,00 Bl
EL
i ¥huina Bsanc g,‘,‘
-
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28 Emwwrmment Sorpaertion of Rangiacecy
Starrmem ot iryvErTEn

5L Mame of the company Mo of Par Cost price Todal cost price
Pk, ghares, waluz per
Gebentores sharedebeture

(Taka {Tka} (Takal

1250 100 699,09 873862.50

L - =& By G
1200 o 1394.51 1675415.00

1 2372500
.............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 208441375
466645.00

113125.00
2! Zi58T42.50

1 Mational Sunk Lig. 1280 o 204.75 67156590

_ Prime Bank g 2000 0 575.04 1156057.50

ELETC]
AE4ORES.

_ ARAShA0
325000
251213600
ittt
20050000
1545855 40

157053000

i 67 ARG
37 Tias G Trars, & D, Ca, Lid, 1500 130 995,13 3281072 .50
I8 Fower Grid o, of Bangladesk (ud. E350 iaa 104584 GEGD775.00
33 Summit Fower Lt 2000 L] 135,00 FInneGE-0

53 First Janata Sank Mutual Fard 23000 in 16.77 IEFHO0.00
ST ICE AMCL Tod WRE Musual Furd 15508 i TV ES FEEE00
e i B B . Basscto
57 Pragst! Insutance Co. Lid. Tioa Tap 1458.73 TEME02 50
ER  Peoples [asurance Co, Lid. FFL] i 803.27 TO0565.490

S5 Phoerx insurance Co, Gt [ 540 i g54, 54 EX IR
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SEkte=@st & el =nst

Cost price Tatel cast price
share fdebentre
(Takay (Taica)
3275.00
=
£
#
§9  Aupall Insurance Co. Lrd, 300 EE
70 Central Insurence Co, g, 320 20
7l 300 ;§
g
E
E
2.
i
B

AUDIT COHIMITTEE
REPORT

ACKMOWLEDCEMERT

ADTMTICRAL
FGR A TION

sing & imvestrent Lo,
o el b i o
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238 ewermiend Co pecalion of Bangiadess
Sletermein of Ieveiisest

5. Mame of the compary Mo, of far Cost price Total cost price
fic, Lhares) W Lo aef
dafeniures shiare/debesiure
{Takal {Taia) {Falkal
14 ICE AMCL Second Mutual Fund 61350 100 80.52 11111157.50
5 ICH AMDL Second N2H Sutual Fund R Rl 188 1 va4 LIRF2.50
& Mational Hausing Fin. & Im. Lig. 1650 103 1132.56 IBEET2S .00
17 Umntagﬁn]m‘:. 15000 G (FIRE] RSSO0
TH HSEM L] {[5] 540,45 FEREIIGD
19 Mana rm& Mmrmw o0 S j
it
Divaka flectrc Power Sup. Co, Ltd.
Jamuna Gl Co. Ltd.

38 Souare Prarmacevticals Ltd, 3500 100 2863.13 10370938.72
37 Aramit Cement Ltd. 3300 100 BTLTT 321015000

41 RAK Coramics. !imlaﬁﬁb Ltd, 38400 T 183,83 11038580.00

MITIAS Finaning Ltd 157674 CHIETIVRG
¥ Puball S0k T, 3633 ASTEEAT00
10 Pecales Leastng & Fir. Ser. [5d 37 ZI55T55.00
T k" " SIESTIT 66
T3 NCT s Coissn R— A e RSO0
TI""EHH:]&I&IEMEHIPEEEM ..................................................... : BT 00
T4 Eastern Hari itd. SCTRSI00
15 Jarnuna Bask Lid- ILATELS0
T Trtermae ral Leaslig & Fii Sa. Lid: ela0d a0

17 Ursar Capifal TH,



Fevesimen Do poiation of Bangiadest 237
Siptesgst of Inweal=est

5l Mame of the comaany Mo of Par Cost orice Total cost price
1) shamas) value pEr
debssrbures share/debeniare
(Teka) (Taka (Taka)
Tmast Sank e
ET] §
23 Ray Leasing & |pvestment Lid, 4050 ey a6t 12160325.00
23 lsiam Bank Bangladesk (1d, 9850 i) B31.74 E285830,00
34 Prime Finarce & I, Lid, 100 40837 B382420.00
25 Pheenix Fir. & i, Ctd, .
35 FAS Finasice R A — R s B S TCLTERT
30 Barglacesk Ird. Fin, Ca, L, 380 100 BEE. 16 TI1ZBE1Z50
37 Soclal Isiami Bark Ltd. 75000 {[1] 4833 5004,
33 igfamic Finance & B, i FEGG fE b A TTFEes 50
37 Urarafn &dnw. Ded. T aEel [ MeRs TISE5ES0.00
54 Frst Lease Fir. & . Lid. 3300 100 1111.80 75,
§5 Lankabangla Finance W~ TG g B IrTaa s
6 Duteh BanglaBank i e R TR TS
“mﬁ“ﬂm" o I Bl E i gy e TEEITEE R
3& Mercandle Bank Ll 64950 [l H‘.i._ﬁ‘." FRLOE00.08
i B [ TR e g TIOR50
43 Prima Bani Ltd 2HL0 iy 172.59 507405000
44 1AL Park 8100 100 113838 7i.7
£ BarkAsald. (O I L BREAY BSOS 1450
46 OoeBankled M0 L wmn E196937.50
&7 ICE Islarmi Bank Lid. 35000 1000 i7.20 5071950.00
e g g i el e
B e I R — FEHE i —— S —— Ba536 RN
50 Confidence Cemerd Lid, 26000 T 4%1.07 11726385 00
51 Lsfarge Sumna Ceprent Lo, 2080 i) 435 43 Hﬁﬂﬁziﬂ
fE EVERT Fr T F LI
........................... [ | & A [ F & -1
i 391.30 10408370.08
s T T e % I IO
56 Renatz Banglacesk Lid, 135 Lo 1122605 F51 5625 00
57 deam Suttor Industres Lid, 3600 100 43615 1786250.00
L1 Keya Cosmetles Ld, €036 10 1i5.74 el 0.6
S0 Herger Paints Hangladesk (td, E¥ i) i FIE IR

1295959335

70 Beximce Pharmaceaticals Lid. 5400 10 126.43 E9ZB755,00
71 Kahinoor Chemical Co. of BD L0 D) fod 350600 300000.03
FE AL Fprmizabons Lid. 540 L[] Trgas F5RIEHG.00
73 Alibd, 05 1] 374.80 BT 560,00
74 Pharma Aids Lid., 100 ) 3345.85 33498500
75 Eastern Cables Ltd. 7 ) i3 5561 80,00
76 Natlomal Tubes 122, 770 ) 1535 89 415770,00
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SIRTemens of (Pt

5.  Mame of the compary Mo, of Par Cost price Total cost price
no. LA Vil Le ner
debentunes share‘debemture

{Taka} (Taka) {Takan)

Bangladesh Weiding | dectoces  Lid,
] H) Ld.
Kay & Gue Sangidesh L

Mational Tea Co. Lid ~ .
Beach Hatchery Lid. SE000 0 71.65 £672000.00

105 Dnaka Eectrie Power Sua. Ca. Lid. 5450 100 2155.58 12837BE7.50
106 Power Crid Lo, of Bangladesh [, 3500 100 515,25 J95E7162.50
THF Fagma Gi Col T ek vh] g G275 TEFEITan
SEOEIGE0.00
11_Sumenlt Power Lid, 61000 100 45,45 9055800.00
1 j2muna (il Ca, Led. SESGD H 5.57 TESE5TE5.00
V13 Sieth ICE Mubual Fund Man we LN, S FIGRIZSH
114 ICE AMCL Second Mutdal Fund ZE40D 100 TRE.ET IEFTATS.O0
113 i85, Mudoraba Saroenal Sand o g g e GG
N o e L — T — g L — SEETIT0.00
117 ICE AMCL Isiamic Mutual Furd E300 100 I63.47 305336250
[ 18 Eims Frst Guar. Myt Furd [ i 7.3 FE
TT9 TCE BNEL First Murial Fard ﬂgﬁ Tt BE0,TH FIOERSESE

128 Pararssii ki e L — L — W 25000
128 Rupall insarance Co. [td. TE00 oo 28708 F57300.00
30 Creen Deita nsumre Co. L. TEI0D 10k dh2, 33 27505000
Eiﬁu """ ”aﬂg insurarde Co, Lid. '

i

T34 Weghaa LiFe Trsusgnce Cod.
135 Ceontinestz’ Irswranca Co. Lad.
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Sximrmes of meear—eck

8, Mamse of (he campany Mo, of Par Cost price Taotal cost price
N sharas wallLe Per
debentures skars/dehenture
{Takal {Taka) {Taka)
136 Ageasl Imgarance Co.ltd. EEL w GsBos 2073837.50
37 Karnaphif insurance Co. Lid, L] 3] EEX ] FETHGS.06 =
138 lstar! Insurance Barglacesh L, wa_ wr aisga 134500.00 E
138 Sandhand Lifs InsurgncaCo. Loed. 300 o iS00 I O85700.00 £
146 _Republic insarance Co. Ltd. E591750.00 ;
141 _Riance Insarance Co. Lid. 149133730
142 Prime Islam: Life Insurance o, Lad. EB3 126730
143 Northern Gen. Insurasee Co. Lad, _1asa ) P B3 36250 1
144_Maticnal Life |esurance Co. Lid TREOAR0.00 EE
145 Global fnsurarce Co. fod, LF0SE00.00 5
146 Fareast laml Lifeles. CoA0d, 2800 0 W0 s34 12E1850.00 2
. 1301167.50 g
wa 16400 165737500 53
148 Sonarhargla insurance L1d, 100 £93.24 26343040.00 g
150 Posuiar Lfe insurance Co. e, @S0 oy s3I 1115000.00
151 _Eastland insurarce Co, Lid 193 FELENT 247p240.00
132 Urited Inswrgnce Co ld. 1840 wr iAves Z538650.00 E
133 Phoenix Insurance Co. Lid, 12 04.95 2492330.00 ¥
154 Pragasi tnguranee Co, B2, wy L LA T EAFSPAY.0 E
155 Ploneer Insarance Co, Lid. 100 1326.38 1382700.00 B
156 Pecoles InswranceCo. ld. @0 w1 P11 28335000
137 Fedesal Inswmance Co, Lid, 103 F1.60 132280.00
3B Castere IrsuranceCo ld, W0 mw lesar 353840.00
35 City Gerera’ insurance Co. Lid, 6C0 103 B4E.38 JE7HI5.00 .
160 Hupe® Lifeinswance Co.00d, 1 12— a83.0r FA54337.50 2
161 Prime IrswrgnceCo Lbd. wa wr w380 134700.00 § g
162_Hio! Insuranca Co. Lud, 2350 100 B31.27 217073750 B=
163 _Copral insurance Ca, Lic, 2340 14} 93857 2245405.00
164 Jarsta insurarce Co. Li. 74 100 141059 104384.00
165 Sonall Aarsh i, L I— g TTIT  — SIGHEG
16& Rargladesh Shioping Corporadon L & T wy L 12B655.00
167 AR Ceramics Bangladesk Lid, 34700 {1} 132,79 EEIZTEOON
168 Beximen Lid §iing 13 30648 1621 8900.00
168 CodenSenldd. o0 w_ gpos 2267800.00
170 Bata Shoe Co. Barglaesh Ld. 10200 10 6648 6781250.00
171 Apex Adelchi Footwear Uid. 2340 100 36787 720431500
172 Slnobangla incustries sd. 11— | — KT AL BIFESO00
173 Fu'Wang Ceramicind Led srea wr a4E03 254236250 i
174_Shinppakier Commics Lid. GO 13 504 55798000 |_
175 Mearo Cetamle Inel S0, 1860 L igesr IT48751.25 =
176 Miracle Industrles Led. 26000 oo ECRE I 106735000 BE
7 Footwear [td. 10 ] []] T FEIGC0.00 E=
...................... W i 5
103 =
..................................................................................................................................... TR RERAREESE :
............................................................................................................ L L | &
ia ]
183 Uriced Airways brd. Aseco W Th.A4 E
184 Sarearits Hospieeilid. L 1wy F38LS0 BTE300.00 E
185 _[eita $rac Housiag Fin. Corp. Lid, 400 109 E
186 Summilt Allance fortled. nisa wr  VEELS  GT9GESRSEC ¢
187 Information Services | Neiwers Lid 47000 10
188 Easiere Houslngltd. 420 w1 -
TEG Ocean Coatainers [, i ] L] TE8.70 48
190 Inech Ondinelee. | B30CO ] w3280 2072650.00 £
191 Agni Systems Lid. 55000 13 E3
182 BCom Onllee lnd. maLo w4 2 ]
193 Gia 17000 id &

il . .
T84 Fl Spinming Wl LR P LT I T — T T J— T




PREFATORY

BOARD, COMMITTEES,
MUAMACE ENT

STATEMENTS

CRECTORE
REFCRT

REPGHRT

SUTET COP RATTEE

AOKNCALEDCEMERT

MCHAL

-
o

AL
HRORME T

24T inwessrarns Cpeporetins of Rang ases
Kizzemem o InerrsTEns

5,  Mame of the company Mo, of Pt Cast price Total cost price
T, shiares, value peEr
debentures sharefdebortars
{Taka) (Take) {TEka)
35 Bextex Lid. GO it .52 IEI1£00.00
) T.63 FERSO00M
100 455.31 F1&8720.00
138 DetaSplrnersitd. 4K L sge4 LUETE45.00
L 9387 00 TPAS215.00
...................... egMillsled. @00 W0 9747 GA6E300.00
241 Senargaan Texiles Ll 4350 o0 G3ia7 62056250
202 ¥R Tewtlle Wills Lnd. 1155 100 483.83 4220250
203 Frime Textile Spi Mils Lec. 3450 106 54,85 E39TEE5.00
J04 Hghim Tpxtile Ml ind, 45 mwe lae AL X
205 Nl-fa Teolle Wilisied, L L L1 83475500
206 Safe Spinning Mids Ld, 560 100 42455 214275.00
207 Saikam Texsile Mills Ltd. 1 200 100 1470.58 E5190.00
ag Scuare Textlles Ltd, 20500 0 tg;g; 343517000
I 28,

;;‘m?&“'ﬂﬁl?m?l%hl .....
: nnl nT
Ei?ﬁmiﬁnﬁm%?ﬁ ..................................................

Las

Ik

EEFESOD,

3785140.00
3155080.00

TE'HTMMM ................................................................. ,Em .................. T EE— m?“ ........................... ﬁiTWEE

_MiDAS Finaning Ltd
23 Flrst Securkty islam| Sank L.

24 AlAsafak 1shemi Bank Lid.

*5 _Peoples Leasing & Fie, Ser. Lidl,

25 Frime Flrance & fav. L1d
27__Shehialal slami Sank L,

23 lslamd Bar Bangladesh Lt
30 Urtara Fnaros & Irvest. Lod.

5
3 Reur o Fhmmacecle e
ﬁ""ﬁ'mm&'m: ...............................



Emweetment Cooporetion of Rengisdegy 4]

Sxdwrees of rersk—ect

8. MName of (he compary Mo, of P iCost price Total cosf price
-8 FhareL value Har
debentures share/debemture

{Takak {Taa) {Taka}

38 Goiden Scn Lid. 12004 10 EER 11981 00,00

39 Defta Srac Housling Carp. Lid. 4C0) 100 Z633.88 FOEA550,00

4§ Singer Eangladesh it 56 4] 730110 365050.00
45 Afab Aliomabies Ui, 24300 ] 4283 102577 20,00
50 National Fausing Lic. 50 100 B3840 ATH0I.00

q :

59N i _ JHISOA.00
60 Beach Habchery Lid, 1560 1 TAED 11220000
B Fadma il Co. Dl 360 1 TE5 83 0540000
0 Tﬂﬂhﬂﬁ‘!nm.h[}ﬁt. Co. Ltd, 5350 3] ALY TFIFESETSE

(3]
oo
72 L 4
73 Grareen MF Dne: Scheme Twa 8000 ] 204 235300.00
74 Janata Bank First Murual Fund fo000 ] .60 1 TRO0.00
F5ICH ARCL Farst WAE Wtual Furd S 1] 54560 TTIEGE

. [0k}
5 Pragasi insurance Lo, 00 ] 187165 FI6E4ED,00
6 Global insurarce Ltd, ] %] 3237 291330000
87 Jamata Insurance Ca. Ld, =) [i1] 13063.60 AT5980.00
] 6 (]3] a7y fOGELOE
Tl [ TR0 TEROELOE
T [¥H] TTALES AX55.00
700 vk} 155,00 35 1 3000
1600 (11 ] JHEGY F00 500,01
7 500 1] Z2ZEA0 111 4200.00
g4 . BE0 [ BELET J0uaGR00
U5 Ken! Tnsurance Col (. THEG L] LN FEET LY
88 Weaubllc Insurance Ca, Lid, 560 10T TS0.0Z JOIEOETED
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247 tmwwrmreny Soepaertion of Rangiacec
Starrmem ot iryvErTEn

5.  Harse of the compary Mo, of Pak Cost price Tipdal cogt price
11-M chanes) value ner
debenfres share'de bentur
{TaEa) {Taka]
97 _Sandhani Lifk Irserance Co. Lid., 00 360500 360500.00
95 Prirae |slared Lile Insuraace Co. Lid 1500 B7O.B3  TSE7PSCDAOC

b _Fareast slami_Lfe ins. Co. Lid.

01 Standard Iasurance Ca, Lid:
02 Refznce Iesarance Co. Lid.

106 nsufdRce Lo, L.
s A T

TG ity Canaral Ingies Eo 16 i
O e Cen, MUt N —— e g R BOIGTS 6T
170 Federal Insusante Co. Lkl 00 52 360000
111 Easwere Insurance Ce. Lid. idd

112 Ceriral insurarce Co.Ltd, 04

173 Agranl Insurance Co.Led. ey BB 1ETEROAD
174 Islam Insurance Bangladesh L1d. 1360

e 66 . -
e [ A

T‘é?‘"ﬁiiﬁﬁﬁﬁ.wm ... ... e — T

TR Ko T e — 300

118 Bata Shee Co.

TS Miaghms Carmart Wl el o
125 Canfdence CamentLid, oepn Yo g PSSO
126 Lafarge Surma Cement Lid. 1704 160 713,18 7EAS00.00
147 Usmania (fass Sheet Far. L. 100 {0 217008 BETOGG.O0
TFd Herger Painis Hangladesh (id. [1H] it GIRTT CEFE T T
TE9 Agal Systerms Lid, ] [ 718G FEO000AE
TEEFirst Cease Fin, & fnv. 6. THd Tol ZHEET SECO0AL
31 _FAS Firance & Ipvesctment Lid. 13€a 198 BET.58 331375.00
12 Irtereational Leasing & Fon, Ser, LH, 16G0 166 LaFERT NG54 FS.00
33 Bexiex Lbd, 22000 LY 7E.20 733640.00
34 Beacon Pharmaceuticals Lid. o000 10 HO.70 B97000.00
T35 Metrs Spinning bs . B304 i 405 EEFETE X
T8 AnfmaYarnDyeingitd. sl e R L JETSaN0

i ..................... .rH..i;E ... Ii ... 'ﬁi“ﬁ:.ﬁ ............

FAERER T W o Tama

¥ Atlzs Bangladesh (1d, L] THLi
B Bargladesh Flr, & iy, Co, Ltd, 2000 10,060
9 Bargladesh Gen, ks, Co. Lid. 31000 10,03
10__Bank Asla Ltd. 1900 100.00
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Siate=ast & Ireal =0t

5. Name of (e pompary Mo of Par Cost price Total cosl price
ne. shares/ valus par
deb niures share/deberture
| Takal (Tgus) {Taka)
11 Bata Shae Co. Banglaesh Lid. 2001 10.08 T44.28 TARBSE0.00
12 Bay Leasing & imvesiment Lid. SO0 1000 2374 T187412.50
13 Bearcn Pharmaceusicals Lid. fGoed  10.00 L TE4350.00

222560

BET.00

T hala e T T R L E— TYEISO000
25 Easters Lubricgnts Lid, 1540 10.00 721,33 OE500.00
26 Eastiand insurance Co. [xd. 1004 iod.of 1455.00 261000000
&7 Farvast Slami TFo ns. Co. Und. ] 1000 434.51 350
28 FiralesseFin &low.nd. 0 SGdTCR - I - LK 7100060.06
I3 First Seturity islami Sank D ; E4EZ00.00
S g e g e g CESETAE e
1 G P : : o FL T — Rt b ot o

T e L A — Tﬁﬁi{}’& ........... L — e THTELE
39 Jasmuna Oil Co. Lul T 000G 10.00 A24.70 &4 TOM. 00
45 Kamapheli irsarnce Co. Lid, iG] 1068 105,38 TS0

&7 Wataal Trust Bark (td. NS00 160,00 599,30 FHAG000.00
A5 ROC Bank Thd, TS 100,60 EV.ED EFTE00.060

T g P
5§ Paoples Leasng & FIF, Ser e R L E— T E— a0
59  Pecales lrsurance Co. Lid. 1000 10.08 E7E.50 E7ES00.00
EG Fhoenx insurance Co. Lid. HED 16,68 LT FIEFEF R
ET Fower Crid Co. of Bangladesh Tnd, D 00,55 13775 [ T A
§2 Fragat inyira ot s oo S 150660 S00.00

............ TR A R et
B TeTes . Sy OSSO0
F030900.00

(41
B8 Provarl insurance Co. Lod. B&5]) 00.00 559,80

&7 Pl Bank L1 6 10.00 #7043 ZHIFE00.00
(3]

[ To.6E
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244 levermend Cod pedation of Bangfadess
Sletermein of Ieveiisest

5.  Hame of the compary Mo, of Par Cost price Tedal cost price
i, Shares/ walue ner
debenssnes share/debenture
(Taka) {Taxa) {Taka)
70 Recmfencdser®bed 0000 1850 e 0 P LS 2021900.00
7T Refance Imsprence Co. Lid, &50 190.0d 182815 153395000
7 Republic Insurence Co. Ltd 1020 190.00 894.50 834000.00
13 Rapall Sank Ltd, 10 190.00 141893 183041 5.00
74 Rapa® Insurance Co, Lid, 500 10,00 124500 62430000
_________ Fapal [ife insurance Ca. nd. ] of

18 | B

Bl dm

- -

Confderce Cemept L3¢,
Cortnental maurance Co, L6,

Fi
32
34000

T4F7E50.
553600.00
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Srppe=s=t = [neeat=gst

5. MName of (ke company M. &f P Cosl pride Total eosl pisie
ne, shares) valus par
debe niures share/dabenture
[Takal (TEEE) {Taka)
I¥  Basgladesh Weldirg Hecmadas Lid, 500 10.00 25150 [25930.00
I4 Thal Afuminiam Lid. 1933 D00 127960 §343580.00 =
=
3
i
83
-
G
2
E
:
Sguare Tewtdles Lid,
CMC Kamal Telbe Mills Lad. B,
Tesal-vil S8R5 8000 QE
Total-B (IR 003 593964.2 1 g=
Tatal-CA-+RY it e
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246 Investmert Corporalion of Sangladesh
Aud =" Bt To T Shanc o3k

Auditors' Report To The Shareholders of The
ICB Capital Management Limited

We have gudited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of the CB Capital Management Limited
as of 30 june 2017 and its Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended as on that date
together with the sccompanying Statement of Cash Flow , Statement of Changes in Equity and notes
thereto as prepared by the Company in due conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Frinciples,
precedures and also the appliceble Bangiadesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and produced to us by it for
our examination in due conformity with the epplicable Bangladesh Stendards on auditing (B5A) ;

We raport that

I. We have conducted the sudit as per appiicable Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonghble assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An awdit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fimancial statement, An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
the management as well as evaluating the oweral’ financia’ statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides & reasonable basis for our opiriom;

2 Dur examination and Checking of records, relevant books of socounts, registers, schedules and
financial statements were sufficient to enable us to form a conformed and assessed opinion on
the authenticity and accuracy of the accounts and financial statements,

3.  We have obtained all the information, explanations and documents as required by us;

4, The Company management has followed relevart provisions of law and rules in managing the
affairs of the Company end that preper books of accounts, records and other statutory books
have been properyy mainta:ned;

5.  The Stetemnent of Financial Pasition, Statement of Comarehensive Income are in agreement with
the said books of accournt maintained by the Comaany and examined by us while the Staterment
of cash flow conforms with the presentation laid out in the relevant Bangiadesk Accounting
Standards and;

E. The expenditure incurreg and payments made were for the purpose of the Company’s business
for the year,

And in our opinion the annexed Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income
represent a true and fzir view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 30 june 2011 and of the income
earnaed for the year ended o that date and that these financial statements have been draws up in
accordance with the requirement of applicable laws and rules containing al! the information in the manner
required by relevant laws and rules and the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) as applicable in
Bangladesh,

Dated, Dhaka; RAHMAN KASHEM & C0.
The 15t August 2011 Chianesed Accouatents
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Somement of Financad Peeon

ICB Capital Management Limited
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 june 2011

Mojes 2011 PL BT | R
Taka Taka
ehben g S T e E
Fhoed Assets Inciuding Premisas, Furnloure and Flxiure : B 2. 755,548 19,853,085 E
Margin Loars wo investors- Secured 7 B Ohb, A5H, 252 4,000,056 447
Total Non- Clrrens ASSeis 1) T T3, B00 019 8915.538
Lurreni Asseis:  HHEREE EE
Cash and Bank 3a’ances & T, 707, 264 195,592 371 -
imvestment In Securites at market valus ] 575,510,047 917593 822
Divigend Recelvable ] ai4, 500 PR
Other Assems B 4,865,353 i15,626967 [
Total Current Assais (5) I, 76,846,658 J.2is.5 05,435 g
Current Labiftles & Previsions:
Shart Term Loan ] 3.139,875.000  1.789.475.000
Lizbiltles for Expensas i3 100,495 655 225137305
Other Liabilites i4 457979 494 789,791 064
Provision for incenthve Bonus 15 A ENET 3965741 o
Pravislon aga/nst Margin loans to investors 7 415,696,808 83,975,375 =
Prevision for Tax i3 54,685 393 BT b T
Total Current Liabifites iC) §,017, 545 387 3,046,490,585
Wet Current Assets (D=B-C} (2,087 458, 728) (1, B1B975, 745
Fer Aszers (E=AE0) R F N ET L 2200939, 785
Liabiltles and Capizal
LiabiFties:
Long Term Lean ] 146,356,778 204,899 330
Total Takifiles [4E,356, 778 204 859,480
Capia’ /Sharehaolders" Equiny:
fald-up Capizal 0 16,000,000 585000000
feserve for Bulding 21 50,000,000 .
Fair valus adjustment i6 218,537 544 251,092 455
Rezzined Earnl iF i, GBE, 230,349 1,059,947, 600
Total mﬁr Equity &675, 750,295 1,996,040,483
Total Labifiies and Capital R F N ET L 2200939, 785
Contra Ertries
Off-Ba'ance Shaat Fems ! 41
Comingent Lasfities
Per hnpumd SEC-APO of Golden Son Lid, 500,000 I 000,000
Comm on A/C of Nasrin-Arju Canle Goat Feed Ltd (ZEF Prajecs) 72,476,000 71,476,000
IﬂmL_n!_‘;’fEﬂFa_mimumu 72,976,000 T3, 476,000
The annexed notes | 1o £2 form an Integral part of these Mnanclzl statemenss
v AR T P
Md. Fayekuzzaman Masir Uddin Ahmed mnlwm'nd
Chalrman Chlafl Executive Offcer Director

Slgned as per our annaxed ropont of aven data,

Dated, Dhaka: Rakman Kaskem & Co.
The Tst August 2011 Charterad Accountants
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ICB Capital Management Limited
Statement of Comprehensive InCOME for the year ended 30 june 2011

BMotes 2011 2070 {rastated)
. Taka Taks
8 Gperating income:
§ Inbarest Inese = ensizre 417.188,434
Less; Interes: pald on Borrowings during the year 23 E L s 229.3F2,135
----------- eet Interest Income 323,595,460 187.818,295
g Caplital Galn on Sale of Securtles 24 387761 274 L0, 207 326
ﬁ Divigend Income 5 23,106,069 15,036,012
& Fess and Commission Income 26 216,859,402 198,973,328
"g Dther Dzerating ircome B 7,936,533 LA B 1
_____ E Total Operating Ingome SESASA.TIE. . BERIS0ES]
g i il s e e
f Salarles and Alowances 28 57,603,215 39,711,400
R, Taxes, insurance, Slecilciy eic. B 5,139,442 4.399.660
Legal and Professlonal Expenses 30 454, GBE 395,300
----------- Fostage, Telegram, Telephone and Stamp 1 419,196 387,536
| e e e e
] Statlorery, Prirting, Advertising etc. 32 3,831,528 3.972 480
ég Directors’ Fees 33 263,500 427,200
Kegairs & Maintenance of Assets 34 2,173,608 1,924,120
Deareclatlon of Assels [ 4,486,506
Other Gperating Sopenses 35 45,977 524 41,915,164
Service Charges pald to ICB b 2] L B —— 17363, ET3
Total Operating Expenses I EY L ERET 15075378
Proft before Frovision B23.465,371 753,177,272
Prowision against Margin Loans to iovessors 31,721,434 80,285,316
i TORNROMIINON. A 31721434 60,235,316
= Profit before Tax il F43 93 BFE. B8], 856
Eg Prowlslon Tor Tax 1B 157,603,666 107,230,553
- Ket Income After Tax 594,140,271 565,651,403
% Ezrnlng Per Share 40 83.E7 7585
i The annexed nates 1 to 42 form 2 Integral sart of these financlal statements
g * Fayekuzzaman Nasir ﬂdéwﬁmd Mz Azt
E Chalrran IChlel Execytlve Dfflcer D rescto
----------- Slgnec 2s per our arrexed report of even date.
g:ﬁ_
- Bl el
2 Dated, Dhaka: an H’.nlﬂm&

The | 5t August 2011

Chartered Accountarts
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Statemeet of Carr Flowg

ICB Capital Management Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2011

2011 F010 {restated)
Particulars Notes Taks Talka
Cash flow from Cgerating Acthitles:
Calfections 38 965.277,113 858,808,901
Payments E L] 692,784,702 (367,534,047
hex Cash Fow from Operating Activithes 272492411 1236, 342 947
Cash flow fram Inves:ing actviiies: I
Increase bn favastenant in Securitles (B0, 480 968) (126,548,325
Acguisition of Fixed Assets (Premises & Eoulpment) TIB.523.555) 12,490, 284)
Se/ TransberofFlxed Aoty oo 4 HW +
Adjustment of Tax Deducted atSowrce :
Incranse fr Margln Loans to Invastors (%, 006,735, BI:IEI 11,594,042,342)
ket Cash Fow From Investing Acivitles (1,795,754, 706) {1, 723,080,851}
Cash Flow from Financing Acthvitles: e
Short Term Loan Recelved 1,350,000,000 00,000,000
Long Term Lean Payrent 5B 54 TTE B2,061,776)
Cash Rece'ved against Right Share 117,000,000
et Cash Flow from Financing Activities [ A0 357 268 s.ﬁ.ﬁa.?ﬂ
Increase / (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalent {114,805,007) 49,100,220
Cash are Cash Fqulvalent 2t Opening (101 Juy 2013) 193,592,271 144,392,051
Cash and Cash Equivalent g1 Closing (30 fune 201 1) B 78,787,264 19358237
Nex Cash Dpwranig Flow Per Share 847 L
The srrexed notes T 12 42 farm an Integral past of these Anzrdal siztements
WW- Ni.—é_':mrr_i—-u gl
Md. Fayckuzsaman Huir Uddin &nmed Manzur Ahmed
Chelrmean lef Executive Officer Directar
Slgned as per our annexed repor of even date.
i i
Léﬁm—-mnﬂ ko
Dated, Dhaka: Rahman Kashem & Co.
The 15t August 2011 Chartered Accountants
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Sizremem ot Drarges in fqoiey

ICB Capital Management Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2011

{Flgures [n Tazu}
Partlculars Pald-up Share Money Retalned Total
Capizal Deposit Earnings
Bulance &% 4l 01 Jay 2010 585,000,000 i 1,159,947,800 1,744,947 800
Mt Profis (after taxifor the vear i SO 143271 584,140,271
Additor durlng the year - £ : ft
Issue of Bonws share 117,000,000 . {1 17,000,200 -
Issue of Right shire 117,000,000 : = 177,000,000
eferred Tax Assets for the Year - 1,142,278 L4220
Fali value adfusirrent = TR ST oAy
Transfer to Bullding Raserve : : [50,000,550) :
Total equity s on F0.06. 2007 &S, 000,000 I, 5BE 230,349 FEF AR L E]
Y e B Al
Md. Fayekuzzamin Mashy Uddia Atrred Marneur Ahmed
Chairman Chief Executive Officer Directar
Signed as per our annexed report of even date.
Cated, Bhaka: Rafhvman Kashem & Co.
The 15t August 2011 Chastered Accolntanis
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Al mors” Besor To T Shareselders

Auditors’' Report To The Shareholders of
The ICB Securities Trading Company Limited

Wi have audited the compatying Statement of Financial Posion of the ICB Securides Trading Co. L, as at 30 June,
2011 and its Statement of Comprebensive ncome far the year ended as an that date together with the atccompanying
Statement of Cash Flow, Statement of Changes in Equity and Motes thereto zs prapased by the Company in due
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, proceduras and alio the applicable Bangladesh Accounting
Standants (BAS) and produced te ws by it for owr examination @n due conformity with the applicable Bangladesh
Standards on Auditing (ESA)

W report that:

1. We have conducted the audit as per applcable 3angladesh Standards or Auditing (B3A). Those Standards require
that we plan znd perform the sudit 12 obzain reasonalie assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free
of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, a0 3 test basis, evidence sapparting the amawnts and
disclosures in the Financizl Statesment. An audiz alse includes assessing the Accsuntng Principles used and
significant estimates made by the management as wall a5 evzluating the overall Fimancial Statement preseniation.
We befievs thal cur audit grovides & reasonzble basis for our opEinion.

PREFATORY

BIARD, COMMITTEES,
MG IS ENT

2. Our examination ang checking of recards, relevant books of accounts, registers, schedules and Financia® Statements
were sufficient to enable us to form an conformed and assessed opinion on the authenticsty and accurzcy of the
accounts and Financial Statements,

STATEMENTS

3. We have sbtained 21l the infarrmation, explanations and documents as reguired by us,

4. The Comaary mansagement has followsd relevart provisiens of law ang rules in managing the afaiss of the
Company and that proper bogks of accounts, recards and other statutory books have been propedy maintained;

5. Tha Statemons of Financial Position, Statement of Comprohensive income are in agreement with the said books of
accounts mairtained by the Cormpany and exarined by us while the Statement of Cash Flow conforms with the
presensation laid out in the relevant Bargladesh Accounting Stardards and;

HAECTORE'
REPORT

fi. The expenditere incurded and payments made were far the purpose of the Company's Business for the year,

And in our opinign the Annexed Statement of Financial Positon, Statemens of Comarebensive Intome represent a
true ane fzir wiew of the Stabe of the Company's alfairs as at 30 Jure, 2077 2nd of the income earned for the year
ended an that date and that these Financia! Statemerts bave been dmawn up in aceordarce with the reguirement af
applicable laws and rufes contzining all the informatior in the manner reguired by relevant laws and rofes ard the
Eangladesh Accaunting Standard (HAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.

|
i
BE
Eﬂ:
S
Y g
L,[E";.-f,_ﬂ_._-..-" Il-i."-ﬁ._fJI-a:"‘-ﬂ 5
Dated, Dhalka : Rahman Kashem & CO. B
10 August 2011 Chartered Accountans g
=4
4

ADTMIORAL
FGR AT
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ICB Securities Trading Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position As At 30 June 2011

MNotes 30 June, 2011 30 Jone, 2040
Taka Taka (Restared)
Maon -Current Assets: .
Property, Plant & Fqulpment G 35,676,251 31,837 JER
Intanglafe assets T —_15B5E2E 1,518,521
Total Mon-Currsnt Azzeis (Al 17265817 33,146 300
Currant Assets:
_'!HEB_EHP oAy e S ! _____________ T672,292,761 1,056,475 4CE
Cllerts Accounts Recelvanles 9 184358t 070 1,359,587 400
Investment In Marketan'e Secudties 'sﬁ ITEETEITE TR1,.245, 375
_Fees & Commisslon Recelvanies 7,308,597 5,394,754
Interest Recelvables on FDR 12 2,488 8 481, 2E1
e e 1787ISE
Agvance, Deposit, & Prepayments 14 1,834,737 d Jﬁﬁaﬂﬂ'
Other Asgers 15 2,370,444 ,s_;g,m
Advance Income Tax 16 143,032,560 949,920,0%8
Cash_and Cash Equivaients 17 795,825,611 601 ﬂ‘-!’r q44
Total Currert Assets (B3 4,750, 320690 3,300,847.080
B g e e 4. /8L ERR0S F.334.193.369
B 225,000,000 73,000,050
____________________________________________ G NasSad0o0 o RS HO0 i
Dbedend Equalization Reseree m R 4000000 00 30,000,000
21 JR0,000,000 280,000,000
21 (09,560, BLE6) {1 5,6E7.941)
24 380,074,270 314,654 550
IR EE U ]
25 70,000,000 L0, 000, F00
26 TOGRTIn04S jﬂ.ﬂ!}?ﬂ .....
R SlEESTRFS 230038007
i EEEEE k] LEELHE ________________ 20,758,538
i) 180,573,573 120,573,573
Prondisban for Gratulty a0 5042150 3,274,500
_Provlsken for Income Tax n 198,371,026 119,155,739
Yot Current Llabdlishes [0 A TOESTRIA #5368, 726, TR
TOTAL BT AND LLABSLITIES (C+00 4. 787,386,607 3.334%193.3689
Thie anmexed potes 1 61 fommn an Integral pan of these fnarclal statements
o' f
na Ahzan Jubaida Kasrin Ehardkar pelque-s-Reobanl
Chief Exautyve Officer reCr
Slgned Ir terms of aur separate repart af even date
:L,,Lﬂ,.ﬂf @) *’(
Dlated, Dhass: Rzfman Kashem & Eu
1k Auguse 2311 Chartered Accountants
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Sateipet o P sslve Incos=g

ICB Securities Trading Company Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June, 2011

Particulars Maotes 30 June, 2011 30 Jume, 2010
i Taka Taks (Restated)

Qparating |ncome, E

Brokerage Cammilssion 32 672,025,431 E26,445,096 x
"COAL Fees 33 254,165,155 127,959,234 E

Interest Income 34 233,374,413 11&a77 606

Other income 35 T ER ) FBAR TR - e SN
Income from Dealer Accodnt Ik B2 GOE SIS IGAA4 068

Tozad Operating Income: A 1,232 591 506 BG7 478,077 E"'
Operating Expenditure: §
fOepreciazon of Fixed Asscts e | HABTIFY B35, 523 g
‘Amartlzatlon of Mianglhle Assets - FAT AT TAEOGE

FrtErELL &% Law Trafm 1T 37 65,628,333 SREGO0g
Staff Expenses 38 (58,121,504 39,398,253

Operating Expenses 39 8,798,975 7,829,884 E
Pramises Expenses 40 11,032,483 10,024,341

Malntenarce s d i S 145! 475 1,333,215 i
Howia & Loga Charges 42 63.512,B36 63,198,159 T
Huolding Company Chasgas 43 151,536,366 e T A R
CDBL Charges 44 144,043,184 B5, 120,865
Dther Dperating Experses ay 9,730,423 31,484,065 i
Tazal Operating Fxpenditure:B 523,588,798 350,453,816 Sk
Proflt Before Provishon and Tax (A-3) 709,102,728 547,022,161 EE
Provision for Margin Loan 25 60,000,000 105,645,373

Brovision made for Cramuity 30 827,650 i528,300

Profit Before Tax Bafid 3, 00 439,847,486

i L L R R

Curreanl Tax 31 252 600,157 53,625,700

Delermed Tax 15 174,737 B21,01A

231,855,420 52 H0H583

Retained surplus brought farward 24 164,654,550 57,415,647
Profi; avalizble for approoriatan 560,074,279 A4 654,550

Appropriaticn:

Cersral Reserve 1% 20,000,000

Owidend Bgualization Aesernve 20 10,004,000

Resorve for Buldlng 21 100, 000, 000

Regerve Fund for Market fuctuatian 22 -

ladue of Bonus Shame 150,000,000

Retainad Earnings 4 164,654,550
Earning Per Share 46 andF

The anrexed notes 1 to 61 ferm an integral part of these financial statements

r Frd
i L
ina Ahsan Jubaida Kasrip Lkordkar prigque-e-Rabbani
Chafrpersan Chief Exscutive Officer
Eigned in terms of our separabe report of even date
Bl Ak

Dated, Dhaea: Rahman Easher & Cao.
10k August 2011 Chamesed Accountants
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Statement of Cavh Flows

ICB Securities Trading Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2011

Particulars Kotes 30 June, 2011 30 Junm, 2010
Taka Taka
Cash flow from Operating Acthitles:
e it S
frorm Brokerage commlssien A7 670293417 622,306,933
e i 250006981 132,013,372
from nterest Income 49 120,802,678
frarm Gther Incoma 50 20,513,672 1,545,872
from Dealer Account 51 32,608,325 29,444,069
1.228, 765 92T G065 514,924
s E28, 169 57
RO R Pl e B 77448845 A2651.410
Interast pald 53 65,628,333 24,500,000
Fmaloyees deredt pa'd T4 16,307,087 14,721,687
Other operating expenses pald 55 318,715,531 258,158,602
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" §TR 0G5 857 3018780
Met Cash Aow from Operateg Activites (A 730,673,971 556,763,135
Cash fiow from bwesting Acovites:
Acquisition of Flxed Assers 36 (12,652,924} (0372214
‘Dilsposal of Fixed Assets T B 2 500 :
Irvestmens In Margin lean 38 {615,867,295) (ED1,34E,991)
Investmen for officepremilses 0 W | @333 (254,708
Investmens for Marketzble Securizes 60 (138,203,244} (176,333,32m
et Cash Flow fram investing Acthvities (8): (B2, 504, P04} (989,509,433
Cash Fiow from Flnanchng Acthvitles:
OO I .
Loan from ICE &1 260,000,000 400,000,000
Mot Cash Flow from Financing Acthvitles (f 260,000,000 400,000,000
Changes 'n Cash and Cash Egulvaient (A=B+0): 183,660,667 (12,726,298
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Opering 611,955,944 G44 GE7 247
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at Closing 17 795825611 Gi1,055 944

The anrexed notes | w61 form an Integral part of these financlal scatements

{
W
i Ahsan
Chzlmperscn

Zf

Jibaida Nasrda

Chie® Exeourye Off car

Ehardiaridzligue-»-Rabbanl

Slgmed In teres of our separae repor of even dame

Dated, Dhaks:
10k August 2011

I
Sy
sl ey e

Ranman Eashem & Ca,
Charrerad Accountants
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Smxbermes of Chamges In Eqaty

ICB Securities Trading Company Limited
Statement of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 30 june, 2011

Parsoslans Padup
Canial

Hilmulﬁ.lh-ﬂhlﬁﬂﬂ 37,500,000
Hrt profa for the year after Eax .
Transles 10 ganeral resene

(ks Equaimalion Reseres

Transler o reséree lor

Rezere Funs for Mashel Auctuzsen

Fair v

Issus of banes $haee { 2009) 37, 504000
Balance as & june 30, 200 75,008,000

Halznce as at juky 08, 2610 O 00
Net prafa tor the year after tax .
Transles In general reseree

Dedidesd Cougizalias Retsnes
Transfer tn reserar for Suikiing

Pesarws Fumd B Markel NuctueSien

Fair vt'ue adastmpns

lssue cf bosud shase { 2010 150,008,000

Balance as at june 3, 2611 215 008,000

Geniral
Regasym

65,590,000
20,009,500

85,508,000
85,500,000

20,006,000

105, 508,000

Spserer Sor
EuikdEng

180,000,000

100,000,000

280,008,000
280,018,500

100,083,000

180,008,000

[Begnsd - Restren Fand Hetanes
e i fior Marke Earmiags
fmseree fudiuation

0 000,000 - B3 115,67
LETCAR803

{20,000,000}

T2 000,000 AR 00, CEoNT
105,000,200}

{37,500, 5C]

50,000,008 A4 554,550
30 000,050 EEEN A TR
A1, TH

pricti i o

19,000,008 1, G000}
{108, 000, 5060

50,000,000 (54,000,000

155,000, 000;

40 000, D5 50,005,000 AB00TE TS

The annexed notes | ta 61 form an integral part of these firzncial skatemnnis

/
jM/ hw
Dira Ahsan
Chaimpersan

anﬁf.

Jubaida Nasrin

Chief Executree Officer

Tatal

398,115,647
187,038,503

il i.ﬂ'-".-‘ﬂ;"
T69,46£,604

0,455,604
10541 5,728

133,72, H0%

1,087,003,423

Khandkarpiticue-s-Raskani

of

Sgred in tenms af oor separate repart of even date

Dated, Dhala
vtk August 2011

5{15@41{:;}’;

Rahmar Kashem & Co,
Chartesed Accountanis
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2LE  inwessmers Cpoparatios of Ra
decton’ Repers Ta The Sharehaiders

Auditors’ Report To The Shareholders of
The ICB Asset Management Company Limited

We have audited the accomsanylng Siztemant of Firanclal Positen of the ICB Asset Maragement Company Limied as at
3 June 2071 and the related Statement of Comprebensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of
Changes In Bguity and notes 10 the Finarclal Statements for the year than ended. The preparation of these Firanclal
Statements are the responaiblPy of the Campany's Management, Our responslbElry 1s 1o express an aginlon on these
Firanclal Satemens based on cwr audic

We conducted sur audit In accordance with 3angiadesh Sandards on Auditng (BSA). These Standards regulre thas we
plan and perform the 2udit to obtaln reasonable assucance about whether the financial statements are free of material
rrissiatemant. An audit Inchedes examining, en a test basls, evidence supporing the amounts and disciosures In the
financlal statements, An audit also Includes assesslng the accounting princlphes used and significan: estimates made by
the management, as well as evaluating the everall financial siaterments presenztion. We belleve that cur audl pravides
# reasonzble basts for our oplakon,

In our oplaion, the Nnancla’ statements preparad ln accordance witk Bangiadesk Accounting Stardards (BAS), glve a
true and f2ir view of the state of the (CB Asser Manzgement Comaany Limited affairs as at 30 jure 2001 and of the
rasults of s aperatiors and Its Statement of Cask Flow for the year then ended and comply with the Companlat Act,
1994 Securies and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and requlations.

We also report that:

{1 we have abtzined zll the Informatien and explanations, whick o the best of sur knowledge and bellef ware
necessary for the purpesas of our audil and made due vedfcatlan thereol:

0 In our aplnkan, proper books of aceaunts as required by faw have Seen kep? by the Company so far a2 It
gppeared from our examinaton;

() the Statement of Financial Posidon and the Staiement of Comprehensive noome of the ICE Asset ManagesTent
Company Limited dealt with by the report sre [ agreement with the books of accounts; and

v the expenditure Incurred was For the purpase of the Compary's businass,

A
- g R

- A

|_‘.|E§.|__-r _L.-..-‘;I{__Jd:. _n!.\‘_l-:'
Rahmen Eashemn & CO.
Chartersd Accountanis

Dated: Dhaka
07 August 2011
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serement of Firancal Pestion

ICB Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position As At 30 June 2011

fartculars B otes 20101 % A008-10(mstated)
[Taia) (Taka)
NOM-CURRENT ASSETS:
Pro Fant & Equi t 4 ki #81
Tolsl Asupts (&} 7084, 581
CURAENT ASSETS
Marketanin Investment b QG0 ENS fhE), 403,938
‘Management Fee Receivable [ 175,360,015 89,130,100
Oaddend & Interest Recevahle 7 2,379,596 1,405,466
r Receivabile B 3,393,237 24
Advanca Deposit & Prepayments i) 8,715,210 b e
Deferred Tax Assets 10 1,383,730 1,175,589
Sporsored | cast af 54 Games 1,000,600 2,000,000
in Hand & Cash a1 Bank ik e 20,344,526 B5,662,20
Tatal Carment assets (8] 1205, 742. 570 1208 692,806
TEVTAL ASSETS (A+H) 1,304, £7%,593 1 210,677 787
%%um I
______________ Equuily
Lhare Capital 2 210,000.000 120008000
Reserve Fund i - 515,806,871 537,195,652
adend Fqualizatinr Fund 9 1,500,000 26,500,000
Retained Earnings 15 301,614,985 324,924,610
Tatal Shareholders] Equity { €} 1 042 821, B%E 1,008 820 262
Lang tesm Loan 1€ 44665869 62,525,445
Tt Nen-Cierent LRbINdes O 44,663,889
Ei : R e ——
______ teren Loan 1.7 70,000,000 70,000,000
Accrues Payrol 18 4,852 467 1,993,035
Dperm&mm Payable 19 4,084,251 9,391,734
Othar Lizhilties T 1,334,740 1,437 858
interest Payable Z1 533,432 B,844,991
] G000
Delerced Lizbilities 23 2,234,736
Provisien Tor Income Tax 24 45,025,726
Tatal Current Lisbilities & Provisians (E} 139,528,080
TOTAL BEQUITY AMDH LIABILITIES (C+D2E) 1,304, 475,503 1. 210 677787
The annexed notes T to 36 foerm an integral part of this Financia® Statesnent.
i : e i 1 A i
“%EEZE-‘ Lo &Rﬁﬂ% ‘gm{j 5 Bl
M. Khurshed Hossain Md, Alauddin Khan Dr. Mahmood Osman Imam
Chairman Chief txecutres OFficer Director

SILMED N TERMS OF CUR ANNEXED REPORT OF EVEN DATE

RAHMAN KASHEM & CO).
Chariered Accountants

Dated, Dhaka;
a7 Auwguat 2071
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Simremem of Compratars oome

ICB Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 june 201 |

Particulars Nokes 2010-11 2009.1 Direstated)
Takka) (Taka)
E INCOME.
§ Managerers Foe b33 179,133,277 91692310
Fernation Fee - 33,500,000
Prefit on Sale an Investment 26 143,105,183 233,017 521
P o1 32 B b L
Eiwiderd Incams BB TE,915,43F 175,975
g Other lecome 29 178,300 8,500
: R 388,018 208 371,125 354
% EXPENSES. I
Irterest oxpenses 30 15,254,387 16,768,731
Stelf eaperises 31 30,414,960 21,744 662
wm 52 2408 174 51!‘!!1“5
E Equipmeat Expenses 33 1,079,858 1072338
Other Operating Experses i __13anm 14,512,492
Divectoss Fees ard Allowance 586,500 304,000
Audit fres 26,125 22,200
E Depreciation 272,126 1.964 954
E R D R D 66,874,907 62,282,960
Net incare,fLoss) Before Tax 33145306 308,852 394
Prowision for Tax 2 65,500,000 26,914,047
THPRRRRES R 255,643,306 281 938 347
Earninigs Per Sharn (EP5) 3 121.73 13426
The arsexed roles 1 io 36 fore an integrzl pant af this Finaacel Statement,
E
: i , _
G W O Ja N, St dpams
2 Md, Knurshed Hassain Md. Alauddin Khan D, Mahmaad Osman Imam
CRaisman Chiel Executive Offcer Drecter
SIGNED) IN TERMS OF QUR ANNEXED REFORT 0F EVEN DATE |
Dated, Dhaka: RAHMAN KASHEM & CO.
Eﬁ 07 Augus: 2011 Chartersd Accountants
i
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‘

Srtemart of Cawn Fow
ICB Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flow For The Year Ended 30 june 2011
Particulars Motes 2010:11 2009-10{restatnd)
Maka}
Cash Siow from Oparating Acthities:
CRuh FEDSIIEL G
Managsment fer 87,803,312 £9,721,779
Forratlan fee - 33,500,000
Praft on Sabe of bwesteprt 193,105,183 233,037,521
Interest incame 2,837,733 5,333,005
Divigend Income 11,189,269 10,733,031
ol e I 178,300 8,500
........... 300,213,787 331,833,836
Cash payments
Lo b SRR S #3,564 356 18,028,106
Staff exnerses 26,730,070 21018278
Other operating expendlturs |- 60,255,708 25, BA%.15]
Imcarre tax pald 2,700,782 21,572,388
........... F13,256,917 86,503,508
ket Cash flow from Goerating Acthvitles (A) 186,956,880 745375908
A TR
Purchase of Marketable Securites 497,541,566} {B35.520,054)
Sale of Marketan'e Securitles 791,152 824 631,101,851
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (Premises & Equlpmenty 12,020,259} 12, 438,5598)
Ner Cash Flow from Imvesting Acthatles (8 (208,409,001} (206,856,801}
Cash Flow from Flnarcing Acthes:
o Tor L oan A e . .
Lang Tarm Loan "ald {17,865,556) {17,865 5568)
B b, :
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activitles (C) = = & {23,B65,556) {14,367.639)
Increase/(Cecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivaient (A+B4C) (45,317,677} 24,105 468
Cash ang Cash Equbvalents ar il et &5 6ot 203 41,556 735
Cash and Cash Foulvalerts at Closkng 70,344 526 65,662,208

The annexsc notes | to 36 form an Integral part of thls Financla® Statemeat,

e Sl o e

Md. Khurshed Hossaln Md. Alauddin Khan Dr. Mabkmood Osman Imam
Chalrman Chief Executhve Offlcar Directar

SIGHED M TERMS OF OUR ANNEXED REMORT OOF EVEK DATE

o
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Audit Committee Report

Background

In accordance with the provislon of (LB Ordinance, ICE Generzl Regulation and directlon of the
E eompetent authasities ta follow the best practicas of Corporate Govarnanca, the Board of Directors of
E Iwestrent Corgeration of 3angiadesk constiuted lts Arst Avdlc Commiltes on 20 Decernber 1994 In
] Its 243rg Board Meetlng.

The Chief financlal afficer/the head of Audit attends the meeting by irvitation. The Sacratary to the
.......... Board of Dérecters acts as the secratasy of the Audlz Commites. The recommendztions of the Audl:
Commbttes are placed to the Board of Dérectors for further approval.

g Roba of the Audit Commithes

& The Audlr Commimes assisted the Board of Directors bn fulfiling ‘ts responsibiitles regarcing the
Corporation's Accounting and Firanclal reparting process by manlfodng the falowlng:

§ The Integrity of the Corporation's Financial Statemencs;

The Independence, qualificatisns and performance quadity of Iss external auditors:

The Corporation's syszem of Interna’ contrals;

The performance of the Corporatlon’s Ivmermal aucle process;

E The Corporation’s comaiance with faws, regulations and code of conduct with a view 1o

E safeguant the Interest of alf szzkeholders of the Corporation.

=L

k

Summnary of Acthitles
The Avda Commimes carrled out the foliowing actvites during the Branclal vear ended on june 30, 2001

.......... MM Empuaﬂtn
The Audit Commimze examined whether the procedures followed by the Corporation are |n
E accordance with the campliances of-

- e Ew

= &  The laws and megulatlans framed by the regulatory authortles (GO8, 38, SEC, DSE, C52 ana
& other regulatory authorithes);
= =  ipternal reguéations approved by the Board of Directars.

The Cargoratlan |5 dusy following the rules and regulatons of the requeatary bodies and also strictly
faliows areas with conflict of Iaterest, The committes was satlsfad that the Corporation substantlafy
complled with these reguiatary reguirerents

Financtal Reporting
The Commmittes assisted the Board of Directors and the Management to carryout thalr responsinilisies
af preparing true and falr flmancial statements in accordamce with the Books of Accounts and
Bangladesh Accotnting Standands by:
= Rewlewing the adequacy ang effectiveness of the internal control system and proceduras
aiming to provide reasonable assusance that A% transactlons are accurataly and complesely
recorded In the Books of Accawns;
®  Reviewing the Integrity of tha process by which Anancial statamants are prapared from the
Baoks of Accounts;
= Revlewing the pracess by which compllance of provisian of Bangladesh accounting
standards.

The Committes alss reviewed:

*  The quarterty, half yearty and intarim flnancial stataments of the Corporathon prior ta
recommending them for the approval by the Board.

#  The annual audlted flnanclal statements of the Corporatlon with external audliors prior to
subrrissken to the 3oard for approval, The review fotused partcularly or changes of
accounting pofloy and compilance with z2pplicable zccountlng standards 25 adopted In
Bangladesh and other legal & regulatary requirements.
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Imtermal Lot

The Committee cxamined whether the management has set up the approgriate campliance culturs
across the Corparation @ order 1o ensure that all emaioyees have a clear undesstanding af their rales
and responsibibties. The Committes reviewed the arrangements made by the management for
building s & suitable managament information system (MIS) including computerized systems and ils

L —
The Commities reviewed and discussed the relevant regons of special invesligations which were
:uhrmttcd by the audit team. They are as follaws: s =
The arrual audit plan for adeguacy of scope and comprebensse coverage of these actvitias
of the Corparation;
& The sudit programs, resource requirements for the year and assessed the performance of
the internal audit functions; g
®  The inmtermnal audil repons, audit recommendations and manzgement responses oo these

recommandatons and actions taken to improve the system of intermal contrgland 00000
procedures;

L Exgrcise internal audit of the Corporation. Review the effectiveness of internal audit E
function including pefurmance and compfiancs with grofessicnal standands. Examine audit g
findings and materia! weaknesses and monitor implemensation af audit action péans. B

la

The Committes advised the management to take effective steps for rectfication of 2ll the fapses and
weakresses iderified by inwernal audit and o take utrmost care, so that such weaknasses and lapses
shafl nat h«vﬁ:ﬁmmd in future. Departmensal Heads attended the meetings as and when their reports
were didey .

External Audit Eg
The Committer met with the external auditors at the conclusion of the arnual aedit ang exchanged

views o their audit repart. The Committee reviewed the findings and recommendations madse by the

cxteraal auditors in arder to remove the weaknesses, as detected in the external audisng process.

The Caommittes reviewed the pedfermance of the externa suditors and recommended to the 3sardon = ——————
thewr appointmant and fees.

Anproval of Financial Saaterments

The Audit Commitles eviewed 2nd examined the ICBs and eensofidated with its subsidizries’ Aanuzl g
Financial Statements for FY 11 prepared by the management and audited by the axtesnal auditors

and recommended ta glace the same before the Board for consideratian.

The Board approved the same at s 387th meetng held on 18 September, 200 1.

Acknowledgemens

The members of Audit Commitiee expressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board,
Executive Management and the Auditors for their seppart in carrying owt it's duties and
responsibifities affectively.

On heha'f of the Audit Commattes,

ié:&*w,-a--t}nié

(Sved Absul Hamid)
Chairman of Audit Commites
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Statutory Declaration

In compliance with the SEC guidelines’ condition.-1.4 the Directors confirm that:
B {3l The financial statements preparac by the management of the Company present falriy Its state of
E affairs, the result of Hs operations, cash flows 2nd charges |n egquity.
{H) Proper books of account of the Company have been malntalned,
{c) Appropriate accounting pelicles have bean consistently apalled In preparation of the financlal
---------- staternents and that the accounting estimates are been on reasonable and prudent judgement.
ﬂg {d} Irternational Accounting Standards, as applicab’e In Bznagladesh, kave been followed In preparation of
g the financlal statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed.
us {e) The system of Internal control Is sound In deslign and has been effectively Implemented and
g manltered,
{fy Trere are no significant coubts upor the Company’s ability to continue as a galng concern.
{a) Slgnificant deviations from: last vear In operating resulss of the Company have been highlighted In the
= Repart and reason thereof have been explained,
E {h) Keyoperzting 2nd financlal data of precading skx years has been provided.
i i The compeny Is declaring the dividend reguizrly.
i} The number of Baard meeting held during the year and attendance by each Director [5 given in chapter 3.
---------- {k} Tre pattern of share holding is given In chapter 4,

£
EE Awards and Recognition
__________ a{:‘mﬂ mt mrm mkf_ma‘
awong the Non-Barking Financial instiuriang
g E WCAR Award-2008 In the Publlc Secror Entities

........................... {CAH Award-2010 in the Public
Sector Entities

[ SAFA Best Presenied Accounts Award-2008
! among the Public Secior Entities Category
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Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors puts on record with
profound gratitude the zssistance and co-operation
received by ICE during the year from the
sharehalders, Minlstry of Flnance, Minlstry of
industries, Minlstry of Commerce, 3angladesh Bznk,
Securities & Exchange Commission, differant
Commerclal Barnks, Insurance Corporations,
gangladesh Development Bank Lid., Dheka Stock
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media and particulzrly from s valued clients. The
goard of Directars zlsa thanks them for thelr
unwavering continued co-operation and hope that
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far thelr excellent performance, sincere and devated
effarts towards the growth of the Corporation and
uphalding its Image,

Md. Rezaul Karim
Director

5M. Aminur Rahman
Director

Syed Abdul Hamid
Diractor

Md. Humnayun Kablr

Director

Dr. md. Zillur Rahman

DOirector

Abu Hena Mohd. Razee Hassan
DOirector

Gokul Chand Das

Diractor

Kazl Shoflgul Azam
Olrector

Md. Fayekuzzaman
Managing Director

Professor Dr, 5. M. Mahfuzur Rahman
Chalrman
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Offices of ICB

Head Office

ADEL Auilding {! 2-15th fleer), 8, DIT Avenue
Dhaka- 1000, Post Box no. 2058
Cabie-INVESTCORY

Phone  : 9553455 (auto hentingd

Fax - HO-2-956330 3

e-mal : icb®agnl.com

web st ; www.lch.gov bd

dranch Offices

Chittagong Branch

Delwar Bhazan 3rd loon

104, Agrabad Commercla]l Area, Chittagong
Phone 0 {031) F14851, FEF06L

Fax » HBD-31-FET064

emal :icbctg® spetnet.com

fa)shahl Branch

D, Gaffar Faza (2nd floar), Shehebh Bazar
Choramara, Rajshah

Phore D (OF21) FTRA02, Fi46ET

emad :icbrajbnd® bith.net.bd

Khuina Branch

Shilpa Bank Shazan (3rd floar)

25-26, KBA Commercial Area, Ehulna
Phone o (041) 721688, FRI982
emal :ich kin® Ehulna.bangia.net

darisal Sranch

fAarlsal Plaza (dnd floor), 87-88
Hemavet Uddin Road, Barlsal
Phore - iD231) G4404
emal :ibbsl® cocnbsl.pes

Sylhet Branch
Ananda Tower & Shopplng Complex (2nd floor}
Ohupadighir Uttargar, jalf Road, Sythet
Prone - (D821) F14703, 2830254
emal :icbsyl® sol bd.com

Scgra Branch

Afsar All Complex (4th floor)
fala Bazar Road, Borogala, Bogra
Phone - (D%1) 66340, GEEE0
e-mal :icbbagra® bith.netzd

Local Office

Kashpia Plaza (15t flogr), 35/C, Nayapatan
WiF Road, Ohaka- 1050

Phone ; §02) 5343288, 3360815
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Investment Corporation of Bangladesh
Head office, Dhaka

FREFATORY

Proxy Form

BARD, COMMITTESS,
MG ENT

1 e ee e e ead ek s s b s e e A A e em s 4 s e en s s ek ed eE e e mbanniaan of
being a registered Sharehoider of Investment Corporation of Bangladesh {(ICBY halding
esimieiississansinaene. UMber(s) of shares do  hereby appolnt Mr. J  Ms.

STATEMENTS

P P L T T T T T T e R S e S S F ] [TITITIT samazana B O ek 5 A S A AR R R S AR A S AR AR AR AR A B

also a registered shareholder of ICB, bearing Follo/BO 1D na. . CdieieseREERERLehsseemnErdndsdnsnan

as mvpmwmmﬁ:rnmarﬂmmvbahﬁfatthzﬁpzﬂaﬁfﬂmnﬂﬁ General Meﬂhgnfﬁm
shareholders of ICE to be held at Natlonal Sports Councll Tower (NSC Tower) on Saturday the 22th
October 2011 at 171:00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

HAECTORE'
REPORT

:
:

e e e A e B PR DR B PR P

Signature of the appolnbees

....................................

AUDIT COHMITTE
REPORT

Signatune of the shareholder
Folke/BO 1D fo.
Date S

Mo

1. The signature of The appolntee should match with the specimen signature reglsterad with 1CB.

2. This form of prowy after duly filled, must be deposited to the Investment Corporation of
Bangladesh (ICE), head office, 8, DIT Avenue, Dhaka at least 72 (seventy two) hours before the
time fixed for the Special/Annual General Meeting.

3. EBvery shareholder shall be entitled to attend a meeting of the shareholders, but no
shareholder shall be entitled to vote at any such meeting unless he kas been reglstered 25 a
shareholder for a perlod of not less than three months prior to the date of such meeting.
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................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. rance
Imvestment Conporation of Bangladesh
Head alfice, Dhaka
:-ll'
-
Spedialfknnual General Meeting of the Sharebolders ;
Date 1 32 Cactodoar 20711 -
Venue O Natienal Spors Coundil Towes (NSC Towert EE
Time  cat11:00a.m. E;r,
Attandance Slip "‘!?
g3
:
Folic/ B0 D M. Lo I — [T T TS 1) B
E
1 L TR T T 5
2, Registered address - E
Murrber of shares hefd | o o T 8 R 4 A
1. Whether registerad befare -
three manths priar to date of meeting : §E
.............................. e
5. Casting af wote(s) b person foy proxy
Signature of the Sharehodder /appointes =
Wate:

1. The sharsholders are requested to breng this form duby fifled 1 and signed for atiending the mesting.

2. Every sharehaolder shall be enttded w etiend & meeting of the shareholders, But no shareholder shall be entitled to L'
wate at any such meeting wniess he has been registered &5 a sharehodder for 3 pered of rot less than three manths 1
orior to the date of such mesting. EE
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BOEL Bhaban

£ Rajuk Avenue
{12-15th Floory
Dhaloa- 1000,

Tek PABX 3563455

Fax: B8-02-9563313
E-rmall: |chiagnd com




